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co1l!AIIJD · 2 - ·Mr • J. A. Mintz ( Enc. 
11& '1WfO'Rl'A't1 sulSD rJ: -~~ (J. B. Be tis) 

62-116395' 
· ~1111S UJI~Ll~1.1e? 8p'J 1 - Mr. W. R. Wanna11 

DA'BJ.:" , •• - - Jul7 10 t ~ffl ') 
1 - Mr. W. 0 • Cregar 
1 - Mr. R. L 1 Moore 

UlliTBD 6,_.ATBS SENATE SELBCT CONMI!TEE \ SSC) 
!0 STUDY GOVJIRlD.ll'.ft.A.L OPBtU!IOifS 

Wim RESPECT TO INTELLIGBICE AC!IVI~IES 

BBa ·.DOCUMENTS PER1'AIJIIIG TO DE "m:fS!ON 
PL.AJI, n COIIHLPRO, JBD OTHER PRACTICES 
AND PBOGBAMS 

HUSTON PLAB AID BILAbD DBVELOPMElft'S 

Reference is aade to SSC letter dated Ma;r 14-, 1975'~ 
vi th attached llPPendiees, request1Dg certain documents and 
other intormat1o.n from the FBI. 

Appendix C, Part I, Item DUIBber 6, requested all 
m•oranda and other materials perta! nine to J'BI policies, 
pract1oes1 and procedures tor liaieo.n With the CIA from 1960 
to. Ma7, l"J?O. General instructions eoneemiae l1a1sen with 
other age.Mies, 1nclu41nc CI.l, are set forth in Section 102 
ot the Mamsal ot Instructions, a copy of which has been 
tarnisbed to tlle sse. 

Item .maabe:r 9 requested ail ll8Dloranda and other 
aateri.als reflecting conversation& or· cOIIDilUJlications, durin& 
1970, betvee. Agents of the PSI and the FBI Director on the 
subject of 11&1aoD or contact between personnel o~ th• FBI 
and personnel of the CIA, including, bu.t not 11m1ted to, all 
memoranda and other Daterials wr1 tten 0,. .toraer Speeia1 .&cent 
Saa Pap1cll.. Pw.-atant to these requests· there are enclosed 
copies of 19 FBI camaunications. 

''~: · ~~ . 
A••••· D•··- In adcli tion to the documents being t'1.11'Il1sb.ed there 

Dop. AD Ad ... -are a :nuaber of internal aaaol"anda dated March 6-9 ltlO 

'76) 

Dop. AD lnv. - t ' ' 
A .. ,. D•··· prepared b7 the I.Qtellicence D1 vision in reapcmse to tlw S.. J. 
~~~·5,.,. Pap:lU. aGIIIlorandlD to the Director, March ~, 1970, vh1em beea\lee 
l!.t.AH••••-01 their sensitive nature are beinc 11&11& avaUable tor !'eYiw q~·. rlu../ . 
...... &c-._bt sse sta!t personnel at PBI Headquartelts. These •eaal'Uld& · ,.,­
:-_:,_"'"·-are ..,uti cations ot the possible CIA poieYancea listed bJ 
lnop~~ctlon ____);r o Papich. . 
"''•n. --. f:Jrt". ORIGINAL AND CO;t:>Y TO ATTORNEY GEN' L 

:.;-~::-·· -RLM :mam~'({) "}?f if\ SEE NOTE PAGES TWO AND THREE 

L::n~-:= OL (S) ~ Q .BB~~¥~TBBIAL AftA.CH~. ~ 
Teleph-R•·- j\ ~ / /1~ I\(~ -3 U 0 _, &L£ ~ 1-ll'\ 
Director s.c•, _ MAIL ROOM CJ TELETY~t.dllrL_j . . ':"' !\ GSll;;~· '- . I .:._ J:., 01'0: 1111 o - He-no . 
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l::E: DOC;t.1J:.:CHTS f:·ERT/l.IliTNG TO TH~ 11liuGTOH 
P1.tU:1'," COii~DliTIO, iU1lJ OTID.:rt fPu.i:::TI CLC 
X·: .!J 1~ i~OG.i.t~:lJ . Z 

In r~m:·onzo ·to It1.:-:-~ r"'um"ner- 9. it h<1.D becil necassa.r;.; 
to o.:-:cicc r.~.ur::c:r-ous n:....t.t1es J£~tes, pl.) cei~ ,. and othc:r m~tcrial 
in ordor to protect ccncftivc op0~utlon~, cov2ccn, ru1cl nothous 
cnJ. to protect tho r·riv.:.~CJ oZ in&.ivlG.u;:J.::.l. In !30:::'0 :i.UD~..J.ncc;::~ 
to }:ro·tect 1:riva.c;i ~ it u.u.~ ;..•.1t:o ncceG!'..i·;tr:_.· ·to rc:r-,o;;(; ·irrfo:t:'l:..1~·tion. 
uhich cou.lti lco.u to an indiviv.uo~' z idcn·cit~.- . llt tho ond of 
m .. U::{~rotw p;:..rr~cr'2JhG c~~'r.di.rlctr~fi;ivc d.Erto.il.z, c.uch ;).~ :Lilo nur:bcrs, 
uor0 delated .. 

Euclo::-urcc (19) 

1 - The Attorney General 

All documents responsive to Item nunber 9 being furnished 
to SSC "Vrere previously :furnished to the Rockefeller Commission 
(see W. R. Nannall memorandum to Mr. J. B~ Adams, 4/16/75)o 
Originally the Rockefeller Commission Has to revievr the material 
in FBI space but the Commission obtained possession of the documents. 

The documents being made available .for revio1'T by sse 
staf'f personnel are the cover memorandum 1·T. C. Sullivan to 
Mr. DeLoach, 3/9/70~ and enclosed 37 memoranda. These memoranda 
have been classified Secret and have been appropriately excised. 

Enclosed for the Office of the Legal Counsel are one 
unexcised and one excised 'copy of the memoranda being made 
available for revievr. 

NGTE CONTIIIDED PAGE THREE 

- 2 ~ 
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•..r... • .., .,. 
'... :..... ...c: 

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT CO~ThiTTTEE (SSC) 
TO STUDY GOVER.N1-1Ei\TTAL OPERATIONS WITH 
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

RE: DOCill·iENTS PERTAINING TO THE 11HUSTON 
PL1\N, n COINTELPRO, AND OTHER PRACTICES 
AND PROGRAMS 

HUSTON PLAN AND RELATED DEVELOPMENTS 

NOTE CONTINUED: 

The Papich letter and memoranda, and the revievr of 
the 38 possible grievances, contain comments and other information 
which could have an adverse effect on our current relationship · 
vrith CIA. 

vfuile numerous dates have been excised to protect the 
identity of individuals, any reader can extrapolate the 
approximate time of an event since Papich wrote his 3/13/70 
letter follmv-ing a chronological scheme from 1951 to 1970. There 
is some chronological variance in the 3/5/70 lettero 

- 3 -
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... ~',y 
f • \ I J· 

5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST!GATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 
,, 

~ddressee: ____ S_e_n_a_t_e __ S_e_l_e_c_t __ C_o_mm_~_· _t_t_e_e___,..,--------

0 L TR ~ LHM 0 Memo 0 Report dated __ 7..;_/...::.)_;:....~ 0-'/_7_5 __ _ 
u .•. s. Senate Select Committee Re: Huston 

i Caption of Document:· Plan and Related Developments 

J' 

Appendix C, Part I, Items 6 and 9. 

qriginating Officoo ~ 
neuv~d b~&V · 
ReoeivedbY' :.<f,f_~ 

~ -=._, ~ 
Title: " J&.....J..;. ,/~ ~ 

I 
Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI 

NW 55036 Docld:32989616 Page 5 



Tab A 

Tab B 

Tab C 

Tab D 

Tab E 

Tab F 

' 
CONTENTS 

Response to SSC request, Appendix c, Part I, Item 
number 6. 

-
Response to SSC request, Appendix c, Part I, Item 
number 9. 

Unexcised version of documents furnished to SSC in 
response to request in Appendix c, Part I, Item 
number 6. 

Unexcised version of documents furnished to SSC in 
response to request in Appendix c, Part I, Item 
number 9. 

Excised version of 38 memoranda being held at FBIHQ 
for review by sse. 
Unexcised version of 38 memoranda being held at 
FBIHQ for review by SSC. 

~ J- -I { (t'J 

f~~CLOSUR~ 
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Response to SSC request, Appendix c, Part I, 
Item number 6 . 

. . -
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Memoran~ .... ., .. .. "' ' TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

~Ir. Sullif · 

Re O. L1Allier 
. ' 

LIAISON. 1'/I'fJ:l HlMIGW.TION AND l\TJ\TU&\LIZATION SERVICE('I(lN3) 

Liaf~n with INS has- been h-;;~·c1I:~·d;f.or ~~~ pa~~· ··~~v§!al. 
years by SA Sanl\ Papicn who also handles ~iai~on with the C~ntral 
Irtelli ,.,.cnce A~cncy. ( Cf·A). The purpose or th1s i:lemor~ndtnn .1$ 
t~ rcco~-:1end tnat SA Papich be relieved of llis assignment with 
INS in order to devote full time to CIA. 

..· 

IJ/PO~I1PrTI()A/ .. RE/..J:f71~~ T(?. 1/JI..S 
.;' . ~. . ~. 

CIA continues to be one of tl1e most · 
important liaison assign:i1cnts as well as one of the most time 
constnaing. Proper handling o-f thiS assignment now requires the 
full time and ~tention of tl Liaison supervisor and it is believed 
that 51:.. Papich should be relieved o-f. ·his INS assignment in order 
to devot~ his entire atte)ltion to CIA • . . 

)A/ .f. 

ACTIQf{: 
. . 

If you approve, . liaison responsibility for INS· ~ill be 
transf~rred from SA Papich to · IIIlTH/E. 

.. 
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.--
CF.) CENTRAL IN1'~LLIGEN~E ... A.GENCY (CIA)- DOMESTIC CONTACT 
£ER\~C·E ---You previously have been informed regarding CIA's Contact 
Division which has had offices in. v~rious U. S. cities .and which is openly 
identified as being conn.ected with CIA. This .divi .. s.ion has been responsible 

·for L~e overt collec.tiorr of ·positi:\·e ~ntelligence_gained through interviews of 
aliens. travelers~ btisineEsmen. etc. The divisicn'l has not been engaged 
in any operational activity such as the development of double agents. For 
your information, OA has .reor~anized this divisiqn and it is now called 
the Domestic Contact Service. · 

An examination of CIA. s activities in the area of overt collection 
oi positive intelligence has indicated tha.t"t)le Bureau can strengthen its 
position by having our field offices· establish dir~ct contact with the local 
offices of the Domestic Contact Service. (jhis par-ticularly applies to those .. 
situations .where the Bureau and CIA both have an interest in Soviet-bloc 
a."ld Yugoslav nationals,, excluding those who are connected with embassies 
or the United NationiJ1we recognize that CIA has a responsibility for 
collE'Ction of positive intelligence[i. e. information regarding Soviet-bloc 
capability in a par_ticular research fiel~"':hich might be acquired from &) 
S!.!~~ ,·isit0?.'S hnt wP r.~nnot condone any CIA actiYity which might .. 
intetiere with Bureau operations ... Ymf therefore are authorized to 
establish liaison with local offices of the Domestic Contact Servic~. 

9-28-65 
SAC LETTER NO. 65-54 -5-

This document is prtpared in 'ft$]J011Bt to 'IJO'Ur request 0-nd is not fiW dis~""' 
Mtion outside your /Jr.r:•mHfet'. /'r: •(se t 1"mited to o~fi,.la! :) n~eeding• ·~ 
-your Co·mmittee awl flw ,·m•lmtl may nut b1 disclosed to una,tthorized pertmloo-
nel withoot the express app1·oval of tlte FBI • . 

i 

I 
\ 
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' 

In each·case when ~u initiate any inquiry or investigatidn of a{iisiting 
SoYiet-bloc natio~aJj you should obtain from the local Domestic Contact 
SerYice the nature and extent of CIA interest and all pertinent information 
w:b.ich CIA has gained o·r may acquire in the future relating to our internal 
security responsibilitiP.s. If you feel that CIA activity conflicts with 
Bureau objectives, you should so advise the Seat·of Government, clearly 
setting forth your i"·easons. In this· connection; there may be instances .'" 
v;-here continuing CIA pu~suit of positive intelligence would conflict with 
the Bureau s discharge of its internal security functions. 

',,o' o;o . ·. 

.. 

9-28-65 \ 
SAC LETTER NO • . 65-54 

Very ·truly yours, 

Johl). .Edgar. Hoover 
.'• . , . 

Director 

- '6-

' ' 

.. 

'·. 

MW li:iP36 
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~ITTED STATES GOVERN1>1ENT 
~lolORANDUM 

~ D~rector.,. FBI 
. .. 

.. . ·_, 
· DATE: 10/25/fi;· 

•• ' .?'7.{\H 
. ·~- ! ,·- . -

.SACs Philadelphia C:> ... • . .. ~trtf)iJ' .. --* 

-

· ,·s~SJECT: CE~·iTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGE2t07 
D()!-!EST!O OONTAC1' SERVICE 
I!'IFOR!·t.t;.'!:O~~ ·cONCERNING 

:AL'L INFomUTI-611 (!oMAIUEl) 
HEREII\ IS UNCLASSIFIED - --~~ 
DA'!EUJ7fb I BY.~fr?:f{CNJJit«¥ 

~e Sectio!l (E) 3 SAC Le:t.ter- 65 ... ?4_, 9/28/65. 
'• . ,... .. . ~ ·"" -- ... 

IJ A ME:. , ·• - . , I'hiladel;his. Offics, C~n-
:::-.::.1 !:'lt-ehiger"e:e Age-!!cy (C::A) Dcz:::!\ti(; C'c-:rr~.ct Ser-vice, w.ls . 
cc~t:t.cted .01~ 10/14/ 65 3.S directed . in refere~cec! SAC I,etter·.: 
· AIAI1t: )advised he h.::td ,jur;t :r·e:tur-~c~d f'r-c-m cc-nf·er·e!lce.s ~-t his 

'-;.~ency :frEadquarter·S :1,n \•18-Sh.ingtcn ... Wher-e t~e t .. ~d been advised 
_._ ~ >'ul~~~u l~,..s Q4 ~r=c~~-O' 1"--:o fl~lt={ r)f·.-.~ ·•O" f-n O..,o.,·,.."hli~h l..'o1..,c-.• -':. -~ . __ ,. ~a. ..L, ·'-'· "'-'-.:..:c..') \,...... - ...... ·- - --~'- ..::> J·- .... .:,:, \.::.... ...,._, .. ...!.~-.ct :-~ 

t·:::. ;:h tr~e l•.::cal of'fice:s of the De-me-t: tic Cc~t::tct Se-r-vice. f 
/r!IH1t: I :::f'fered his comrJl_ete e:oopsr-=..tic!'"_ with thl.S office ~n rr:at-
~~:'~ · 0-r :::,__rt:ual j_nt~reat. •·· . !' ... · . 

- . . ..... 
!JAM f. _lreq.uest.~d., l:t ViEW cf hi~ .Agr:-r:c7 !g r-e-gu- ~ 

\ :~tic~z, th~t C~- no~ be ide~tified as t~e $O~!~e in the ev~nt 

.. ') .-

. . 
2'118 'document i8 p1'epo,retl in 1'e8-pt:mse to '1/0U'I' r~quest and is not /01' dis~ 
Mtitm outside your Committee. Its use i~ limited to- offir.ia.T pmtudingB ·bv· 
fOW' Committee ttnd the em1tent may nut be disclosed tp u1W!utlwrized person,. 
1iel 'IDitkout the ezpreBs approval of the F Bl • · 

' 
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. . .. . 
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e. ... , 
I ... 
I 

! 

·" 
·. ' ·i~:'o~·~tion receiyed· from his c·ff:ic.t: should be :tr.~luc!ce4 :'"..:-: ~ 

.... -.~-,,- 1 C:~~;c....., g'"'-{':'i,._ .;..o· ~.,....'t7'Q....,!:> ·o,,t<:: .. c~e T-he·-::..11""" ... ·....,-:.:.-: .~. N.rAM~ '--•-.......,.!-. """'-"·_.- ... v-..;.-6 v . C:.-•J --""" ...-. .... ..:.. ........ -- ~- nl"'llii 
~·:.s a.ssuz:-·cd tr.3.t CIA's. :i.der.tity 1..."1. this rsga:'d ';·:cult: 'be f<1l::,-:"' 
1=·r-otected. 

fJ rf/( .. ~ c.1A 

I v. c. L. u "'-'~ ~ 

·~ .. 
c .ovEfEIJ 13 r 

. . ·.· 

. .. 

!I' . 

T.~. /fiE 

.... 

Cl 

In th;· course of' futur·a ~cntac-t~ ,.;ith CIA in these 
· c.:..s~~; it is a.nticip~.ted that CIA · repr·e.se-~::atives may ~t ti!:es 

r-equest inf"orm~tion relating to Subjects 1 b::tclr...grou::.d, habits., 
a:1d c~ar-a.ct.sristics, as 't'le.ll as any e.va.ilable photC>gr-aphs. 

·· T"ne B~reau is· 'requested to idy1se if 1 t 't'lill be per-
'r.issible to orally furnish such backgro~d'ir.form~ticn to the 

C!J.. .. represent~ti ve and to fur:r.ish cop.les cf p!:o~cgt-aphs., if'· 
theY. ~re available. 

. . 

·Th~ Bureau is also r-eq~~~tcd to advise if the est~~lis~­
::~nt ci' liaison on the field off:L~~ l~vel with .. CIA ts Dor.:est:..c 
Cc~ti'ic.t Ser-vice envis:1ges the fur·ni$i'".ing of :r·e~O:'ts a:::c: la~:=..::::·­
::.~ad Gt:mcs to this Serv:ice at th~ .i"i~ld oti'.ice leV\:~ \·:.:-.c~~ ·;;:-:-=::,­
~ave a le~itim~te interest 1n t~e S~ojec~. 

; \ , 

\ 
I - 2 ' ' 

I 
I 
I. 
I 

. 
0 • 
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: . ·-i· . ' . I 
-~: .~. -~. ·. -': .. · .. ~:__.. ~~~----;;-.. 

8AC. Phlladelphla /' 

CE.\"lEA!. It"r'::.LLIGEliCE ACEh'Cr (CIA) 
oo::r:3'!IC CO:'f'".u\CT SE!tVlCE . 
IliFOrCI.~TIOli C~.NIJG 

• 
10/29/65 

' . 

. ;r· Reference is made to 7et:r l~tter datecl 10/25/GS. 

Tho Dure~u bas beell follcreing a. policy of cot diss~inatiq 
~ 1n£or-.:ar.tioa to the u,~.:;tic Ccntact Service a.t a. local level. 
~~i3 poli~y ~ill contin~ unless 'oa a.-e adv~d to tho contrarf• 

... , . ~.., 

In the event tha.t the locel CIA of.fice desires i!lfc.rt~atioss 
co~n1n~ ru1y subject, such requests should bo directed by CIA to 
lk;re:w lle~qua.rters. 

-·---- _ .. _ .... ~- "---- ._ ..... 

. . -

This document is prepared in response to 'Jit'YU'l' request and is not ftW ~ 
'IU!tion ou,tside your Committee. Its use i.~ li?r}ited to official P.roeetdingt ~ 
1JOU'I' Committee and the contfm.t may wt be d~sclosed to unauthorized pet"lotll-
net witkoot the express approvaZ of the F Bl • ~ 

I 
i 
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: TO 

:) 
, FROM. 

\ 

-
• IMY lfH I DillON 

OSA GIN, liG, NO, 27 A 
~NITED S'!'ATES GvV.~MENT 

Memoranaum 
Mr. C. D. DeL·oach 

w. c. Sullivan 
') 

' 
DATE: 

SUBJECT : LIAISON WITH CENTRltL INTELLJ:GENCE . AGENCY 
WASHINGTON FIELD 9FFICE ... . 

.. . ... 

The Director has inquired ~e~arding the nature of 

\

any liaison existing between the Wa~hington Field Office (WFO) 
and CIA. Limited liaison does exist, being addressed to 
;specifi~ operational cases and name checks. 

1 WFO, of necessity, is ·in contact with CIA concernin~ 
... i specifi_~ cases in the espiot;tage field. F.Qr example, _.. _ .,...---. 

In addition, CIA has a domestic operations office 
in the District .which makes name checks with WFO and secures 
background information concerni~g ·foreign diplomatic personnel. 
No liaison is conducted with respect to policy matters and the 
objective of all contacts is the·handling of immediate opera-
tional matters. / 

ACTION: 

For the Director's information. .. ~ . ---~--

····:.-··.· ··· · .·:···' .:t· ··"···, .... : ... _.~ ........... !- .. "*·~ .. · :t •• "····::.:.·.· ......... ·t{· •• ·::-. . : !' 0 .. ~·.'1"··~·.:.; ....... -:_ .. ~ '."'• :::: · -.~ ..... :·:. ··=··.•:.:· "-:.· •• · ... :., 

" . . . ~· . .. ... 

'l'h~ docu'll!-~t is prepared ~n response to 1JOU.1' reqflest mul is not /0'1' ~ 
muum ou~e 1/0U1' Comnu .. .f:ee. Its use M hmited to officiaJ proceedings br; 
your ~om:m:tttee and the co-ntent mav nut be disclosed to unautJwrized ·on,. 
wJ wzthout the e~preas approval of the F Bl • pers 

/ 
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'OtliOHAl lOt" NO. 10 JOic.--106 

llA.Y IUl !DillON • 
0$.1, GIH, OIG. NO. U : . 

UNITED STATES GOV. • '!viENT 
'· 

Men1ora1~dum 
TO Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

· ~--

t•ROM w. c. Sullivan 

.f""'\ 

DATE: 

--

, 
! 
l 
I 
i 

6/26/70 ~ 
! d:! fi\fj)t-J r:> 

I~L lNP'OlU!AXI~N CONTAU4.!tiU 
::IJERiE1N IS UNCLASSXFI.Ell 

··; n . .a~ ... ~-a 1 BYS f76m:mitfe r . . 
I . • ' 

SUBJECT: LIAISON WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY· (CIA) 

. .. ., 

WASHI~!GTON FIELD OFFICE ' 

My attached memorandum, ?/25/79, discussed the 
operational contacts between the. Washington Fiald Office 
(WFO) and CIA's local domestic ope::ratious office. Ur. 'rolson 
noted "I thought all such contacts were to be handled by 
letter" and the Director said ''I. most_, certainly intended 
the same.; 11 We a1•e instructing W~O acco'~dingly. 

It is possible that other fi,eld offices have working­
\level·contact with the CIA offices in their territories. If 
1th.G Dir~ctor des.:tres 1 similar ins:tructions will be issued to 
lthem. 

ACTION: 

(l) Attached for approval is a letter to WFO 
instructing that all future contacts with CIA are to be 
handled by letter. 

(2) If the Director ~esires, an SAC Letter will be 

'

.prepared containing similar instructions, applicable to all 
:offices • 

. . 

:1 ~~:'~'·:5':'::t:<.~<>·;':"'~:" ~<:·:::::' /;::~:~: ::~: <Y;~:~: :~;~.~;. !y :~;:~::;::: ·.~ };:': ;': :~:·;: :: ';;• ·:· ;.;:.:~·,: .' ·,.::.~ .. ,.j.~::·-~{ .:· 
. ··~· ......... -.. 

' . : .. · .. 
_., 
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i·:r. J. ..:cg;>.r Hoover· 
'J.ircctor 
.F'cder;>.1 ;Jurcnu of I:tvestir.;::J.tion 

·, ;<'.5iling~con, D. c. 

wr..r i·ir. Hoov;ar: 

·I ask th ~t ;'{ou approvo my request to retl-re · from Burc=m ~crvi. cr 
2nd, if it is convenient, to h:~ve this r 'et.ire;:;cnt become effective A:-r:i.l 

: · . . . ~ . /tf,'., ;L J 

· For se.v.er.:>.l·. Heeks 1 haVe been r;ivirE· this n.:..tter :; eri9n~ t:: ·:~r;ht 
I since I bGt_;'"\n qucGt ioning :-::.y c~t~<lbility to bring ab -·ut ;-. better caordin­

:>. ·~ed effort direc i:.ed d.g<:d.nst foreign intelliGence ta.rgct s, p;:tr"t.:Lc·:1.'1rly 
7-h•JSe of the CoJ:JJ"lt~r~.ist-BJ.oc. I hr~vc nl'i·T~lys ai1:1~d for ~8r fccticn, but I 
co net find th:.t the desired rem.1.lts <:1re being· nchieved. I~or :,D::ost-. 18 
ye:.'.rs I h~.ve handled nn assigm:ent during a t"'eriod of turbu1.cnt., herti c, 
.;:nd controversial d.evelopm::mts in the~ area of Intcrn:>.l Secur·i_ty - u. s. 
In-\.ellif,r:uce. It :r:-,s mc.~t ch:;.J.lcn~ing., _ very zr1~·m.rding, but Gl ::::o p-:.m.J.;.n­
in£:. Bcc2..use of. this deep involYe!::ent. ·~ nmr re~lize that I h.qY!'! b:>dly 
neglected. nly resp~n0ibilities :~s a .fat:-ter and ·hnsb;:;.nd. •,:ith the ti ··;e I 
:::ay have left I ;-;auld like to give my f .::.mily the attention it ri.ghti'ully 
:deserv~s. 

It ''!OUJ.Ll ue JIIUti v U.L.::HIUW~~ l- u.l lo!l:: .i..L' :;: cllua: t. t;Ul:;;t.l~Ul. Utl~l."t:­
ccnt events uhich have led to the seYero.nce of direct llaiscn -:·~it.h t::.e 
Centr:;.l Intelli(;encc Ae;ency. S:L'1ce I lw.ve been the princ:i.p;.tl Dur::J:-<u cle­
r.:~mt. in the day t o c~_ay re1c..!:.ions hetae e.n. the org::.niz<:ttions, it ;l"JS boen 
r;;y res!;onsibil:i.i:.:,r t.o <.:.nticipat.e prol;lc:Hs, move in on the s.ltu:: t.ion, :!.:~d 
·::::-·:"t~ct B'.lre:-.u :i.n+,er·3~~ts in .... n cff.~.c5.~·n-t:. -:;nd effect:i.w'! r:~~nn~~. I h:>•rc re­

· ~rim~cd my position in this latest dcvc:J,.opP;ent, r,nd I cert:.linly :::J.!=t ::;h:J.:ce 
· :::-es·::-on:-;ib:i.lit,y for the traF;ic ·-turn of events. I believe ~h« t I r•1l<11:. hF..Ye 
I • -

: E:>:L~Jlo;rcd better pc::rception by foJ}o;ring devclopmfmts :in Donv'<:r 1~orc cJ.o::ocJ.y. 
ii deeply regret· this. I do not like to fail. I do not lil~e to J.o~c. 

I h:lVe.becn involved in intelligence operat:i.cns d.:1U.nr, btck to 
our So I. S. history, and I tnink I c.::n. spe.<k ~-iith sor:c ~ 1 ithol~i-;:.y 1.!1 :-~-at.­
ing tr'!''.t never :L.'1 our history has this n:t t.ion been .fc-.ced ;-.'i th r· :·c-. -i~cr se­
cu.rity threats fro1:1 c~Jra.::1mist :i.ntcllicer:ce serv5.ce:J ~-rho, th l'O:.li ;:1 no: ~.c:c 
st.r-.'lie organizr:.tio::1s, i1ave developed 1."n'.lstv~lly scnhist.ic.:>tcd c:: ~:-'bi..l i:.ie3 
to strike at our 'rJlner~lbilities of a der::ocr:-.tic nnd fref~ s ~c:i .e ~ -Y. A 
cont:.nui.ng e.nd ~·riority. tnr;:;ct ·of the Bloc is to llc-:metr-,tc r!nd :-:~)1. it or 
ciisru:Jt our intcrn~tl r:ecuri ty ~md intelligence orr;ar.iz::.tions. Co~1':-r':>.1'j" to 
:.he ter:po of the t:i:::es r.any yc~rs <Jf.O, there i::; h~.rdly nn int~JJ.i -:rr:ec on­
er~.tion or n.n int.errin.l sec·.rd.ty C:>se ·,.;hicn docs not h~ve c:i.rcct ,.~· ln ·: rcct 

· i-:-1ternntionn.l r::nil'ic?.tionso I.Lhe co<1rse of events and t!lC !1) ;--l~J.~,r c~n:).ble 
effcc ti veness of Ccl"!:t•IU.'1ist-13loc inte1liP:e:1ce scrvicef; !:ave. ~)].;: cu.l :i.n c:rc:1 :::-

-~ 

ing '!Jur<.-l.ens on t:.s nncl. have ncccs:ji t .;:.ted close ~-;o~.·id.nf, roJ.<:. tion::: ·.-::l. t.h GT.A, 
:··, ~ .li t·•.ry inteJ.J.ir:er.ce services and o thcr <'.eencie~:;. "l'hc co;::plcx :1" .:.: :ro o i' 

. , .. .,,1 .. c..,--e.., · t~1e l·~.,r.J..·rl Tl""ll"' o ·n +r ... ~·,l --•·u' c·o·n·-,~ ~· c:1 ·1·1.· r11 i·1'" ·r: .. :,., ( ceur.-~ ·c. . .. ,{ ._ .... ) ~, " c..;. _, ... ' .... .... v l. v '· '""""'~ . · •• , l.o~' ' ...U' u ~ ' ~~ ~ ... ~ . .... .. ,, 

c~1cc of P.Hlerf!C!lC~T t,ync nolit:i.c,.,_l t.!ovelop: :cnt.::; :Ln v.':l.rious : ::u:t~; 11i' ~he 
·· -·' ·1'1<..1 ;1"'!e ..,:->.,..."''n t .c:> r1 - <..l1.' .;..,, ... 1- J ·L.., .'Lscm ,.-; tl1 '.l')rJrO'.; \'1:1~ - ~~Jy t·····nt''{ C fA oi'fle-·· ··· ... . (.\. ~ ll~- · · .1. f .. . .... ...... \, .. - "'"' v . • ... ... .. . ..... , "'";- .. ~ .. \.. ... , ..., ... .. , .• - . 

I . 1 l .] • • I 't•t• t' . . t t 1 • I ··1· · ~;-.l.-, · ;..·> ... ~; on a c.-.1.. ::r :):: :; :l.s" !i ;10c J. ·1.on, ncre :-rc no : ·~~.. ,.-;, J.r\.y c:.~ 1. . .. • -·' 
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InJveJ.liger.ce i3o:-~rd :->nd . · ~ m.tb-co!"7!i!.tcch""i·:hieh CC'VC'~ . ttcru suc!1 ns 
h.~ndlin;; o.L do ·:·ect:-r:.', .. ~.~:vclo:--:::cnt of c0::::m"Ler nro~~r-:;;;:.;, lenks of cl...,=-!:i­
i'ied ini'or.:1:-:' ... :i.c-n ~md ··ro'd·~ct5.0!1 ·oE intellir·;ence :>tu.dics. Our IAV~" l :, -;·.­
·t.nches b::.ve rcn~on . to ccmtact CJ~\ on ::. rcr.;nlnr b~· !;:i.::;, 

1
~ ancl :~ 1.t.h0n;:i1 it :-.:; s 

been a sr.:...,_ll vola:·:.c of bnsincs:::. the line (.~f cc::Flmie .. tic•n bct:-:cc:1 o·.~1· ~c­
rr.e~tic oi'f.ices ~nd J.pc<1l CIA rci:orescnt~ti ves h<ts been dcf:ln:l.tcly u~;cl'ul. 
The ddJ.y· h:.winess .:-:it.l~ CIA reJ.~~tes t.o hundrPds of cn~e:~s pcrt..,:i.nir::, to 
activities· of n.ll, Co;::..-:uni;;t-3loc services, the :.:c:: Ld;t, BJ..~ck N:~ticr.r..l­

·ist.s, the Cc:~.:.:tmist F<-!.rty :>nd rel3.t.cd orr,.,n:i.'?.:lt:ion::;, n.nd· politic~}. c::--is<:.s. 
. h . IT' . .L' • • • 1 l' t d ) . ~ . T' .. -~n areas sue~ ~.s -~et.nc,.:-1, l.o!1e :'.Hld .. c .:.._ .... ~, , :>11 .at~n J.me::r:tea. ncorc:t.:c-

1alJ.y, :::11 .business c•'nld. ·bs h~~d~ed by r~·d.l, bu.t iJ'.c:~t a nr:->c"l~"i.c~'J. ::;:.~r:d­
·poin·t such ::!. ~roced ·.n·o ;-:ill le.,d , t,o u .. "lb~l:i.ev<> "Qle chnos. 'fhere ;·.J ilJ :~e 
l alrao::>t ins:lrr:cunt::-,bJ~e· ob~t·: cJ.es if 1~e ..,re to disd1'arr;e our· rbties :b :-' . -responsible n,'"l.:n.ner :-nd if >··e ::re to co~ter a relentless cne: ;y in t;·:e 
interest of n~tL-:n::tl sec1~ri ty c Bec::;use i11terests of other :::~cncie::: :-.re 

I f: tl . .L t . d .. ' . 1 . . l ""..) d CI . . ' ' . 

I 
requcn y J..1'1uCl' ~-=-~nc ·.n.:~n ·c:~ses ~n'lo v~n~ .:t-.1e .uurer~u :;.n 1\, "l-nc O!."e?.::-: 

in ii'BI-CL\ liaison ;.;ill adversely ~d.'fcct our liaison ;-.rith ~uch r.:gcncies. 

I thin:{ you '•lill s{!r-.re r:ry p.larr.t over the connequsnces once t.;:e 
t~ord is receiv~d b;r the Ht.;roops!l in c>.ll U~· ,,S. ugt~ncies th:\t la'l3I "nd ,..I;.. 
no longer hr:.ve ~ny liaison. Unforhnnately, there \till be :i.n~~iv5.d'..t~ls ::;;o 
\'lill ms.liciou~>ljr distort .s.nd nisi<'1ter:")ret the true facts. :·J.thin a s::~rt 
period, there ·.:ill be stories in t.hc ?ross, and. i"iol:st of ~11 the Co::~·:·..:.­
nist-Bloc ~crvices :-:ill nick un .?. choice entree for the nrolr:ot.ion of ~--~8-
t.1 P.; ~;ki11iu1_.~nd extre:·;eJ.y l~arr:tf'ul disrunt.ion. :t ~.1n absoJ:nteJ.y convi!i.cc·:=. 
that the intc~JJ.igencc services of Gre~t .Britain, France, ~.est, Gcr<~ny :"':-.~ 
others <~re :-:ell pt'me"trt>.ted by t~e S:r~riets. I c:m 1i". be1 i.P•r.e i·.h~t. the ?::::.!.­
bys, the Bl~~kes, the Al~~er Hisses ~-;ere the last of the Y.Jenctr2tions. -r 
mention this bec:-.use ii' s'J.ch p~metr ~ tions exist, the brenk in rel:> tic-~s 
bet!·reen the FBI and CJ.A >iill provide a:.·basis for promoting further rif:.s. 
This is the first tine LYl our history th:""t such :~.n event hns occnrred. r.::~ 

. ·it is difficult to believe th-:t t!}e ene;::y 1-lill nat rr.ake every effc-1,t to 
reap the . gre?test profit possible. Briefly, 1-ir. Hoover, I h:->ve too :::;.en 
respect for you an~ our i'"'.OI to expose us to a potentially disastr:")US sitt~­
ationo 

Although the Denver incident is a blight on the rnl:>tions be­
ttveen "the FDI and CD., it ~·rould be raost. unfair of me not to coTI'.mcnt on· 
the dedicated ~nd seli1.ess eff0rts of munerous individuc:>.ls in CIA ::ho 
&trived . for honest c1nd harnonious relations. As a result of their en­
deavors t!lere have been m.,ny services !)e!~formed in behnlf of the Bure:-·1 
:inc):udmg notable and outsta..~di..."'1g nccc;:;plisil:;1ents. ~·Je have been furnis::e:. 
source~, inforn~.nts, solid ·?rod.uct,i ve cases, technic<1l advice and eq_:;.i:p­
men·t; ~nd there h:-.ve been instr-._'1ces of cooper:;t.tion ~-rhich led to subst~.!1-
tial· snvin2: of Bureau funds. . Tnere al~o have been exar.;plns of nlertr18~S 
on t_he part of CL"l e:.1ployes i--Thich prevented Bureau coii1mission of erro::-s 
and "Q.verted. cn~b::trrassr;ento A:nong some· of the more sicnificant eX:>.r::rylcs 
of cooperation. I cite the excellent rind ·bc:>.dly necnod assist:n1ce of 8:n 
in the !~udolp!1 .;·~ .. bol casl3. I also re.fer to t,he !\gene:{ Is Provicling us -:·:i th 
.one of the bet.ter crir~.inal infor::1.:1nts HC have had ih recent years in the 
person of N A fV1 ~ I only refer to the foregoing to emphas;izc 
thnt, if at r.:J.l possible, \·!e should }n·eserve the e;ood friends n.nd the 
supporters of the Bureau. 

It is rccornized 
ulnrs rel~ti.'1S to e:{..'"'..:·.ple:J 

55o~6-r;v>bci~:~2~_ffi b~~ f~r 

~~ ·.r-;-
~A· ~.si .

4

! 
th.._t one c:->n n1so present a bill of pn.rtic-
of fleer coo:ncr:Jtion and ckliber:!te s!ruld-:.~::­
thosc :il1 CVt \·:ho disrupted rnlntions bct·.-;ce:t 
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iously cc>o::..·C.5.n::J.~.:.e ti1e opc:!.·~ticns of ~n C').'[~"!nh.;!'l.ti0~1 do::>if;t1ed t o o::c}~·· te 
in a elr:rdes·tir:e :··:~m11C::t' -=:lit:'l ~'1 «sene:{ i·:!·Jich is bwic:·lly a 1m·; e::i\.)l~ce-
lnnl'l+ 1"lr"'r.:: .._ r . -·. "" ...... ... ,, " 
is r,t,ill co::,~)Of.it.,d oi' a f:t~c.gi1.e f~b~· ic. 

stroy :re~u·s of connt.ructive ef.'fort. 

. .. "' . . 
:..~.;: ·,J:~. . -.~ c.!,.t.. .. v. uue:;u~u our rt--: !.Ct"'t,J.Ollt3nJ.p 

Cbe incident poten.ti<'!.ll~· c:"n de-

i·lr. Hoover, I rc<.1::c~ ctfully re(y.~st: th: : t ;y·ou reconsider the 
ded sion to sever l:i.aiscn ·.·;ii:.h t.bc Cent1~i>l Jj1.t.C!J.J.i[;ence ;\gene?. I a}ll:Oe::.l 
to ~:on to }.e:-Ne the door ou0n for fur t-D.er C"~c-:liber~tion bBcause I a.r:: c0n-

~ -
fidcmt t!1:L~ ccni.J.ict. can Qe sa".:.isf;:;ctorily l~c"!solved. I belieYe t!1-~t n:J 
remoYal .fro: ·, the scene ?rovidcs t:1c oppor·~· .. mii:.y to ap:r,oint. anoti1e:..· e:1;;ent 
l·Tho Hill J.;oasm·e u~-; to ~io"J.r c:.e·s:i.:rc:i c:-babil5.ties ;>.nd 1·ho :vill be n.bJ c to 

- 0 "' • 0 

rn:J:i.dl;;r rc:.:;o::!..vc the 1)roblct ;iith e.. ne~·j and frcd1 ;:;ppro:~ch. It is a ~:ood 
tin~e to rce:-:::u-::inc ou.r relations '.-:ith CIA nnd to lTt:>.kc adjustments sa.tis­
·ract.ory to :::ou. 

I sincerely regret thn.t this si tun.tion nrosc, s:i11ce I re8.d~.ly 
appreciate ;;/ou :-~re burck!'led :dth :.o i7i"n:;t ~!c;..wy respmwibiJ.:i.t:i.es. Y!·t I 
feel tli::.t I h.:;,d a firia obl:i.;-:at.io~'l ::-·.nd du:t.:,r t.e> cqn:..:>tmic:>'te 1·d.t.h you be-

f .. ~.' ' .. , . .:..•' ,b 
c~use o.. 1.no very n~:'l.'.ire 01 !'.~7 a~S:!..(;l:l: ':cn v 1inese rnC"..ny ycnrs anu ec::.u~:.c 

of my :involve:-:ent in ·(.his co:::'ltrovcrsic,l case. 

gy years ~·rith t!w Bure:-,u r;:;.ve me more sntisf:•ction t.!Y'n n1yone 
can ii;t,"l.g:i.ne. You i'iO''o.lJ.d h::;.v<:: to }Gl•J'.-r r.1e better to apnrc~ciate t:,is. I 
ua.nt to as::;ure you t::.--t 1-;hcrcvcr I t:=;o or ;·;hatcver I do I ".·Jill be· pre!Y'tr!?d 
to be of scr·,r:i.cc in o:ny cause :·1hich involves the :)reservation of a strong 
and rcspe~ted Fin., 
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, UNITED STA'fES G J:'.R~~fENT . 

• • 
~ Memorarl~m ·-

TO 

I .. 
Mro Co D. DeLoac~ ' . 

DATE: March 5 t 1970 

FROM : ! W • C. Sullivan 

s~IIJE~RELA'J:IONSHIP~ WITHf CI.f! 
. . J 

1\ttached is: a memorand~ qictated by Special Agent 
Sam J. Papf.ch in response to the Director's request for the 
identification of the instances Papich had in mind when in 
his retirement request he indicated that CIA "believes that 
in the past we (FBI) diid not always .. a:e:t in a forthright manner, 

. and the agency undoubtedly could present a list of grievances." 

· / · A list identifying. -~he c~ses and outlining the preble­
involved has been prepared by Papic~~d is attached to the . 
memorandum. A review of the 25-page document reveals that it 
contains several instances in which OIA has registered its· 
dissatisfaction and could conceivably renew its complaints, 
~!!Q · t.:''t~·?.~S i ~ ~h~_l"h I''T"P.st~mt'..bly. CIA hat!: no knnwl P.d~P t)'f Rnre~tJ 
action and has made no complaint. 

"· For the Director's further informa~ion, I have 
insti t'uted in this DiVision an · analys:fis of each situation ci t.ed 
aiid-a memorandum will- oepr~pared ·as ~o -·each, containing my 
v"'lews and recom.Jnendations as a result .. ef that analysiso This 
is being handled on an expedite basis and the memoranda wil~ 
be sent through as soon as possible . 

• 

. This document is prepa'1'8d in response to '1/~r 'fequest (l,niJ i8 not for di88emir 
'Mtion o~ttside vour Committee. Its use i.~ limited to olficia1 p~·oeeeding8 b'f 
1'1/0'U/f' Committee and the content mo;y nut be disclosed to unauthorized pers~ 
-ne~ without the eoJ:press apprcival of the FBI • 
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~· Memorandum I' '. 

,ro The Director DATE: March 5, 1970 

FROM. Sam J. Papicli 

su~ECT: RELAT!ONS WITH CIA 
.. . •. 

Reference is made to my letter of 3/2/70. I made the 
statement, "Unfortunately., CIA also believes that ~n the past 
we did not always act in a forthright manner, and the Agency 
undoubtedly could present a list of grievances." It is my 

.,.~ ...... · ,.....~'\o:.~nderstanding that y~u want such grievances identified. There 
,... .. •1' ~is enclosed herewith a list of· cases -br situations which arose 

F? ?§~ over the years" · · .... 
2i:S~~ o --. r ..... '\~ , 
- ~;;:: ('.:J~ • Based upon a review of files and my personal recollectio~ 
5~4~ . 
u3~~~~!this list would be representative of matters which CIA could use 
c;s ~~:.~~for making charges such .as: n9_t being forthright, not playing 
0 ~~:~~fairly and squarely, not coopera~ing, not bein~ ox ass~s~ance, 

, ~ ~ b ~::3 not recognizing the need for concrete FBI contributions to the 
~~~~~foreign intelligence effort. What CIA may have compiled over th& 
~ ::!; t?5 ~ years is unknown. What situations are known to CIA and have not 
Is fd m:: .come to our attention cannot Iie answered at this time. I am 
,_c Q e;.; ~ thinking of leaks including distorted .information which may have 

been passed to CIA from ex-Bureau employees and CIA informants 
.. and sources • 

It should be clearly emphasized that there is no 
indication wha'tsoever within CIA that the Agency has been seeking 
any kind of a showdown or confrontation ~ith the FBI. Contrary 
to what some people may believe, the relationship between the t 

two agencies up to the recent crisis was never better despite 
the problems which have arisen from time to time. I am confident 
that a thorough and impartial ex~ination will conclusively 
support the foregoing. · 

• ---- In order that there may not~be any misunderstanding, it 
is important to emphasize that the Bureau can also produce an 
extensive list of justi:Iied grievances. We can also produce an I 

excellent record of support which we have given CIA; presumably 
CIA could do the same. There are ingredients: for continuing 
conflict and there is also adequate machinery· for maintaining 
sound working relations and producing badly need~d int~lig~nce 
information. 
classified by ~ .· .... - ').-~.1~ ~~~~ONAL ·sE~pRI~Y INFORMATION 
Exempt from Category ..2 { .l St · {t I Unauthorized Disclosure· · 
Pate o£ Dec ssifica . n Indefinite " '" ·- Subject to Criminal Sanctions 

NW 55036 Docld:32989616 Page 21 



r 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
i 

'I 
i 
ll 
if 

i 
l \. 
I 
i 

• . . ~ 

,~~cmorandum to thjll)irector 
~ RE~ RELATIONS ~H CIA ••• 

. . I believe that it would be most helpful to you and 
interested Bureau officials when evaluating ~nd passing judgment 
on the attached material if we analyzed very briefly the role 
of the Bureau ·liaison Agent. A liaison Agent can be a simple 
mail courie~· . or he can be the true Bureau Agent ready to confront 
any problem or issue with another~ency, very often working with 
very limited information •.. It is expected that the Bureau Agent 
carry out his ins~ructions forcefully and efficiently. He must 
be prepared to handle all types of .p~r~onalities under - vario\ls 
conditions. H·e must be alert for pitfalls and express ·himself 
in a most judicious and prudent manner but always making certain 
that the Bureau position is well fortified • 

.. 
In evaluating the attached and my encounters with CIA, 

it should be noted that protests from the Bureau always were 
easy to handle because the Agent, had if.. Edgar Hoover behind him. 
However, when an Agent struck at>an oft~cial on one day and 
.solicited his cooperation the next day, it did require some 
resourceful action. It is· believed that other liaison Agents 
regularly encounter similar situations. On numerous occasions 
i · ha;.·e· bi ttcrly feuded with · CIA officials and this has ·-i-ncluded 
rough language. I have walked out on CIA officials when I felt 
they were unreasonable. They took the initiat~ve by asking the 
Agent to return. I did try to play fairly and squarely with all 
of them and never hesitated to a~cept a confrontation; this inclucc 
the Director ot the Agency. When'I lectured to CIA personnel 
over the years I always made a point to challenge them to present 
any grievances or raise any subject matter relating to the 

· ·Bureau. I never left a discussion with any CIA official without 
·being positive that our pos~tion was absolutely understood. 
The approaches utilized by me might be open to criticism. I 
can only refer. to the records of the Bureau and CIA and I believe 
the Bureau's position is most favor~ble. I don't think CIA has 
ever transmitted a letter of pr.otest to the Bureau during the 
eighteen years during which the Agent handled the assignmente 

ACTION: .. . 
Por information. 

,. 
'-' 

,. 
•. 0 

~~~ ... ,....; ........ ~ ........... _ .... ~__,~-. · · · · · ·, ·sr~n 
- 2 -
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(I •• • 
·CASES AND/OR SITUATIONS 

INVOLVING CONFLICTS WITH THE 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

' (1) MOC~SR.{THE BORIS MORROS CASE) 

. . ' 
This was·a sensitive So~~et-espionage case 

which originated in 1943 and terminated for the most 
part in 1957: The case had many wide foreign r~m~fi­
cations and historically has been, and undoubtedly 
will be, one of the most impgrtant.and involved cases 
of Soviet operations in this country and abroad. We 
did not disseminate any information of significance 
in this case until 1954. On various occasions when 
the Liaison Agent has become involved ~n heated argu­
ments with CIA officials, tliey ha~ seen fit to raise 
this case as an outstanding exampl~ of FBI failure to 
cooperate with the Agency. The position taken by CIA 
w~s that it should have been advised regarding the 
Soviet operational activi~y in foreign countries, 
claiming that the Agency would have had the opportunity 
to develop more information of significance, identify 
Soviet agents, and possibly prepare conditions for 
recruitment or do~bling of Soviet operatives. We did 
not disseminate our reports to CIA because of the 
extreme sensitivity of the case. We actually did not 1 

permit CIA to bandle.any investigations relating to ~~ 
the MOCASE until 1957. 

\, 

·· In 1957, CIA complained that it certainly had 
every right to have received "the information earlier 
because many aspects of the MOCASE pertained to CIA 
employees and operations. ·ciA further argued that it 
had been greatly handicapped in effec~ively carrying out 
the leads in 1957 because the leads were given to the 
Agency at the same time that the case was publicized. 
The Agency argued that the failure of the Bureau to 
coordinate with CIA those French aspects of the case 
permitted the French, rather than the u. s., to play a 
dominating role in Europe. 

~~5~5~0~36~~D~oc~I~d~:~32~9~8~9~61~6~P~a~g~e~23~------------------------------------------------~ 
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With regard to dealing with the ¥rench, we 
took the position that we would cover the leads through 
our Legal Attaches wherever possible and to furnish 
leads to·CIA in those countries where we ~id not have 
Lega~ ~ttaches. CIA maintained that siqce we were on 
record that our Legal Attaches dq.not handle operations 
abroad, the Bureau had an obligation·to levy those French 
leads on CIA or at least- coordinate with the Agency 
before goirig to··. the French. · 

It is to be noted that in any argument relating 
to jurisdiction in this matter,.CIA-will fall back on the 
responsibilities placed on the Agency under the provisions 
of the National Security Act of 1947 and the implementation 
of the foregoing t-hrough Nat·i-o_nal· Sepurity Council Direc­
tives. CIA will mainta:ln that·· it is·"'incumbent upon the 
Bureau to recognize the provisions of the National Security 
Act of 1947 and the Directives. The Agency would argue · 
that in the :MOCASE. these were ignored by the Bureau. I . . . 

.. 

- 2 -

HW i§Q3~ 9eald!32~G16 ··Page 24 

0 
. 



. 
l • SECRET • 

. ·' 
. . 

SENS!TIVE GNGOI~G OPERATION (continued from page 2) 

.. 

SECRET 
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SENSITIVE O~GOING OPERATION (continued from page 2 and 3) 

" 
... 
. . 

... 

0 

(3) THE ABEL CASE .. , . . 
I 

I 
Although CIA has·not raise~ the point for 

several years, the prevailing attitude was, and probably 
still exists, that the FBI did not play it square with 

\

CIA in the Abel case oy no~ making cer~ain ~ha~ the 
Agency was given the proper recognition for its contri-
butions. CIA feels that in the first place,~there would 

~
not have been any .u. s. access or availability to the 
source in this case,. N AM s· · .· because CIA took 
the full responsibility for· ·moving N AM & from PLACE 
to the u. s. in 1957. CIA claims i~ took the risk and 
responsibility .of doing this after the Bureau declined 
to become involved in any operation designed to transport 
··NAMe · .tq the . u. · s • . It· should be noted that N/1 M~ 
was an alcoholic and that his first contacts with CIA 
in lLitl!c raised questions concerning NA trfJE mental 
tability. 

After NAMe arrived in the u. s., we 
arranged access to him for a period, the purpose of 
which was to obtain a complete story of his intelli­
gence activities in the ·U. s. and we were particularly 

1 interested in identifying all of his associates, es­
. pecially the man who later was identified as Rudolph 
i bel. After a short handling period in the u. s., we 

· dropped NAMe because he became a problem. It was 
~ extremely critical~situation because we had·not yet 
1 dentified Abel. CIA agreed to take the responsibility 
)for the carrying and safeguarding of HAM¢ but we 

.~·l"cnu iii: zt ... ._.. ..; · 
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"' were ·given free-access to this dif~icult source.· This 

was a moSt fortuna t"e 'arrangement ~as far as ·CIA was con­
cerned, because this adjustment gave us the tinie to wor.k 
with NAME. ·and subsequently develop the leads which 

. led. to the apprehension of Abel. The Agency has main-

.. (4) 

l
tained that it ~as largelv responsible for making . 
·absol1:1tely certain that 1'1/JMI£ was mentally and 
physica'lly prep:1r'ed for .testioony at . the· Abel trial. 
/JAMc ·was a .. key witness. CIA has- also referred to 
the heavy e~penses inpur~ed by · th~ Agency, all for the 
benefit of the Bureau. CIA has comolained that the · 
Bureau never really thanked the Agency for its coopera­
tion and CIA ·has been particularly irked becaused the 
Bureau did not see· fit to inform the .. Attorney General 
or the White Hquse of the role played by CIA. 

--- ----· 
.. J" 

. '• . . I . .. 

to subpoena ).IAHe AVIJ ~CC.fJP)ii/PV . to 

) 

-- . .. In .July; 1953 s ~e.n~.to~ .VAJ1£ sought 

· testif~r befo~e the Senator's Committee. !t'AH!f.. claimed 
--~E~t ~AHE alleged commu~ist activities were clearly 

documented. The most serious allegation was that 
ad IDG-NTL rYING. OA.TA . . . 
11 of this was publicized •. ·The information set-forth 

in the newspapers emanated ·fr.om a Bureau report. CIA 
1anned to charge the Bureau with leaking the information 
o · Senator }I Al1 e . CIA officials held numerous con-

E
rences co?cerning the matter but char~es were never 
de against the Bureau. What informat~on CIA has on -
is~articular item is not known but the Agency did 
ow that we maintained .liaison with PAM~ Committee. 

(5) BUREAU DISSE~INATION OF INFORMATION CONCERNING 

T · · · · In Hay, ·1954, Allen Dulles raised the question 

lconcerning the prqprietyof FBI dissemination of information 
concerning II ;At/r1I!. This information had been fur-

·t Dished to us by 1.1 !\liE a former official of the 
i .. 0 • • 

I . . . 

\ 
\ 

\~ 
··-c 
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. . . 
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.I Department of Labor. When interviewed by us, PAM£ 
Jmade·several accusations against CIA. We ~isseminated 
the information to the White House, the Attorney General, 
and some data also went to the State Department. Dulles 
took tre.pe?sition that by disseminating derogatory in­
forma tioil conc_erning his Agency, lie had he en placed on · 
the spot because the . JIIAM !5. · data was not the 
complete story. In the past, Cik inf.ormally referred 
to this as an:instance of ve-,;y un~air conduct on the part 
of the Bur~au. .. 

(6) BUREAU HANDLING OF CIA REQUESTS FOR .TOURS 
FOR FOREIGN OFFICIALS . 

• • ., • .¥ • I 

·'• 

I 
On occasions in the 1950'$~ ... CIA complained that 

officials visiting the u. s. under CIA sponsorship were 
given excellent treatment on the tour but, nevertheless, 
~~~Y of the visitcrs left ~ost dis~ppointed because they 
had not had any contact with any Bureau officials. CIA 

-

felt that contact with Bureau officials had very significant 
benefits and left lasting favorable impressions because of 
the FBIJs world-wide reputation. CIA also pointed out that 
hen foreign visitors had no contact with Bureau officials, 

they were left with the suspicion that there was some kind 
of friction between the FBI and CIA.. In 1956, we had a 
clear-cut policy to the effect· that tours for such visi­
tors would be of a restrictive nature in that such 
visitors would view our facilities normally seen by the 
ublic and.'nothing more. CIA was so informed but 

~
eriodicall~ indicated that our policy prevented the 
gency from truly enhancing u. s. interests abroad. 
IA never lodged an official ~omplaint. 

l It shoulti beenphasized that :for the past several 
!years there would not be any basis for any forma complaint 
~with regard to Bureau treatment of·foreign officials coming 
ito the u. s. under CIA sponsorship. The personal attention 

• 1 given to such official-s by NA#E and 
jother officials and Supervisors in the Domestic Intelligence 
Division has been outstanding and benefits have accrued to 

•the Bureau. These visitors have gone back :to their native 

.. ··~E~nr.r : . .] tih~· 
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. , . 
countries with far better impressions than in the 
past. In addition, we have learned more about these 
countries, their services, and their security chiefs 

·· by spending · a few minutes with them. Needless to say, 
this kind. ·of tre:1.tment has also immeasurably helped 
our ·Ikgal A ttach.es. · · 

.j 
.' " ' s). ~).. . 

(7) ~IA - DUTCH .. ~NTE~EST 'IN SOVIET ESPlONAGE ACTIVITY . 

·(s) 
. In lSGS, thefjQutch Int~rnal.Security Servic~(s) 

was in the process of investigating ·-indi. vi duals in 
olla.ndl who allegedl"Jl1~ad been engaged in Soviet-espionage 

activity. The{Eut~~anted to have certain ~ndividuals . 
in the U. S. intervJ.ewed and. approac1;.ed @~-to make 
inquiry at the~ureau. ~t that time;•our relations 
wi~~thet[ut~~~had been practically·nonexistent because 
the~utc~ha~ailed to honestly deal'with us in the 
case of NAMe 11111) JJJG:vttrrt#~ DA"TA who had been 
clandestinely collectin£_~~el1igence at the National 
Security A"-u~Jy. nhenu;~~pproached us, we .. told 

he Agenc~ihat the Dutcli could submit their request ) 
rough-afplomatic channels. We subsequentjy toldrcr!)~ 

we would not handle ~he intervi-ews for the lllutch)l~e 
stuck to our position.ts~IA.·surrendered bt.i!) felt that 
we were impairing their efforts to gather information 

1 (8) 

_oncerning Sovi~t-espionage activities ~n Europe. 

.... -· . .,. ·.·. 
JiAME -:IP£NriFYlNG··-· --

---: --.. _.bAT A- · · --· ·-, during World War I:t, established a 
__ .. private intelligence network, operating throughout the 

world but pri~arily in Europe~ His sources in~luded 
any number of European exiles who came to the u. s. 
While he was in business, he was financed by the State 
Department, then the Department of the Army, and in the 
later 1940's and into the 1950's by CIA. -NAM/5 
established contact wi~h the Bureau through one of 

· his subordinates, /llrHIS. who periodica.lly called 

I 

.. ' 

~ .. '.,.. .... . ...... ··~ -~: ... :. ·. ·•• c- ..... • ... ·~ ·- ...... ! 
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o~ us anti furnished information which· NJrME. felt 
was of interest to us. This dissemination through 

NAHS continued during the period of 
relationship with CIA. We never informed CIA that we 
were receiving such information which also was of 
interest , to the A%ency. It is possible that . 
had ~iyen the same data to CIA but we do not know. CIA 
and IJJ+HE. clashed and the relationship was severed 
in an atmosphere of severe bitterness. In the last ' 
years of it_~. de~lings~, with JiA11E' · ·J!he Agencj) ha.d . ($ 
successfully penetrated the latter's organization and 
allegedly had identified many of ·the sources. CIA 
hinted to the Liaison Ag~nt tha~ it had become aware 
of the relationship between WAM~ ·· organization 
and the Bureau. How much CIA really learned about 
~his relationship is not known but if its penetrations 
were significant, the Agency· m~y hav~ developed evidence 
to justify a charge that the Bureau ~d withheld infor­
mation from CIA, particularly when w~ were receiving 
the data from an organization which -was([inanced by 
tbe :-~~~ncQ(s) · · · · · - · · · 

(9) ·COMMISSION ON THE ORGANIZATION OF THE .. 
EXECUTIVE BRANCH OF THE GOVERNMENT 

(Herbert Hoover Commission . - 1954) .. -

In October, 1954, a task force of the captioned 
Commission initi~ted a survey of CIA's operations under 
the leadership cO: . ·PAM~ · · In '/IIONTH , 1955, 
we were advised by a representative of the task force 
that Senator. NAJ-1~ . had furnished the group a 
list of CIA employees who were considered subversive. 
CIA became cognizant of this ·development and there was 

. talk within the Agency that the Bureau had furnished 

• 

the names to the Senator. When the Liaison Agent was 
informally approached on this·, he. flatly told the Agency 

~to officially submit its charges. The Agency never did. 
;What information CIA may have had on this matter as it 
. pertained to the Bureau is not known. It is possible that 
'the Agency's attitude was strictly predicated on a knowledge 

·I that we maintained liaison with the Senator's Committee. 

SECRET ' ~ -~ ... • • .,.. • • '. • • •• • • •"'t .... •c:r- ••• , It; • .. ~· • • , • . ... 
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(10) INTERNAL SECURITY LEADS IN FOREIGN COUNTRIES 

~ ~ · ·'···· ... 

During the 1950's, we gave our Legal Attaches 
numerous leads stemming from internal security cases in 
the u. s •. In many instances we did not see fit to 
notify C'IA although the Agency always maintained that . 
you could not separate ~'internal Security" from "counter­
intelligence,"·namely a lead in Frauce pertaining to a 
communist in the u. ~· warranted ~dvising CIA, if not, 
at least asking the Agertcy to handl~ the lead. In the 
last several years, it is not believed that there is 
any basis for complaint since we have regularly been 
notifying CIA concerni'ng subjects of ·cases who travel 
abroad. ;£f the Legal Attache is investigating,_ CIA is 
notified in order to avoid duplicate efforts. There 
have been exceptions ·where we have taken the position 
that CIA should not be notifi·~~ bec~use of the sensitivity 
of the matter. How many such except·:tons are known to 
CIA cannot be established from our f~les; however, we 
~!!culd b~::.::- :!.!! !!:!.:n.d thfl. t ... wh€'n nu:t> Le~~J. A ttachP.~ i .nves-. 
tigate, they contact many of the same foreign officials 
normally contacted by CIA. How many of these foreign 
officials are CIA informants,or on the Agency payroll, 
is unknown. 

(~1;.) BUREAU OPERATIONS IN CUBA 

: We operated informants in Cuba when we had a 
Legal Atta~he's Of·fice in Havan;i. Informants reported 
on activities of communists and other subversives in 
that country. During the period we operated these 
informants, we did not coordinate our operations with 
CIA. We did not advise the Agency that we had such 
sources. However, in 1960, after Castro·. came on the 
scene, it became infeasible to handle certain informants 
in a secure manner .~ Approval wa~ granted to turn certain 
informants over to CIA. · What these informants may have 
subsequently told CIA about past Bureau operations is 
unkno.wn. This item is being cited in the event CIA bad 
evidence to establish· that we had been operational in 
Cuba and had not coorainated with the Agency pursuant 
to Directives. 

J'. 
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BUREAU OPERATIO~S IN BRAZIL -

.In .Y6A~ the u. s. Ambassador in Brazil accused 
our Legal··Attache of engaging in l,lncoor'dinated covert 
intelligence activity "of a nature which ·r believe 
exceeds his terms of reference." · The Ambassador further 
indicated that. ·erA was unhappy o,;.er ·the Legal Attache's 
activities _and the Agency allegedly .had told the Ambassador 
that the Legal Attache had disseminated information ·from 
a source who was a fabricator or a provocator. This 
situation arose as a r-esult of the Legal Attaches 
operation of an informant in @r"azir:\tS)Some of the 
information that he received from the informant was l ~ 
of a deroga t9ry na tur~ and related to a Wrazilia]l who I 
was being touted as a Presidential1·candidate. CIA . , 
asked for the identity of the ·informant and we told 
the Agency that the person.could not be identified 
because he di~ not wish that his identity be disclosed. 
Th:ls C:.t8P. is heine ci t~d b.eca1;1se-.C1A may have evidence · ( 5' 
that we had been operational in~razii) had not coordi- ~1 
nated pursuant to Directives, and thar-the matter ~as 
further aggravated because of the alleged unreliability 
of the information. 

0•" 

(13) BORDER COVERAGE· 

. ·-·-·--- • 

_· INVOLVES SENSITIVE METHODS AND TECHNIQUES 

•. 

...., 
.. .. . ... . . . _ .. · -: ·~~ . .- -"· . ... .. : .... •:-~ . ·\ 
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SENSITIVE METHODS AND TECHNIQUES . . , 

(Continued from page 10) 

... 
. .• 

.. 
.•· 

- J> ... J. 

In May, YGA~ the B~eau'~~ouble Agent in the 
captioned case was advised. by lbis Soviet conta@ thn.t he 
was _to have a meeting in Pt.Ac.~ . 'during the period 
··-~ ..... Dh"tc . A question arose as to whether CIA 

I 

\ 
\ 

(s) 

.. should oe 1.nrormed concernJ.ng ·1:ne ciouole Agen1: • s -era vel 
· _to f~A~~ !t ~as recommended and apprQved that we 

not advise CIAot 

What is important her~ is that CIA established 
conta~t-with our double ag~nt at one point. The Agency 
may have had further contact.without our knowledge. _The 
.Agency may have also p~cked up the contact with thel]oviefl (5) 
in· f~~e · The case is being highlighted since we 
cannot exclude the-possibility that the Agency has evidence 
to demonstrate that we were operational in fJLAC£; and we 
did riot coo~dinate with the Agency. 

(15) CIA REQUESTS FOR BUREAU LECTURE ON COMMUNISM IN THE U. S • 

~-· 
0 

. · 

" On September 25, 1958, CIA inquired if PA~c 
· could give a lecture on the communist movement 

1n the· U., S. It was recommended that JIAJ.fE give the 
lecture. Such lectures were being afforded in other parts 
of the Government. The Director made the notation "We 
cannot make }JAMIE. available to this outfit." The 
Agency accepted this as an affront and a blatant refusal 

S' •• ~ •• . .. ··. ·~-
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to·cooperate on a most important subJect of interest 
to both agencies. 

" 9 ' 

-

(16) CASE OF )/JtM£ 

f' 
l 

1 

\ 
\ 

~ . ~ .. . 

. \' . . 
On Ju·lY 9, · YCA/l'. an official of the Stat·e · 

Department·confidentially advised the Bureau that 
UAME · ·. a. CIA employee in ft.AC.If: , had been 

involved in an affair with a FDRPJ'J./ .. girl. According 
to }.IJrM6 allegedly had furnished information 
to the Fon61~W girl. We checked with the State Department 
and CI.A and we con_firmed . ~.h/lt.E. ;.. · . ·involved in · 
an affair and that he had been . . recal';t_ed. According to 
CIA and State Department, there was . no indication that 

JVhM~ involved in·any espionage against the 
u. s. CIA gave consideration to requesting the Bureau 
to lu~uti..L:r ..i.ts ~ou:..."c~ is.n.d then changed its luind.· · · 
Whether CIA has documented this as an instance where 
the Bureau failed to cooper~te by not volunteering the 
source is a matter of conjecture but,-· it is a case that 
should be kept in mind. 

. . 

· ~n April; 1963, ·we becam'3: mvolved with CIA in 
that Agency\1~-s, efforts to colJ.~<?.-t sen~itive information 
relating to~._If:.~lf!!/~Y Gover_rune;tJ;'~ 1.nten t1.ons to conduct · 
espionage ag-ainst the U. S. • · .CIA had access to a sensitive 
source, .J./JtJ.i£ · · who ·w~s in a position to make 
available highly im'{Jortani ~Re,,.y;:~.(,iocuments. On April 11, 
1963, CIA informed us that-bur Legal Attache in P~A'E had 
locally contacted :·CIA concerning .. this matter. CIA Hen.d­
quarters was highly disturbed because its office in P~G~ 
had not been cut in on this operation and the Agency wanted 
to be informed regarding the nature and the extent of our 
dissemination of CIA information to our Legal AttacheG We 

C> 
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.determined thn. t· the Legal Attach! had made inquiries in 
PLACE. in response to leads which had been sent from Bureau 

·Headquarters.· This matter is being highlighted because 
{ it ·was a vi t .n.lly important operation to CIA and the Agency 

r> ... baq~, :v~cei v~d ipd~ca t~_o~:qs that informa ~ion had been leaked 
. ... 1. .1 t<> ·' ~IU~I~I/ , author~ ties;r:~We have no evJ.dence or reason to 

' ...... .,;; ' <.'= • • , f""J'{-

' .. believe that the Legft~ Attache Office ever involved itself 
in any such leak. However, we should not, ·under any cir­

; ·_ cumstances, dis.c'!~nt the fact that . CIAfilas penetrated 
_; '~·P'REIG.V . serv~ceS'l~and l?Jt.S- h_ad access . t(? sensitive information 

l . .( :) .. in fi.AC.E Ttie~".R6/~,~~·ave always had an outstanding .cap-
. t-<J . __ -~bili ty of tapping phones and installing microphones in 

.. ·, _ _fl.ltt-§_ Such coverage on U. S. officials, including their 
residences, should never be excl:uded.~ · The information we 

,..._ had conveyed to :~Jlr Le£.al Attache possibly may have been 
... '"· acquired by the.U;:~R6/G~through clandestine coverage. CIA 

:i ;'~ possiblY could cbange lis with handli.ng th~ir .sensitive 
·:. __ info~ma tion in an insecu~e manner by ~,transmitting it to 
A _ft.Ac.,r:: without conferring with the Ag~ncy •. r~(- . 

(,. ·"t ··li 
·· In connection with allegect1Fof!'~f(;.~·ft~:;;pionage 

activity in the U. S., CIA has· never· ::Oeen .. sa-tisfied with 
the efforts made by the Bureau ... The Agency ppssibly could 
take the position that we looked lightly at the allegations 
and did not pursue a matter which, in their eyes,.merited 
a mor~ aggressive approach. 

' 

~ ' "I 

I 

.~ · -~or some time, Cii h~g held t9: a position that 
theiJl!?.;eiEt':!f. Intelligence ServicF)·. ·//AM~ jis penetrat~)l·. l;>Y · . ..., · · ,. 
the(S:"ovie~~S}The Agenc·y has p'o·inted out that if theff.f?tf6!6-l.l·i·. ,\ 
are collecting sensitive information in the u. s., tne "":""_ ~ 
product is ··ending up in aiosco\G{S)In January '9.' ).96~~. ~e !:.) 
reviewed the status of our investigation of~~HEI~~t~ntel- ~ ; 
ligence activities in the u. s. The Director· comp~rtted 
"I think this whole thing has been imaginary on the part 
of CIA which has been played as a sucker by /IlANe 
I .would waste no more time on it at least until .all CIA 
restrictions are removed.u CIA did impose restrictions 
by not permitting us to.pursue certain leads because it 
feared that its sensitive source would be jeopardized. 

~ 
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(18) LEAKS TO THE '"NATIONAL REVIEW" - 1959 

- ~ 

-In April, 1959, CIA became concerned over the 
appearance of certain items in issues of the "National 
Review.,,,· · The publication carried a column authored by. 
an unidentified individual who was making· derogatory 
references to .CIA. CIA subsequ~ntly identified the 
author as NAM!!: a former CIA employee. CIA 
investigation ~ndicated · that J./AM£ ·was obtaining his 
information from former CIA Agents. In checking on 
PltHE 1 CIA identified some of his friends who were 
listed as AIAM~ former member of the Senate 
Internal Security Subcommittee; and· VA/11: former 
Assistant to the Director. The Liaison Agent was unable 
to develop any additional information as it might have 
pertained to /1/AJ'.fE. in this-. partic1,1lar matter. CIA 
may have additiona~ dat.a not i-evealed. 

(19) TRAVEL OF BUREAU INFORMANTS TO CUBA 

In September, 1965, we received information 
indicating that one af our infol.~mants on 'the Mexican border 
was in a position to travel· to Cuba. A question was raised 
concerning CIA interest in this matter, if the informant 
made the trip. It was recommended and approved that we 
not advise CIA concern'ing the identity of the informant 
or his trip to. ~ba. 

. I~ is not known if CIA acquired any knowledge 
but, if the Agency did, we potentially are vulnerable. 
The Agency could charge that- we were operating outside 
of the u. s. and we failed to coordinate with the Agency. 

(20) DISSEMINATION OF CIA INFOR~~TION IN A BUREAU MONOGRAPH 

' . 

By letter dated May 5, 1965, we disseminated to 
interested agencies, including CIA, a copy of a monograph 
entitled "Communism in the Dominican Republic." The mono­
graph contained considerable information which had emanated 

.. ~ ~·:-· .... •. •; • ~ r' 

~~P~tr .. 
.J~~uh. 
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·from. CIA • . We did not obtain clearance from CIA for 
tPeinclusiori ofthis information in our monograph. 
Clearance approval was not obtained because of the 
urgency o~ the document. CIA was irritated because 
it considered· our action a distinct violation of the 
third ~gency rule. The Agency never made any protesto . . 

(21) BUREAU INFORMA-NTS IN · fL./H .. ~ 

.. . • . 

In 1966,and 1967, we were operating informants 
in _ rL.~c, e • At the inception of our operational ac­
tivity, CIA was not informed.. In on·e case, we finally 
were able to effect the necessary arrangement$ with CIA 
whereby the Bureau would be permitted to run the informant 
in f"J.. ~c..t: • In the second· -i_nstancr, we established an 
agreement with CIA in October, ·· 1967, -..that we could con-
tinue handling an informant in PJ..~ ,15. ·. with the under-

. . 

standing that the Bureau !gent, on the occasion of each ·(~) 
vis~t, would confer with~he local CIA offi~on political 
information collected :rrom tne in:torman"t. 'these two cases 
had all the makings of a conflict. CIA was vnder the 
definite impression that we had been running these 
informants before w~ad finally coordinated with them. 

(f) It is true that tlh~IA Chi~ :lp PJ..AC6 was much 
incensed but . no issue was made at CIA Headquarters and 
thematter was put to rest. 

·CIA may have ·developed concrete evidence that 
we were operating_ in P~A~~- bearing in mind that in 
a. place such as PLAc.tE. _, it would not be difficult 
for a CIA i~telligence officer to spot an FBI Agent in 
contact with f~ /f61~11cR.J • Our potential vulnerability is 
that we were operating in P'4C.! without coordinating 
with CIA. 

(22) C ~DE J/AJ1~ 

C URREIJ/ S eu.Si7iilt 
OfeRAT lOA/ 

SEGRET 
: . . .. 
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CURR~NT SENSITIVE OPERATION -

Coritinued from page 15 
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(23) HARRASSMENT OF CIA 
. , . . 

. ~. . , 
By letter dated November .i~, 1967, CIA inquired 

if the Bureau would check the toll calls on the home 
telephone of one JV~M~ who was harrassing 
CIA· in the Miami area. J./AM(: · allegedly was seeking 
information ~~~ce=~ing the Agency's covert operations. 

·.we told CIA that we would not check the toll .. calls. We 
explained that on the basis of the information received, 
there was not sufficient information to justify investigation 
f~lling within theBureau's_j~~isdiction. CIA accepted 

· .our response but "there is no doubt that tm.Agency 
characterized our position as_a concrete example of 
refusal to help a sister agency with a problem relating 
to the s~curity of. u. S~ _intelligence operations. 

.. 
, S~JJ~I1'1Ve (24) 

. ·. 

CIA became very irked when we restricted 
dissemination o:f our .S~SJ71"t.lf: · l)tJt. uJ1GP7 to 
two copies for the Agency. CIA took the position with 

··the Liaison Agent• that CIA always has been most liberal 
in providing the Bureau with as many copies as we needed 
when it involved various types of CIA material. The 
Agency never made an bfficial issue of this matter. The 
Liaison Agent is confident that CIA always considered this 
an uncooperative gesture on our part. ; 

-•;.. •c; • .•~·· • . -·· ··:.·sECRET .. • d • 
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· (25) ESTABLISHMENT 'oF· BUREAU LIAISON WITH 

. DUTCH INTERNAL SECURITY SERVICE - 1960 

. In janua;~ 1960, our Legal Attache, 
traveled·to~llan~_~or the purpose of~x loring arrange­
ment.s ;for liaison with appropriate IJ2utch uthori ties. 

/VAM£ . raised ·questions, l[oin ing out that over 
the years, alr·relations with the Dutch authorities had 
been handle.~ th~ough Cir:;/.l>He indi'ca ted that before there 
was any change in procedure, it would be necessary for 
CIA and FBI' to come to some form of an agreement. Allen 
Dulles subsequently expressed disappointment in that his 
Agency had not been contacted by the· Bureau prior to 
exploring the l~aison arrangement. We eventually conferred 
with· CIA and came to an agreement satisfactory to all 
parties concerned o: -· ·· ., . "· ~ .... 

Again, CIA could cite this ~s an instance where 
we failed to coordinate with the Agency in line with 
Nat~onal Securitv Council Directives. 

.. 
In the latter part of 1959 we g~ve consideration to 

establishing a Legal Attache in.Copenhagen, Denmark. The 
purpose of the assignment was to follow Bureau leads in 
Denmark, Norway, Sweden, and Holland. We did not inform 
CIA of our intentions • 

. (26) BUREAU DISSEMINATION OF COUNTERINTELLIGENCE 
INFOR1~TION TO FOREIGN s~qVICES - ~~r~ 

By letter dated J>A1e , , CIA raised 
questions concerning the propriety of Bureau dissemination 

1 of cmunterintelligence i-nformation to foreign intelligence 
:services. CIA, at that time, had particular reference to 

' . ~nfo~~ation which our Legal Attache had transmitted to . the 
~t_. - ~~tfSI;Irl :Intelligence Service concernin~ k.GB operations o CIA 
· . ·-~rtook~the position tha ~ pursuant to the coordinating 

i 

<. 
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Directive, the' Bureau was obligated to coordinate with 

·ciA prior.to such dissemination. The particul~r data 
bad emanated f.rom one of our sensitive rc/fp/~11/ sources 
~oD~NAMe We responded to CIA by stating that the 

- • 

informatiqn w~s the product of an internal security • 

.. 

operation ·and did not relate to any operational ~ctivity 
abroad, CIA again surrendered. The Agepcy could argue· 

.. , ·.that it wa,,f?·· r~f?_.ponsible for follo:r;ing Soviet matters 
:;\.·with thef~~.e~~tr+telligence Servi'ce aild that we had an 
::;; ; obliga ti6ri." ·~.:ft'C:qordina ting with th-e Agency •. 

(27) I J1Lf: ~ t= ~~~~)( BOOK AUTHORED BY 
It crt H 17/( 

.... 1. 

In August 1 196.3, we i-eceiv~ information indi-
cating that Av1HI~ . in the process of gathering 
material for a book pertaining to activities of u. S. 
i~tellige!!~e ~.~tj_ "tJi ti.~?~. . A t.rrH lfr contacted 
the.Bureau. It was recommended that liaison orally advise 
CIA that ~v~H~~ preparin~ a book con-
cerning u.s. intelligence agencies. The Director.noted 
"I see no reason doing so." 

It ·is not known i~ CIA was aware of the contact 
with the Bureau. Av1HI~ subsequently published the 
book which contained e~tremely derogatory information 
concerning CIA; 

(28) COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES AFRICA 

In April, 1960, CIA inquired if the Bureau would 
give any consideration to assisting the Agency toward 
developing coverage in Africa. CIA was looking for the 
services of any Negro informant who might be available. 
The Ag~ncy also inquired about placing a Negro in the 
Communist Party, USA, under a plan which would have as 
an eventual objective; the sending of the informant to 

,. 
·~-· ..... 
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:Africa under an appropriate cover and for an extended 
period. We told CIA we had no informants available 
because they were necessary for our own operations. We 
took the position that we saw no benefit to be gained by 
loaning a~ informant on a short or long term basis. 

' . 

This item is.being mentioned bec•use Africa 
.has become vitally important to u~ s •. interest, bearing 
in mind that both the Soviets and Chinese Communists have 
made significant inro~ds.into the ~r~a. CIA could·argue 
that as early as· 1960, it had the foresight to recognize 
the need for additional coverage, that it appealed to the 
Bureau~or assistance, and that we di9'not cooperate • 

.I. 
,o:.,. , . ... 

(~9) ADVISING THE WHITE HOUSE-REGARDING CRITICISM 
OF INTELLIGill~CE OPERATIONS - EUR0PE 

By letter dated October 23, 1964, we furnished 
the White House information received by our Legal Attache 
from the J ou('C.~ He was critical 
of intelligence operations in Europe and made particular 
reference to the overstaffi~g of personnel. 

We do not know if.CIA became cognizant of the 
existence of the Bureau-letter bearing in mind that the 
Agency undoubtedly would have considered the document as 
relating t~. its ope·rations. We do know that for several years, 
CIA personnel have been assigned· to the White House and had 
access to considerable information. 

(30) THE PRESIDENT'S FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE ADVISORY 
BOARD AND JOHN MC CONE 

In May, 1963, we became embroiled with CIA in ·a 
rather critical conflict as a result of communication the 

·Bureau sent to the President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory 
Board. The matter dealt with consideration that might be 
given to increasing wire taps on diplomatic establishments. 

SECRET 
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In a portion of' our communication, we attributed cer­
tain·information to McCone, then Director of CIA. He 
charged that the information attributed to him was not 
so because pe. had never made any such statement and he 
could prove i~. The actual fact was that ·the information 
relating.to McCone had been given.to us by one of his 
subordinates who had indicated that the information· 
originited wit~ McCone. · McCone ~aintairied that we 
should have checked with him before·we went on record 
that any inform~tion had. originated ~ith h~m. The 
record at tpe President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory 
Board was subsequently correctedo 

(31) ALLEGED PENETRATI02iS OF CIA .. .. , . . 
I .... 

. In February, 1965, Bureau·representatives met 
with CIA officials and with ),/A-HIE' to discuss 
",,,.g.,+ions ,.,...,de h" ~.~A/1~ ..,. ~~vic+ n,.,.-F,.,."'t"'" ... .,..,~+'··~ 
~~~~ ~w • ~- -J 'v C . ~ -~ ~ --~~~ ~-, ----•-•-
tO alleged Soviet penetrations of CIA. ~A~~ was 
interviewed in detail concerning these allegations.· By 
letter dated February 26, 1965, we officially advised CIA 
that there appeared to be no ba~is at this time for a 
full investigation o~ the individuals involved • 

• 
There are offtcials in CIA who continue to be 

seriously concerned abo.ut possible penetrations of the 
· Agency and have not discarded /VAJ.Ic'l allegations. 

We do not have any reason to believe that CIA 
has developed any substantive evidence to support NA.J1e 1t 
allegations. If it does, we could be vulnerable and could 
be charged that we did not cooperate and conduct the 
necessary investigation in 1965. 

(32) VICE PRESIDENT NIXON'S TRIP TO SOUTH AMERICA - 1958 
! 

. I 
I 

.! . 
1 . In 1958,- Vice President Richard M. Nixon traveled 
·to Latin America during which time there were numerous riots 

·.!and attacks which were directed against the Vice President 
·~and his party. By letter dated May 16, 1958, we provided 

the Vice President with a summary of information which we 
bad received concerning the events in Latin America relating 

SECRET 
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to the trip. Most of this information came from CIA. 
Our ietter could be interpreted as raising the question 
concerning ~he quality of CIA's covera~e in Latin America. 

· · :xt is not l~nown if CIA ever became knowledgeable 
of the referenced communication. . As :tlre·ady indica ted,. 
we do know that CIA personnel have been·a~signed to the 
White House. J'{e also know that ' J/-AHt!: .f::rAIIJ . 

TITL~ . CIAl .Wap attached to Vice 
President li-i·xon ,_s staff • 

. 
If CIA is co~nizant of the communication, the 

Agency technically could raise a question concerning a 
violation of the third agency rule and, furthermore, 
could question the Bureau's propriety of making reference 
to CIA's coverage ~n Latin Am~rica,. 

. . .... . ~--

IJAM6 ot: suaJEc-r 

The captioned individuai'.is a criminal infor­
mant whom we have been utilizing to very sig~ificant advan­
tage in New York City. He has been the source of valuable 
criminal intelligence and has been a key witness in 
prosecutions of cases being hanAled by the Bureau. We 
acquired access to #AM~ tb~ough CIA. A covert CIA 
operator in New York City had become acquainted with 
PAHE saw his potential as a .source of criminal intelligence, 
an·d then conferred with A.IAHE. CIA. "IVAI•flE 
contacted: the Bureau Liaison Agent and asked if the Bureau 
was interested. Negotiations were initiated and we 
subsequently. acquired the services of #AH6 Although 
the Agency has never officially made any statement to us, 
it _has been bitterly disappointed that the Bureau never · 
acknowledged CIA's assistance which the Agency considered 
~~tremely valuable. 

(~4) EXCEU4~GE OF TECHNICAL INFOR1~TION 

.-. 
·. 

For many years, we maintained tight restrictions 
with regard to the exchange of technical information with 
CIA, particularly as it related to the technical surveillance 
field. CIA exhibited its equipment to us but, for many years, 
we declined to show any of our devices, with some exceptions. 

. . .- ·. SECRtf· ... . • ... . 
•' .. 
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• SECRET. • CIA never made any official protest but informally 
: indicated froci time to time that the lack qf exchange 
in this h~ghly important field was prejudicial to over­
all intelligence and internal security interests. The 
Agency implied that we actually were more open with the 
British in this general area than we were with CIA. . . 

It should be noted that the foregoing situation 
does not exist .todayo. There is goo~ .exchange betwe~n the 
Bureau and Cik. 

(35) CIA LECTURERS AT BUREAU TRAINING SCHOOLS 

. 
CIA has never been able to· understand why the 

Bureau will not permit CIA personnel to lecture at Bureau 
schools or training coursese CIA has felt that through 
a careful selection of lecturets, uh~ Agency could make 
a very valuable contribution b6th to·~he Bureau and to 
CIA. The Agency has indicated that·iFS participation in 
some of our courses would give the Agency the opportunity .A ~~~c~~~~ ~TA'~ --~~~~~~~~~- ~~~c~+~ •. ~- ft~~ op~-~+4-~~1 
...,.., ~"..., ...... ....,""" '-'•.i.• W "•ti..-u-..uc..v.i..V""'' V~..J """'.,.""'~' .. u"" '"'.L...,""A'-'&1..;4. ~ 

problems. Furthermore, it has been expressed that Bureau 
personnel could be given the opportunity to pose questions 
and there would be a far better over-all orientation on 
the part of our people. 

The Liaison Agent·has always resisted CIA's 
request. It has been a delicate matter to handle because 
Bureau personnel have l~ctured · to hu.ndreds of CIA employees. 

(36) EXCHANGE IN THE TRAINING FIELD 

Although CIA has never officially made an issue 
of the matter, the Agency has· not been happy about our 
attitude concerning exchange of information in the training 
fieldc When the matter has been broughtup for any discussion 
by CIA, the Agency has been discouraged. CIA informally has 
expressed the feeling that an exchange along certain guide­
lines could be most useful tQ the U. s. intelligence and 
internal security efforto 

.. 

. 
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(37) PdsiriVE INTELLIGENCE 

.. 

·This is an area where discussion with CIA . . . 
offic~als·can rapidly generate criticism of the Bureau. 
for fa~lure to cooperate and offer the necessary assis~ 
tance. Positive· intelligence, bri~fly, is that information 
which might assist the u. s. Government in formulating 
foreign pol.~cyo.. Much' of· it is of ·a ·political nature. and 
a vital por.tion·pertains to scientific developments, military 
capabilities of ··foreign countries, and intentions of foreign 
countries. Positive intelligen~e is ~ot only important 
as it concerns the communist-bloc countries but also 
the non-bloc nations. 

There ne·ver has been, an·y 'lav, Directive, or 
Executive Order which has fixed the ~esponsibilities for 
the clandestine collection of positiv~ intelligence in 
the U. s. The Bureau does have a responsibility which 
we refer to as internal security and .which falls into the 
accepted area of counterintelligence. We do investigate 
·subversiv~ spys, and we develop penetrations of foreign 
intelligence services. Our work in the positive intelli­
gence field, for the most part, . has been restricted to 
the compliance of re.quests imposed upon us by the State 
Department, usually when a political crisds occurs in 
some country. 

·CIA has maintained that there is a tremendous 
unexplore·d. field for expanded acquirenent of positive 
intelligence in the U. s. This would mean vastly increased 
technical surveillance c.overage,· development of informants, 
and collection of cryptog~aphic material. CIA does not 
feel that we have aggressiveiy moved on this particular 
subject and that over the years, the Agency has been 
~hwarted in its attempts to d? much about the problem. 

In · f) AT JE, , CIA requested the Bureau to 
install technical surveillances at the. offices and temnorary 
residences of·two~o~E/~~Government officials visiting.the 
U. s. Pursuant to instructions, CIA was told to seek the 
authority of the Attorney General. The Director stated 
that he did not want CIA utilizing FBl as a channelo 

....45·- .,g •• • • • 0 
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~ In the same month, CIA inquired if the Bureau 
woul~ reestablish technical surveillance coverage on 

PJtM£!:· who CIA felt was a key figure in the 
··; · .~:ra.nsmittal of scientific i~t-~lligence data to the 

•. 1 '/ " <e,.oR.c"/1 Intelligence Servic~-;-": We declined to reinstitute 
\ · ;;._,the cove~~ge; CIA considerect;the . matter important ·because 

of its relationship to the P'-AC e - :.__- . . . 

On October ·21, 1969, we told CIA that future 
requ~sts from:·ciA fo~ technical sur~eillance coverage 
should be transmitted by the Agency directly to the · 
Attorney Genera*. 

CIA has · never made any offfcial comment or 
protest but it has considered the afore-mentioned action 
by the Bureau as unfriendly and uncooperative. The Agency 
has looked to the ~ureau :as.~he lqgical point of contact and 
as the only organization having the ~sources and capabilities 
of adequately determining if such coverage is even feasible. 

(38) MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 

.. . 

The Liaison Agent· recalls fragments of other 
situations or conflicts which occured over the years and 
which resulted in the voicing·of.CIA displeasure or criticism. 
The Agent cannot recall the .. names of the cases which is 
necessary to acquire the required data. There was one 

· instance early in the 1950's which involved information 
received from a source ·of unknown reliability charging 
Allen Dul~es with ~aving peen a communist and a spy while 
in Europ·e •. · We disseminated the information to several 
agencies. ~ulles exploded but never lodged a protest. 

The Agent also has.recollection of instances when 
CIA alleged that its source or informant was compromised by 
Bureau revelation of CIA information during the course of 
interviews conducted by us. Technically, this would be a 
violation of the third ~gency rule and, if CIA had hard 
core facts, we would be vulnerable, particularly if an 
important informant was lost. CIA never made any official 
issue or prot~sto 

. ~ 

' . 
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There also have been instances, but ca~es 

·cannqt be recalled, where we included CIA information 
in Bureau reports but CIA had requested that the information 
not be pass~d outside of the Bureau. CIA never protested • 
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TO . 

----.- . 

UNITED :STAT!:.~'v' ~\·t· . •:.'>'1!:.~'1 1 

-~Memorat. •·n •• 
: Mr •. C. Do; DeLoach DATE: 

l • !i 

' J w. c. s ~lli vc:ln ~on doctt;:~t is rneptU-ed • 
0 

• 

I 1/0Ur. c::;:::ee'l!our Commi~~e:eBfJ~e to .~ou requtBt tz.nd • 

SUBJECT: 
ml/iiitkout tke and the content mats Us~ ~: li11fited to OffiJ!l no~ ftW 4_issemt. 

RELAT~ONSHIP.S WITH e!A . e:cpress approval o{ /fe F.~f~closed to una,ut'f:ri~e:tm:3 IJy 

~ 

• --· - -----~--~----~.-...-...... --.. - .... ~ =\ : , ~ --- ·-0- • 'f . 
i ! 

Reference my memorandum 3/9/70·recommending that a 
letter be,directed to CIA outlining the elements of intelligence 
and counterintelligence work affecting the United States. 
Purpose of this letter is 1:2-P...r..Qt.ec.t;_]:?~~-~au by giving CIA. a 
~~~~e to make any co~~ents it may have concerning current 
use. .. of S<?urces and facilities affecting both Bureau and CIA • 
. Jli.J:'ect..Q.!_j.ns_t_~uc;ted "Prepare same and let me see .it." 

I ~ i ~e have prepared letter to CIA Director Helms in 
~ · line with the foregoing. Letter cites agreement or so-called 
~ 8 · · 11g~o~~d rules 11 ~!:'e.i'!'n ,,p hP-t:w'et::m Bureau and C1A in :]_~~':!~:J;Y, )-.~6_6, 
g a ~0 with regard to coordination of FBI-CIA efforts in colleoction 
~til~~ 0 of positive intelligence in i..l1~:: 'GI"1i t.c~ S'!:~'!:~~ ~ At: t-h~t: time 
~ o Vice Admiral Raborn was .head of CIA and we are ep..c..lo.sing_a 
§ til ·· c2P.r of the 1966 agreement for Mr. Helms 1 attention. 
~~ 0 0 • 

~ ~ t\ . . · In letter we have also pointed out the Bureau's 
~~a; primary responsibility concerning internal security of the 

~ United States and for conducting counterintelligence operations 
here. We have noted that while the Bureau has no statutory 
responsibilities concerning collection of foreign intelligence, 
we have made a concerted effort to obtain positive intelligence 

·of value to other U.S. agencies and policy-making officials 
and have regularly furnished the product to CIA and other 
interested agencies. Letter invites any observations Mr. Helms 
~y desire to make a~ter reviewing tpis matter, including the 
1~66 agt_?.,g_me.nt. o . 

0 
° 

'j 0 

A co~~ ~f the 1966 "ground r~les" between CIA and the r 
B'ureau is'. attached to this memorandum for"*th.e'Di're=c~or' s t ~ 
information. · 

;~ION;. 
. I: . 

If the 
should 

SECRET MATERIAL AllACHtD 

f \ 
Director approves, o t~ ~tached~ter:~a- Hel~s 
go forwardo ~ 

~--55036 Docld:32989616 Page 48 
l 

"b~ 

:' w•• ..-:'~ 
. . ~. 



• ' January· 19, 1966 
... 

Act 6 I 1 (B 

SECRET .. 
. '•....;.." 

NW 55036 Docld: 32989616 Page 49 :=~.·~·_., 
,. . ~" 



.,_ • • 
Act 6 I I (B) 

SECRET 

NW 55036 Docld:32989616 Page 50 



I. 

. ., 
.. I ' ·~.H ! . 

I ... ,, ' 'I: 
' I 

I 

Honorable Richard Helms 
Director 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, D. c. 

Dear Mr. Helms:· 

• ' ' I 
I 

\ 
l 

March 11, 1970 

. - As I a~ ~!='e./You wi 11 agree, the nee~ ¢9-r close 
__ coor~i,_n~t:~on ~f -~~~ _I!_t~~~i.g,enc_~_:_&~~heri~g -~n<Ji?._?.~~~§r-
intelligence ___ ~:t~~.r _s_ of tl'?-e .. _E~BI. and _t;.he_ Centra.!. __ ~~tel~ig~QSE~ 
1\gen~-- (CIA) is self-evident. This matter is one which 
~~equires a continuing analysis to assure that both agencies 
have established working agreements whereby we can most 

·effectively realize positive results with a minimum of 
duplication, misplaced effort, a~d jurisdictional problems·. 

During January, 1966, representatives of this 
Bureau met with officials of•the CIA to consider coorpina-

, tion of our mutual efforts in the collection of positive 
intelligence in the.U~ited States. As a result of these 
conferences, a set of ground rules was drawn up and agreed 
to by both agencies. A copy of this agreement was transmitted 
·in my letter of February 7, '1·966, to then CIA Director 
·Vice Admiral William F. R~born, Jr. A copy of the agreerr.ent 
is enclosed for your information. This agreement has proven 
generally effective and no major problems have been 
.~ncounte~ed sin~e .its adoption in the areas it covers. 

" ·. ·The FBI · has primary responsi bi li ty with regard to 
. matters involvi-ng the internal security of the United States 
as ~ell as for· conduc~ing c~unterintellig~nce operations in 

... 

NATIONAL ·sEcu:RITY INFORMATIO 
Unauthorized Disclosure 

~ L . Subject to_ Criminal Sanctions 

SEyt.iET 
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this country. While,this Bureau does not have any · statutory 
respons~billties ~ith regard to the collection of foreign 
intelligence, I have always recognized that the potential 
for the .development of such intelligence in this country is 
considerable. The FBI has, in fact, made a concerted effort 
to obtain positive intelligence of value to other U. S. 

-:..: intelligence agencies, including the CIA, and pol'icy~making 
officials of the Government. While these efforts have, 
of course, been incidental to our main internal security 
and counterintelligence responsibilities, we have on a 
selective·basis developed sources, both live and technical, 
providing coverage at key foreign establishments in the . 
United States. ·The product of this coverage has been furnished 
on a regular basis to the Cu\ and other interested agencies 

. an~ officials of t:ll~ Goverilinetli:~ 
.:• : 

I know thfot you will share my belief that this 
matter requires a periodic reexamination to assure that the 
national security interests continue.to be served in the 
most effective and complete ··~nner possible. After reviewing 
this matter, including the attached 1966 agreement, I~ould 
welcome a~ observations you may desire to make. 

T· 

I 

' ·' 

"! 

Sincerely yours, 

l. Edgar Hoover 
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:· The Director . DATE: 3/ 3/70 

. • ·i . • 
I 

. I 

' 

I · · L CiA HAS OBJEcT N TO 
'ROM : SA Sam ·p_aP.ic~. - DECLASSifk •Ti•JN NO/OR, 
~ . i . .. . . . RELEI\S~ Of: ~di\1 .RMA TION 
)UIUECr)IRELATI.ONS. WITH ~-IA .·.· . . • JN ·THIS DOCU~i~ T .sw--
i . ----- . . •' :_.: . 't::'t:-~ .. ,_..., . 
J . . I Reference is made to- my letters .. dated .lfarch--.2- :and .. · · · ·._ · 

f
. llarc.h 5, 1~70!. · In my· ~et_ter of· March · ~. -1970-, i :s·tated ·-"it- -.- · _· · · 

:ls. impox-tant 1:o emphasize th.a.t. · the J3ureau can · .alsQ.:. ·.prod~.ce · . ' 
~- an ex.tensive l~s·t· of justified grievances~· ... _. .· It is· my. under"!" : ·. 
! standing: that the ·Director desired tha-t .. ·this .list·_ be· :identified. 
t Inclosed ·herewith. is. a· ·list of approx.i•atel.y· -7.5 i teins ~-: . · -·· · ·. · - ··.. · 

· I . . -,'ibis· l~st .Should no1: be· co~si"d~~~d ·~~s~;~t~l; ~OmPle~e, · ~ 

-· 

Preparation was predicated on my personal recollection and ·a· 
review of Bur·eau records. To make this list ·more comp_let-e ·and 
specifically accurate would necessitate the review ·. of tht?usands 
~: !:D.c.:;. 'l'he ::::l:::::::d l!~t t:~n bt:!> ·s·~r.rn,-t:Prl hy Rura~1.1 records. 
Wh ..... ·,.T A -----·'-· ---~, ........ -- .._ .. G ·s-- i·t -"""""'· .! •. · .. ··':. . .. ·., • -·· • " .. ..,., ,...,. •• • ""'"'""• w.a • v.A. ..,.,.. .... 11o v.o.o ""'"'"- e&ll.l.-. ~ ... ~ .L:b UU&-.UUW&Ie .&.U~ti 

also must be ke.pt in mind in connectio.n. With OUt'·· evaiuation 
of the alleged CIA grievances which I previously listed.-

·I realize t~at it is presumptuous on my·part, but· 
it · the Director f~_e·ls that our Burea\l work can benefit by· a 
personal· discussion between the Director and· myself, I am 
available until April 3, 1970 ~ I plan to -leave t .he area . 
immediately thereafter for an extended period~ 

~:~·: .· . ·. · .. .. ,L· ·. ·. 
. . . . lllf1~ 

~ · !'or 1-n or•a ti~n. ClassiflGd ·b~:;;.:;.~,.._.._ 
· .. 

·• 

·. . . . . . ... 

o I • o • .. o '• o I 

. ..· ... _:· :.":·_:_ -~j~~- I .,.,....:0 . . ·. ·, 
. . ~--~ -.. 4-' - -' 

.. 

• 

• I . 

.. -- -~-fi . -:- • ' . .·d~~ . ~ .. 
. :" . . .· . 

. . .· 

. . . 
. · .. -~ .: 

. · · . NATION4L SEQ~iTY )NFO~TIO~ · . 
· -- nn" · .Unauthorized Dlse!Daure. · .St ~\tl. · Subject to ·criminal~·- · .. ·. 

. · 

. J 
. . '"' ' . . . . . . : .. . . : 

.l' 

\ 

··~ 

• • • ,: • • • ' • o • • • o • ' • I ' • • 

. -:.. ----- ---~ - __ ,.,...:.....:_ . ...;._~ ..... ~~ .. --:....~ .:~-. ~-- _·..;_ ____ ~.,:.....,:_-_; _____ ,.. ~ ... -~-. ...;.:. ::.,~~---~ :-~-.:.-- ._; . ..:..; -~- .. .., 
-· . 
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• LIST OF 

1. ATTACKS AGAINST· BUREAU LJ.\C.~ 
. . 

· . Although Agent Papich did not begin handling Liaison 
with CIA until 1952, it is important to refer to highly signi­
ficant differences with CIA which culminated in a serious 
conflict in the Fall of r951. Our Legal Attaches in P~Ac& 
and fL4'-E report,ed that CIA representatives were attacltipg the 
Bureau, were endeavoring to place us in an unfavorable light, 
were questioning our jur~sdiction, and were making disparaging 
remarks_concerning · the Burea~. Some of this was summed up by 
character.izing it as covert 'hostility within CIA, stemming · . 
largely from disgruntled former employees of the FBI. 

. f! •. 

In October, 1951, Gen~ral Wa.lter B~ddl'l Smith, then 
Director of CIA, asked to meet with. the Director and other 
Bureau representatives for the purpose of"discussing t~e 
existing differences. General Smith denied that there was any 
cc~~rt hcstilit~ ~G~;~~± the Bureau and maintained that ther~ 
was a general feeling of respect for us. He admitted that 
there had been ~so.La"t.:ed instances of ·fri<.;tivu fol' \ih:i.ch CIA 
must accept its share of responsibility.· · • 

It is my recollection that the Director and other 
_Bureau officials did meet with General Smith, at which time 

guidelines were set .. forth for maintaining future relations 
between the two agencies. I was no~ able to find a memorandum 
of .record covering this meeting. --

.· 

2. PROSELYTING OF BUREAU PERSONNEL BY CIA 

The Agent clearly re'calls that early in the 1950's 

.. 

~e encountered difficulties with CIA because the Agency allegedly . 
was recruiting Bureau-employed personnel • . We vigorously pro­
tested,and. subsequentl~.the Agency advised that it would follow 
a po'licy of not having .any c.ontact with a Bureau employee until 
·the individual had been separated from the Bureau for a period 
of at least thirty days. The Agent could not locate the back-

. ground of this matter in the· . files reviewed by him. It is pos­
sible that the pertinent information lies in tbe .personnel file 
of some former Bureau Agent. •· . 

I 

·. 
t 

•\lo 
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By letter dated May 19, 1954, we retested tb CIA 
for the manner in which the Agency handled ~he case of the 
captioned .indiyiqual, a P~Rt:ICI.( defector who had been placed 
under CIA· control in f.i..At..~ • The Bureau h;ld been interested 
in interviewing Nlt/1/f • as soon as he came· to the United States, 
~rid this had.been agreed.~o by CIA. Wi~hout notifying-or 
•'consulting With us, CIA permitted f/h-11/S to arrive in the 
;United States a~d be placed in the· hands of a Congressional 
committee. We were., therefor~, unable to interview the subject 
.in any det-ail. ; · · 

.. . 
~~ . CIA EV~LUATION oF· tY_oc.ltSc - '· .. 

In ~e·bruary, 1954, we complain~d 'to CIA fJecause the 
Agency had evaluated informaticn coming iro~·the key source 
in the captioned case as emanating · frotn a.f~bricator. We had 
disseminated certain foreign intelligence information originat-

_ing in this case to CIA$ The source was a ~ey double agent 
1n. one o:r -che mos i: iJ.upOJ."tant ca~e~ h~ndled ·ty th.A ~1.rre~u: ::.:ud 
the GlA evaluation was no i. proper -or .. c·or:~..-ect ~s faj;' ~a ~a ~c:L~ 
concerned. · · ·. : .. 
5. CASE OF }JAM~ 

-- J./ A: He a CIA employee v:hom that Agency con-• 
sidered to be a communist penetrat·i~m. The ~gency requested . 
an . inv~stigation which was then initiated br us. We subsequently 
l~arned that ~IA had been conducting its ov.n investigation which, 
even incl~ded ·technical surveillance coverzge on the subject • 

.. We considered this most uncooperative and "£e pr·otested. 
~ ... -·" -------------

pA}(J: AI./P OCGUPA'ii~J/ -
ciefected to the communists · fJ..At:-6 .· A II!) IJA7c , A 
few weeks before his defection, he ·came to the United States 

.under CIA sponsorship." He was afforded a tour of the Bureau 
and~~ briefly met the.Director. 

· · ):~ is believed tnat ·i ·f all availzble f~cts ·were col~ 
. · ·_lected, the ·evidence would strongly indica'tte th~t. CIA did a very 

ineffective job of assessing /llltl-le permittins the 
United States GoverP~en~ to be embarrassed by e~en promoting 
a visit for him to this country. We could consider- this instance 

·· , an affront to the Director and the Bureau. 
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7o CASE OF POLISH SEA~ffiN -DEFECTORS - 1954 : 

• • 

• 
: :i 

By letter dated October 13, 1954, a1very strong letter 
of protest was sent to \ · J,./A.M£5 I · Interagency · 
Defector Committee a't CIA. This letter made relerence to 
political asylum which was being considered for certain Polish 
sailors who had been seized by the Chinese Nationalist Government • 

. -~~~:· :· .J.//?141! dis semina ted a m~morandum indicating that members 
of the Committee had agreed that in view of comnli tments made 
by the Uni t·ed States a'nd Chinese officials, that failure to 
arrange re-entry for the Polish seamen would have an adverse 
effect on the over-all United States Defector Program. We 
emphasized to 1/ Al-16. __ that this matter had never been 
ojficially presented before the Defector CoiT~ittee. He was 
informed that his action was not conducive to mutual cooperation. 

8. CIA INTERVIEW OF ALIENS IN THE UNITED STATES - DISCUSSION 
WITH ALLEN DULLES SEPTE!,ffiER 27, 1955 

On September 27, 1955, the Liaison Agent met with 
Allen Dulles, at which time the CIA _Director•s attention was 
rei~rr~J to·~-=~tte~ :~~~h h~d not yet dcvelcv~d into a ser1nu~ 
situation but if not properly followed' could leaa ~0 conili~t~ 
between the two agencies. Dulles was referred to the coptacts 
of aliens in the United States made by CIA personnel without 
first obta~ning the necessary clearance from the Bureau. The 
requirement for such cle.arance was. clear-_cu:t and pursuant. to_ an 
estab 1 ish e d agr e em en t. .;----- ·-·-·------·-·--·-------

------·---~-·-- -. - -· --------- r- --
.' -· --·---· -~""" . -----:-L----. ----- .. ---·-----t..._.- -

9. CIA APPROACH OF A NATIONAI., ACADE~.IY GRADUATE (1955) 
' 

\, 

· ... · . · In November, 1955, an incident arose when CIA approached 
a National Academy graduate to utilize his servicesrin.Guateroal~~~ 
This approach was made while the graduate was atten~ing Nationa~) 
Academy classes. A protest was made to key CIA officials for 
not having advised us prior to establishing contact with the 

~Academy graduate. v 

--"'!.r ---- ·- ____ .:.._ ..... --------L 
10 • . r )(A/1/5 

i: 

· ! In December, 1955, we received information indicating 
that CIA was in contact with an individual whom the Bureau was 
developing for utilization in a double agent operation. We 
learned that CIA representatives had established contact with 

_,._PA/1E · and had given him some advice and guidance without .. ·-- _ 
~irst checking wi~h the Bureau. We protested to CIA. 

(. . . -- --. --· 

.... ~"··.:"!" . __ .... -~ .: ~.:: .. - _.... • . ... -·--·~ - ..... - -· . . ... -.-.· . .. 
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• 11. ALLEGE.D"FABIAN SOCIALISTS IN CIA l 
xn 1956 . ././AME AVIJ PP.!f1'JO;V \ I ·, made • 

available to .the Bur·eau on a strictly confide.j'ltial basis 
detailed information concerning alleged infiltration of the 

\ . 

' 

United Sta. tes Government by "Fabian Socialists." y ltME 1 furnished thG names of many individuals whom· he considered to . 
1 fall into thi~ category. -~any of those· listed were CIA ~xecutives. : ' 
l , 

t 
I 

This item is being listed· in the event we felt that 
it could be used"to justify that as of that period there was 
reason to d·eal wi tl.l. CIA in a very. · circumspect manner • 

.. 
. . . .. ·· ... - .. 

- .. 
12. 

. . 

DELAYS IN HAl-IDLING NAME CHECK REQUESTS 

By letter dated January 11, 1956~ our Washington Field 
i . Office called attention to extreme delays encountered in obtaining 

results of name check requests sub.u~ ttcd to CIA. These c!~l.ays 
particularly related to i~~estign~i6ns.of applicant m~tt~~s 
being handled by the Bureau. •· . 

• 

1956, Allen Dul1.es announced that )./AI·'Il: 

lntelligence Advisory 
which the Bureau was a member. ,V.A-H£ A .v/J 

admitted contributing to the Alger Hiss 

Defense Fund. Al>P/1111./A-1.. /)~.tcrtf111vE b.A"'14 • 

. Although we did no.t object to the appointment of /tiA.fVt€ 
·this is another item to be kept in mind in ~~e event we desired 
-to uphold. an argument that there was reason to be circumspect 
in dealings w.i th CIA. • . 

. ~ .. 

-i4.- MAM6 
. , .1/ lt/16 · · was a· ·leading· scientist assigned to the 
: i;.()C/t71~V . . . He had been used as a consultant 

.. such agencies as the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) and CIA. 
n October, 195§] he met a Soviet scienti~t and, with the kno~-

. ~ c~ge. _of ~EC a~d ~IA, ~~g~n c~-1-tivat~ng hl.m. NAJ1'f:. informed 

. . ftr~rH"'f . . .. . I 

. ~-· ., .... ... ;·.· ··.·· ··· ·:: ............. .. · ..... - ~ · .... ~t.'tili·t ...... : . ./11 .. • •• ···•' :·: · .., ...... • •• ~ -: • • 
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us that be·ha~been advised by a CIA official that the FBI 
~~~d be furnishing operational guidance to .him. We had never 
become involved in any such arrangement, and we later determined 
- ~ . . I 
that a C1A official had been in error in making the above-
~-~~gribed inisr.epresenta tion. . We protested the CIA official's 
b~p9ling ~~.this ·matter. e I 

0 

. - .• 
. . 

On Jul.y 20, 1956, we de~r.mined that one ::.:;11~ .,- .. \ ··- _ 
had been-~ in contact with L-r"~~u PIP'~M~T · .. _'C~~·-- .. 

WAPbington.; D .. C~ We. ft1.rther ·a~certained #!tHe · was a 
C~4 employee. l~e·were info~med by CIA on July 21, 1956, that 
1;Jl~ Agency had no. information· concerning " PAI1E. 
gpjltacts wit.h FoK~if;.~.t~tt We later inte~viewed HAMC. 

\ 

f,:f; ·was indicat:e.ct ,V,It).llc in .fact, had .been in· <;ontact with 
----~--C~A offici~l concerning his m.eetiz:gs with the CcnPk#MitT ::J ro 
___ --~- __ _,__~ We protested and CIA submJ. tted ?- letter of apology. 

. . . 

•· 
In July, 1956, a stat~ment wa~·made by ·a State 

p~p~rtment official to the exfect that a·crA employee allegedly 
f!g.~ ~dvised that the subject, a.Soviet agen~," was being per-

~-~~~ted to enter th~.United States so that his activities 
~g~~d be covered and so that the Bureau would be in a position 
tg p~omote a defection. The Bureau·was not ~n possession of 
l\DY' ~nforma.tion indicating that we had sanctioned the entry 
~~ 'tlle subject: for the purpose described above. The State 

::p~p~rtment official was unable to recall the name of the CIA 
@IDP~9yee involved; inquiry a~ CIA was negative. We were not· 
~p~ position to identify the CIA employee without conducting 
t~v~~tigation within the Agency or without the Agency coming 
Yp w~th the identity. 

!~.: .. j.;JtHE 

. By let·ter da:ted November ~, 1956, we strongly pro-
·t~~ted to CIA because representatives of that Agency had inter­
V~~wect'· an alien in the United States wi.thout first obtaining 
clearance from the Bureau.· It should be noted that there ~as . 
i··w~ll-established agreement whereby it was ·incumbent upon 
·eJA to first check with the Bureau before interviewing any 
&lt~P.. in the ·United States. · 

t . ,. .. : .. • •. -:· ... · ... · ·~ f .. 
• . I 

' I 
\ 
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)/AME 

was a former student at Columbia University 
with whom we had been in contact because of his association 

" with a {§ovi~t ~ssigned to the Uni t~)d Na tio~)In December, 
1956 1 ).!A-Mt. made a trip to lliuss~'\Yhcre he. was contacted by 

I an unidentified indiv~du~l and was giv:~~~ letter indi~ating 
i .that the v;ri ter was a Jr!.olonel in the K<l.g~n::l that he was 

interested in c9opera ting with the · United St.::t tes. When #AJ11E.. 
returned to the!United States, we permitted CIA to interview 
the subjec~ because of the Agency 1 s foreign intelligence inter­
ests. ,We subsequen1:ly interviewed J.l A Me ~t which time he 
informed. us that he had beeh cautioned by· CliA not to furnish 
pertinent information to the Bureau. CIA.d~nied that any such 
statement was made. · 

19. 
1957 

,.· 
CIA REQUEST FOR INFORMATION CONCERNING A HIGH-SPEED CAMERA-

, 

The San Francisco Office furnishef information 
1nd~ca.ting iha.t CIA had req-;;c:::;tcd a :f::!.~m i!':! c~.J i fornia to fur-­
nish that Ag~ncy 1Dforma~iuu r~~~~aing ~11 ~~rei~~ !~~~~~i~~ 
pertaining to a high-speed camera manufact~ed by~the company. 
The matter was reviewed because we wanted 'b: be certain that 

. 

CIA was not invading our jurisdiction. We Giid not develop 
evidence that CIA had overstepp?d its juriEdiction. The Director 
did make a notation~ "O.K., but it. does seen· to me we give CIA 

./ 

a. pretty wide authority to explore such a field. H" 
, · . . . 

20. )/AMC:. 

On May 28, 1957, CIA advised tha~one of its repre-~ 
sentatives in the field had interviewed th~ captioned [Jitp .~ ·e,,r;.~-:\ 
alien who had agreed to.cooperate wi~h the Agency after he 
returned to fLAt:.. C. •... CIA conducted this interview without 
first obtaining clearance from the Bureau. Such clearance was 
necessary pursuant to an established agreement. A vigorous 
protest was made to the Agency. 
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f$J 
CIA REQUEST FOR TOT.ffi FOR l§gLOMBIAN INTELLIGENCE SERVIW~ 
REPRESENTATIVES ~- 1957 ~ 

~~- In July, 1957, CIA requested a tour for several 
(.! [ColombiajU offic.in.ls ·who were coming to this country under CIA 

invitation~ ._CIA was told that no tours wou~d be given to the 
Colombians, because in the past a Colombian ~rubassador had 
grossly insulted the B~re~u after we had arrested the . 
ambassador's chauffeur on White Sla~e Traffic Act charge ~{u) 

t-., . 
' I 
~ 

.. 
If we so desired, we could give consideration to 

accusing CIA of trying_ tq impose ?POD ·us individ~ whom we 
conside~ed undesirable in li~ht of the for:going t~) 

22. 

~ 

~· ' 

REQUEST FOR SECURITY SURVEY OF ·COUNCIL ON FOREIGN~~-~Iu1 ) RELATIONS - :NEW YORK CITY - 1957 r/l "j 

Oil ,_T_,,. __ "' -r lt:: 
J.\VYCWUC Vp 1957, o~:::: Ncv.r Y~r~ Office vt:?.e ccn-

t~ct~d by the l0c~! C!A ~e~~~sc~t~~iv~ ~~o ~~3i~z~ to.~~ in~ 
formed if the Bureau could conduct a sec~rity surv~~ of the 
premises of the Council on Foreign Relatio~s which were located 
across the street from a building occupied by the Soviet -
United Nations Delegation. The CIA representative indicated 

.. that his visit· to our office was pursuant to instructions 
received from Allen Dulles who allegedly was concerned about 
the possibility of the Soviets estabfishing coverage of 
conversations and discussions which might be held at the Council. 
-It ·should be noted that the Council included as members many 
well-known personalities, including officials of the United 
St·ates Government~(u) · _ 

\ 

Pursuant to instructions, Allen Dulles was informed 
on November 18, 1957, that we did not like the approach used 
by CIA in that such a sensitive matter had been taken up at 
the field level rather t~an through Bureau Readquarte~s·~). _. 

I 
... 

• . . 
! .. 

" ('~~'n!f""il'' 

vCu~H:.A 
I . 
' . •. . ·.· .:· ·.· .... ·I, r.. : . : • •. "•·. ........... . 

7 
... '\.• ., . . ..... - -

. 
\ .. 

• 
·. ~ 

, 
' 

( . 

NW 55036 Docld:32989616 Page 60 

i 



' ; r----=-:----.,-----;;(;:-;~. ~::-;>r:· :~.·.~?c~r:--------:.:-Tjjt---;-,--:, ,---....-----------. 
•. u~;..ll... . • \ •

1

.. . ,. 
I 

J ... 

\ 

1 
I 
I .. ., 

.~ . 

\ 

.· 
. I 

r 1 . 
23. }/lt}1E 

i I· ·In October, 1957, we received infor~~ t·i~on from tr!AP1E 
indicating thatra P9lishL~cientist then visiting 1n .the United 
States might- deTect. \~J.tollowed developments ·through ;VAM E 
and we kept ·erA advised. The Agency was fully aware of the 
situat{on and p~rticularly knew that we wePe in contact with 
J.l Jt H C. We su_bsequently received information indicating that 

pr~Mc , a CI~ employee, established contact with 
p~~~ for the_~~rpose of developing informati?n concerning the 
work@f Polis~~ientists. A protest was made to CIA for not 
properly coordinating their interests. with us, bearing in mind 
that the action taken by-PA~£ possibly could have jeopardized 
a Bureau operation. ~ 

'! .... 

. , 
By letter dated February 10, 1958, we directed a 

protest to .CIA charging that Agency with i·nterviewing the 
subject, . ,t:=oF:EIG-1.1 alien, without first obtaining the nec-
oesary clearance fr~m the Bureau. 

25. ALLEGED IMPERSONATION OF FBI EMPLOYEE 
.;,...;-__ __,.· ... ""'-.. . . 

On April 23, 1958, we received ;Ln{ormation indicating 
that a CIA employee allegedly had represented herself as being 
with the FBI when she tried to arrange an interview with 

VAMc , an official of tha International Association of 
Machinists in Washington, D. C. J/h11.E gave a signed statement 
in which he claimed that he had received a phone call from 

~~ue who ·said she was with the FBI. Upon checking with 
CIA, we ·were iriformed that MAPle denied that she had made 

' 

1 

t 

·such representation. • 

26. 

By letter dateq May 12, 1958-, the Bureau protested 
~o CIA for interviewing.an alien in the Detroit area without 
first.obtaining the nec~ssary clearance from the Bureau. 
Such clearance was necessary pursuant to esta~lished agreement. 
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We-received information in May, 1958, that 
a CIA e_mployee ;' was listed as being employed with the Bureau 
in the records of the District of Columbia.lia.tional Guard. 
The informatipn was developed as the result of an investiga-
tion being conduc-ced by the Bureau for the Vhi te House.· 11 

1 jilft/1~ furnished a signe'ct statement indicnting that he per• 
sonally had no kmowledge of the existence oi the above infor-

~ ma tion in t.he Na.tional Guard reco.rds • 

~. 

\ 

.. 
. . 

28.. J.1 /+ME. . '~ .. 
. , 

By letter dated June ~0, 1958, we protested to CIA \ 
for not advising us concerning that-Agency's interview of an 
individual hho was the subject of a Bureau investigation. We 
had been corresponding with CIA concerning the subject, and 
tite Age no}· ·s,hou·ld have !:'~:?~!.'~ ~\v~r~ o~ uU1-= ittc.rcst::. 

29. 
,.. .. 

ALLEGED CIA INCO~iPETENCE AND ALLEGED. PENETRATION OF 
UNITED STATES AGENCIES 

By letter· dated June 3, 1958, Lega. t, fLA c..E furnished 
information volunteered to him by · . 1/A-MC. of G-2. 
uA~~ -was very strong in his denunciation ~f CIA. He indicated 
that the Agency was incompetent and th~t it was penetrating 
.other United states agencies. He also mentioned that when 
·Allen Dulles was in Switzerland, Dulles was intimate with a 
woman, not identified. 

The above is being cited in the event we desire to 
use this information as evidence for supporting a position of 
being circumspect· in dealings with the CIA • . • 
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.VItMC. • 30. 

' . 
The Legal Attache, fLAcE. advised by letter · dated 

June 10,- 1958, ·that he h~-8 been ~py:f_tcd to visit . ··--1/AI-?'If.' . --- --­
------- .. --- ·. the head of the ,_

4
J;.otft:IG.N :Intelligence , se·rvice~:~IA 

----became--aware ·of this ;in·vi tation, and an Agency represent:l'five 

j. 

"\ 

informed our Legal At~qche that it was not desired thai the 
Legat visit wi tf}. /I"Af.l'l S .:..~ Our Legat was instructed by the Bureau 
to accept the i~yitation regardless of the CIA position. 

. . " 
We could evaluate.the"CIA position in this matter as 

be~ng un~o?perative •. .. 
•! •.. 

~1. CIA INTEREST IN [CHINESE ]ALrEN~ (.:9 ~ 

In June, 1958, we raised the question concerning 
CIA's failure to adher~sio an agreement relating to CIA's 
recru~t~ent_of~hines~~iens i~ ~~~ ~~~t:~4~~:::~ f~~~o:::-~f:AS .._::;. ... s~l:t;e!!ce npera1:~o~~ ul!Qt:.L "'l1c c:.::...L. ...... .u ..... -..~, ..., ___ , __ 

not t~ approach a~y(Chines~lilien. wi ~ho':l~ ~irs~ ch_ech.lng with 
us. A situation aeveloped ~n Ill~no~s 1nd~cat~n~ that CIA 
allegedly had become interested in recruiting ~n alien and 
even took some iction without ~irst checking with us. We 
expressed our· disapproval in a letter to CIA June ·12, 1958 • 

• 

\ . 32 •. CIA OFFICIAL's CRITICISM oF · "MASTERS oF· DECEIT" 
. 

· Our Legal Attache, fL.AC..G. , obt.ained a copy of a memo-

~
andum sent to -an offi~j} in our Embassy in f.L.A.t:.E. by YA-11t: 
hief of the CIA Offic~f.:LAc..E. • In his communication A/ANG. 
eli ttled the value of 'Masters of Decei t'f as an anticommunist 

weapon in foreign countries. He claimed t~at the book nertained 
o~ly.to the Communist Party, USA, . which he characteri~ed as a 
small, ineffective, ~action-ridden organization. He stated 
that the author of tlie book was not an inte.llectual but rather 
a policeman. · 
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In Ma~, 1958, CIA furnished identifiing and back-
ground data concerning three individuals -· jv' t411tf. .. 

· . .., -- lwif!J.tf~ · /f'A-Mt!. · all employees of the 
i' ·· : ;~'::!F~{rt~ IG i?J. · ·Government -and assigned to the United States. 

/ ;.t-1/ANti ha'd been developed as a source of information by CIA 
in pt.A-c..£ :. /-/AMI: came to CIA in Washington, D. c. 
and volunteered his services. ,VA-111! had been developed as 
a source by CIA and had been furnishing some information to 
the Agency.. In a letter dated June 24, 1958, we told CIA 
that in the case of /-'A-Mr.i , we felt that the Agency should 
have notified us at an earlier da~e in order that we could 

~~v~h~o~~~~=~~~~)~~~-~-on_ ~-o~---~n~-~~~~~- se-~~~-i-~y- p~_r_p~ses 
-- ·-·. ------· .. --.~ 

.;;..34~•:;._ _ ____:/\/~A~M_l!__;;;.,_ · _ __.;..-'---------,...,.. ;...,...;_ .~-. __ ·,. , ~).; . 

The subject, a former member · of.: if:. rUt!:!~ ,v: :: fit\.tt!ii.i~eu\,;c 
~ervice, defected to the United States and ~urnish&ff extremely 
valuable information. The beginnings of this case include 
information raising questions concerning CIA . ~ooperation~ 

. . 
In June, 1958, we developed information indicating 

that CIA May have opened a letter in FJ.. J}C../E -which had 
been· addressed to the Director by an indiv;i.dual who had 
identified himself as . N' A 141$ · ·~ The wri t .er further 
i:ndicated that he might be connected with~£.J=CitfP/'~1)InteJ.ligence 

.Service. The letter addressed to the Dire-ctor had~~:E~en placed 
in an envelope which, in turn.~had ended up in the office of . 
the rtinited States AmbassactoG.rJ.PL.AC.6 • We subsequently · 
received a copy of the particular communication from CIA, 
and the contents were such at that time that no action was 
required by the Bureau. We asked CIA for particulars leading. 
to. the alleged opening 9f the letter which had been addressed 

.·'to the Director.. CIA claimed that it had not opened the 
. · letter. We were confidentially informed by an Agency repre-
. ·sentative that the&mbassadog~ad opened .the letter and then. 

referred the matter to CIA •. The contents were such that.inves­
tigative action of an extensive nature was required by CIA 
in PLPrC.fo • What actually happened at the United States Embassy 
is srmething we may neve~ "know.~u) : .. : . ·. · .. .... · ... . --~ 

j ~ :_~;_,.. -.. ,· .. , .... f~ .. ·-... -.-.· ,.,.-~-· .. :.-~ :~-.. ---~,~~· ·-..;- -· -.... ~ ,..;., .. : -., .·.. .SfCflET' 
• I ; :. . . . .... - ~· ,. ~ - . : . . • • .- .. . • ~ • •. . . :~ ·~ ~ : '{ . t ·-·:·. ;"'_,_ . .. 
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· By letter dated June 26, 1958, we voiced our concern 
rega'rding· CIA's alleged interview of a Fof.'/E/$tV alien whom CIA 
was considering for overseas recruitment. qiA denied that an 
approach of· the alien had been made. OUr investigation contra-
dicte4 the · state~ents em~nating from CIA. 

36. 

. . 

. . 
I . ' . _ COMPRO~B SE OF FBI s·::JiSr1fvE. So ·r;;e"/5. ______ -· ----- -~~-=--~-

••- - •• ._ - - -n- ,.. .. - I - - o' 

!)E,IAIL5 C o)IC.e~/VJJ/G-

·sG/VSJ/fVe 
. . 

(C;;rerrAT~D 

SOvRCe 
A (;.I+JJ./SI A 

FtJ !rEf{;Y /)lfLP11J? YJ.C. 
., 

' -- -. . ~ · 

E s -r AjjL.(SfJ ME.V! JCS) 

.. 

.· 

-··". · ... 

-.... ~ ....... - .... _.:.. 

. ; 

. . . . · . . ... 
: .. ·- .. 

~· . . . . . : 

. . . . 
·· ;. .. . 

:ntl 55036 Doc 

. ~ . . . 

•• 
- 12 

t .t 

. 
. . 

. . .. 

.. · . . . . · 

fS!CRET · 

-·--­! 
l 

.~ 



I· 

·-' ... .:' 

~ 1. ' 

i 
s~r.~rr 

I; 
I •• ~~~ht-lf- . .• I .... -·- ' .. I ,, ·l . . ·• 

.. ! 
.. I" 

'. S ci/.S/t II/G. So (l,f C£ 
I . 

(~~~~~~ 

. 37. [CIA ALLEGED PARTICIPATION IN ~I?IZI'~ · GOVERNME1'"r ,.~l .'\ 
. . . \!EPORTATION OF .41.1ER ICAN CO~.E1HJNISTS ~ ()~ 

· In 1}/Jt'ti:..) CIA officially informed us that ). t was 
engaged in a program designed to disrupt overall communist 
activity in ~~~~. We became concerned because this program 
was to involve deportation of undesirables, including &~erican 
communists residing in fl.l-)<.8. • The implementation of such a 
~~o~ram would have resulted in the return of &uerican communists 
t ~ . .... . . ~~· ,., t""\ .L. .,... ..L - , ..... , ... /, ,..:; 0 ..; . :' ~«..;. ,_ - J- .: ....... .... .. ,., ,... t:":t 1"7 .. .. 

0 'tne Uil~ ~o-t:u ..., L-oA. ~,e;:, • v ... -. "-n-~u Lun t' _.. ;, ...__...:. --~'='?.gJ?n J n ?-n-Y. . .:...· 
operation specifically designed to oust American communists. 
In September, 1958, we were informed that the Fcq~;'M Government 
had embarked on a strong anticommunist program and certain 
Americans were ordered deported. We checked with CIA and the 
Agency's chief in P'-A-"- G claimed that his Agency was not 

~~yolve~.~~) 
The Liaison Agent subsequently was informed on a 

strictly confidentia~ basis that the American Ambassador had 
·._:been in contact with certain ~fflZIG.Itl officials concerning 

possible anticommunist activities. The Ambassador had consulted 
with the local CIA chief and had as.ked for a list of Americans 
who could be considered as being deportable.·. The CIA officer 
~eportedly furni~he~_a_ ~~~~_of_ ~~p~oxi~ate~y 4~ n~~es.~) . _ 

... ... -- - ~ .. . . . . ~.. . 
38. NAMG . . . . ·. ·. 

•' -

~(~ We expressed our displea~ure. ~o ~IA innieptember, 
195§L-because of that Agency's unauthorized invest1gation in 
the United States of a ~o/fE!t:.# citizen who was here in connec­
tion with an exchange program. The ~()l'ff:l'/./~1{ indicated to an 
American friend that he was interested in staying in the United 

- States, but was not ready for actual defection because of a 

i 

' 

.... ----·· .-. .~-
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l ~ 
pos~ible. h~stage _situatio~ in his native country. The Bureau 
w~s follgw1ng this potent1al defection and pursuant to estab­
ll.shed procedures was keeping interested agencies apprised of 
dev:lop~ents. On_September 15, 1958, we received information 
ind1ca!1ng:that_another Government agency was conducting an 
inves~~g~t1oq of the subject. It was later established that 
CIA was the other agency. 

,. .• 
, · 

fLitc.E 
j 

· . The Legal Attache, fl.. A C. I£ reported by let.ter dated 
1 Septemb~ 22, 19~8, · ·t~at }.IAJ1/i. AAID P"srr/11V 

1 ~ n~vas. a ~a1d, ~1¥hly.: regarded, an4 very sensitive source 
1 ~ ~f CI~1b1s 1nformat1on was given to the Legal Attache by 

' 

#AM6 A!Yi} PPtf"(t PV ·~ •· Accord in"' to Jol.t:JJ.?E 
CIA did not .want this informatio-n to be .. known to oth~r agencies 

;~ particularly the FBI. The Dir~ctqr 's notation was, "Some more ' 
of CIA double dealing. H." 

40. ALLEGED CIA lNC:O~iPETENCE . . · 
• .a: 

During the period October p;,.7tE. , Bureau 
representatives attended a seminar at Orlando~ Florida, which 
was given by the · U.S. Air Force. Among the activities was a 
lecture given by ·· J/AMt:. of CIA. Subsequent to the 

\ . 
briefing, General N AM IE o:f. the Air Force confided to 
Bureau representatives and expressed his-displeasure with the 

t briefing giv~n by NI+Mt: He was p~rticularly critical of 
. /.1/'r#.(C. reiuctance to furnish certain information, using the 

'f · · excuse that the matter was of a "Top Secret" nature. General 

' 

/lAME stated that the position taken by ).1,4Hc was only an 
. excuse for incompetence on the- part of CIA. 
• 

This item is being cited in the event we desire to 
use the foregoing as evidence to support a position that we were 
obliged to be circumsp·ect in dealing with CIA. 

·. ·. 

41. CIA COVERAGE IN CUBA PRIOR TO OVERTHROW OF: ·BATISTA GOVER~.!'E~~ 
• I 

1959·, and 
questions 
ligence. 

The overthrow of the Batista Government on January lt 
the subsequent assumption of power by Castro raised 
concerning the efficiency and competence of U.S~ intcl­
Allen Dulles indicated that .future developments would 

t fEJlRfJi .. . 
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show that many more people were 'involved in the Castro organt­
zation than the u.s. Government had realized. Information 
coming to.our attention suggested the possibility that both 
State and.CIA had failed to assess developments in Cuba properly. 

· The foregoing is cited in the event that we found 
reason to ques.t.ion the competency of \§IA in Cuba-;)_[)This could 
be useful 'if we wanted to justify the existence of a Legal 
Attache office in Havana. One could also c9mment that poor 
coverage in euba had ~n ;ndirect and ~dverse effect onpur 
operations in the United States. 

• • I ~ 

, By letter.dated April "25t 1959, ~e voiced our· 
objections to CIA for. giving guidance to ·an individual with 
whom we.had .been maintaining contact fo~ ~he purpose of developing 
him as a double agent. The individual involved was }./ A-MIE 

. · , a well-knpwn expert in. the_ field of ;yp~ tJ ~ c 

research as it applied to ,SffCI~It:.. :$CJIJ:Jifc7 hA7Tt-0as 
also a contract agent of CIA and had occasion to handle sensitive 
matters for that Agenc~ In(!pril_J PArt= .. 1t1A-11e was preparin~ 
t<' make. a trip to Moscow. CIA briefed him on matters as 'tney l") 
aoolied to his trip. The Agency also interviewed him concerning 
his relationship with the subject in Washington, D. c., and, 
furthermore, gave hl.m guidance concerning the relationship. 
We objected to CIA giving any guidance to J./AH~ concerning 
his contacts with the subject without first consulting with us • 

• 43.· ALLEGED BELITTLING OF CO~nWNISM BY ~N DULLES 
-

. In J.uly, 1959, Allen Dulles of CIA spoke at the 
-National Strategy Seminar of the National War College. One 
of the professors handling the Seminar was critical of Dulles. 
He claimed that Dulles had belittled the importance of the 
communist problem. · · 

The above is being cited in the event we desire to 
:utilize the information'in justifying a position that it was 
necessary to be circumspect with CIA. 

44. tv AJ.fE. MAGAZINE ARTIC.LE - SEPTEMBER t bhi 15_, 

In September, JJA-7£- ~ IV,QHJE magazine carried an 
article captioned Tl7tc "F A RTJc.LE 1 • 

Which· included information of a derogatory n'ature concerning 
.·the Director and the Bureau. The article precipitated a crisis 

:f,$¥BflEr·· · 
• 

- 15-
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' . which led to an almost open break between the Bureau and CIA. 
The art'i·cle was written by JVAHE. who was connecte:i 
with the j../}1Hc A/.ll> J.,pC/J"(tp!V Of. "fi$.AAI/2.A"TIOI./ . 

AIIIJ J/AMf:'~ C~l/)1!~'1"/oM ~lr# . C./A • The article 
was very compli~entary toward CIA. The author made referenrie 
to relatiqns bet0een the Bureau and CIA and quite clearly 
indicated- that they were strained. He claimed that the CIA 
took· Age~ts from FBI; that Agents did not remain.in the Bureau 
for an extended period; and he related a story· very critical 
of the Director.. ,. · 1 

I ' 
I ' 

We learned that the author had been in contact with 
CIA when he was preparing the article. we·were told that 

J.l AI1G .· a CIA· official, had read and approved · the article 
p;rior to its publication •. : As a result ,of this infornation, 

.'PAM!: · . became persona non grata with the Bureau. 
.. f ~ •. 

The Liaison Agent had conferr~d· with both Dulles 
and PAI-ic · concerning the matter. We · took the position 
that based upon the inforoation made~ail~ble CIA had prpmoted 1 

·condoned, or possibly even authored the article. Dulles denied 
.. that this wn.s so and then /v' A.I1G produced infor,~ation i~di-

cating that he had been knowledgeabfe of ~~e author~s article 
beio::::e i·~ was p~blished. J:he q.u~hor had ~oni.acieu /v·ltr-fE 

. one of f./ A Me subordinates~ and had 
discussed the matter with him. The ~utho~ allegedly had raised 
the question ~f strained relations between the two agencies 
and at that time /VIJHE. reuortedly told t!:Je author that rela­
tions were not strained, but were satisfactory. Nevertheless, 

.the final draft of the article included the derogatory infor­
·mation and the facts available to us indicate that A/ A-11c 
had.the opportunity to alert the Bureau to the existence of the 
article before it was published. He did not do so. He told 

,us that this was an oversight~ 

Consideration was given to severa~ce of liaison 
relations. It was recommended and approved that liaison conti~~: 
and that we keep Dulles and CIA on the st~ing .~s to what course 
of action we were going to take. It was suggested· that we not 
i~ediately answer letters which had been sent tci th~ Bureau 
by Dulles and IV I+ HE · in connection with this particular 
ma~ter. It was also recommended and approved. that we cut off 
all contact with NA/:tf:. .· · 
. t . • . . 

1 By letter dated September p lt7E. to Dulles, the 
Director expDessed his keen disappointmeQt because officials of 
CIA, when they had the opportunity, had f~iled to voice any co~­
c~r~ . . or objection to NAME "F MAG-.4-~,J.I€ and furthermore, had faile~ 

.. 
. ··- ./ 

- . 16 .. _ 
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to notify the Bureau. A letter dated September 'PATE was 
also sent to /1/ftME:. and he was told that the Bureau was 

r . 
! _ _._......,.co 

disappointed in him because he ha'd failed to make any objection 
to the article and had not alerted us concerning the impending 
attack a:ainst th• Bureau. \ 

I ·• 
1 

45. ~CTIVITIES OF CONTACTS DIVISION OF CIA - 1959]~~) 
: We.~ received information in September, 1959, that 

the Conta9ts Division of CIA had held interviews with American 
businessm'en in the . Boston ~rea; which 8ealt with meetings between 
.the businessmen and visiting rgoviets:;Jl$ GIA reportedly was inter­
ested ~il d_eveloping positive intell~s;en~G information, [b_ut it 
so happened· tha~ one of the C[ovieijl~vas · in:volved in a ta:Ouble 
agent opera t.iO'Ilfsbe ing handled by the Bur-eau. Th~ Bureau already 
had notified CIA of o.ur interek~ in the ~viet.JC&)By lette1~ (u)" 
dated September 29, 1959, we v~~ed our object~on to the m1nlter 

I 
in which CIA had handled this·'-'/'\( l\)) · c 

. ) ,;. f C!" ~70""~. . . 
46e AJ?PBA'RAl:{C'E OF }./ AJ.1f. · ·· ·. · oZ:FvRE THE 

HOUSE CO~e.fiTI'EE ON l.JNA~1ERICAN ACTIV-ITIES (Ht:UA) - 1959 

' .. On p;,r€ · , 1959, information was received 
indicating that HCUA was interested in obtaining IV hJ-1 E. 
AVIJ C.HARACTE/rt":Z.AT/o'J/ to test=!-fy before the Committee. . HCUA 

advised us that it had-contacted the State Department who, in 
f turn; .had conferred with CIA. Allen Pulles allegedly informed 
! HCUA t~at PA~~ was agreeable to appearing before the Committee 
t .. and that he would be made available pursuant to certain securit~ 

. -. 

-instructions. 

The Director asked whether or not CIA had authority 
to .make a defector available to a congressional committee without 
first checlcing with other interested agencieso The Director was 
informed that CIA did not have such authority because a National 
Security Council directive made ii; very· cl~ar that this could not: 

.be done· without proces~ing the matter through the Inter-Agency 
Defector Ccimmittee. In this particular case the aforementioned 
.cOmmittee had not called a meeting, but the chairman, a.CIA 
official, had made certain phone calls • . A Bureau representative 
was .contacted by phone on . b~r~ - 1959, but~ that time we· 
had not formulated · a position. Allen .Dulles allegedly contacted 
the chairman of the Committee and was told that the Committee 
had no objection to making /tlftl1c available. ·· ··-······· 

.......... _ .. "_ .. ..... -~ ... - ...... . ...... .. ... .,.:-·. ~- .... , .. ,. . . . .. . ..... ~: .. ~ · . .. : .. 
y ... 
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· ' . On . • A_r~-- .. 1959, CIA rcprAnta~ives were . 
:informed t'hat we were opposed to maldng the defector available 
to HCUA.. On that .same date we were told that CIA was informing 
HCUA it ~as Yevcrsing its position and that upon reconsideration, 
it did'not feel .that )VItME could be made available. 

, 
· - By ·memorandum dated llA-T6 1959, the develop-

ments in. this-.mat·ter were revi~wed and it was recommended that . 
at the·n~x~ Inter-Agency Defector Committ~e meeting we strongly 
protest CIA~s derelic~ion in the handling of the HCUA request. 

47 .. 

•.. . , 
' CRITICISM;-.OF DIRECTOR 

. . .. . 

0 

.. 

·. · On April· 11, 1960 t~\ /1/ AM IE. of ~~11/f; ~t=-
cs~HPA~Y . ·, Caracas, Venezuel~n1'ormed th.e Bureau that he recently 1 

rh_eld a conversa t·ion wi tl!] },/ hJo16. ' an official of the u.s .@lu 
~bassy ~![l?44c.~ · • /VIti-1E was (i _CIA ~mploy,ee::;JfSA took exceptio 
to complJ.menta~y s~atentents ma~e by ~ouf!Cc ~oncerning the Directorcu 
and the FBI. ~/A stated that~ the Director should have retired 
five years ago for the good of all concerned. A protest was made 
to Allen Dulles on April 20, 1960. 

48. /t/ltME. 
1 

CIA OFFICIAL.ALLEGEDLY ADVOCATING 
· RECOGNITION OF RED CHINA - 1960 

·xn February, 1960, II/A-11IE. ·ltN/J· P~.:rrioJ./ 
for the. IV A-Me Foundation, volunteered information 

I 

... - concerning sta teme.nts allegedly made by /.1 /+J.1E. a top 

f 
I 
l 

CIA official: NAMe allegedly ad\TQcated re~ognition of Red 
Chin.a~ · 

This matter was called to the attention of Allen 
Dulles arrd on April 20, 1960, Dulles informed the Liaison Agent• 

. that he had conducted an inquiry, had reviewed a tape recording 
-· .. of UA-11E: talk, and was sa-t;isfied that AlA-ME. had not made the · 

statement attributed to him. 

The above -is being c~ted in the event we desire to 
dispute the position taken by Dulles.' If the evidence clearly 
established that 1/AM/S.. had made such a statement, we could use 
the information to support a position that we would have been 
warranted in being most circumspect with CIA. 

•. .. 
i 

49. 
• 

ALLEG~ INSTALLATION OF-MICROPHONES ON U.S. 
PREMISES ABROAD BY CIA ! . ·. 

that 
that 

A State Department representative informed the Bureau 
a microphone had been found in .the U.S. Embassy, Mexico City; 
it had been planted by CIA; and that Allen Dulles allegedlY, 

· ,, lSECRET .. 
• 
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had maintained that if CIA was to operate effectively, it had 
to know what was going on in U.S. establishments •. The implication 
was left. that CIA was covering activities of othe.r U.S. agencies 

· throttgh technical installatiors. Inquiries\ developed informa­
tion indicating that CIA had installed a mibrophonc in the Embassy 
in 1952 at the request of a State Dcnartmen~ official. The Office 
Qf Security- iz:t Sta"te Department was contact~d in an effort to 
pin this dqwn in a more specific manner. ,We were told by State 
that their records did not contain any information·concerning 
the microphone. 

Sub,seqtlently, a letter was transmitted to a.ll Legal 
Attaches instructing them to be on the alert for technical 
installations wh~ch ~a~ affect ?ureau operations. 

.. . 

so. ).lAME. 
~-

Ia~ . . W~~eceived information indiqating that the subject, 
l'J a@ormer Cuba~ntelligence agent and the subject of a Bureau 

investigation, had planned to defect(in New York City1~We ~) 
__ p~rmitted a CIA representa~y~ to contact the subjec~in order 

........_to orien~: n~m so i.iH.1.i. iJle:Lx.i.IaUli 'propa·ga·nda cffQCt ..,..;o~ld b~ dc:-i~.r~d 
through newspaper publici ty':--'we· were told that the CIA repre­
sentative [in New York Ci tYfcllad been ins-tructed by his headquarters 
to tell the subject that ~would not be-prosecuted by the U.Se 
Government. We complained to CIA stressing that the Agency · 
had no power or authority to ~romise the subject immunity. 

_ Miss AI A-M C.. a CIA employee, obtained a: 
position as a secretary in the Office of~he {J!A-11/E Deiegation. 
to· the United Nation~S)Prior.to receiving this job, CIA checked 
with the Bureau. T~~L~on Age~a~ubsequently learned that 
PAMt had informed~th~.!EG.A-T/,~'t'ha t she was leaving her job. 

The I>E:LE.~h't/PI.I . inquireq -~f she could recommend somebody else. · . ~ 
She' gave them the· name of another CIA employ~e, ~!iss 1VIt/1E.· 

L 

[ The .Liaison Agent informed CIA that the Age~cy was 
out of line by not~f~ checl\:iqg") with the Bureau before ·recom­
mending NltME: to h~LE~ih;::Jl'tha t the Bureau was interested 
in.developing inte l~gence information which might be useful 

f 
I 

j 
' ' 

' 

to ~he U.S. Government; and that, in this instance, CIA was 
obstructing operations by not appropriately coordinating with 

· th~: Bureau. 
1 

:l 
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52 .. ~ .. , CIA USE OF BUREAU INFORMAT.ION IN 
A U :s. INTELLIGE?-iCE BOARD DOCtr..IENT 

I 

. On March 30, 1961, the Liaison Agent contacted 
h~len Dulles conce.rning . CIA's failure to obtain Bureau clearance 
1.9~ use of ~ur information in a U.S. Intelligence Board documen~. 
~9 knc:>wn .damage had been done, but . the Agent stressed the sensi­
'~vity bf the' Bureau information. · Dulles•requested one of his 
§~pordinate~ to establish a procedure to prevent a recurrence 
af such errors. ~ 
orr,; .. _. • 

. . . 
In July; 1961, our /J...AG#- Ofjice received· galley 

ppoofs of . the book · 71'TL E. · written by A tJ7 Hot; 
A. review of · these proofs disclosed several refer~nces which 
pprtrayed our counterespionage capabili~ies in an ·unfavorable 
!~ght. Since CIA was responsible for~AH€ ·and for any writing 
WP~ch he might perform, the matter was discussed with CIA. It 
t~rped out that CIA had not been following the preparation of 
the book. We were told that steps would b~ taken to protect 
g~~~~u interest. Th8 publishers had-indicated to CIA that they 
~~~ld ~~cper~te 0~ ~h~~gPs ~ Although some changes were made~ 
tpe book still came out with some information whieh was not 
@ntirely favorable to the Bureau. 

§4-t CONFLICT WITH -LEGAL ATTACHE, 1961 

. . . On October 6, 1961, our ~Legal Attache, Pk.AC..£ 

. 
' 

f@Cei ved info~ rna tion indicating that~ fo!ft=-!G.J./ Embassy in that 
city was planning to protest harassment of its personnel by u.s. 
~~telligence. The Legal Attache was told by the[lgcal CIA ~ffiee 

·that the Agency was not involved. On October 12, 1961, the ~~~ 
§ftme CIA officer changed his position and admitted that CIA had Gu) . 
b'en involved to a certain extent. Th~ Uaison Agent objected 
to these tactics. It was important to h~ to know the facts 
§p. he could be guided .~ccording1y.6SJ_ ~ 

. . . . tl))~ .. 

§{). CIA TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCE ACTIVITY IN THE UNITED STATES - lSS:. 

When he defect.ed in PArlE· ·1~61, :J./It11E 
f~rnished information concerning alleged penet~ation of American . 
t~telligence. Inquiries and review conducted ~y CIA within the 
Agency suggested that a CIA intelligence officer, .)/ .4116. . 
was a logical suspect. We conferred with CIA and on DArE 9, 
1962, we advised the Agency ~hat we would take over the investi-
~~tion. ti{ f[ 

. . .. 
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On P.E '_" 1902, ;,,~J:~~ £ ,.,_ frJ,;,,.v 
CIA, informed the Liaison Agent that 

CIA. was·pr.eparing a report containing extremely sensitive 
information. He stated that this information came from a 
sensitive source and he was not certain as to how it should 
be handled. As a result of a discussion with }/A- ME. on 
·· pATE. · · .. · 1~62, 'it was ·ascertained that CIA had maintained 
a technical surveillance on }.lAMe over an e:~tended period • . 
~A~~ : explained that he had been reluctant to identify this 

·source at an .earlier date because he feared'that prosecution 
could have been jeopardized and, furthermore, he did no~ want 
his Agency emba~rassed in the event the Bureau objected to 
CIA maintaining~a capability such as technical surveillances. 
It was made emphatically clear to jVAMC. that it was abso;l..ut~ly 
necessary ihat we ·be ~ro~id~d with all the details and: further­
more, that CIA, at th~ outset, should have apprised us of the 
existence of the coverage.. The Director made the notation, 
"I only wish· we would eventually realize '·CIA can ne.ver be 
depended upon-to deal forthrigh~ly with us.· Certainly my 
skepticism isn't based on prejudice nor suspi'cion, but on 
specific in3tances of all too many i~ number. Yet, there 
exists wistful belief that the 'leopard has changed his 
spots. 1 H." 

.. -
·In February, 1962, the Liaison Agent'was requested 

to discuss with CIA a case which, in our opinion, clearly 
indicated CIA had failed to keep us appropriately informed 
of develop:nents. The Bureau's origtnal _interest was initiated 
in Miami as a result of a discussion with CIA personnel in that 
city. Attempt$ to get CIA replies via correspondence were 

_negative. On February 1a, 1962~ the Liaison Agent discussed 
the matter with CIA and received a reply which d~d not adequatel1 
satisfy the Bureau's request. 

57. CIA WIRE TAPPING IN THE UNITED STATES 

I 
L 

t 

• 

.. ~ 
Sometime prior to the Bay of Pigs fiasco, CIA had ¥'; 

become involved in a weird plan designed to bring about the (r/ 
assassination of Fidel Castro. One of the principal ingredients -
of this plan was to be the.utilizatjon of u.s. hoodlums. CIA ' 
established contact with ;.;.t;M& A-#.b C.I+~RAc1E'-/PlZA11'.V who 
served as the intermediary in dealings with the notorious ~ 
hoodlum, AIAME · .. 

• • ....... •·: •.· .. !" ~ •• ; ... ·-· - •• •• -. ,, •• ,. •• •· .... 
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The entire operation fell apart when we developed 
info~mation indicating that #hM~ was behind a wire tapping 
operation· .in Nevada. Potentially, there were eleillents for 
possible violation .of unauthorized publication or use of 
communications. H0wever, prosecution was out of the question 
becaus~ of the· tainted involvement of CIA • 

• 

58. NltME 
j 

Xn October, 1962, we lodged a protest with CIA 
because the Agency initiated operation of Cuban agents in the 
Hiami area and in so doing violated Bureau jurisdiction. 
Arrangements were subsequently effected where the source in 
the matter was turned over to the. Bureau'·:fo~ handling. 

, e 
•• 

59. /V It ME:. . 

·On P!tT/5. 1963: CIA requested that the Bureau 
establish coverage on. a visiting. F~RPt'-J./ national. We 
immediately instituted investigation and then determined that 
CIA actually had been instrumental in supporting the subject's 
trip to the United States. CIA had been endeavoring to recruit 
the subject. On D4T~ 1963, a strong protest was lodged 

. ,·with VA ME:. .brJIIl·· Fo.s 17/IJV CIA •. 

6Q. ALLEGED ATTACK ON BUREAU BY JOHN~cCONE 

We received information in December, 1963, indicat~ng • 
that John McCone, Director of CIA~ allegedly was at.tacking the 
Bureau in what would aooear to be a vicious and underhanded 
11anner. McCone allegediy informed /VA-ME. and 

.J.I'AJIIE. that CIA ha;d uncovered a plot in Mexico City 
. indicating that Lee Harvey oswald had received $6,500 to 

assassinate President Kennedy. The story attributed to McCone 
appeared to be related ·to information which had come from one 

}./ AME . a FoRf:/G.I/ national. Interrogation of 
~A~c including a polygraph, disclosed that he had fabricated 

his story. This had been made known to CIA and to McCone. There­
fore, if McCone had made the above statements to.· }./ ltM.E 
it would appear that it would have been an obvious attem?t·to 
ridicule the Bureau. The Liaison Agent contacted McCone _on . 
December 23, 1963. McCone vehemently denied the allegations. 

h 
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1 .• The subj cct is a fotrf!J G.f/. national whd first made 
contact "with CIA in PA16 expressing a desire . tO. cooperate. He 
openly defected. in DA-le and he is currently lin' the United States. 
He has been the ~ource of considerable controversy because of 
questions -raised pertaining to his bona fides. Early in 
CIA took a v~ry strong position indicatin; that /IIAME.. was 
a plant. ·-The Bureau did not make a commitment on. bona fides. 
In the meantime, JVAM E. although controversial, continues to 
furnish voluminous information. ~ 

It~is possible that at some future date the issue of 
bona fides will be conclusively resolved and the action taken 

. by the BLlreau s0 far \1/ill _have- been justified. This is important 
to be kept in mind ~s far~as the futur~ ~ concerned. 

:· If it is finally concluded that NAfv1£ is a bona 
fide defector, CIA could be cl)arged wi t>h gr.oss mishandling of 
the subject over a period of years. · 

62. N AM t=. 

On April 13, 1964, the Liaison Agent protested to 
CIA.because the Agency had failed to notify the·Bureau concerning 
the past utilization of an individual as a double agent in an 
operation directed against the uJ;toi/J · l}n~m:.,r£ . The i~idual (1 ;'\ 
in this case was serving as -· f'<JS tTl OJ/ ~Ct:)) (in Te:;:a~r; 1964 YJ I 
:and because CIA did not notify u~ concerning the past, . .,J>ur inte.r~e,s~~ 
could have been jeopardized, beari-ng in nind that thetf.;s'f~/G.VER ._ ··'s) 
coulq have been in contact with WfitJ/.1 -~ witho,y_t, our knowledge·~ ~ 
CIA h~d seve~ed its relationship with the,:{i,o!PJftG.I/Et ~~:)prior to his r 
PotJrJo./ assignment in the United States, but CIA,"' nevertheless. 
had an obligation to give us proper notification. - ~ 

63. CIA COVERT ACTIVITY IJN MIAMI} 1965~(-u) 
. We received information in J'une, 1965, that certain~!:~ 

rcuban exiles in. the M~."ami areal were representing themselves as~tU/ 
tpeing with the "Department of-National Security." These exiles 

had been interviewing Cuban refugees concerning political con­
ditions in Cuba.1 We ascertained tha~ t.his activit~ was bein®(y) 
~erformed in be~lf of C~A, who h~d ~ssued credent~als to the 
J.!:.Xiles under the cover of "Departt:nent of ~ational Security. "1~(,u) 
We protested, bearing in mind that the cover b~ing used ~ourd 
cause embarrassment to the United States and c~:mld imp~s: a "f......J) · 
problem for the Bureau because we would ~come the rec~p1ents ~ 

~ . ~~a - ~ 
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of· imperso~ation complaints. ~CIA was req~ested to take immediate 
steps to"c6rrcct the undesirable situation. We were subsequently 
informed· by CI.:\ that the credentials had been w,i thdrawn and that 
the cove~ would no longer be used. 

64 e )/ JtJ1"!5. . . . · .. • • 
., In August_, 1965, both the Burea·u and CIA had an 

interest in assessin·g the potential utilization of the services 
of )./ Al1c . a foRr:t'-IV exi.le resid.ing in the United States. 
We were intere.~ted in /. 4 Art6 because he potential]y could furnish 
information concerning ~R~t~v exiles in this country and the 
Agency wanted to· utilize him in overseas intellig_ence operations. 
We informed CIA that Nlt/16. would not be made available to the 
Agency.· .CIA appealed and asked that we reconsider our position. 
because of "the potentially high value of· }..1/VJ~ in ;the proposed 
CIA operation. While we were negotiati~g ~ith CIA, we determined 
that the Agency was already id contact with the subject and was 
conferring with him. We subsequently protested to the Agency 
who claimed that it had not been out of line in contacting 
because'the Agency had maintained a relationship with hi: in the 
past. We did no~ acce~t this explanation. ~ 

65. INSECURE H:\1--rDLING OF C.~D!AIJtf!tiNFOR~!ATION". 

0 

/JEiAtLS C.t;I/,EfJ/IJ/~ CIA'.s 

/V.SEC.f.J/(6. flAJ.IIJJ../.1/~ fJ ;= 

/JI F()ftJ.1Ai 11 J/ 

.S EI.IS!7ti/ C. 

~El.h7JNG Tc 

FIJZ "P6HA7;uv 

·---- -- --
66.' AI AM E. -Atu) - · .. . · .. 
. I r;, ,~' . . -In In l!farch, ~_$,-f56z.~ CIA re_&uestcd coverage on a visi tir.g -

fbfficin.l of thf#f.ii.o'!~'~t;t.,: :clovernme.n.ta.becau~.~ of information deve ~~~= ::M 
Y the Agency indJ.cating that ·f.i=.P."'f:ltP.AIE-itL~as working for the AL:.ti. ~ 

_. .. ..• ,, (r • (u) 
..;• - 24 - t~i~miT . 
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structions were sent to the field and we then learned in · 
w York Cit~hat CIA allegedly planned to · make · a recruitmen~) 
preach. ~matter was taken up with CIA:headquarters and 

a protest was made because of the wide disc~epancy in the 
reports we received on CIA intentions. . _I 

-- ·. . ~-· - . . ~- ·\ 
! 

67. PASSING OF BUREAU DOCu'JtENTS TO 
SENATOR ,VAHE.. BY CIA EMPLOYEE - 1966 

In September, 1966, we developed information indicating 
that copies of FBI documents had been passed to Senator ~A~E by 
CIA. The matter was discussed with the Director of CIA and the 
Agency subsequently conducted an investigation and established 
that one ·of its employees, 1-/ A ME. , had submitted 
a name check request to the Bureau concerning one A/)+f1~ 
who was the subject of the material in question. At that time 

· _ . -had a: responsibility of handling name check requests for 
CIA an~ in this connection, was in contact with our Name Check 
Section. He admitted that he instituted a name check on an uoff 

·the cuff basis" for ~nother CIA employee named , #PtMe 

It is my recuii~~Lluu that-one cr ~u~~ . rTA ~mploy~~~ 

were subseque?!ly fi~ed_ . : or a~~ed to re~_ign. _ ~-- ·'. ·--·--- _ 

-----:-----·---------·--·--,· 

as. [£:_t'EaEn co~IPRo~usE oF BUREAu DOUBLE ~GENT~(u) · 

· .. . :···. . In March, 1967, we protested to CIA in connection 
with a matter relating to our mutual interest v· 4 alchemist]($) 
connected with c:. oM PA .v 'I~~) in FI..AG C:. New ":rerseif~(u) 

. We were utilizing'fthe £S.hemist ~s a @ouble agen in an operation 
. dir~cted against t~e Soviets. ~CIA had established a.relation­

ship with the same person for fhe purpose of acquiring ~sitive 
· .intelligence relating t·o the field of .SC.!/f:Vt.ft • OurLNewark~!u) 

.Office received information indicating that a CIA officer · 
without authorization, compromised our relationship with~he 

·~hemis~y d~sc~ssi.ng:. t~e. matter .. with ~h~ presid~nt of the 
fi~D:l· - )._ ··--. -- . . - . . . . . . . -

'' j . . ~ 
o-. . --r-~· -·- - _ .. ; ___ ., -

6~i· 
·•. ··. 

. . 
' . ·. · · In July, 1967, we· protested to CIA in a case where 

the Agency allegedly had failed to report to us concerning a 
communication which a ~~$~~exile, residing in the United States, 

· had received from "t;he foi(Gt'v Intelligence Service. -The, particular 
i . co.mmunica tion had instruct~d the ex:i,.le to initiate pre par~. tions 
.I .. ..... ~: -- · · ~:::- ·- •• · · · :. .. • • .... .. 

I . 
· ' .. ., u. 

- 25 -



.. 
. '. • . . " \ ~ 
for the handling of an intelligence assignment in the United 
States. CIA claimed that the exile had been reluctant to 
operate iQ this country and CIA then instructed him not to 
respond to the co~~unication received ?L~. We took the 
position that despite this reluctance on the part of the exile, 
the Bureau had bee~ entitled to have had the opportunity to 
make its own assessment~ 

70. CIA AND. ITS INVOLVE~1E:NT IN LEGISLATION .. 
, DEALING WITH THE /VAMt= oF /...~'-ISI.A71tJJ./ 
~-----------------) 

On June 5, DATE infori.natiqn was received indicating 
that Richai-d Helm$ had sent Senator lv'lt/1/E. three. proposed 

·amendments to the ·legislation being prop~_sed by the Senator, 
al~ dealing with the protection 9f the constitutional rights 
of. Governmen.t employees. Vfe had been fo·llowing deyelopments 
relating to tP,is proposed legislation beq.au'se the provisions 
bad a very definite bearing on Bureau operations. The proposed 
amendments made by Helms included exempti0ns from certain 
provisions of the Bill for FBI, CIA, and the National Security 
Agency. These ~~An0mP.nt~ were suggested by CIA without prior 
consultation with the Bureau. The Direc~or made t~e notation, 
"Th:l.s !",..P.c::11mri:nrm s ;;~.~t:i 0n nf B'P.1 me:: 1 ; c:: ;:t.c;+.nn :n0.i r.z- _" 

.. 

-· 71. CIA COVE·RAGE OF BUREAU LEADS 

Historically, CIA's coverage of Bureau leads had 
been decidedly·spotty from the standpoint of delivering 

·.satisfactory content and servicing the leads within a reasonable 
period of time. It would be necessary to review hundreds, i~ 
not thousands, of files to document what we consider delays in 
following our leads. It should.be noted that CIA, organizationally, 
has never maintained an atmosphere of discipline in any way 
comparable to that of·the.Bureau. Matters are not followed 
as promptly and respons.i.bili ty is not firmly fix·ed. This 
eval'uation is made in light of standards followed by the Bur~au. 
We· continually prod and push CIA for responses. To develop all 

• of the evidence to explain these delays would require an inspec·tion 
of CIA operations. CIA has given the following types of·responses: 
hazards of adverse operating conditions in backward countries; 
limited personnel; undue exposure to hostile int~lligence, police, 
and security services; pressu~es placed on the Agency on priority 

.· I ! 

. ·.· ··.· . i: . . .. . . ~ -~· .. 
~ • .. 
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:targets quite often dealing with political crises in foreign 
countri~s. Although CIA has not ventured to emphasize the 
point, it is bel~eved that in many instances it has not pro­
duced satisfactorily and efficiently because of the absence 
of reliable sources. 

72. LACK OF PROPER ORIENTATION OF BUREAU 
.RESPONSJBILITIES AND JURISDICTION 

~lthough ·there has been decided imptov~ment in 
recent years, the Liais'o.n Ao-ent continues to note a d"efini te 

0 . 

lack of knowl~dge of FBI responsibilities and jurisdiction on 
the part of C~A employees. They do receive some training in 
this regard, but the impression is left that such training 
could be'much mor~ ·~xt~nsiye. "The Bureau's Liaison Agent has 
·lectured to hundreds. of CIA employees in the last few years 
and this -has produced significant signs of concrete benefits. 
CIA em.ployees encountered the Liaison Agel)t on a .very regular 
basis and asked questions per~aining torour responsibilities. 
Nevertheless, there is room fbr much improvement. 

73. CIA POLICY REGARDING DISSEMINATION TO OUR LEGAL ATTACHES 

There has been a sore spot in connect~on with CIA 
policy relating to its d1sseminat1on oi informat~on~t a local 
level in our embassiesl~ This policy a·llegedly Yias applied to 
all other agencies an~ncludes our Legal Attaches. CIA has 
maintained that unless the information it develops or receives 
is in the i~ediate jurisdiction of a particular agency, it 
will only dissemitiate at the Sea~ of Government. As an example, 
if CIA received information concer~ing the existence of a U.S. 
c~iminal fugitive in a foreign count~y, it would disseminate 
to th~ Legal:Attache. However, if the information falls within 
the area of intelligence, which includes subversive activities~ 
the Agency has stated that under its system the information· is 
considered to be "raw material" and that it must be evaluated 
at headquarters and reviewed in the context of what has been 
received from other countries, and then disseminated to inter­
ested customers. We have not raised an issue, .but dissemination 
rega"rding political conditions in a country where the Legal 
Attache is assigned could be useful because it would further 
orient him in his dealings with foreign officials. There have 
been exce~~ons where the CIA~hief in an·area, on his own 
initiativ~f2qhas given such information to our Legal Attache .• 
After CI~ disseminates at headquarters, we are in a position 
to'communicate the information to our Legal Attaches. This · 
helps, but it would be much more convenient for the Legal 
At~-~?he to receive it~ t~e loca~ level.:]~ 0 . 

I .. . . . 0 • • • ·-: • •• •• • 0 - J. • 0 ~ ............ , ••• ;... ~' • • .. 

: ·r~-.:·.n~'f . ·. · : ·· .. - · 
~ ui.1...~~tJ1 · 
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Ther'"'~ e situations where CIA. !ices abroad 
rcc"e.i vc informa -n regarding a subj cct, .ch as an alleged 
spy traveling to the United States, or the case abroad 
simply:has ramifications in this country. In these :i,.nstanccs, 
CIA ha~ followed a definite pattern over the years of not 
furnishing such information to the Legal Attache, but 
disseminating to us at Seat of Government. Here again, CIA 
bas maintained that its headquarters must review the data and 
make the.debision regarding dissemination. We have not raised 
an issue~ We could by claiming that the Legal Attache could 
be useful.in evaluating the case an9 being in a position to 
follow Bureau interests as soon as possible. Howev~r, if we 
pushed for a change in current conditions, we should consider 
that the Legal Attaches possibly could inherit responsibilities 
abroad which· might present rislcs or operational head.aches. 

• • I . . . . 
' ~or several years there existed a coordinating 

- mecha~ism in Germariy headed by CIA. This was a committee 
headed by the Agerlcy and composed of ~~presentatives of other 
u.s. agencies. The committee reviewed espionage and counter-

. espionage developments in Ge~many which had a bearing on u.s. 
interests. If a problem of operational jurisdiction arose 
among the UoS. agencies, the committee mechanism was used to 
establish an agreed-to operating agreement • Quite often V~"r. OUS 

responsibilities were divided ~ong the different agencies~ u) 
!t ~s ~y ~~~oll~~~~nn +h~t +h0 BQ~PaQ h?s ~0t b~0n interesv -
in becoming a part of such a committee. If we~did 1 we could 
end up_ w"i th responsibilities not entir.ely a~reeable to us. 

74. SOME PAST HISTORY WHICH IS VERY RELEVANT 

When evaluating our relationship with CIA, including 
ou.r grievances, it is believed that we cannot overlook the 
relevancy of the serious differenc~s we experienced with the 
Offi~e of Strategic Services (OSS) during World War II. The 
seeds leading to the establishment of CIA came from ass. 

/VA/1/S AN!J · C.HiiiFIJ'IE,f;.2/1T'IoJ.I has been referred to as the 
tl C!J.AtrPJCTcrtJz~-fhv ·" 

There were instances when OSS blatantly ignored FBI 
;j_t.u.:isdiction and fai·led to coordinate on numerous matters. The:-: 
~ number of CIA ·officials who obviously had a definite disl~~= 
for the Bureau. Th~ loose administration of OSS, its employcen~ 
of known subversives, its alleged penetration by the Soviets, 
and its attitude toward the Russian Government at the time posec 
serious problems to the. Bureau •. At one point OSS was actually 
giving serious consideration to establishing liaison with the ·· 

.. - 28 
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NKVD. Because a substantial number of OSS ·officials subsequently 
b~came important figures within CIA, it would be ' logical to 
assume that the FBI was justified in being ,most prudent, if not 
circumspect' in d~alings with the Agency. \ I • 

· . ·wh~n evaluating its position in 1970, the Bureau 
,_.;i.ghtfqlly ca·nnot forget the troubles with OSS. At the same 
ti~e, it wbuld be most unwise if we negleb~ed to examine the 
vole played-by the Bureau when we disbanded our SIS OEerations 
in 1947. In a matte~ of -hours, we destroyed hundreds of files 
in our SlS offices abroad, and we · did not turn over to CIA a 
large number of sources and informants. There have been many 
e~-Agents .. who had b~en _connected wi t ·h SIS, who were familiar 
with the file destruction operation, and who later became 

-connerited with CIA • . It is~poss~ble tha~ the Agency could 
argue that the actions by the Bureau wer~ detrimental to U.S. 
interests arid impaired CIA's early effo~ts.~o establish desired 
coverage in La tin America. ~- ' 

, , 
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MA'f tt•l fOifiOH 
OSA GlN. t!G. NO. 11 

~4JOI~to• 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

MemoranduJn 
.. 

~o Hr. DeLoach 

' 
:ROM 

I 
Mr~ w. c. Sullivan 

RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA ----

' .. 

' 
By letter dated 3/11/70, . the Director communicated 

with CIA Director Richard Helms referring to the existing 
agreement entered into between the Bureau and CIA in 1966 with 
regard to mutual efforts in the collection of positive intelli­
gence in the United States. The Director noted that he would 
welcome any observations that -GIA ~ight desire to make to assure 
~hat national security interests continue to be served in the 
most effective and complete manner possible. By letter dated 

· 3/20/70, ~. Helms replied stating t .hat he valued highly the ' ~ ·· :::;::..-~~&;v:L • 3· p~:i:Su..t..ta.i judgment ~n ·affairs bearing on the national 
j security and suggested certain areas which warrant periodic 
· reexamination since they have a direct bearing on domestic 

clandestine collection of positive intelligence. 

·In view of the fact this is being held very tightly ~d 
it will take several days for me to review necessary files and 
m~ke proper analysis of Mr. Helms' letter, it is believed 
desirable to advise Mr. Helms that this matter is under study 
at the Bureau and tP~t the Director will co~unicate with him 
further upon completion of our analysis. ~ the meantime, I 
am going over this matter very thoroughly and will submit the 
results of my analysis to the Director for l1is consideration 
and will attach a suggested additional communication to Mr. Helms. 

RECOMMENDATION: .. 
That the attached letter go forvax.d to Mr. Helms 

advising him of the receipt of his letter and that this matter 
iS receiving analysis by the pUreau. ~ 

Th£3 doeument is prepared in response to 'JIOUlt reqiiest and is not fo1' di86emi­
Mticm outside your Committee. Its use is limited to oflicial·ptoeeedings by 

: - your Committee and the .c(rntent may not be (lwclosed to ·und:uthorized peT8on-
nel without the express approva~ of the F Bh_. · · · 

..... -~ 
. ..:. -· - -- -----· til 4 . 

·~~~-~-
* .. . •• •• :"- ........ . ..... •• · -
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UNITED STATES GO v t.. _. >I'MENT 
• -

Mem:orandun1 
I 

to Mr. c. b. DeLoacq 
I 

DATE: 24, 1970 . . 
FROM W. C. Sullivan 

' . 
/ 

si:isj.Ecr: · 
I • • / RELA~I.ONS WITH EI_A_ -

The attached memorandum dated 3-23-70 re·ported the 
f~ceipt of a letter dated 3-11-70 from Richard Helms, Director 
of CIA referring to agreements between the Bureau and the CIA 
concerning our mutual efforts in the collection of positive 
intelligence in the United States. This memorandum reco~~ended 
that the letter which was attached go to Mr. Helms acknowledging 
the receipt of his letter and advising that the matter was under 
consideration at the Bureau. The Director asked that a deadline 
be set. · 

A preliminary evaluation of the nine matters which have 
been presented by CIA indicate that they wi!l require extensive 
.t1 "iG i"&v:i.cW ~~;:! 8"!:~~"!: :i~ O:!"der that .tbP pertinent asoeciSQr-
~...___-·~ . - . 
e~ch matter as ~t affects FBI interests and responsibility may b~ 
~Properly considered. It is my judgment that these matters 
.lend themselves to the preparation of a series of about six 
~emoranda with accompanying letters to CIA. To attempt to handle• 

~
hem in an all-inclusive memoranda might result in a lengthy 

ahd ~gl~y_do~~ment. Therefore, if approved, the matters raise~ 
y CIA will be handled in a series of six memoranda, the first of 

Which is now being completed and will be sent through for 
approval ~ot late~~~9~~ow. The remainder will be sub-
mitted in three-day intervals\ thereaf~:r a_, .. 

.!CTION: 
. . . 
' . 

For informatio.n 

This doc-Ument is prepax~d in respome to 'dOUr 'request a-., .:,. ~ot ; · d. •. " 
t .. · t 'd C 'tt [ · nu. o.> "" 'or 't8Be11tJ.-t 1UL zon ou st e your omnn. ee. ts u.se t.~ limited to offir.-ia' "l"'O ed· b 

· your Committee and the content. may 'IWt be disclosed t · · ! ~e · zngs 'U 
· ·~l-J»itkffut;· th~ _expte-~i .ofppro_vtii ot .tlte· FBI"~.. · . . 0- ~a:uthor~ze~ person-_ .. . .. . .. :. .. .... ..... . .. .. . .._ ;:; ": ~ 

l Ill! ~5036 Docld: 32989'6i6 Page 84 



·-----... +~·- --;..~-==-=--=--~=--~-;---------,-------,.---,~----..-­. . . • 
C!'110f<A\ to.,. .. 0. 10 .lOI:Itu • -~, 

---
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A 
l:) 

FROM 

MAT ltf.l IOU\OH •• . ' \ 
OM GIH, ttC.. MO. l7 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ~ \ 

Memorand·um __ .--- i 
. ' I , 

DATE: 3/2 /70 Mr. 0. D. DeLoach 

w. c. ' suliiv~ 
' t 

I 

RELATIONS WITH GIA SUBJECT: 

Reference is made to my attached memoranda of 3/23 and 
3/24/70 with reference to our response to CIA's letter to us 

of 3/11/70. • I 
In accordance with the Director's instructions, th~ • 

1

·. matter is being given attention and the various subject matters 
raised by _CIA are be~ng studied. It is contemplated that our 

!
memorandum and letter for the Director's approval will be ready 
by Monday, 3/30/70. . / 

.-
ACTION: 

For information. 
~ ·--.... --:·· ...... 

. . 

.. 
. .. 

. .,. 
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1
. '•· ...... VNITED STATES GO-..MENT 

~~ ·Memoranctilm 
ro Mr. C. D. DeLpach 

FROM W. C. Sullivan .. 
0 

SUBJECT: RELATIONS. WITH CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AG:EiicY:.(ciA) 
----~- - 'J --·. ------~-·· 

•. 

pATE: 

Reference n1y memorandum 3/25/70 concerning letter 3/20/70 
from CIA Director Helms. In letter, Helms expresses full agreement 
with Director's view that intelligence collection efforts of FBI and CIA 
must be closely coordinated and that periodic reappraisal of such efforts 
is required. He has invited Director'!? desires as to how such reassessments 
can be best conducted. He refers to 19 66 confe:r;ence between Bureau and , 
CIA representatives, which resulted in agreement covering certain phases of 
intelligence collection, and suggests aqclitional discussions at this time. 

· . · Ticlrn::; ~~~ listed nine snecific .ar.eas for nossible discussion at 
conference between-Bureau and CIA. He-stab~s- he w~uld sincerely welcome 
Director's observations on his proposed ~genda. Specific items listed by 
Helms are set forth hereinafter together with my observations. 

. . 

1. Electronic Surveillance Coverage (Elsurs) 
< ' 

Helms notes Bureau has been receptive in past to requests for 
this tYpe coverage and has capability and. experience in this field v.nich cam:6t 
be duplicated by any other U.S. agency. Helms refers to October, 19 69, · 
CIA request for elsur coverage of two foRfiWe./r.J ; visiting U.S., one of 
whom had KGB connections. Bureau advised CIA at that time that it should 
·refer such requests directly to Attorney General (AG) for approval. Helms 
suggests question of such coverage be reopened b~tween FBI and CIA 
rep~ese~tatives, adding that this coverage.,...§.lli:>tWi be rigidly contra lled.,.. 

,. . 

T:.: · . ;:- Comment: ·.w_e have always been highly selective in our use of 
elsurs, particularly during recent. years in view of sensitive nature of this 

.. 

t.fpe coverage, legal considerations, and manpower commitments. CIA. ' 
which has no oro~_ec~~~y:~_:r_esponsi9~1iti~.Jnay.not ~l).dersta~d the Bureau:s 
~~l~ion in this matter or need for great selectivity but _I ~Q. J~C?.tfee~_J:?ire_c~or . 
~!tould modify stand taken.in_qctober, 1969, that CIA should seek approval 
directly from AG. Helms 1 point that no other U.S. agency has capability cf 
FBI in this field may have merit and when CIA can 'first c:re·ar ly;tr~ify requ.~::...== 

,· .. 1 . ~- NATIO~AL SECURITY tNFORMATI 
·' $( · ET Unauthorized Disclosure 

Subject to Criminal Sanctions 
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Memorandum for Mr. •DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONS \VITI! CIA 

' . 

' ... ~ ~ . 
v ·:\ 

; ..• ~\ \ 
f ''-tf~ · :1 ··~ ·. i \ ~ ! 

for this-type coverage to the AG, if the Director wishes we could consider 
~- handling actual installationsf:m a highly selective basis as we currently do 

\A with respect to meritorious requests by State Department. Each one, of 
~ ~ course, would be judged on its own merits. Bu~ there should be no change in 
~ _g_ur Oc~ober, 19 69, uosit~on that CIA must first gefapprovaffor-sucli~·caverage 

c.-.- from AG. : , ·. • -lJ s 
~.)?~~ ~~~*'{'/' , 

2. Mail Coverage t 

Helms cites importance of this as intelligence tool, which has 
been proven in past. He has impression it has been discontinued and suggests 

·FBI-CIA representatives confer to determine whether such coverage could ·be 
used with regard to investigations of Soviet bloc, New Left, and foreign· agems. 

Comment: In line with Director's instructions, we have discontim.:e 
·-this coverage in recent years. We know that other Federal agencies, includi.-:~ 

·Army and CIA, utilize this type coverage frequently and often with success 
~l..!~h BA we exnerienced ourselves in the past. Bot.'~-} Army and CIA reg,Jlarly 

. ·make available to us results of their coverage abro·~a concerning individual.:: 
of interest to Bureau. This type coverage is sensitive and Helms has not 
spelled out spe~ifically what CIA may have in mind here. This type coverage 
is t.o.o....§.~llsiti:tla..to .. be._discusse.d..in....writteiLC.or.respon~~nc..e. I recommend 

_ ~~ that we seek further information in direct discussions with CIA before 
J t,vL deciding on our course of action. Of course no commitm.e.nt.§ _ _of,,E..D1-J)ind 
f ~; \will. b.e made and all issues raised will be referred to the Director for a 
1 V-- dec1s~on. • .. 
. I (/ . ~"" A lJ . 
l ·" 2 ,r~ .(~J7~~'..Y~. /~ I : 3. CIA Technical Services . ·· · ·: ... · · 

Helms calls attention to recent teclmical and scientific equipment 
~ecently developed by CIA in the counterintel~crence field ( S~IIJJ'Tiil& 
---·- · · ·Me7Hob.s - ... - ). He indicates willingness to share 

• "Stich eqUipment and dev.~lopments with Bureau and indicates he would welco-r-'1 
$Jggestions as to how Stich equipment can be better employed. · 

I Comment: While it i_Lno.t.likely~-~~ha~. ~eyelqped equipment of 
\b!.sJyp_~. which is. not already .known .to .. FBI Laboratory anc:l while some of 

. ~uipment to which Helms alludes may have no applicability to our needs, I 

\
do not believe we have-anything to lose by exphring this on a selective bas· 

. Qualified personnel from FBI Laboratory could confer with appropriate CL~ 
. r~presentatives to insure we have benefit of any recent scientific advances 

'"'.-.'i7.":'£'~-r:~~--""'-.; · t: ealized by CIA. l\.-U • · "Ai· -, --~ -:: · -::-;-&_.,;-~-.....·,_··~·--:·-.~-"l'····· ·- ·-·- ~ .• ,-~'l' .-.-., ---
. . \J 11 1,\SE"'~r.r . . --- ~" ... -"-· ·-· . :· . --- --~ . 

----- ... ~ . ~·;·~~- . CONT~ED • OVER 
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i 
~Memorandum for Mr. DaJOach 
RE: RELATIONS \VIT~A ~~ 

~n~ r 
4.. Courses in Positive Intelligence Requirements and Reporting 

Helms offers to make available to us training courses in positive 
intelligence for purpose of discussing in depth theneeds of the intelligence 
cornm-qnity, including CIA. 

Comrre nt:· I see no need for this at this time. We have a highly 
effective._g.I_lg ___ c_QmJ2~§P~-lf-S~.Y..CLt~.?--~!1~.!}g __ p:£9g;.r?.J,TI for our Agents in security work 
and I see no necessity for training lectures by CIA personnel. V/e regularly 
rec.eive from CIA copies of the Current Intelligence Reporting List vlhich out­
lines priorities and requirements of other U.S., intelligence agencies in partic-:.:­
iar areas of positive intelligence. These Lists are reviewed by appropriate 
supervisors at SOG and are then furnished on regular basis to interested field 
offices. If any new developments occur in this field, we can always reconsider 

'if we wish. But as stateiUJ:!~'-:e_i~ no_I)_eed_at t,his ti:!)l.e. O:vt "):/-
5o Seminars on Opposition Services 

Helms suggests that FBI and CIA specialists concerning hostile 
L'1to-lligoncc services meet e.s :!leeded to keep ?J)!'ea8t of !"!.ew d~?ve.J.nprnents 
and patterns on part of hostile intelligence agencies. He feels such 
(p.scussions should provide an opportunity to possibly devise new means to 
penetrate or neutralize enemy forces. 

Comment: I do not belie.TILth.eLe-is any need fQLQQ!lf..§t.ence§_ of 
type r~re.d.to_py_.Jie~Dl.S_§~_(!_gJ2.t.9_1J._ap_ip.~;r..~q_lJ.~.nt..basis. Of course, where 
special circumstances warrant and provided such conferences are tightly 
controlled by Bureau and specifically approved by Director there would be 
~o reason to object to them per se. 01\.Z.... ~ 
Go Live Bloc Sources 

Helms refe;rs to prior cooperation between FBI and CIA in handli.::g: 
of communist bloc defectors and penetration agents but expresses belief there is room for improvement in establishing more uniform exploitation of these 
sources. He invites Director's suggestions for better coordination and evalua­
tion of live source information .. 
I 
l Comment: Our 1966 conferences and agreement with CIA were 

jlargely concerned with coordination and handling of live sources. Tllis agree-
. ment has pr_oven effective.as .Helms_ agrees. J_ ap:_LJ19t _awa:r.~ 9f any _peed for 
:~dgying ~~ 196? -~nd?rstanding but this is an area which is quite sensith·e c:..::. 
Helms has not spelled out what he may have in mind. I feel we should listen 
to any proposals CIA may have to offer on this point in direct discussions ';"~-H.~-: 

their representatives. ~ain. no C9ro.roitrp._en~s would be made and any propos~ 
.would be referred ;~rector fo~~ a

1 
~ecision. CONTINUED _ OVER 

; \ 1\ 1: - 3 - Q.l- A.J 
- I • 
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:'-· ... I:' t : ... ~v... . 1.-. t 

7 o Live Sources in Non- Bloc Area 

Helms points out cliplon1atic sources ih this area, especially 
critical 1Hddle East and Latin-Am~rican fields, could provide much needed 
intelligence. He urges the full potential of this area be explored by repre-
sentatives of both agencies. · i 

Comment: This is very similar to previous point (6) and agai"'l 
involves 1966 agreement. I think our approach should Qg_ihe sa_me; namely, 
while v;e are not aware of any problems in this area we could listen to any 
proposals CIA has to make and, of course, we would refer t~e1n to the Dir~:c:-

, ·prior to taking any action. o-;\{., /v"-
So New Left and Racial Matters 

Helms notes that there is already a substantial exchange of infor­
mation in this area and cites close connections bet-ween subversive elemem:s · 
i11 U., So and abro~d. He suggests ·we consider how we can best emp1ny our 
,...Oq"'nr~·iuo rn•Jnru·"·,,_,. 1u -1 - -J.. '·'---·- ..r..L.~-~~.L. ~-1....;,..~ .;"-: l'.....,{-'"'"''''"'+irvn'll in <:!t"'l"\nA 
---~.&...---..,.~--· ........ A.-· ..... .::-··-- _ l.J. CCt... o!.,..\.i .• .l.i':> ~-~-J ..... t..; .. at..,. WLJ-'·"-"'-L ..1..:.- •.:...,'·· ··-----••-- -- ---·--· 

. 
Comment: We have carefully reviewed this situation an.d . .ie.eLCL~ 

could definitely provide more infor1naHo.n. ~oncerning activities of New Left 
~---.,-. -- .. . . -···· .. _____ ......__.,..-~ ... _.,. ___ . -· .. .. . ... .. .. . ... . 
@<;lJ:!).acls:...e~tre.mis.ts while traveling abroad and additional data concerning 
fo1~eign funding or support of subversive activiti~s in U c S. \Ve furnis-h a 
great deal of information to CIA regarding foreign aspects of the e:;.,.'tremist 
movement developed through our investigations. As to m~1power comr..:ritme:::s. 
our own use of manpower is, of course, upder:_ c~~tant __ J;_e,yiew. There are 
heavy manpower demands on FBI in a host of areas (organized crime, civil 
rights, applicant investigations, etc.) outside the security fielq. I would ce 
~l}ttgJy _.QPJ?<! s ~d _t9 __ ~!lY_ ~!?Cl.!.~ sion.s3LitJL(;J7~ .. 4!.VQ.lYJng the aHQQ!lUQn_Q_( m.anpowe:­
·QL.~.tll~_r: agen._cy. _ .This. is . ..a..J:natter __ f~rl:~ eaqJl~9-g_~l}GY~to d~_9jQ.fi-in.its-o~ilLbe..st 
iJlt~~E...ndlu.dgm~t. a--~<.. ·fA. . .. . . . 
: . 

-~r Relations \Vith Domestic -Field Offices and Legal Attaches 
II .· . li Helms e:A~resses belief there are no serious conflicts in this are:::. 

9,t1t there may be room to improve quality of liaison so as to expand intelli­
gence collection efforts, particularly in view of changing cordtions both here and abroad. . . . . 

ji Comment: As indicated, Helms does not perceive a.'1y serious p:-::-
~13 in this area eitner in U. So or aoi1 oad. Our policy has always been rr:.2: 

· any matters of substance involving liaison with CIA or other agencies mu~t =~ 

CONTINUED - OVER 
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··' Memora~~.rn for Mr •4 DeLoach 

. } 

•

-· ..• l 

; \ 

l 
~~ 

1 RE: RELATiONS WITH CIA 

I . I 
handled at headquarters leyel. To do. otherwi~ could_r$sult in_loose. adminis-
~~~~-~co.ntroC 'tf~~-!- ~~at_~-~- .. s~~id~acthe~e·_-sirlc!!Y. t~ _our_long-stan~ng policy 
m 11iis connection and I see no need for discuss5inns with CIA on this issue. 

RECO:~~~~~~ ~.EP~; ;0 :m~: ·- (Y.\{.; Ff ----- . . . -\-
_. 

I do not believe the Director shouli seek to furnish detailed 
observations regarding the Bureau's position o:i::the various matters suggested 
by Helms. Many of them are quite sensitive andi. complex and there is ~oth.L'"lg 
to be gained by spelling out the Director's vie\Gin .. wr.iting on such matters. 

I Accordingly, I recommend that a general reply fue sent to Helms indicating 
our willingness to meet with CIArepresentativiS~·for- clirect ·discussions on· 
those points which merit further elaboration orw.here we might at least be 
willing to ~is~en to any CIA proposals. o-K., .. JJ..-... 

Bearing in mind specific observatims set forth above, I think 
our reply to Helms should show we are amenable· to direct conferences with 

· I CIA on certain of these issues but we should in-iifcate Y:l.e see nothinr i:o be 

.... lf~n~~~!f;;~~~ftiv~=~~~c:r~~~f~1~ki~~~;;~~=g;- -. 
(5) Seminars on Opposition Services; {8) New lLeft and Racial Ivfatters; 

. and (9) Relations \Vith Domestic Field Offices ;m:d Legal Attaches. \Vith 
regard to the other points, any discussions wiffil. CIA would be strictly withii'l 
current policies 1 aid down by the Director ani!: no commitments »nuld be 

i \ 

. ·made by Bure..e_u reprere ntatives. All matt~rs_:rr€9_-q_t~_tgg_a_;~_g~f.i~JonjyEJ.~h 
, : l,iiight ari§._~-wouW'~J~ferre~J.~Jh~. D.,~gJcg~_A~ .... ~-q~~-!~i9n. 

----- -·- ·--

. If the Director desires, _ 1/AMc · · - ---~ and myself would 
·represent the Bureau in such meetings with CI:.i.representatives. On a 
selective basis, other officials of Domestic J:nla·lligence Division could be P 

asked to join me as required. C(~... ~---.,..... ___ , .- ___ . -~- __ J: ---:---

ACTION: )i . . . . l 
; 

,. 
Attached for the Director's appro-mill is a.letter to Helms in line 

with the foregoing observations. 

~··· ·-.~ - " .... •'t - - • ~. 

; ~ 'c • { 

' .. . ' ;; ~ 

·.- "'1.- ....... ~ :., .:· : • • ... --
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Honorable Richard Helms 
Director 
Central Int..elligence .Agency 
Washington,, D •. c. 

Dear Mr. Helms: 

------------------. 

• 
·March 31, 1970 

. I have carefully reviewed your letter of l!arch. 20 setting 
out your observations with respect to various matters of mutual interest. 
I certainly appreciate your kind comments concerning me and I share 
your convictions as to the need for close coordination of our intelligence 
collection activities in behalf of the national security. 

·Your letter suggested.nine particular areas which might be 
the subject of further discussions aimed at improving the coordination of 
our operations. A number of these topics are highly sensitive and complex 
and I will therefore make no efiort here to set forth my views in detail. 
However, in response tQ your letter and as a prelude to any direct discus­
sions on these matters, certain observations on my part may be appropriate. 

. . 
With regard to electronic surveiliance and mail coverage, 

there is no question as to the frequent value of such operations m develop­
ing needed intelligence. On the other hand, the use of these measures in 
domestic investigations poses a number of problems which may not be 

· encountered in similar operations abroad. There is widespread concern 
by the American public regarding the possible· misuse of this type coverage. 
Moreover, various legal considerations must be borne in mind, including 
the impact such coverage may have on our numerous prosecutive responsi­
bilities. The FBI's effectiveness has always depended m large measure on 
our capacity to retain the fulLc~mfidence of the American people. The use 
of any investigative measures which in!ringe on traditional rights of privacy 
must thel'efore be s·crut!nizeA most carefully. Within this framework,~ hovie~r, 
I would be willing to consider any~ proposals your Agency ma-y mat...e"': 

·._;'\-
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. . . ; I . 
. Your offer to make available certain technical equipment 

I· 
developed by the Agency is most welcome and I fully reciprocate your 
willingness to cooperate :in the exchange of r.elevant scientific data .. 
I am prepar·ect to designate appropriate representatives of the FBI 
Laboratory to meet with CIA technical personnel at any mutually 
convenient time. • 

With respect to the inclusion .of positive intelligence courses 
in our training curricula, I am sure you will recogriize that. our tr~ining 
programs must be .designed primarily to fulfill our own widespread and 
demanding responsibilities. \Vhlle I appreciate your ~ffer, J do not 
feel it would be feasible at this time to include the proposed courses· 
1n our trainL"lg schedules. I would certainly have no objection to the 
·holding of seminars betWeen specialists of our two agencies in selective 

. areas of interest when JUStified by specific ci.J.~cumstances. · 

Concerning the coordina.ti.on of FBI-CIA activities in the . 
. exploitation of live sources, both in the communist bloc field and with regard 
to key nonbloc establishments, I a~ not' aware of any significant problems. 
The 1966 agreement between our agencies was concerned directly with this 
question and I have no changes to suggest 1n the ground rules at this time. :· .. . . 
However, in the event your Agency has some spec1fic-.. proposals to -make, · 
I would welcome hearing further from you in this connection. 

There is already a considerable exchange 'Of information 
between our agencies concerning New Left and racial extremist matters. 
Frequently, as you t1.2.ve pointed out, there have been substantial.c<;mnections· 
between subversive and extremist ele~ents ·in the. United States and their 
counterparts abroad. \Ve will contil)u~ ·to furl)ish you~ Agency iPiormation 
being developed by the Bureau which might have .a bearing on your 
intelligence requirements. At the same time, :we are definitely in need of 

. additional information fi·om your ~gency as to the foreign aspects of the . 
extremist movement in_ the United Statest including foreign t11nding and 
~pport of local extremist organizations. While I do not believe . there is 
any need for detailed discussions on this point, if you have any specific. 
suggestions to make we would be pleased to consider. them •. 

I . 

. .. 2-
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. • f?imilarly, I am not aware of any major probiems which exist 
at this time 'in connection with the coordination of our field liaison 
pperations. . It has been my long-standing po}icy that serious questions 
¢fecting the coordination of our activities with other Government 
~encies should be handled and controlled at a headquarters level in 
prder to avoid administrative coufusion an~ misunderstanding. 

In J.ir}.e with my letter of March 11 and the obsarvations 
~ontalned in your. letter of :M:arch 20, I will in the immediate future 

~ pesignate appr.opriate officials of the Bureau to IJleet with your representatives 
for detailed discussions of these matters. It is my earnest r.ope that such 
~onferences will lead. to a sharpened understanding of the responsibilities 
;md objectives of our respective agencies and will serve to promote more 
~ective cooperation in our joint commitment to the national intelligence . 
needse · 

. SJ,ncerely yoursp-
7. Ed~ Hoover 
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I . 
Mr. C. D. DeLQach PATE: April I~, 1970 

• I I 
I 

. . .. ,, _ 

., ..... ----· -···· .J" t'" ....... _ ... _ 

Reference my memorandum 3/30/70 summarizing proposals of 
CIA Director Helms regarding FBI-CIA coordination in intelligence collectic:: 
activities. Director approved meetings between· CIA and Bureau representa­
tives to further explore these matters. 

' .. On afternoon of 4/13/70, ~ · ~AI1G . · ~- ~~-~~:~· -~- and MY.t~!r met 
briefly with . J.I4J1~ r.JJ{J Po.$'1''DJI .. . . . .. ·····- .. CIA, 
and .M A Mt of his staff. This session was strictly exploratory 
in nature and was aimed at defining the scope and limitations of our 
(ii~~nssions with CIA on the points in question #Al11E noted that CIA 
Director Helms will be elosely follc':ti~; the OlJ.tcomA oi these ciiscussion.::; 
and is personally interested in resolving any current problems in this area. 

--- --- .J/Arte indicated that a A ·would like to direct initial attentic:; 
to two of the items cited by Helms, namely, the question of audio (electro:::: 
surveillance) coverage and the suggestion that FBI and CIA specialists in t.:~e 
communist bloc field hold periodic seminars to coordinate our information. 

· The Bureau's position regarding electronic surveillance coverage, as 
outlined in the Director's letter to Helms of 3/31/70, was reitereated with 
emphasis upon the problems such coverage often pose with regard to 
prosecution as well as adverse public reaction to this type coverage. 

I made the point that the Bureau has not received the necessary · 
support in this area from responsible quarters; that in the past the Bure;au 
had a substantial amount of coverage of this type in the interest of both our 
own counterintelligence responsibilities as well as the national securitv 
interest but that we have had to retrench in recent years largely as a result 
of the lack of support for S'llCh operations. 

)//r'Hl: noted that in response to CIA's request for electronic 
coverage of two rcRcJ6.J/!Ef?.S who were suspected KGB. age:.rs in L~e Fa:: 
of 1969, the Bureau had requested that they ta~e this matter_J.m with the 

<. 

• 

NATIONAL SECURITY iNFORMATIO 
. · · _ . · Unauthori4ed Disclosure 
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Memorandl,lm for :rv!r. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONS \VITH CIA 

----- . 

I I, • • 

Attorney General. He said that CIA has been giving the question of 
approaching the Attorney General considerable thought but this would 
involve a whole new set of procedures and policy considerations which 
would have to be carefully considered. fit AMt:: said that his staff was in 
the process of drawing up a proposal on this point for Mr. Helms to 
consider and that they would probably have something specific for the 
Bureau to consider at a ·subsequent meeting. 

Concerning the proposed seminar, in line with the Director's 
letter to Helms 3/31/70, I pointed out that we would certainly have no 
obiPction to such conferences where the occasion justified them. From 

. \ . 

,. _ t./f;_,./1G· remarks, it appears that CIA is primarily interested here in the 
Soviet field and would like to furnish the Bureau with details of an extensive 
1·~s~a..1.·c;J. _1-i..tvjcct C:!:.::. .!:~~ '2~d'?!'bkPn in recent vears to co&relate all available 
source infor-rru tion regarding kno·wn Soviet intelligence agents. 'l'his 
apparently would not involve any commitment by the Bureau and would represt:::: 
essentially an opportur1ity for us to see what CIA has done in this field and 
how it might tie in with any current Bureau interest. When CIA submits any 
firm proposals in this regard, we will submit specific recommendations. 

#~1-1 1:: ·-·said that CIA would be in touch with us when they have 
firmed up various proposals and at that time -- ·MANfi .. · and· 11 riit.~ 
will meet with them again as required. The Director, of course, will be 
kept fully informed and no commitments will be made without his prior 
approval. 

ACTION: 

r-
' .. I 

,I 
·: 

: 

I 
i 
I 

I 

- For information. 

< • 
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v_-,~·~re~ nn~randurit . • .1P'{1:~~ ~ 
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I ~- ·~.:c:one 

I ' f ! ' .... Rosel:-: _,t: 
I ; 1·1r. sulliv n DATE: June 22, ~961 . ~~~~~~ 

- L I I ,;::«~==-- -
·~·.. . R. 0. L'Alli:; ' 9t~'4fio ~ 
r.~~ ~ ... --v LIAISON 1VITII DThliGRl .. !!ON ~--~~~~UR:\LI~~~~ON ~-!?~Y!C:Q<roll',{ i-~ . ·.;~ 
~ -~~r) by ~ti~~fra~~~~11~~o h;}s~eh~n~i~~1~i~i~~n t~ J,a~~es~;~~!1~U~ f . >~ ~ d 11~~cnc~ A!";cnc~ ( C A~. 1ne P~wose o:r. tl!1s iae.:wr'\ndum ~s '! ·t • ; 

. ! ~ r.;.:c.::::cna ttmt :JA Pap1c11 be re.1.1eved of h1s ass1gnment w1th ~)~/ 
J ~ ...., Ul order to devote full time to CIA. . -j)~' ;! 

During tl1e early years of General Swing's tenure in. 
1

1ft 1 
~ · :· li:1ison with ~hat agency was a particularly delicate assignment 
1 ·..;· o=t several occasions it was necessary for SA Papich to· stand up 
•• i <.;:1.:r~l Swing and straighten him out insofar as that individual 
. : "'· ~.: straightened. The situation now appears to be changed.-

J . : • ;~.:l Swing may not ·be at IHS muc11 longer and~ in any event, h~ 
t -~ ~ ~ ~t created any special problC:o"'aS for us dur1ng tl1e current 
4 .1 rar·. 

On the other l1and, CIA continues to be one of the most , 
z · {)f'tZ!nt liaison assign1'nents .as well· as · one of the most time 

1 ~ ~::....1::~. Proper handling o;..z this ass~gn.iilent now reouires the 
~ , . •l ~ 1~c and e:tention of a Liaison Supervisor and it ... is believed 

!··~: ::./. l':!)ich should be relieved of "his INS assignment in order · 
-t ~ .:!.i , .,Yotc his entire attention tti CIA. 

i 
!~ -1 
'l r, - I 
~ -: ; 
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DITTED STATES GOVERNMENT 
MEHORANDUM 

·TO 

• 
1
. F7-0l'ri 

-I' ' ,• • f 
!~..... • - ... 

• . 

.• -~'!'~ .... Erm. 
"' ~ '---'~t ""'.J.. • 

Director_, FBI 

SACs Philadelphia 
C';l 
CE!·iTR.l\L lNTELLIGEN.GE AGENCY 

INFOH!1.4. T:O:~ CONCERNING: 
.., • >m c 

> ........... . 

,-.:t4FK Act 6 I 1 I I B I 

I 
DAT~: l0/25/ch· 

.-
' 

Re Section (E) 3 SAC Lette-r- 65.,.54 !I 9/28/65. 

I 0 cs Ot. .~s 

. 1"-

Arrs.nge:rrents \'!ere pe:r:rec::ed v.'herein Agents o-f this 
~:'f'ice m~kir..g in~uiries o~ invBst:!.g.~tion~ of a Soviet~Blo_c \l~a~- · 
:.:.(::":.5.1 csr.. contact I I ~nd l;,~ Will :r;12.ce t:-~sm ln c·6:lt~ct 
~£:.-~h. ths I r r-e:p:r::::5e:ntati v·e :t3.ndl.ir:.g the 
c~.se ~ Be th::t.t lnform?.tlon o.f inter"e-st t0 u3 ;:..2-n be s>S-cured~ 
P.~v;,v ir.!,for·m~tion eomir~.g to the atte::rt;to~ of t.b.::. L.l_"':""::"---::~~--~-.:-:::-1 
~...-___ _.I r-e:lating t:o ou.r inter-::-.al .. ~e:c:'..l!'it:y r-sspc::sih:I.litiies wi.ll 
·::~ iTI'ZiS·:i.i:::.tc:ly r-e:pcr-ted to t;rrl.s cff·i:;e. 

\~~--------~------------------------~~ 
·. 
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UN CODED 

R=..~UEST OF THE BTJF..EAU: 

In the course of future- contaet~. vli th CIA in these 
e:E.sc~, it is a.nticip2~ted t:t.a t CD- repr·ese-~t.at:l ves may at times 

. r-equest information relating to Subjects 1 b~clr...grour .. d, habits, 
and cha.ra.cteristics 3 as ·well as a;:-_y e.vailabl~ photC>gr·aphs. 

I 

·( The Bureau :ts requested to advise if 1 t w·ill be per-
nissible to orally furnish such backgrou~d· i~formaticn to the 
C!A repr·e·sentati ve and to furr .. ish cop.i.es cf pr.o~cgr-aphs, if' 
they are available. 

nent 

head 
have 

The Bur·eau is also r-e·~1.1ested to advise if the establish­
of liaison on the field off:iC'G- level with CIA t s I uNcoDED I 
uNcoDED I envis::tges the ful·nisr~ing o:f r-eports and .letter­
memes to this Service at ths field office level where they 
a legitim~te interest in the Subject. 

! I 

- 2 -
• 

' ' 
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L-eads 
.... _.., nCr 

=-=~.:tbor-e and Newark are request6d tc advi~-E- ?hiladelphia 
:<::~:he:- or- not the above ar-ra:ro..gemc.:r:ts ar-e ~:=.,t!~f-':l.ctory for 
:~~-=s in the.ir territory. 

F!?TSBURGH: 

=~ttsburgh is requested to advise :a-.!.iladel~·hia c·f liaison 
~==-=·=-"1S~~!?ilt:~ m~de with the Pitt::•b'J.rgh Qtfice of the Dorr.estic 
Cc~-:::ict Service of CIA, so this cff"ice i'ii.ll t·e able to 
;:: ·:?e~l:; h?..ndle cases ,.;,rithin th:te- ·:::·?..tegcry \'lhich rray be lo .. 
~a~ej in the State College, Pa., area. 

" . 
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TO 

• omONAl fOIM NO. 10 '. $0• 1D-• 106 ' 
.,.MAY Jf62 EDITION 

GSA OfH. llG. NO. 27 

UNITED STATES GuVERNMENT 

Memorandum ,. 
Kro c. D. DeLoach 

w. c. Sullivan 
.\ 

) 

_.~ ... "'1· . .. . 
• ,,lo • 

DATE: 6/25/70 

SUBJECT: LIAISON WITH· CENTRAL INT~~J.Gl!;?f9l'L~9~Y 
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

(CIA) 

. "' . 
The Director has inquired ~egarding the nature of 

t
any liaison existing between the Washington Field Office (WFO) 
and CIA. Limited liaison does exist, being addressed to 
'specific operational cases and name checks • ... 

~· ~ ' 

f 
~ WFO, of necessity, is in contact with CIA concerning 

1 
specific cases in ~he espionage field. For example, WFO handles 
leads to interview the Soviet def ctor Yuri Nosenko who is 
under CIA control and support. 

In additi 

ACTION: 
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TO 

CPfiONAl. fC-..,. HC. 10 
M4T lf62 EDITION 

- ~~ __._ ·- -- · ·-~ ----·~--

OS.. O!N. lEO. HO. 27, 

" UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 

~-.• ~ ' 

..... 
\ .. .. 
~ ~~<~ 

Mr 0 c. D. DeLoac~t:j.Jo'.-/ r ..... DATE: 6/26/70 
-

0 #F~<letb -

Tolson--
~ DeLoach - ·-­

Walters--
Mohr __ _ 

BishoP-­
Casper-­
Callahan--

~:~:~d 
Gale 

tf ,"(.,.. V/ ~~l~~:a . 
V '/ ' Tavel __ _ 

Soyars--
Tele. Room_ 

W • C • . -S~ll ivan J ;:.y.~ !!fff()R}.t~TION CONTAINED 
!:O~Ri~H1 IS UNCLASSIFIED . . -!~.,.., 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

Holmes ' 
Gandy __ _ ·r :;;.~).~~~~-L::..~--c 1 BY· s P:- z.. lfm ~ 

LIAISON WITH'"CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY {CIA) 
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE P~!fiJ;J!J:A/r-

·. . 
My attached memo~andum, 6/25/70, discussed the 

operational contacts between the Washington Field Office 
(WFO) and CIA'·s local domestic operations office.. Mr. Tolson· 
noted "I thought all such contacts were to be handled by 
letter" and the Director said "I most certainly intended 
the same." We ar~ instructing WFO accordingly. 

It is possible that other field offices have working-

)
level contact with the CIA offices in their territories. If 
the Director desires, similar instructions will be issued to 
them. .. 
ACTION: 

(1) Attached for approval is a letter to WFO 
instructing that all future contacts with CIA are to be 
handled by letter. 

n (2) If the Direc~or desires, an SAC Letter will be 
.~q;J }'prepared containing similar instructions, applicable to all 
\J"';.\. / · offices. • 

1 . ~·In / . p~.¢/'~~~0;~ ·,t 
:. Enclosures / VVJJ f ·vl!)v 

; - Mr" DeLoach ;o,;;Dntl REC-20 ~d --?!1 Jo ?)JL ~ l 
1- Mr'" Sullivan - .. • . ..__ ........-~ I 
1 - Hr. Branigan 
1 - Mr. Gray t5 JUL 10 i970 ()Yl ~~--

. 1 - Jlr. Wannall 
0 

_ --= ~. ·) J(J(L--:• ~~-1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. Cassidy ~ .--.> : l 
~=mt1~) fo 2 - qa 7 ~j .. , j 



!·-· 
. . . 

~" . . 

'
' . 

(, 

- ....... ~- . , c. 

( , 
6/26/70 

: \-./ 
\ 

~, -1fash1ngton.:Vield 

Dt.rectOr, ~}\L;G-2D( r _ [-?1 ?o1J ~ Lff?'O { 
1 - Mro DeLoach 
1 - Mro Sullivan 
l - Mro Branigan 
1 - Mr. Gray 

) 

. i. 

~AXSON WJTB_~ INT~IGENCE AGENCY 
"WASHINGTON FIELD onrlCi --

1 - Mr. Wannall 
1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. Cassidy 

_ _....- -- ··-- .. --...-.--.--...--... 
Henceforth, all eontacts wi~h the Central Intel-

ligence Agenc'~ are to be handled by le_tter. ff'oe l (. .. 1 
• • . 'N co'NTfi\lte '1 

P.!l!.1 !i~O"Rl.~T~~SSI~U'll . · 
l{E,'R'Bl_N 1r ~ 1 13''1 ~ · 
n.~rrTJ.~ I 

GAD:mlm ) 
. (10) rriffl 
NOTE: - . See memo W. C. Sullivan to c. Do DeLoach, 6/26/70, 

Tolson-­
DeLoac:h­
Walters-­
Mohr--­
Bishop-­
Casper-­
Callahan-

' Conrad-­
F'elt--­
Gale---

- Rosen . 
Sullivan­
Tnvel--­
Soyars -­
Tele. Room­
Holmes-­
Gandy 

captioned as above, GAD:mlm. 

. . -: -
...., .t ~~. i~· .... r llf . 

;::~)J~ 
bSJUL/_71970 
,..,... 

; - :1 ... , . . . c~ 

.. ~ • • ~- • , - --:-~·· t ~ r . . " . ' . ... . 
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• 
•·:r. J. ~~::1.g.::..r Hoover 
A rector 
l''ccleral Bure:'!U of Investi~S0.tion 
·~;<>.shing:ton, D. c. 

De;;.r i·.i.r. Hoover: 

• l·~·n·ch ? , 1970 

I ask th.~t you approve my request to retire from Bureau service 
<:'.nd, if it is convenient, to h<lVe this re-tirenent become effective Arr:i.l 

(\ f{~iL J 

For sever2.l vreeks I have been givi.-·lg this n~tter serious th~mr:hi:: 
'since I beg:m questioning l':'.Y capability to Ol'ing ab:"'ut 2 better coordin:: 
".ted effort directed n.f,aj.nst foreizn intelJ.igence targets, nart:Lcu1nr1y 
those of the Commtmist-Bloc. I have ali·mys aiiiled for '!?erfecticn, but I 
do not f:Lnd th:.t the desired results are being achieved. For r-l.r.J.ost 18 
years I have handled <.m assign:r:ent during a oeriod of turbulent_, hect:i.c, 
.::.nd controversial develo;_Jmcnts in the area of Intern<'.l Securi_ty - u. s. 
Intellir,ence. It \'T.:'.S most chc.llenging, very ret.-;ard.ing, but r:lso pum.sn­
ine;. Because of this deep involver.~ent I nm·r realize that I h:.:.ve badly 
neglected my responsibilities :1s a father ::·nd husband. ;, ::Lth the ti;!le I 
;-:iay have left I i·iould like to give my f.?.mily the attention it righti\.tlly 
:deserveso 

It 1·ro·ulu ue l•lU t5 ;_, l..lJ..:>HUUe;:, i., v;: h:t:: .i...L I U..i..C.u : l., vVliCI.l::U l., Vll~l.'t::­
cent events 1·rhich have led to t.he severr~nce of direct l:L~ison ~-;ith the 
Centr:-o.l Intelligence Agency. Since I h£1.Ve been the principal Bureau ele­
r.:ent, in the day to day relations betHeen the organizations, it ~las been 
my responsibility -Go anticipate proble;;1s, lilove in on the s.itu~t.ion, ~.r;.d 

·cr:·t:=ct Bure~u interests ·in ?.n ei'f5.d.ent :nd effect i vP. r::,nnP.r. I h<: .... ve re­
'vielwd my position j_n this latest developn~ent, c::.nd I certainly r.;.ud share 
· res:?o!lsibility for the tragic turn of events o I belj_eve that I might have 
! er:i~)lo;:red better perception by follouing deve1op!1lt=mts in Den>ter r.tore closely. 
1 I deeply regret this. I do not lil<:o to fail. I do not lil<:e to lose. 

I have been i.l1.Volved in intelligence operations dating back to 
om"' s. I. S. history, and I think I c.:;n spea.k Hith sone ;:>lJ.thority in stat­
ing tl::tt never in our history has this nation been f::.ced "t:ith §:!'G;"".ter se­
curity threats fron corru"11unist intelligc::nce servj_ces 1-rho, throur:h poJ.ice 
st;:.te organizr~tions, ;1ave developed unusw1lly sonhis t.icc:>ted ca-pcbilities 
to stri~<:e at our. vulner:tbilities of a der.:ocr...,_tic <1.nd free s::-ciet.y. A 
continuing c:.Ed T)riority ,target of the Bloc is to penetr!'>te <1.nd su1it or 
disrupt our internal r,ecurity 2nd int.elJ.igence orr;anizations. Contrary to 
:.he ter'1po of the t,i:::es many :yc~rs or:;o, there is hardly an intrlligcnce op­
er.::-,tion or an internaJ. sect1:dty C!'l.se ~-;hicn does not have clirect or in·1.i.rect 
irrt.ernntional r"!r.lific?..tions. The course of events and the hj r-hJ.y cr-.nable 
effeciJiveness of Cclr.J'11l!..'1ist-Bloc intellie;ence services have pl;_ccd :i.n~roas­
i.ng b~rdens on t:.s and have necessitated close i·i'Ol'king relations l·iith CIAJ 
::-d.lit~'.ry intelligence services and other c>.r;oncies. The cmnplex nnt·.:re of 
r:2.ny ca3es, the r<lpid means of travel <::nd com;:runicaticn, the 'd:'.ily occur­
c~1ce of emergency type poli t:Lc.:1.l developr:.ents in various parts of the 

·~:c·rld have He.rr:.mted direct li.:d.son Kith a?proxi1:1nto1y ·b·mnty Cit'\. offic-
~., ''J'. I ···t· t· ' 41·l"t ff'''l ~ J.'J.. .. r; on n. wa :y ons:ts. n ao.m. ·J.on, ncre :-re ao0u..:. ·0ur ,y c .l:Lc~a s 
1qonkctecl i·iiLh les~er froque:1cy. The Bureau · s a member of the U. s. 
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Jnt,elli(;ence Poard ••. it:.: sub-com;·1:i! tee~~ i·:hich ccYcJ ·n:tt:ters nich :1.s 
h;:ndlinf§ 01 do;~cct0r;.:/ {'cvG1o:l~cnt of co;r.:·,uter pro::;r.'\;ns ~ le.'lks of c1.<.>.ssi­
fied · :i.n for"~1::t.ion G.nd ''roduct:i.0n o-:: intelligence :;tnd:i.es. Onr J.Je~;·· l ;; t.­
"tnches h::.ve reason to contr.c.t, CIA on Pc rcr;ul:tr bo.sis ~ and al. tliond;. :i. t f.;;s 
been a sm.:1.ll volune of business; the line· ci co::1;:unication bct1·:ecn o~n· do­
mestic offices c::nd locnJ. CL'\. represent-,t.ives hns been def:Ln:Ltely useful. 
'rhe daily businc~s :-lith CL'l .. rel<1tes to hundreds of cases pert..,:i.nine; to 
activities· of all CoJ:U1tmist-i3loc services, the !~c;; Left, BlBck Nrti~ion:!l-
·ists, the Corm.:unist Party end related orr.;::>n:i.z<rliions, and poJ.:l.ticP.l crises 
in areas such ?.s Vietnam, the ~-~idnlc 1~::tst, r.nd lnt in 1\merica. Theoretic­

' ally, r-cll business C·"uld os h:-ondJ.ed by mail~ but fro;n a Dr:1ct"Lc"l st~l-:.d­
·poi;1t such a t•roced·n·e ~-:ill lE.''d to 1l.i.~b2liev2ble chaos. There ,,lilt be 
! almost irls.arr>o1J11·t.<::.oJ.e abst·: cJ.es if 'lie we to dis r.bargc ottr cbties :in <> 

'responsible l<1<<J'lner ~nd i:t' \·'e 2re to co;mter a relentless cne:·w in the 
:interest of n~tic-n:tl ~>ecnrity. Bec.qusc i11teres·t.s of other 0gencies :-.re 

1

: frequently intcrt:dncd :.-ri th c:1ses involving the Bureau and CIA) the break 
:in liB I- CL\. liaison ;rill adversely affect our liaison with such agencies. 

I thin:..: you r,iill shr-.re r.1Jr alarm over· the consequences once the 
Hord is received by the ntroops 11 in all U. S. ahencies th:ct ~'.l:1I and ~Itt 
no longer have nn;>r liaison. Unfortunately, there Hill be in(1i v:Lduals :·~Do 
v.rill rr~'lliciously distort and nisinterpret the true facts. ·.-;ith:Ln a short 
period, there Hill be stories in the press, a..11d 1·rorst of ['11 the Co::r,;-r:u­
nist-Bloc services 1dll 1)ick up a choice entree for the nron!.O·liion of sub­
'tle, sldllfuJ. ['.Dd extremely hai·mful disruption. I ar.1 absol,lteJ.y convinceC. 
that the intelligence services of Grent Britain, France. 1:.'est Gerl:-:An~r :-:"'~ 
ot~:::;:;:-;:; <.,.;.·c, 'iiGll lJ~;u~i-l·ai..ec.i oy t,!le 00VJ.ets. I c::n 1t bel ipvp +.h<>t the Pci'l-ft 
bys, the BlA-kes, the Al;~er Hisses 1-;ere the last of the !-Jenctrations. I 
mention this bec;:use if such penetr '"'tions exist, the break in rel;->tions 
betl·reen the FBI and Gilt uill provide a basis for :9romot:i.ng .further rifts. 
This is the first tir1e L11 our history th<-t such A.D event h;>s occnrrecl, -?r..d. 
tit is difficult to believe th:.t the e.ne;·ny vlill not rr.ake every effort to 
lreap the greBtest profit possible. Briefly, i::Ir. Hoover, I h:>ve too ::1uc.'l'l 

!respect for you and our li'i3I to expose us to a potentially disastrous situ­
ationo 

Although the Denver incident is a blight on the rel:-otions be­
tvmen the FBI and CH., it uould be most unfair of me not to cor.lillent on 
the dedicated and selfless efforts of numerous ind:LviduRls in CIA ~·Jho 
rotr:Lvod. for honest and harmonious relations. As a result of their en­
den.vors there have been m2.ny services "9erformed in behalf of the Bureau 
:i.ncludir1g notable and outstanding BCComplishments. Ue have been furnished 
sources, inform;:nts, solid productive cases, technical advice and equip­
men·t, 2.nd there h::.ve been instances of cooper.::~tion 1·rhich led to subst<?n­
tial saving of Bureau funds. . There also have been examples of alertness 
on the part of CL'i. employes which prevented Bureau commission of errors 
and averted embarrassr.1ent.. Among some of the more significant eX;:r.11)les 
of cooperation I cite the excelJ.ent P.nd badly needed assist::nce of CD.. 
in the Hudolph Abel case. I also refer to ti1e Agency t s providing us Hi th 
.one of the better criminal inforn.:::.nts He have had in recent years in the 
person of Herbert Itkin. I only refer to the forego:i.ng to emphasize 
that, if at all possible, 1-re should preserve the good friends and the 
supporters of the Bureau. 

ulars 
gery. 

It is recognized 
relating to examples 

I hold no brief' for 
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3 - • Sftfttt' . 
·the t:·m <l[:enc:i.e~; 1)cc-"t. ;r_w1c-·:J.Jc'd-f0r_ :~c"L;.o1:w. ~)o:l, .... r t,ll~L>e :·:r · rc-~ Jc.lle 
pm'0 ~;:L to::> ':rho c:C'''t:·.:.,ncl eo~ t · •0 :t.1' b·.n·c'-:ucr" tJ.c c.\))).ros _, nPvc-r nro'·uce(). :-> c::.~o­
<:rLivo ide.,, anc1 livr;d ,,~f ,.he cr!"crs of the d0chc::tod people. I he>J:; eve 
th::t i111 hone:>t ;•nO. l'-!10rc-:\r:!1 c;~r··•:Ln·,ti.on 1-:ilJ. revea1 til,..,t tpo presonee of 
such types at the present til.:e is negligible or their :i.nfJ.b.cmce is ::~J·:;ost 
complcto1r neutrali~cd. U~for"t·n::.teJ.y, CIA ::tlso beJ.ieves th,.t ln the 
past He did not aJ.~-;r..,ys n.ct in a forthright n:anner, and the Agency tmdoubt­
edly c0uld-presont <'. list of f;riev:1nces. You l"ilD-Y not renb.ze th::t :-1. :f.'mv­
yenrs <~r:;o He enjoyed n. ~oor re:!:n1cation o.monp; CIA empJ oy·cs. '::Ie Here char-~ 
acteri7.ed :1S beinc deviou5 :-:nd t:1ere "\·T::s a docidcd :> Lmosphere of ;::istrust. 
F-:-poi ly t 1,,.,. J.. ~ n~·'· -:.;...o "'~ ...... .,.:..·Lon ~-oa' , ··~ ·J- ~1 .... conr~·ic1'-''1''· .,.,,...,t vou c..,n go J.cl ...... ' ·-O.V 0 VI.J V.-..1." W.I ... V;..l\.~lJ .. J. lJ c._J# • U.IL - ..1.. ~l.:,...a. V VJ.:.t•.- c} • :~ 

into a:ny scgncnt oi' Cii!. 5 here <>.nd abroad, and ~rou 1dll find t.h.qt, 111dellty, 
Bravery, <"!l1d Integr::.t.y are sincerel~r related to the FBI. The problems in 
pnst ye.~rs nrin.arily arose fror.l Ul1believt-lbly poor con:>·,mnication .:>J::one in­
terested 1!<>.rti..es. '.0.1is co1;::-:m~'1icntion has been c;rently ir.1proved because of 
the efforts of J:l<:.ny cedicc=:.tcd !)eopJ.e. iJevertheless, there is room for 
ilirproven:cnt. In our o:-m Burec:>.U tnere are munerous officialG ::tnd er:-rpJ.oyes 
Hho h[l.Ve little or no :mmrlcclge of the b:-,_ckground C!nd t~'le principJ.os of 
the Nation~l 0ecu.rit;r Act of 1947 and of the NationaJ. Security Council 
Directives. Jn add.ition, these same people have a vaeue conception of 
the objectives and functions of C!n intellic;ence organization. Si'il:i.l::>rly s 
1-rithin CI!t there are very mnny :-:hose conception of the FBI, its juris­
diction, its object:i.ves, its lm-r enforcez:)ont character, is shockinr.; nt 
timeso 'rrcn~cndous pror:;ress has been made, but it is not easy to har.~on­
iously coordinate the oper.1tions of an org.:nization desif,Ued to oper··te 
in a clEndestine Ir .. ?.nner i·lith an ae;ency Hhich is basic<•lly a J.a1v e11force­
ment body, 'Ih1 s ct:i.ffi «"'<11 i·,~r is f'.'.rthcr c.;:;;:;:-.:..y:.:.~~:::C. 1-"-'--"". u.n~: Ou.L 1·e:l.av:i.onsnlp 
is still coml-'osed of a fr<:>.gile fabric. One incident potentially c;m de­
stroy years of constructive effort~ 

.i:·.ir. Hoover, I res~)ecti'ully recy.est. -th:t you reconsider the 
ded sion to sever liaison \·rith the Central L1telligence Agency. I appeal 
to yon to J.e<tve the door open for further deliberption b8cause I am con­
fident this conflict can be satisfactorily resolved. I beJ.ieve thc.t rr.y 
removal fro!.i the · scene proYides the opportunity to appoint another agent 
v1h6 Hill Ficasure up t.o your desired C<>pabilities and Hho :vill be able to 
·rapidly resolve the problem 1·1ith a ne1,r and fresh o.ppro .... ch. It is a f.~ocd 
time to reex:,.mine our relations 1-1i th CIA and to rr.eJ.;:e adjustments sa.tis­
"factory to ~-ouo 

I s:incerely regret that this situ.s.tion arose, since I readily 
appreciate you ;;.re burdened ~-lith so mpny ~envy responsibilities. Yet I 
feel th?.t I had a firm obli~ation ;:md duty to comzr;unicate 1-iith you be­
cause of the very nat~.re of my assigmr:ent these many years nnd because 
of my involvement in this contrO\rersial case. 

( 

. gy years Hith the Bure:>u g!lve me more sntisfoction th?n .:>nyone 
can imagine. You i·Jould h;we to knoH me better to apprecj_a-t.e this. I 
vra.nt t9 assure you th:"t 1-rherever I go or Hhatever I do I r,riJ.l be prepared 
to be of ser-.,rice in any cause 1·Jhich involves the ·9reservation of a strong 
and re~pected l~Io 
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TO 

rll" .. --.. \ • 
OPT!01<4L rOIM 1<0. I 0 

.l#o4Y lf~2 IOITION 
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~JNITED STATES G 
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ER~MENT 

Memorandum 
. I 

Mr o C. D ~ DeLoacl~: 
\ I 

• 
I FROM h· , Wo C. Sullivan 

J' 
·t 

SUBJECT: ,RELA:J,'IONSHIPS WITH: CIA 
. J ' 

?rttached is a memorandum dictated by Special ·Agent 
Sam J. Papich in response to the Director's request for the 
identification of the instances Papich had in mind when in 
his retirement request he indicated that CIA "believes that 
in the past we (FBI) did not always act in a forthright manner, 

.and the agency undoubtedly could present a list of grievances." 

~- · A list identifying the cases and outlining the problems 
involved has been prepared by Papich and is attached to the . 
memorandum. A review of the 25-page document reveals that it 1 

contains several instances in which CLA has registered its · 
dissatisfaction and could conceivably renew its complaints, 
-:.nd otb.c:a::s .i~ ".!Jhich p!"I?Stm!ahl;r C!A h~.ti n0 knowlE>rle:P. of RllT'P.::tll 

action and has made no complaint. 

~ For the Director's further information, I have 
instit~ted in this Division an analysis of each situation ci~ed 
aiid~a .. memorandum wiii-··be preparE:R'i"·as-·to--each-; containing my 
views and recommendations as ·a:·· resul t··of·. that analysis. This 
is being handled on an expedite basis and the memoranda wil~ 
be sent through as soon as possible. 
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i • .'-·· UNITED STATES G, ERNMENT 

... M efnorandum 
rTO The Director DATE: March 5, 1970 

. I ~e ~-- ?J P 't 1,/'f/P8J C~A HA:? ~J') ~YJ.!F.CTION TO 
I 'r9 SL.D ( CJ '!Al.'N'El> ,..., ... ...,~ A•""V'·t" .... -iH"' .• 1·1'"''·"'1' Sam J. Papich FROM cS' o ~tt!.O'N CO'N ~ t::_t.:~.::·~~~i··,.::.;\~ ~·-:~ .. ~::·,;t,tU•1! 
J>.!iu !Nl?~O'BJ c!lAsst!~ FH:J,-tl·\b~-: C,· Cii\ !!'.!HJRMAl~ra 
BB'R'El'N; -e1~18 01'\ ~ iN THia occJMEiff. Kf1 '!) fill DA'i'S I, ~- ~- ·~ '/ )tf).J ~~~ 79! 

c,~c:SfiP-D~'•~I•"" 7 i 

SUBJECT: RELATIONS WITH CIA . 

Reference is made to my letter of 3/2/70. I made the 
statement, "Unfortunately, CIA also believes that in the past 
we did not always act in a forthright manner, and the Agency · 
undoubtedly could present a list of grievances." It is my 
understanding ·that you want such grievances identified. There 
is enclosed herewith a list of cases or situations which arose 
over the years. 

Based upon a review of files and my personal recollection, 
this list would be representative of matters which CIA could use 
f.~~ making . charges such~~~ not being forthright, not playing 
fairly and squarely, not cooperating, not being ox assis~ance 1 
not recognizing the need for concrete FBI con~ributions to the 
foreign intelligence effort. What CIA may have compiled over the 
years is unknown. What situations are known to CIA and have not 
come to our attention cannot be answered at this time. I am 
thinking of leaks including distorted information Which may have 
been passed to CIA from ex-Bureau employees and CIA informants 

.. and sources. 

It should be clearly emphasized that there is no 
indication whatsoever within CIA that the Agency has been seeking 
any kind of a showdown or confrontation with the FBI. Contr~y 
to what some people may believe, the relationship between the f 
two agencies up to the recent crisis was never better despite 
the problems which have arisen from time to time. I am confident 
that a thorough and impartial examination will conclusively 
support the foregoing. 
1~ ~ 
1 

. In order that there may not be any misunderstanding, it 
i~ important to emphasize that the Bureau can also produce an _ 
extensive list of justified grievances. We can.also produce an·· 
~cellent record of support which we have given CIA; presumably· 
CIA could do the same. There are ingredients for continuing ~ 
conflict and there is also adequate machinery for maintaining 
sound working relations.and producing badly_need~d ~nt~lig~nce 
information. · 

I 
I ~ .. ·.;. -



•.,·d .,_ 

, I 

• Cl • i 

Memorandum to the Director 
RE: RELATIONS WITH CIA .. 

• \ 

I believe that it would be most helpful to you and 
interes"t·ed Bureau officials when evaluating. and passing judgment 
on the attached material if we analyzed v·eTy briefly the role 
of the Bureau liaison Agent. A liaison Agent can be a simple 
mail courier or he can be the true Burea~ Agent ready to confront 
any problem or issue with another~ency, ~ery often working with 
very limited information. It is expected that the Bureau Agent 
carry out his instructions forcefully and efficiently. He· must 
be prepared to handle all types of personalities under various 
conditions. He must be alert for pitfalls: and express himself 
in a most judicious and prudent manner b~t always making certain 
that the Bureau position is well fortified. 

In evaluating the attached and my encounters with CIA, 
it should be noted that ?retests from the Bureau always were 
easy to handle because ~he Agent had J. E~gar Hoover behind him. 
However, when an Agent struck at an offic.ial on one day and 

·.solicited his cooperation the next day, it· did require some 
resourceful action. It is believed that other liaison Agents 
regularly encounter similar situations. On numerous occasions 
I have bi tte::-ly fc~ded '.':i th C!A·-Gf:f.icia~ 2nd this has . ±ra0l11ded 
rough language. I have walked out on C~ officials when I felt 
they were unreasonable. They took the 'im.tiative by asking the 
Agent to return. I did try to play fair1w and squarely with all . 
of them and never hesitated to accept a e:>·nfrontation; this included 
the Director of the Agency. When I lectured to CIA personnel 
over the years I always made a point to eballenge them to present 
any grievances or raise any subject matt~· relating to the 

··Bureau. I never left a discussion with a\y CIA official without: 
·being positive that our position was absolutely understood·. 
The approaches utilized by me might be ~n to criticism. I 
can only refer to the records of the Bureau and. CIA and I believ~ .·: 
the Bureau's position is most favorable. I. don't think CIA has 
ever transmitted a letter of protest to the Bureau during the 
eighteen years during which the Agent h~d~ed the assignment. 

ACTION: 
.. 

For informationc. 

• "•ttl 
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Cif.\ HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
G.~:CLfiiSSiF~GAT!ON AND/OR, 

· r:a.EASE Or Gil\ !NFORMA~r ON 
CASES AND/OR SITUATIO:HS IN THI.S OOCur;.1ENT. Kf1J 98 

INVOLVING CONFLICTS WITHTHE 1 

' '. CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
... -

(1) MOC4SE (THE BORIS MORROS CASE) .. 
. . 

~ m , : This was a sensitive Soviet-espionage case 
~ · ~ which originated in 1943 and terminated for the most 
~:-:-::-;; ~)f part in 1957. The case had many wide foreign ramifi­
..., ~· -~~~ cations and historically has been, and undoubtedly 

(I) · '~~ will be, one of the most important and involved cases 
NQ~ of Soviet operations in this country and abroad. We 
-~~~ did not disseminate any information of significance 

rd ~~ in this case until 1954. On various occasions when 
tv):'": <tv the Liaison Agent has become involved in heated argu-
>- 5 ""{,- ments with CIA officials, they have seen fit to raise 
ca >-- ~ this case as an outstanding ·example gf FBI failure to 
@~. ~ cooperate with the Agency. The position taken by CIA 
u-~~ was that it should have been advised regarding the 
ro <)IL~ Sovl.et: operationa.t ac'tl. v·i ty in "foreign countries, 
~~~ claiming that the Agency would have had the opportunity 
<3~ to develop more information of significance, identify 

Soviet .agents, and possibly p:repare eondi ti.ons for 
recruitment or doubling of Soviet operatives. We did 
not disseminate our reports to CIA because of the 
extreme sensitivity of the case. We actually did not 
permit CIA to handle any investigations relating to 
the MOCASE until 1957. 

~ . ~ ~ .. -~ ... 
;, r ••• ' 0 rW ~ -

In 1957, CIA complained that it. certainly had 
every right to have received ·the information earlier 
because. many aspects of the MOCASE pe~tained to CIA 
employees and operations. CIA further argued that it 
had been greatly handicapped in effectively carrying out 
the leads in 1957 because the leads .. W.ere· given to the 
Agency at the same time that the case.~as publicized. 
The Agency argued that the failu.re o:f: the. Bureau to 
coordinate with CIA those Fr.ench aspects of the case 
permitted the French, rather th~n ~r,.a·l!· · s., to play: a· 
dominating role in Europe. 

• ' "'"->- , · '·:SECRET · _.,._ .... 
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With regard to dealing with the French, we 
took the position that we would cover tne leads through 
our Legal Attaches wherever possible and1 to furnish 
leads to CIA in those countries where w.e, did not have 
Legal Attaches. CIA maintained that s-ince we were on 
record that our Legal Attaches do not handle operations 
abroad, the Bureau had an obligation t0> levy those French 
leads on CIA or at least coordinate wi~n the Agency 
before going to the French. 

It is to be noted that in an¥ argument relating 
to jurisdiction in this matter, CIA wi.JLJ.L fall back on the 
responsibilities placed on the Agency under the provisions 
of the National Security Act of 1947 3m<.di. the implementation 
of the ·foregoing through National Sec~r.ity Council Direc­
tives. CIA will maintain that it is incumbent upon the 
Bureau to recognize the provisions of the National Security 
Act of 1947 and the Directives. The ~g~ncy would argue 
that in the MOCASE. these were ignore~ by the Bureau. 

1 (Bufile - Ioo-352385) 

(2) BUREAU OPERATIONS IN MEXICO 

During the 1950's, CIA perio.ddcally raised 
questions concerning the functions of eur Legal Attache 
Office in Mexico City. As early as 1~}1.,. CIA claimed 
that the Legal Attache was acting out~Be of the scope 
of the Bureau's jurisdiction since we-.w..ere on record 
that our Legal Attaches were acting s~ictly in a liaison 
capacity, yet we allegedly were conducm.ing operations 
such as developing penetrations of th~ Communist Party 

· of llexico. A heated discussion took "[»l!a.ce in 1951 
between the two Agencies but we did niDt; change or modify 
the operations of our of£ice in Mexic@~ CIA, from time 
to time, has informally raised questiC»ss, on our running 
informants in Mexico and still being ~ille. to comply with 
Directives. The interpretation given~~ CIA is that 
overseas counterintelligence operatio~~.including the 
operation of informants by the Bureau~ must be coordinated 
with CIA. Further interpretation by ·t&e. Agency has been 
\that "coordination" means a discussiom.of the operation, 
lincluding the identity of the informan1i,_ if the .. Agency 

-· · · · .. · ~· : t"S£Cntr.- ·· 
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!
feels such information is necessary. CIA officials 
have casually and informally referred to the situation 
in Mexico as a potential issue and conflict but, for 
several years, nobody in CIA has seen fit to create . 
any kind of a problem. We, of course, might be vulner~.· 
abl~ ·since we have been operating informants in Mexico 
for ·many years. · The problem undoubtedly was greatly 
mitigated because of the outstanding work of former 
Legal Attache John Speakes and the current Legal 
Attache Nathan L. Ferris. 

As an example of a situation encountered through­
out the years, in 1957 our Legal Attache, Mexico City, 
asked the local CIA office for an up-to-date list of 
Soviet Embassy personnel in order to keep apprised of 
the identity of the Soviets.officially assigned in 
Mexico City. The CIA office responded but included 
the following statement "It is understood that your 
office has no operations aimed at or involving the Soviet 
Embassy or any of the persons on the attached list. If 

l I am wrong, r· should appreciate being advised." The 
Legal Attache advised that in his opinion, the wording 
of the CIA communication did not warrant a reply. He, 
however, reported to the Seat· of Government, that at 
that particular time, we did have three cases which 
might be considered as operations directed against the 
Soviet Embassy. (Memorandum Belmont to Boardman, 
March 22, 1957, re: "Relations with CIA," 62-80750} 

In 1963, Legal Attache, Mexico City, received 
information indicating that CIA intended to penetrate the 
Communist Party of Mexico at the top leadership levels. 
The Legal Attache pointed out that this proposed action 
might affect top-level informants of the Legal Attache 
since CIA would undoubtedly be making requests of ·the 
Bureau concerning certain individuals, including those 

ho were our, informants. The Legal Attache proposed 
· that if CIA levied any request on him, he would furnish 

1 ample information on each Party leader, but only infor­
,1~ mation which was well balanced in quality and quantity, 

so that no one individual would stand out at the Tisk of 
being pinpointed. (Memorandum Brennan to Sullivan, 
ugust 5, 1963, re: "Legal Attache Office, Mexico City," 

62-80750-4132) 

I 
i 
I 

I' ", ... -=-
' 
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. How much information CIA has developed over 
the years concerning our operational activity in 
Mexico City is unknowno However, we should bear in 
mind that former Special Agent George Munro· handled 
many of our operations in Mexico, including key infor­
mants, and subsequently began performing services for 
CIA'after he left the Bureau. We also should not 
forget that Americans operating in Latin American 
countries for one agency are heavily exposed to the 
resources of another u. s. intelligence or investigative 
agency. This Agent knows from personal experience that 
operating in these areas constitutes a "very small world" 
and the exposure to leaks and errors is considerable. 

(3) THE ABEL CASE 

I 
Although CIA has not raised the point for 

several years, the prevailing attitude was, and probably 
still exists, that the FBI did not play it square with 

\

CiA in the Abel case oy not making cer~a1n ~nat ~he 
Agency was given the proper recognition for its contri-
butions. CIA feels that in the first place, there would 

l

not have been any u. s. access or availability to the 
source in this case, Reino Hayhanen, because CIA took 
the full responsibility £or moving Hayhanen from France 
to the u. s. in 1957. CIA claims it took the risk and 
responsibility of doing this after the Bureau declined 
to become involved in any operation designed to transport 
Hayhanen to the u. s. It should be noted that Hayhanen 
was an alcoholic and that his £irst contacts with CIA 
in Paris raised questions concerning Hayhanen's mental 
tability. 

After Hayhanen arrived in the u. s., we 
arranged access to him for a period, the purpose of 
which was to obtain a complete story of his intelli­
gence activities in the Uo s. and we were particularly 
interested in identifying all of his associates, es-
pecially the man who later was identified as Rudolph 
bel. After a short handling period in the u. s., we 

dropped Hayhanen because he became a problem. It was 
an extremely critical situation because we had not yet 
dentified Abel. CIA agreed to take the responsibility ~ 

~or the carrying and safeguarding of Hayhanen but we 

-... , •'"· .. ·'- :""-. ~'-:-· ,' ·' 
,.,_ ~ ~ - - - ' 
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were given free access to this difficult source. This 
was a most fortunate arrangement as far as CIA was con­
cerned, because this adjustment gave us the time to work 
with Hayhanen and subsequently develop the leads which 
led to the apprehension of Abel. The Agency has main­
tained that it was largely responsible for making 
absolutely certain that Hayhanen was mentally and 
physically prepared for testimony at the Abel trial. 
Hayhanen was a key witness. CIA has also referred to 
the heavy expenses incurred by the Agency, all for the 
benefit of the Bureau. CIA has complained that the 
Bureau never really thanked the Agency for its coopera­
tion and CIA has been particularly irked because~ .the_ 
Bureau did not see fit to inform the Attorney General 
or the White House of the role played by CIA. 
(Bufile - 65-64538) 

~4) WILLIAM P. BUNDY CASE 

!n July 7 !953 7 Se~~.:tl)r Jos~r~ ¥~C~rtl!y sought­
to subpoena William P. Bundy, then a CIA official, to 
testify before the SenatorE Committee. McCarthy claimed 
that Bundy's alleged communist activities were clearly 
documented~ The most serious allegation was that Bundy 
ad contributed $400 to the defense fund of Alger Hiss. 
11 of this was publicized. The information set forth 

in the newspapers emanated from a Bureau report. CIA 
lanned to charge the Bureau with leaking the informa-tion 
o Senator McCarthy. CIA officials held numerous con­
erences concerning the matter but charges were never 
ade against the Bureau. What ;nformation CIA has on 
his particular item is not known but the Agency did 
now that we maintained liaison with McCarthy's Committee. 

(Bufiles - 62-80750 and 140-1477) 

(5) Bu~EAU DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION CONCERNING JAY LOVESTONE 

·. In May, 1954, Allen Dulles raised the question 

\

concerning the proprietyaf FBI dissemination of information 
concerning Jay Lovestone. This information had been fur­
nished to us by Spencer Miller, a former official of the 

SECRET· 
.... .· ·_,., 
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Department of Labor. When interviewed by us, Miller 
made·several accusations against CIA. We disseminated 
the information to the White House, the Attorney General, 
and some data also went to the State Department. Dulles 
took t:OO:posi tion that by disseminating derogatory in­
formation concerning his Agency, he had bee~ placed on 
the spot because the Spencer Miller data was not the 
complete story. · In the past, CIA informally referred 
to this as an instance of very unfair conduct on the part 
of the Bureau. (Memorandum Keay to Belmont, May 24, 1954, 
re: "Relations with CIA," 62-80750) 

·(6) BUREAU HANDLING OF CIA REQUESTS FOR TOu"RS 
FOR FOREIGN OFFICIALS 

I 
· On occasions in the 1950's, CIA complained that 

officials visiting the u. s. under CIA sponsorship were 
given excellent treatment on the tour but, nevertheless, 

- ~~~Y of t~e visitc~s left . ~cst . disepp~i~ted ~9~~use t~e~ 
had not had any contact with any Bureau officials. CIA 
felt that contact with Bureau officials had very significant 
benefits and left lasting favorable impressions because of 
the FBI's world-wide reputation. CIA also pointed out that 
hen foreign visitors had no contact with Bureau officials, 

they were left with the suspicion that there was some kind 
of friction between the FBI and CIA. In 1956, we had a 
clear-cut policy to the effect that tours for such visi­
tors would be of a restrictive nature in that such 
visitors would view our facilities normally seen by the 
ublic and nothing more. · CIA ~s so informed but 
eriodically indicated · that our policy prevented the 
gency from truly enhancing u. S. interests abroad. 
IA never lodged an official complaint. (Memorandum 
oach to Belmont, May 31, 1956, re: "Visit at Bureau 
y Foreign Police and Intelligence Officials," 62-80750) 

It should beemphasized that for the past several 
years there would not be any basis for any formd complaint 
with regard to Bureau treatment of foreign officials coming 
to the u •. s. under CIA sponsorship. The personal attention 
given to such officials by Assistant Director Sullivan and 
other officials and Supervisors in the Domestic Inte.lligence 
Division has been outstanding and benefits have accrued to 
the Bureau. These visitors have gone back to their native 

.. .. - - ~ - ~ ' ~- ·' .• • - : ! - :" - • •. .. ·,,... 
• ... _ _ •.• : &, -:_- ~ . : .. . -- -
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countries with far better impressions than in the 
pasta In additi_on, we have learned more about these 
countries, their services, and their security chiefs 
by spending a few minutes with them. Needless to say, 
this kind of treatment has also immeasurably helped 
our ·Legal Attac~es. 

s) {s) . 
(7) CIA - ~UTCH INTEREST IN SOVIET ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY 

In 1965, the~utch Internal Security Servici)(s) 
was in the process of investigating individuals in 

ollanCUwho allegedlfsjlad been engaged in Soviet-espionage 
activity. ThenQut~wanted to have certa~Andividuals 
in the u. s. interviewed and approached~~·~o make 
inquiry aj the6~ureau. At that time, our relations 
wit(fi!helQut~·~ad been practieally nonexistent because 

{s) ~~=... -~c~-~~-'-f!~~=~-~~ ~~n;,~tt-~h~ ~~.fe~il f.?~ ~h"-.~~ ;.~u·' ~~=~" ~QgQ v~~V~v~u rv~v~~QUJ A-u~~~~ v~~~ W~V ~~ U~vu 
clandestinely collecti~~~~elligence at the National 
Security ~ency. When~~~pproached us, we told 
t e AgencY.Jthat the~utc~)could submit their request /..\ 
through diplomatic channels. We subsequently told~~lS~ 
we would not handle th~~nterviews for.lhe Dutch. We 
stuck to our position.~~A surrender~but felt that 

, we were impairing their efforts to gather information 
oncerning Soviet-espionage activities in Europe. 

(Walter G. Krivitsky, Bufile - 100-11146) 

· (8) COLONEL JOHN GROMBACH (PAT O'BRIEN) 

I 

I> 

I 

I 

l. NW 55036 

Colonel John Grombach was a retired u. s. 
Army officer who, during World War It, established a 
private intelligence network, operating throughout the 
world but primarily in Europe. His sources included 
any number of European exiles who came to the u. s. 
While he was in business, he was financed by the State 
Department, then the Department of the Army, and in the 
later 1940's and into the 1950's by CIA·• Grombach 
established contact with t~e Bureau through one of 
his subordinates, Pat O'Brien, who periodically called 

-7-
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on us and furnished information which Grombach felt 
was of interest to us. This dissemination through 
Pat O'Brien continued during the period of Grombach's 
relationship with CIA. We never informed CIA that we 
were receiving such information which also was of 
interest to the Agency. It is possible that Grombach 
had .given the same data to CIA but we do not know. CIA 
and Grombach cla.shed and the relationship was severed 
in an atmosphere of severe bitterness. In the last (.) 
years of its dealings with Grombach, /J..he AgenCVJ had .5 · 
successfully penetrated the latter's organiza!ton and 
allegedly had identified many of the sources. CIA 
hinted to the Liaison Agent tha~ it had become aware 
of the relationship between Grombach's organization 
and the Bureau. How much CIA really learned about 
xhis relationship is not known but if its penetrations 
were significant, the Agency may have developed evidence 
to justify a charge that the Bureau had withheld infor­
mation from CIA, particularly when ~;were receiving 
the data from an organization which as financed by 
the. AgentJy4)BufiJ.e - 62-77306) 

(9) COMMISSION ON THE ORGANIZATION OF THE 
EXECUTIVE BRANCH OF THE GO\t""ERNMENT 

(Herbert Hoover Commission - 1954) 

In October, 1954, a task force of the captioned 
Commission initiated a survey of CIA's operations under 
the leadershipaE General Mark w. Clark. In January, 1955, 
we were advised by a representa~ive of the task force 
that. Senator Joseph McCarthy had furnished the group a 
list of CIA employees who were considered subversive. 
CIA became cognizant of this development and there was 
talk within the Agency that the Bureau had furnished 
the names to the Senator. When the Liaison Agent was 
informally approached on this, he flatly told the Agency 
to officially submit its charges. The Agency never did. 
What· information CIA may have had on this matter as it 
pertained to the Bureau is not known. It is possible that 
the Agency's attitude was .strictly predicated on a knowledge 
that we maintained liaison with the Senator's Committee. 
(Relations with CIA, Bufile - 62-80750) 

SECRET 
· :-.. 1 . . ~ - ~ ,.. .. ~ "' • • • ... :~ • -;:- w 
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(10) INTERNAL SECURITY LEADS IN FOREIGN COUNTRIES 

During the 1950's, we gave our Legal Attaches 
numerous leads stemming from internal security cases in 
the u. s. In many instances we did not see fit to 
notify CIA although the Agency always maintained that 
you could not separate "internal SecurityH from "counter­
intelligence," namely a lead in France pertaining to a 
communist in the u. s. warranted advising CIA, if not, 
at least asking the Agency to handle the lead. In the 
last several years, it is not believed that there is 
any basis for complaint since we have regularly been 
notifying CIA concerning subjects of cases who travel 
-abroad. If the Legal Attache is investigating, CIA is 
notified in order to avoid duplicate efforts. There 
have been exceptions where we have taken the position 
that CIA should not be notified because of the sensitivity 
of the matter. How many such exceptions are known to 
CIA cannot be established from our files; however, we 
sho'.'!t::"! h~=>~r ~.n m; nfl th~t when .nnr. Legal Attache$ ~.twes­
tigate, they contact many of the same foreign officials 
normally contacted by CIA. How many of these foreign 
officials are CIA informants,or on the Agency payroll, 
is unknown .. 

(11) BUREAU OPERATIONS IN CUBA 

We operated informants in Cuba when we had a 
Legal Attache's Office in Havan~. Informants reported 
on activities of communists and other subversives in 
that country. During the period we operated these 
informants, we did not coordinate our operations with 
GIA. We did not advise the Agency that we had such 
sources. However, in 1960, after Castro:. came on the 
scene, it became infeasible to handle certain informants 
in a secure manner. Approval was granted to turn certain 
informants over to CIA. What these informants may have 
subsequently told CIA about past Bureau operations is 
unknown. This item is being cited in the event CIA h~d 
evidence to establish that we had been operational in 
Cuba and had not coordinated with the Agency pursuant 
to Directives. (Memorandum Donahoe to Belmont, February 5, 
1960, re: "Partido Socialista Popular,"- 64-200-210, 2377 
and Memorandum Frohbose to Belmont, F~~~~ 3, 1960, re: 

J::!arcisco Taule~ Benefic~' 134f539~{~ .. 

. '· . (~SECRET 
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(12) BUREAU OPERATIONS IN~ZI;i= 1959 

In 1959 the u. s. Ambassador in Brazil accused 
our Legal Attache of engaging in uncoordinated covert 
intelligence activity "of a nature which I believe 
exceeds his terms of reference." The Ambassador further 
indicated that CIA was unhappy over the· Legal Attache's 
activities and the Agency allegedly had told the Ambassador 
that the Legal Attache had disseminated information from 
a source who was a fabricator or a pr&v.ocator. This 
situation arose as a result of the L~~al Attaches 
operation of an informant in~razi]J{~Some of the 
information that he received from the ~nformant was ~S) 
of a derogatory nature and related ta a iirazili.Aii) who f.: 
was being touted as a Presidential caudidate. CIA 
asked for the identity of the informamt and we told 
the Agency that the person could not be identified 
because he did not wish that his ident£ty be disclosed. 
This O;;tA3~ :J ~ be:i.n~ ~i ted. because. _CIA mav have eviderv~e :- (s:\ 
that we had .been operational in mrazi]}~ had not coordi- ~ 
nated pursuant to Directives, and that the matter was 
further aggravated because of the alleged unreliability 
of.the informa±ion. (Memorandum Roach\ to Belmont, 
May_l, 1959, re: "William I. FriedmanJ! Legal Attache, 
Rio de Janeiro," 67-429840} and· (Memor.andum Roach to 
Belmont, May · 25, 1959, re:. ·nsoviet-Sat:elli te Activities -
~razi~s)134~67-4~Cs) 

(13) BORDER COVERAGE 

In June, 1957, our Phoenix ~fice presented a 
problem concerning the Bureau's handXing of informants 
on the Mexican border. These informamts were operati~g 
inside Mexico. The problem was predieated on situations 
which might arise as the result of C~'s endeavors to 
develop informants who already were being handled by the 
Bureau. It was pointed out that CIA l0gically could 
come in contact with such sources and eould make approaches 
for recruitment. It was recommended ~d approved that 
in order to protect our coverage in ~: border area, a 
valuable, trusted, and reliable confi~ntial source would 
continue to be utilized even if he wer.e contaced by CIA. 
Our policy was that we would not idem~±fy our sources to 
the Agency. 

. .. .. ,. ... ,. · .. . . 
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How much CIA learned about our border coverage 
is not known. Again, it is pointed omt that former 
Bureau Agent ~orge MunrS]may .have been knowledgeable. 
As indicated, he later began performing services for 
CIA. If CIA learned that we were operating informants 
in Mexico, it could use such information as additional 
evidence of Bureau failure to cooperate, and coordinate 
with the Agency pursuant to Directives. (Memor.andum 
Roach to Belmont, June 14, 1957, re"CQ.llliUunist Coverage 
Along the Mexican Border, Relations with CIA," 

. 100-356015-1238) 

In May, 1957, the Bureau's do.uble Agent in the 
- captioned case was advise.§ by lbis Sovie.t conta<UJ that he 

was to have a meeting in(§witzerla~dnring the period 
(r){j.une 16-19-:;l 1957. A question arose as to whether CIA 

should be inxormed concerning the douh~e Agentis travei 
to @wi tzerlan<t;lts')It was recommended and approved that we 
not advise CIA. · 

ts) 
~s~ 

What is important here is tha·t. CIA established 
contact with our double agent at one point. The Agency 
may have had further contact wixhout c.ur knowledge. The 

, Agency may have also picked up the coittact. with the [§PvierJ ~ 
inC[witzerlan4:t~The case is being high~ighted since we 
cannot exclude the possibility that the.· Agency has· evidence ~ · 
to demonstrate that we were opera tiona;l '[n Europ]) and we { SJ 
did not coordinate with the Agency c· {Memorandum Branigan 
to Belmont, June 10, 1957, re; fcARPORT',.'' 105-25453-18255) (s) 

(15) CIA REQUESTS FOR BUREAU LECTURE ON COIDdUNISM IN THE u. S • 

. 
On September 25, 1958, CIA inquired if w. c. 

Sullivan could give a lecture on the e~mmunist movement 
in the u. s. It was recommended that Sullivan give the 
lecture. Such lectures were being af:.f.orded· in o.ther parts 
of the Government. The Director made the notation "We 
cannot make Sullivan available to this, outfit."· The 
Agency accepted this as an affront an~a blatant refusal 

.. , .. :,~}Z:f!JJ[~r·-
. . \lLbl\'t , 
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I 
to cooperate on a most important subject of interest 
to both agencies. (Memorandum Sullivan to Belmont, 
October 1, 1958, re: '~equest for Lecture on Communism 
by CIA,") 

(16) CASE OF EDWARD ~LLIS SMITH 

On July 9, 1956, an official of the State 
Department confidentially advised the Bureau that 
Edward Ellis Smith, a CIA employee in Moscow, had been 
involved in an affair with a Soviet girl. According 
to our source, Smith allegedly had furnished information 
to the Soviet girl. We check~d with the State Department 
and CIA and we confirmed that Smith had been involved in 
an affair and that he had been recalled. According to 
CIA and State Department, there was no indication that 
Smith had been involved in any espionage against the 
u. s. CIA gave consideration to requesting the Bureau 
·i;o identify :i. ts sou:;;~c c:i.il:d them i;t.aug6G its :;:uiud. 
Whether CIA has documented this as an instance ·.where 
the Bureau failed to cooperate by not volunteering the 
source is a matter of conjecture but,·,it is a case that 
should be kept in mind. (Bufile - 65-64084) 

In April, 1963, we became~·involved with CIA in 
·,;;-,. that Agency'~ efforts to collect sensitive information 
~/ relating to~rench Governme~intentions to conduct 

espionage against the Uo S CIA had access to a sensitive 
(s.) source, ~illippe DeVosjolb who~as in a position to make · (S) 

available highly importantnrrencU#documents. On April 11, 
1963, CIA informed us that our Legal Attache in l!ariSl had (~ 

· locally contacted :·'CIA concerning this matter. CIA Head-
f quarters was highly disturbed because its office in CE.aidi} (.S) 
I had not been cut in on this operation and the Agency wanted 
: to be informed regarding the nature and the extent of our I dissemination of CIA information to our Legal Attache. We 

I . ; 
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determined that the Legal Attache·had made inquiries in 
Paris- in response to leads which had been sent from Bureau 
Headquarters. This matter is being highlighted because 
it was a vitally important operation to CIA and the Agency 
had received indications that information had been leaked 
to French authorities. We have no evidence or reason to 
believe that the Legal Attache Office ever involved itself 
in any such leak. However, we should not, under any cir­
cumstances, discount the fact that CIA has penetrated 
French services and has had access to sensitive information 
in Paris. The French have always had an outstanding cap­
ability of tapping phones and installing microphones in 
Paris. Such coverage on u. s.· officials, including their 
residences, should never be excluded. The information we 
had conveyed to our Legal Attache possibly may have been 
acquired by the French through clandestine coverage. CIA 
possiblY could charge us with handling their sensitive 
information in an insecure manner by transmitting it to 
Paris without conferring with the Agency. 

In connection with alleged Fro~~~ e~pic~2ge 
activity in the u. s., CIA has never been satisfied with 
the efforts made by the Bureau. The Agency possibly could 
take the position that we looked lightly at the allegations 
and did not pursue a matter which, in· -their- eyes, merited 
a more aggressive approach. (Bufile - 105-109053) 

For some time, CIA has held to a position that 
the French Intelligence Service (SDECE) is penetrated by 
the Soviets. The Agency has pointed out that if the French 
are collecting sensitive information in the u. s., the 
product is ending up in Moscow. · In January, 1964, we 
reviewed the status of our investigation of French intel­
ligence activities in the u. So The Director commented 
"I think this whole thing has been imaginary on the part 
of CIA which has been played as a sucker by DeVosjoli. 
I would waste no more time on it at least until all CIA 
restrictions are removed." CIA did impose restrictions 
by not permitting us to pursue certain leads because it 
feared that its sensitive source would be jeopardized. 
(Bufile - 105-109053) 
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(18} LEAKS TO THE "NATIONAL REVIEW" - 1959 

In April, 1959, CIA became concerned over the 
appearance of certain items in issues of the "National 
Review." The publication carried a column authored by 
an unidentified individual who was making derogatory 
references to CIA. CIA subsequently identified the 
author as Lyle Hugh Munson, a former CIA employee. CIA 
investigation indicated that Munson was obtaining his 
information from former CIA Agents. In checking on 
Munson, CIA identified some of his friends who were 
listed as Robert Morris, former member of the Senate 
Internal Security Subcommittee; and Lou Nichols, former 
Assistant to the Director. The Liaison Agent was unable 
to develop any additional information as it might have 
pertained to Nichols in this particular matter. CIA 
may have additional data not revealed. (Memorandum 
Roach to Belmont, April·· 21, 1959, re: "Central Intelli­
gence Agency," 62-80750-3341} 

(19} TRAVEL OF BUREAU INFORMANTS TO CUBA 

In September, 1965, we received information 
indicating that oneaf our informants on the Mexican border 
was in a position to travel to Cuba. A question was raised 
concerning CIA interest in this matter, if the informant 
made the trip. It was recommended and approved that we 
not advise CIA concerning the identity of the informant 
or his trip to Cuba. 

. It is not known if CIA acquired any knowledge 
but, if the Agency did, we potentially are vulnerable. 
The Agency could charge that we were operating outside 
of the u. s. and we failed to coordinate with the Agency. 
(Memora-ndum Wan-nall ta Sullivan, October 4, 1965, re: 
'!EP 572-S," ·134-11461-39} 

1" . - • 
(20~ DISSEMINATION OF CIA INFORMATION IN A BUREAU MONOGRAPH 

1 
I 
I 

; 

L 
I r 

By letter dated May 5, 1965, we disseminated to 
interested agencies, including CIA, a copy of a monograph:. 
entitled "Communism in the Dominican Republic." The mono­
graph contained considerable information which had emanated 
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fr9m_CIA. We did not obtain clearance from CIA for 

- tbe.inclusion ofthis information in our monograph. 
Clearance approval was not obtained because of the 
urgency of the document. CIA was irritated because 
it considered our action a distinct violation of the 
thi~d agency rule. The Agency never made any protest. 

(21) BUREAU INFORMANTS IN @yATEMA~l:$) 

In 1966,and 1967, we were operating informants 
in~atemala~s~t the inception of our operational ac­
tivity, CIA was not informed. In one case, we finally 
were able to effect the necessary arrangements with CIA 
whereby the Bureau would be .permitted to run the informant 
in ~atemala:Y9In the second instance, we established an 
agreement with CIA in October, 1967, that we could con-· 
tinue handling an informant in~atemal~with the under­
standing that the Bureau Agent, on the occasion of each 
visit, would c~fe~ with ~h~- lo~ai, CIA ~ffi~on ~olitical 
information coJ.lec'tea from -cne J.n:forman-c. '.l'hese "tWo cases 
had all the makings of a conflict. CIA was under the 
definite impression that we had been running these 
informants before we had finally coordinated with them. 
It is true that ([he CIA Chiefl in ~uatemalJJ was much 
incensed but no issue was·made at CIA Headquarters and 
thematter was put to r~st. 

· CIA may have developed concrete evidence that 
we were operati~ in&uatemal~bearing in mind that in 
a plaee such asQiuatemala Cit]r, it would not be difficult 
for a CIA intelligence officer to spot an FBI Agent in 
contact with@uatemalan~~)our potential vulnerability is 
that we were operating in~uatemal~without coordinating 
with CIA. {Roberto Francisco Castaneda Felice, MEX-65, 
134-3176) 

(22)r SOLO 

! The .Jnforma tion emanating from the captioned 
I sensitive Bureau operation has been disseminated to CIA 
· and other agencies for several years. The sensitive 
·source has traveled abroad numerous times and his trips 

I. 

~ ,, 

SECRET 
- 15 

' "' ~· ~. -

NW 55036 · 'Docld: 32989616 Page 125 

(s) 
(5) 

(S) 



. . 

... 

.SECREI 
I 

have included Russia. We have never identified the 
source to CIA and we have never coordinated with the 
Agency regarding any trips made by the source. Up 
to date, no issue has been raised. 

We are potentially vulnerable in that former 
Bur~au Agents now with CIA may have been familiar with 
aspects of the SOLO operation. We have no evidence 
that such ex-Agents passed any of their knowledge to 
CIA officials. If they have or, if CIA has become 
cognizant of the existence of the operation, we could 
be charged with failure to coordinate. The Agency 
could place special emphasis in this case because it 
has so many high-level foreign ramifications. 

(23) HARRASSMENT OF CIA 

By letter dated November 15, 1967, CIA inquired 
if the Bureau would check the toll calls on the home 

-telephone of one Robert Ke~neth Brown who was harrassing 
CIA in the Miami area. Brown allegedly was seeking 
information concerning the Agency's covert operations • 

. we told CIA that we would not check the toll calls. We 
explained that on the basis of the information received, 
there was not sufficient information to justify investigation 
.f~lling within theBureau's jurisdiction. CIA accepted 

, .our response but there is no doubt that tm:Agency 
.characterized our position as a concrete example of 
refusal to help a sister agency with a problem relating 
to the security of U~ s. intelligence operations. 
(Memorandum Brennan to Sullivan; November 16, 1967, 
re: '~obert Kenneth Brown, Panther Publications -
Harrassment of CIA," 105-94508-12) 

(24) CURRENT INTELLIGENCE ANALYSIS 

1
> CIA became very irked when we restricted 
dissemination of our Current InteDigence Analysis to 

! two copies for the Agency. CIA took the position with 
· I the Liaison Agent·· that CIA always has been most liberal 

1 in providing the Bureau with as many copies as we needed 
when it involved various types of CIA material. The 

I Agency never made an official issue of this matter o The .. 
1 Liaison Agent is confident that CIA always considered this 
· an uncooper.ati v.e .g.esture on our part. 

SECRET 
16 

... :... 

·--r·---·---·------~ .-- -~-~- ·· - -- ·· ··· ~·-----· 
.. " .. 'v. 



I ..... 

... 
I SECRET 

-~• I 
I 

(35) ESTAB ISHMENT OF BUREAU LIAISON WIT (5J 
DUTCH INTERNAL SECURITY SERVICE - 1960 

In January, 1960, our Legal Attache, Bonn, . 
traveled to(Bollan~for the purpose of exploring arrange- {s) 
ment,s for liaison with appropriate Wutdi\ authorities. The 
u. s. Ambassador· raised questions, (Sointlng out that over 
the years, all relations with the Dutch authorities had 
been handled through CIA:Vs)He indicated that before there 
was any change in pr,oceoure, it would be necessary for 
CIA and FBI to come to some form of an agreement. Allen 
Dulles subsequently expressed disappoi.n1tment in that his 
Agency had not been contacted by the Bureau prior to 
exploring the liaison arrangement. We eventually ~onferred 
with CIA and came to an agreement satis~actory to all 
parties concerned. · 

Again, CIA could cite this as an instance where 
we failed to coordinate with the AgenC¥ in line with 
National Security Council Directives. (Memorandum Frohbose 
to Belmont, March 3, 1960, re: 11Legal A.ttache Operations -
Norway, Denmark, Sweden, and the Netherlands," 66-18973-123) 

In the latter part of 1959 Ta gave consideration to 
establishing a Legal Attache in Copenhagen, Denmark. The 
purpose of the assignment was to follawtBureau leads in 
Denmark, Norway, Sweden, and Holland. W:e did not inform 
CIA of our intentions. (Memorandum Fxuftbose to Belmont, 
January 14, 1960, re: "Legal Attache 10perations, The 
Netherlands," 66·~18973-113) · 

~ BUREAU DISSEMINATION OF COUNTERiNTELLIGENCE 
INFORMATION TO FOREIGN SERVICES - 1962 

By letter· dated November 7., 1962, CIA raised 
questions concerning the propriety of Bureau dissemination 
of anunterintelligence information to foreign intelligence 
services. CIA, at that time, had particular reference to 
information which our Legal Attache hadl transmitted to the 

(~~ree~Intelligence Service concerning ~GB operations. CIA 
took the position that pursuant to the coordinating 
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Directive, the Bureau was obligated to eoordinate with 
CIA prior to such dissemination. The warticular data 
had emanated from one of our sensitive Soviet sources 
(FEDORA). We responded to CIA by sta~Jng· that the 
information was the product of an int·erm~l security 
operation and did not relate to any opg~ational activity 
abroad. CIA again surrendered. The .~ency could argue 
.that it was responsible for following &b:viet matters 
with the~ree~Intelligence Service a~ that we had an 
obligation of coordinating with the Age·ncy. (Memorandum 
Branigan to Sullivan, November 9, 1962n re:· "FEDORA," 
105-104811-344) 

(27) "THE INVISIBLE GOVERNMENT, "A BOOK AUTJliilRED' BY 
DAVID WISE AND THOMAS ROSS 

In August, 1963, we receive~ information indi­
cating that Wise and Ross were in the ~ocess of gathering 
material for a book pertaining to act~w~ties of U. s. 
!~tel!ige~~e ~oti~jtiA~= B0th Ross a~\ Wise contacted 
the Bureau. It was recommended that 12aison orally advise 
CIA that these two individuals were p~~paring a book con­
cerning U. S. intelligence agencies. '!Uie Director;: noted 
"I see no reason doing so. 11 

It is not known if CIA was ~are of the contact 
with the Bureau. Wise and Ross subs€~~ntly published the 
book which contained extremely deroga~~Y information 
concerning CIA. (Memorandum Jones ·to llleLoach, re: "David 
Wise of the "New York Herald Tribune1

' and Thomas Ross of 
the "Chicago Sun Times") 

(28) COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES - AFRICA 

·In April, 1960, CIA inquir:elll if the· Bureau would 
give any consideration to assisting t~Agency toward 
developing coverage in Africa. CIA '~ looking for the 
services of any Negro informant who ;mftgnt be available. 
The Agency also inquired about placing a Negro· in the 
Communist Party, USA, under a plan wh!efi, would. have as 
an eventual objective, the sending of ~fie informant to 
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Africa under an appropriate cover and for an extended 
period. We told CIA we had no informants available 
because they were necessary for our own operations. We 
took the position that we saw no benefit to be gained by 
loaning an informant on a short or long term basis. 

This item is being mentioned because Africa 
.has become vitaliy important to u. s. interest, bearing 
in mind that both the Soviets and Chinese Communists have 
made significant inroads into the area. CIA could argue 
.that as early as 1960, it had the foresight to recognize 
the need for additional coverage·, that it appealed to the 
Bureau~0r assistance, and that we did not cooperate. 
(Memorandum Papich to Frohbose, April 7, 1960, re: 
''Communist Activities in Africa," 64-200-302-110) 

(29) ADVISING THE WHITE HOUSE REGARDING CRITICISM 
OF INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS - EUROPE 

By letter dated October 23, 1964, we furnished 
the White House information received by our Legal Attache 
from the u. s. Ambassador to Luxembourg. He was critical 
of intelligence operations in Europe and made particular 
reference to the overstaffing of personnel. 

We do not know if ... CIA became cognizant of the 
existence of the Bureau letter bearing in mind that the 
Agency undoubtedly would have considered the document as 
relating to its operations. We do know that for several years, 
CIA personnel have been assigned· to the White House and had 
-access to considerable information. (Memorandum Brennan to 
Sullivan, October 22, 1964, re1'U. s. Intelligence Operations 
in Europe") 

(30) THE PRESIDENT'S FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE ADVISORY 
.. , BOARD AND JOHN MC CONE 

1 In Hay, 1963, we became embro~led w~th CIA in a 
rather critical conflict as a result of communication the 
!Bureau sent to the President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory 
iBoard. The matter dealt with consideration that might be 
given to increasing wire taps on diplomatic establishments. 
! 
I 
! ' I . 
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In a portion of our communication, we attributed cer­
tain-information to McCone, then Director of CIA. He 
charged that the information attributed to him was not 
so because he had never mad~ any such statement and he 
could prove it. The actual fact was that the information 
relating to McCone had been given to us by one of his 
subordinates who had indicated that the information 
originated with McCone. McCone maintained that we 
should have checked with him before we went on record 
that any information had originated with him. The 
record at the President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory 

, Board was subsequently corrected. (Memorandum Belmont 

·. 

to Tolson, May 16, 1963, re: "Central Intelligence Agency~" 
62-80750-4099) 

(31) ALLEGED PENETRATIONS OF CIA 

In February, 1965, Bureau representatives met 
with CIA officials and with Anatoli Golitzyn to discuss 
~11a"~+~n~Q m~Ac hv nn1i+~un ~ ~nu~o+ ~o~a~+n~ ~o1~+~uo ----o:-.o.-...; ... -~, __ _.. . ._ ,-., _._.. __ .... _.,_...., - --·--- '--------7 ____ .__..,_ 
to alleged Soviet penetrations ~f CIA. Golitzyn was 
interviewed in detail concerning these allegations. By 
.letter dated February 26, 1965, we officially advised CIA 
that there·appeared to be no basis at this time for a 
full investigation of the individuals involved. 

There are officials in CIA who continue to be 
seriously concerned about possible penetrations of the 
Agency and have not discarded Golitzyn allegations. 

We do not have any reason to believe that CIA 
has developed any substantive evidence to support Golitzyn's 
allegations. If it does, we could be vulnerable and could 
be charged that we did not cooperate and conduct the 
necessary investigation in 1965. 

(32) VICE PRESIDENT NIXON'S TRIP TO SOUTH AMERICA - 1958 

In 1958, Vice President'Richard M. Nixon traveled 
to Latin America during which time there were numerous riots 
and attacks which were directed against the Vice President 
and his party. By letter dated May 16, 1958, we provided 
the Vice President with a summary of information which we 
had received concerning the events in Latin America relating 

' ~ ";:.'-. 
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to the trip. Most of this information came f'rom CIAo 
Our letter could be interpreted as raising the question 
concerning the quality of CIA's coverage in Latin America. 

It is not known if CIA ever became knowledgeable 
of the referenced communication. As already indicated, 
we do know that CIA personnel have been assigned to the 
White House. We also know that General Robert Cushman, 
currently Deputy Director of CIA, was attached to Vice 
President N~xon's staff. 

If CIA is cognizant of the communication, the 
Agency technically could raise a question concerning a 
violation of the third agency rule and, furthermore, 
could question the Bureau's propriety of making reference 
to CIA's coverage in Latin America. (Bufile - 62-88461-117) 

·(33) filmBERT ITKI[j (SJ 

· ····-The captionea individual is a criminal infor­
mant whom we have been utilizing to very significant advan­
tage in New York City. He has been the source of valuable 
criminal intelligence and has been a key witness in 
prosecutions of cas~s being handled by the Bureau. We 
acquired access toQLtkiD\through CIA. A covert CIA 
operator in New York CitY had become acquainted with 
Itkin, saw his potential as a source of criminal intelligence, 
and then conferred with James Angleton, CIA. Angleton 
contacted the Bureau Liaison Agent and asked if the Bureau 
was interested. Negotiations were initiated and we 
subsequently acquired the services of~tkin;Y~lthough 
the Agency has never officially made any statement to us, 
it has been bitterly disappointed that the Bureau never · 

. acknowledged CIA's assistance which the Agency considered 

.extremely valuable. 

(34)TEXCHANGE OF TECHNICAL INFORMATION 

l 
I For many years, we maintained tight restrictions 

!with regard to the exchange of technical information with 
CIA, particularly as it related to the technical surveillance 

ltield. CIA exhibited its equipment to us but, for many years, 

1

we declined to show_any of our devices, with some exceptionso 

i· 
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CIA never made any official protest but informally 
indicated from time to time that the lack of exchange 
ill this highly important field was prej)udicial to over­
all ·intelligence and internal security interests. The 
Agency implied that we actually were more open with the 
British in this general area than we were with CIA. 

It should be noted that the foregoing situation 
does not. exist today. There is good e~change between the 
Bureau and CIA. 

(35) CIA LECTURERS AT BUREAU TRAINING SCHOOLS 

CIA has never been able to understand why the 
Bureau will not permit CIA personnel t~ lecture at Bureau 
schools or training courses. CIA has Eelt that through 
a careful selection of lecturers, the ~gency could make 
a very valuable contribution both to the Bureau and to 
CIA. The Agency has indicated that its! participation in 
some of our courses would give the Age:n·cy the opportunity 
+h Ae~n~~ho ~TA'~ ~~~•"4~~+4 0~ ~b4e~6~~n~ -~~ --~-~+~---, '-'- ,_ _.._ ____ ._ __ .., ....,. ._,_D _____ .,.._ ..,., V J v_,..-...,, ...... ....,, .. A.&"' '-'J:'.....,. ... ._,.,..,_'-JU .. .a.~ 

problems. Furthermore, it has been expressed that Bureau 
personnel could be given the opportunity to pose questions 
and there would be a far better over-a]l orientation on 
the part of our people. 

The Liaison Agent has always resisted CIA's 
request. It has been a delicate matt~ to handle because 
Bureau personnel have lectured to hund~eds of CIA employees. 

(36) EXCHANGE IN THE TRAINING FIELD 

Although CIA has never offic':ilally made an issue 
of the matter, the Agency has not beem happy about our 
a~titude concerning exchange of information in the training 
field. When the matter has been brou~up for any discussion 
by CIA, the Agency has been discouraged.. CIA informally has 
expressed the feeling that an exchange along certain guide­
lines could be most useful to the U. s. intelligence and 
internal security effort. 
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(37) POSI~IVE INTELLIGENCE 

This is an area where discussion with CIA 
officials can rapidly generate criticism of the Bureau 
for failure to cooperate and offer the necessary assis­
tance. Positive- intelligence, briefly, is that information 
which might assist the u. s. Government in formulating 
foreign policy. Much of it is of a political nature and 
a vital portion pertains to scientific developments,. military 
capabilities of foreign countries, and intentions of foreign 
countries. Positive intelligence is not only important 
as it concerns the communist-bloc countries but also 
the non-bloc nations. 

There never has been any law, Directive, or 
Executive Order which has fixed the responsibilities for 
the clandestine collection of positive intelligence in 
the u. s. The Bureau does have a responsibility which 
we refer to as internal security and which falls into the 
accepted ··area of counterintelligence. We do investigate 
subversiv~ spys, and we develop penetrations of foreign 
intelligence services. Our work in the positive intelli­
gence field, for the most part, has been restricted to 
the compliance of requests imposed upon us by the State 
Department, usually when a political crisds occurs in 
some country. 

CIA has maintained that there is a tremendous 
unexplored field for expanded acquirement of positive 
intelligence in the U. s. This would mean vastly increased 
technical surveillance coverage; development of informants, 
and collection of cryptographic material. CIA does not 
feel that we have aggressively moved on this particular 
subject and that over the years, the Agency has been 

·thwarted in its attempts to do much about the problem. 

, In October, 1969, CIA requested the Bureau to 
linstall technical surveillances at the offices and temporary 

l~J !residences of twoandia~Govern~ent officials visiting the !u. So Pursuant to instructions, CIA was told to seek the ... 

i 

I 
authority of the Attorney General. The Director stated· · · """"· 
[!~at he did not wan~CIA utilizing FBI as a channel. · 

Alfred S~ Gonsalv~~S Bufile : ~5-16595o.!J(S) . 

I " . f ~ , .. , 
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In the same month, CIA inquired if ·the Bureau 
woulp reestablish technical surveillance coverage on 
Zalman Shapiro who CIA felt was a key figure in the 
Jiransmittal of scientific intelligence data ·to the 

ts)CLsraeli Intelligence Service3) We declined to reinstitute 
t the coverage. CIA considered the matter important because 

of ~ts relationship to the Mideast ~~r.'is.is .. 

On October 21, 1969, we told CIA that future 
requests from CIA for technical surveillance coverage 
should be transmitted by the Agency directly to the 
Attorney General. 

CIA has never made any official comment or 
protest but it has considered the afore-mentioned action 
by the Bureau as unfriendly and uncooperative. The Agency 
bas looked to the Bureau .:: .as the logical point of contact and 
as the only organization having the resources and capabilities 
of adequately determining if such coverage is even feasible. 

(38) MISCll!LLANEOUS ITEMS 

The Liaison Agent recalls fragments of other 
situations or conflicts which occured over the years and 
which resulted in the voicing~ CIA displeasure or criticism. 
The Agent cannot recall the names of the cases which is 
necessary to acquire the required data. There was one 
instance early in the 1950's which involved information 
received from a source of unknown reliability charging 
Allen Dulles with having been a communist and a spy while 
in Europe. We disseminated the information to several 
agencies. Dulles exploded but never lodged a protest. 

The Agent also has recollection of instances when 
CIA alleged that its source or informant was compromised by 
Bureau revelation of CIA information during the course. of 
interviews conducted by us. Technically, this would be a 

1
violation of the third agency rule ~nd, if CIA had hard 
core facts, we would be vulnerable, particularly if an· 

!important informant was lost. CIA never made any official 
!issue or protest. 

I 
j • 
I 

). 
:I 
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There also have been instances, but cases 
cannQt be recalled, where we included CIA information 
in Bureau reports but CIA had requested that the information 
not be passed outside of the Bureau. CIA never protested. 

SECRET 
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~TJNITED STATES GvVl:.i-.~MENT 
... . / -

·-:: .fv!.emorandum -
TO 

FROM 

The Director :s.1fS: 
1)~~~9 
~~ 

: SA Sam Papich 
• 

3/13/70 

SECRET 
. SUBJECT.)tRELATIONS WITH CIA · 

:~...;::..;:~-----

Reference is made to my letters dated March 2 and 
March 5, 1970.. In my letter of March 5, 1970, I stated "it 
is important to emphasize that the Bureau can also produce 
an extensive list of justified grievances." It is my under­
standing that the Director desired that this list be identified. 
Enclosed herewith is a list of approximately 75 items. 

This list should not be ~onsidered absolutely complete, 
Preparation was predicated on my personal recollection and a 
review of Bureau records. To make this list more complete and 
specifically accurate would necessitate the review of thousands 
vf fil0.:;. '!'!;.~ ~=-::1:::::::~~ li:::t C2!1 be. s1.'!:ppo1'"i:Prl hy Rnl"e~u records. 
What CIA records reflect on the same items is unknown. This 
also must be kept in mind in connection with our evaluation 
of the alleged CIA grievances which I previously listed. 

·I realize that it is presumptuous on my part, but 
if the Director feels that our Bureau work can benefit by a 
personal discussion between the Director·and myself, I am 

·available until April 3, 1970. I plan to leave the area 
immediately thereafter for an extended period. 

~~----
-~ For hlor-m.ation. 

Enclosure 

I' 
I 
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\l 
I 
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t ·'· ).... \vV·' • 
·~:{;f~) . . 

I 

' \ 

1. ATTACK~ AGAIN-:~T BUREAU '(:MEXICO CITY AND FRANCE - 1951) 

. Although Agent Papich did not begin handling Liaison 
: ~ith CIA until _1952, ~t is important to refer to highly signi­

ficant qifferences with CIA which culminated in a serious 
conflict in the Fall of 1951. Our Legal Attaches in Mexico City 
and Paris reported that CIA representatives were attacking the 
nureau, were endeavoring to 'place us in an unfavorable light, 
were questioning our jurisdiction, and were making disparaging 
remarks concerning the Bureau. Some of this was summed up by 
characterizing it as covert hostility within CIA, stemming 
largely from disgruntled former employees of the FBI. 

In-October, ·1951, General Walter Bedd~l Smith, then 
Director of CIA, asked to meet with the Director and other 
Bureau representatives for the purpose of discussing the 
existing differences. General Smith denied that there was·any 
zc....-~:-t hostility z.g2.tn8t the Bureau and main.tained that there 
was a general feeling of respect for us. He admitted that 
there had b~e~ isolated instances of friction for which CIA 
must accept-its share of responsibility. 

It is my recollection that the Director and other 
Bureau officials did meet with General Smith, at which time 
guidelines were set forth for maintaining ..f.uture relations 
between the two agencies. I was not able to find a memorandum 
of record covering this meeting. (62-80750-1712, 1715, 1716, 
1726, 1728, 1748, 1750) 

2. PROSELYTING OF BUREAU PERSONNEL BY CIA 

The Agent clearly re.calls that early in the 1950's 
we encountered difficulties with CIA because the Agency allegedly 
was recruiting Bureau-employed personnel. We vigorously pro­
tested,and subsequent!~ the Agency advised that it would follow 
a policy of not having any contact with a Bureau employee until 
the individual had been separated from the Bureau for a period 
of at least thirty days. The Agent could not locate the back­
ground of this matter in the files reviewed by him. It .is pos­
sible that the pertinent information lies in the personnel file 
of some former Bureau Agent. 

I 

·. 
<,• 

·. ,~ 
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By letter dated May 19, 1954, we protested to CIA 

for the manner in which the Agency handled the case of the 
captioned individual, a Soviet defector who had been placed 

JFK Act 6 ~ 1) (B) 

under CIA contrr~ i D "':·:'l..~e. um. The Buru~~l:lmui1~t.tuu]:)~(:}I)um:Lnterested 
in interviewing_ _ __ frts soon as he came to the United Stai!~~:ct 6 11

) IBl 

~~~S~~~~n~a~i ~~e~s ~g~~1 p!~m~~t;~j' Wi tho12~~!!i~!~~ri()~hemmU'UJFK Act 6 11 l IBl 

United States and be placed i~ the hands.of a Congressional 
committee. We were, therefore, unable to ~terview the subject 
~n any detail. (Re: I lu· JFK Act 6 ( 1 ) ( B ) 

4. CIA EVALUATION OF MOCASE 

In February, 1954, we complained to CIA because the 
Agency had evaluated information coming fro~ the key source 
in the captioned case as emanating from a f2<bricator. We had 
disseminated certain foreign intelligence infqrmation originat­
ing in this case to CIA, The source was a key double agent 
in one oi 'the 1nosi. impv:Lt.:..u.t C::!..S3S b.~~dled 't<y the Rm·~e~u" :::.nd 
the CIA evaluation was not proper or correct. as far as we were 
concerned, (Re: MOCASE) 

JFK Act 6 (1) (B) 
5. CASE _oti ZW L~mmm umuUu 

($:1 ..... ---------.lwas uua mCIA uuemployee vll.ommut:hatu .Agencyumcorl~ Act 6 I 1 ) I B 

sidered to be a comm\lnist penetration. The Agency requested 
an investigation which was then initiated UJ us. We subsequently 
learned that CIA had been conducting its om investigation which 
even included technical surveillance cover~.e on the subject. 

' We considered this most uncooperative and tre prot.ested. · 
{Re: I ~{$) u Ud uu . 

::as 

6. DR, OTTO JOHN, VISIT TO BUREAU - 1954 

Dr. Otto John, a West German sec~ity official, 
defected to the communists in East Germany in July, 1954, A 
few weeks before his defection, he came to the United States 
under CIA sponsorship.· He was afforded a 1our of the Bureau 

... and he briefly met the Director. 

JFK Act 6 I 1) I B 

, It is believed that if all avail~le facts were col-
lected, the evidence would strongly indicate that CIA did a very 
ineffective job of assessing Dr. Otto John and permitting the 
United States Government to be embarrassed by even promoting 
a visit for him to this country. We could consider this instance 

··· .-.· an affront to the Director and the Bureau. (Memorandum Roach to 
Be~ont October 13, 1954, "CIA Tours ·Afforded by Bureaui•) 

J 
.\ 
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7. CASE OF POLISH SEAMEN - ~~· : . ~. ORS - 1954. '4' 

"By letter dated October 13, 1954, a. very strong letter· 
of protest was sent to General T. J. Betts o&: the Interagency · 
Defector Committee a t CIA. This letter made: reference 'to 
political asylum which.was peing considered ~or certain Polish 
sailors who had been seized by the Chinese Nfationalist Government. 
General Betts dis semina ted a memorandum indi.e:a ting that members 
of the Committee had agreed that in view of commitments made 
by the United States and Chinese officialst that failure to 
arrange re-entry for the Polish seamen would have an adverse 
effect on the over-all United States Defect~~ Program. We 
emphasized to General Betts that this matt~· had never been 
o.fficially presented before the Defector Ccmmt ttee. He was 
informed that his action was not conducive ~o mutual cooperatione 

8. CIA INTERVIEW OF ALIENS IN THE UNITED S~TES - DISCUSSION 
WITH ALLEN DULLES . -~EPTEMBE..'Il 27, 1955 

On September 27, 1955, the Liais~~ Agent met with 
Allen Dulles, at which time the CIA Directorts attention was 
reierreci l.o a 1u~\.tt:::i- which t.~~ n~t y-et de':e:l:<.•.;,Jed :!.~'to ~ ::;~;ojo11!-=: 
situation but if not properly followed could lead to conflicts 
between the two agencies., Dulles was refen·ed. to the contacts 
of aliens in the United States made by CIA ~.ersonnel without 
first obtaining the necessary clearance fro~ the Bureau. The 
requirement for such clearance was clear-c~~ and pursuant to an 
established agreement. (62-80750; memorandum: Roach to Belmont 
September 28, 1955, "Relations with CIA") 

9. CIA APPROACH OF A NATIONAL ACADE1IT GRAniDATE (1955) 

In November, 1955, an incident aro:se when d 
a. National Academy graduate to utilize bis s:ervices JFK A ~1 18 

This approach was made while the graduate ~s atten Nationa ;~ 
Academy classes. A protest was made to ke:.v C'IA officials for L 
not having advised us P.rior to establishi~ contact with the 
Acade~y graduate • ~e: I ] m(?) mm .. m .. m ···········mm JFK Act 6 ill (8 

JFK Act 6. Ill (8 
10. ~·; J® 

· ::_ In December, 1955, we received imorma tion indicating 
that CIA was in contact with an individual whom the Bureau was 
developing for utilization in a double agemre operation. We 
:;M:E!~ that CIA representatives had estal>JI±she(! !'QJJtac:t with ~ 

~)l:rs C1~~::d~r~~e~~!i~,;~::~ad~!c:~~~:J:~d~~c~I~: rnt~~i~ ::: :: 
! . 

....... >-- .. ~ "'~r -1' ~ - .- .. ~~_, ~ , - . - ... ...r .. 
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11. ALLEG~D FABIAN SOCIALI~TS IN :IA I 

In 1956 [ ,c.s;brmer u heacfuofuUG~2 '' made ucJFK Act 
6 I 1 I I B 

~ • available to the Bureau on a strictly confidential basis f detailed information concerning alleged infiltration of the 
United States Government by 11Fabian Socialists." I tt"s) ,TFK Act 6 

furnfshed the names of . many individuals whom he considered to 
111 (s f 

fall into this category. Many of those listed were CIA executives. 

This item is being listed in the event we felt that 
. it could be used to justify that as of that period there was 
reason to deal with CIA in a very circumspect manner. 
(M~morandum Roach to Belmont January 11, 1956, "Infiltration 
of Fabian Socialists into the High Policy Areas of the 
United States Government") 

12. DELAYS IN HANDLING NAME CHECK REQUESTS 

By letter dated January 11, 1956, our Washington Field 
Office called attention to extreme delays encountered in obtaining 
~e~ults of name c~eck requests submitted to CIA. These . del~ys 
particularly related to investigations oi applicani; ;u,att.:::rs 

, being handled by the Bureau. (Memorandum Roach to Belmont January 19, 
1956 "Applicant Matters - Record Checks at CIA") 

13. WILLIAM P. BUNDY 

In March, 1956, Allen Dulles announced that William 
P. BUndy would serve as a secretary for the Intelligence Advisory 
Committee (IAC), of which the Bureau was a member. Bundy, son­
in-law of Dean .Acheson, admitted contributing to the Alger Hiss 
Defense Fund. At the time of this contribution, Bundy was in 
the same law firm with Donald Hiss, brother of Alger Hiss. 

Although we did not object to the appointment of Bundy, 
this is another item to be kept in mind in the event we desired 
to uphold an argument that there was reason to be circumspect 
in dealings with CIA. 

14.f6~t . ]~)nn uunm m uuuuu umJFK Act 6 111 (8 

~ g~~~b;:;~;~~e t~~::;:;!;~:~~:~;E!!;i~~~~;!;~:~?~:~!f~~ ::: ::• 
edge of AEC and IA, began cu1 ti va ting him. C "::Jin:formeii~. o " ' ' : 
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f ' 
us that h~ had been advised· by a CIA official that the FBI 
would be furnishing operational guidance to him. We had never 
become involved in any such arrangement, and we later determined 
that a CIA official had been in error in making the above­
described misrepresentation. ~e p~otested the CIA official's 
handling _of this rna tter. (Re ~r ·I :t._9FK Act 6 

_, 

( 1) (B) 

15.' ~ JFK Act 6 ( 1) (B) 

I WashiJ~~:;~;~~~~n2~~n~:~~!!~!t:::::::~!h~fi"': .. orr'r"::"'~~~""" 
CIA employee. We were informed by CIA on Jul 21 
the Agency had no information concerning~~~~~~==~ 
contacts with [ ftr)Wem#~termuinterviewed~ __ ...,... 
it was indica ted that I f~n m factu, UU hadmubre;::;,· e.:.;n:::.···....=.:=--.;=:.t'5:1 
a CIA official concerning his meetings with 
Attache. We orotested and CIA submitted a l~e~~~~~~~~-~~.3~~~~~~~ 
(Memorandum Belmont to Boardman July 21,, 1956 I r(?): m~uU : :mmmummuuuumUUU &------~~ 

16. [MARK GOLANSKY](§ 

In July, 1956, a statement was made by a State 
Department official to the effect that a CIA employee allegedly 
had advised that the subject, a Soviet agent, was being per­
mitted to enter the United States so that his activities 
could be covered and so that the Bureau would be in a position 
to promote a defection. The Bureau was not in possession of 
any information indicating that we had sanctioned the entry 

_of the subject for the purpose described above. The State 

( 1 ) ( B ) 

I 11 I !l l 
( 1) ( B ) 

( 1 ) ( B ) 

! i I ! Il l 

(1) (B) 

(1) (B) 

( 1 ) ( B ) 

· Department official was unable to recall the name of the CIA 
employee involved; inquiry at CIA was negative. We were not 
in a position to identify the CIA employee without conducting 
investigation within the Agency or without the Agency comingmu . 
up with the identity. (Re: I~ ]C§)ummmmmmmmuuuuuuU ' JFK Act 6 (1)- ('B 

17. ~ I~uu uu . ' J FK Act 6 ( 1) ( B 

il • By letter dated November 8, 1956, we strongly pro-
tested to CIA because representatives of that Agency had inter­
viewed an alien in the United States without first obtaining 
clearance from the Bureau. It should be noted that there was 
a weli-established agreement whereby it was incumbent upon -
CIA to first check with the Bureau before interviewing any 
alien in the United States. (Letter to CIA November 8, l~!)E), 
I I ~~um u ' .. . O -~u _, ... m .. mmmmmmmu mmmummumumuuuu uu uu J FK Act 6 ( 1 ) ( ) 

•' .. ·. ;; ··; ;{):·:·'~J,~~~:;;?~M-~~:"- •··. ;: ~< :·: .. 

~ .. .... .,· 
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l 18 • . J FK A ct'6 I 1 I (B) ~~--~:;>~)umum[S£CR£T 
6l' lwas aumforme:rumsttiderttmat Cril]rimbia University J FK A ct 6 (l) ( B ) 

imJ~om ~ :::e h:e::: ::tc+ ~;:~:: :~:ii:~~~~~~~~;Y ;;: ~;: ; ;;; ;;, 
an unidentified individual and was given.~ ]etter indicating 
-:that the writer was [ l~n!Jfi that he was J FK A ct 6 11 l IBI 

interested in cooperating with the Uni t'ed Sliates. Whenl J~5') ~ Ill IBI 

returned to the United States, we permitted €IA to. interview 
the subject because of the Agency 1 s forei~~1intelli~enc:~mmi!l~~r-ests. We subsequently interviewedJ _p~tmuwhich ti·me he J FK A ct 6 (l) ( B ) 

informed us that he had been cautioned by CEA not to furnish 
pertinent i11formation to the Bureau. CIA dmied that u3.11¥'u~t1¢h 
statement was made. (Re: I 1{5) uuuu J FK A ct 6 111 1 B 1 

19. CIA REQUEST FOR INFOR1~TION CONCERNINGA HIGH-SPEED CAMERA-
1957 

The San Francisco Office furnish~ information 
indica iing i:.h<:t t, Ci.A liad :r-~q-.:~::;ted a firm iB {,!l;l. 1 i fo:rnia to fur­
nish that Agency information regarding all ff.oreign inquiries 
pertaining to a high-speed camera manufactl!ll!'ed by the company. 
The matter was reviewed because we wanted tm~ be certain that 
CIA was not invading our jurisdiction. We mid not develop 
evidence that CIA had overstepped its jurisUction. The Director 
did make a notation, "O.K., but it does sean1 to me we give CIA 
a pretty wide authority to explore such a f:iield. un 
(Memorandum Belmont to Boardman April 10, ].957 ,C~Flow of 
Intelligence Information to Soviets and SateQlites through 
So-Called Channels") .. 

;:.;:20;..':... u-0 __ ...._..,~ .. J FK A ct 6 I 1 I I B 

On May 28, 1957, CIA advised tha~one of its repre­
sentatives in the field had interviewed th~ captioned( J~t 6 

i~!;in~~:!~hn:v::::rl~~;:~~:~~~~:~:!!~~!!~~~!~=~:!!~~U!!' ''' ' 
necessary pursuant to an established agregrrerit. A yigorous 
protest was made 'to the Agency. (Re: I , . t§} A ct 

6 

•I 
I 

'I 

... 

. ~- · . ... -..: · ... -~ ~ ..... ..-... ~ -... 
• "1. .... ;. -

I 1 I (B 

I 1 I ( B 

I 1 I (B) 
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21. To. CIA REQUEST FOR TOUR FOR J60LOMBIAN INTELLIGENCE 
J '~PRESEN'fATIVES - 1957 c;:,::; 

~· . 
SERVICJL r~ 

.lt:.\..: 
f\ I 

~)In July, 1957, CIA requested a tour· for several 
@olombia.fi) officials who were coming to this country under CIA 
invitation. CIA was told that no tours wou~~ be given to the 

(jJlQolombians~because in the past aAlolombi~~mbassador had 
grossly insulted the Bureau after we had arrested the 
ambassador's chauffeur on White Slave Traff~c Act charge~t~) 

If we so desired, we could give ~nsideration to 
accusing CIA of trying to impose upon us indii.viduals whom we 
considered undesirable in light of the fore~ing. 
(Memorandum July 15, 1957, Roach to Belmont f!Representa ti ves 
of Colombian Intelligence Servi~- Request £or Bureau Tour 
by CIA") f:!!:}Co) ~.& 
22.f4REQUEST FOR SECURITY SURVEY OF COUNCIL ON FOREIGN=,~) 

i RELATIONS -NEW YORK CITY- 1957 J~LO 

Cu. ~~vv .. ew'bo~ 15, 1~57, cu~· New 4 Yo:::k Cffi~e ~as c~~­
tacted by the local CIA representative who desired to be in­
formed if the Bureau could conduct a securit~ survey·of the 
premises of the Council on Foreign Relations which were located 
across the street from a building occupied by- the Soviet -
United Nations Delegation.. The CIA representative indicated 
that his visit to our office was pursuant to. instructions 
received from Allen Dulles who allegedly was concerned about 
the possibility of the Soviets establishing coverage of 
conversations and discussions which might be held at the Council~ 
.It should be noted that the Council includ~ as members many 
well-known personalities,~including officials of the United 
States Government. ~ (o) . 

Pursuant to instructions, Allen Du;lles was informed. 
on November 18, 1957, that we did not like the approach used 
by CIA in that such a sensitive matter had been taken up at 
the field level rather tnan through Bureau H~adquarters. 
(Memorandum Roach to Belmont November 19, 1.9!57, re "Council 
on F~reign 'Relations"~ ~L~ 
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JFK Act 6 ( 1) (B) 

indicatin~1~h~~eer 1 ~i::t~:~e~~=~ !~!~~~~~1~ri ~h~mftiite~ : ::: :: 
States might defect. We followed ·developments through~ ~ Act 6 ' 1 l ( B ) 

and we kept CIA advised. The Agency was fully aware o~ the~c 
situation and particularly knew that we were in contact with 

C: We subse uently received i nformation indicating th~' K Act 6 (1) (B) 

l.'==--":""1111-'for the \)}1}\POSe of developing information concerning e t 6 (1) (B) 

a CIA employee, established contact with J~A t 6 (1) (B) 

work fl .fS"dientists. A protest was made to CIA for not t 6 (1) (B) 

proper y coordinating th ir inte sts with us, bearing in Inizld 

!h~!r!~~ ~~!;~~i~~e(R~; ossibly could have Jeopard~z~~~ : ~ : ::: 

.....;;.24~. J.z.,... __ llllll.l]~ mu 0 JFK Act 6 (1) (B) 

By letter dated February 10, 1958,. we directed a 

~~~;:~i !f. CIA chaj!~fe!ea;i~~~~~yf~;~t ~~i~~~i:;ti~et~:c::~ Ad ' 

cesary c earan~e from the Bureau ~e: j JF · ~Y 

25. ALLEGED IMPERSONATION OF FBI EMPLOYEE 

(1) (B) 

(1) (B) 

On April 23, 1958, we received information indicating 
that a CIA employee allegedly had represented herself as being 
with the FBI when she tried to arrange an interview with 

~ llilachinists a~~~~~!!~~:~ ~: ~~'%::ntejJ:!!~ff!l~~~!~~im~~=~~~ ::: ::: 
in which hel5~laim7d that he had received a phone ~~~~ ~l.'()!ll.a. ~t _ 

~~ti:P;~~~=!~~::~:~:;:~Et~~~~!i!~:~hi!;~i~~:~!~e~: ::: ::: 
1958, "Unknown Subject;[; ~)ummumuu mHmumumumummuuuuu uum J FK Act 6 . ( 1 ) ( B ) 

26. [ k)uuuu ' mmuuuuuuuuuU um JFK Act 6 ( 1) (B) 

By letter dated May 12, 1958, the Bureau protested 
to C~~ for interviewing~an alien in the Detroit area without 
first obtaining the necessary clearance from the Bureau. 
Suchbarance was necessary pursuant to estaJ:>li~~~p. m ~gJ;~~D1~1lt. 
(Re:p_ )t~r J CK Ad 6 
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27. d;es ~~==========~ 
J FK Act 6 

We received information in May, 1958, that~ Jf'~ct 6 

a CIA employee, was listed as being employed with the~B~u~r~e~a~u~~~ 
in the records of the District of Columbia ~tional Guard. 
The information was developed as the result of an investiga-
tion being conducted by the Bureau for the Thite House. 

(5)~onally -rt!~r~~s::~,~~~~!~n~~m~~:t=~~~~~!~~i~;t~::um!~~;~ht:~~~= ·~ 6 

mation in the National Guard records. 
(Memorandum Roach to Belmont May 17 ~ 1958, ~Alleged 
Representation by CIA Employee of Employment with FBI") 

28. CORNEL MUNTIU 

By letter dated June 10, 1958, weprotested to CIA 
for not advising us concerning that Agency's interview of an 
individual ~ho was the subject of a Bureau investigation. We 
had been corresponding with CIA concerning the subject, and 
the Agency should have been aware of our i~te~~zts. 
(Re: Cornel Muntiu - 105-58749) 

29. ALLEGED CIA INCOMPETENCE AND ALLEGED PENETRATION OF 
UNITED STATES AGENCIES 

By letter dated June 3, 1958, Le~t,~okyo 1 &~rnishe J".T ~s ~ 
_ information volunteered to him by(Q.olonel ~"'lles Rile df G-2. ~ 
~Jiiiley1was very strong in his denunciation of' CIA. He i_ndica te'ci ~ 
~L{fiat~he Agency was incompetent and that itw~s penetrating ~ 

.other United States agencies. He also mentioned that when 
·Allen Dulles was in Switzerland, Dulles wa~intimate with a 
woman, not identified. 

The above is being cited in the went we desire to 
use this information as evidence for supporting a position of 
being circumspect in dealings with the CIA~ 
(Letter dated June 3, 1:958, from Legat, lToqo;l "Relations wit~ 
CIA") . . .. . t,; ·-=fs) . ..~ 
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30. ~JJF.RAL REINHARD GEHgf}(_s) 
The Legal Attache, Bonn, advised by letter dated 

June 10, 1958, that he had been invited to visit~neral Reinhard 
Gehlezg~he head of the {]est German Intelligence Servic_9WCIA 
became aware of this ~nvitation, and an Agency representative 
·informed our Legal Attach~ that it was not desired that the · 
Legat visit with !nehle9..0ur Lega t was instructed by the Bureau 
to accept the invitation regardless of the CIA position. 

We could evaluate the CIA position in this matter as 
being uncooperative. (Memorandum Roach to B'elmont June 17, 
1958, "Relations with CIA") D 
31, CIA INTEREST IN@MINESrdtiENS ~ 

·. In June, 1958, we raised the question concerning 
CIA's failure to adhere~~o an agreement relating to CIA's 
.recruitment. of (]!lines{{ ~~iens i? the United States for over~ 
seas intell1gence opera"t;J.onSa) under the c..~-:co~~:!t, C!A ":'!~s 
not to approach any @hines£! a'!ien without i'irst checking with~ 
us. A situation developed in Illinois indi.cating that CIA 
allegedly had become interested in recruiting an alien and 
even took some action without first checking with us. We 
expressed our disapproval in a l~r to CIA June 12, 1958. 
(Memorand~c.~elmont to Boardman June 9, 1958:, "Recrui tment@f 
o~ ~ines~Miens in the United States for Overseas 
Intelligence Operations'? 

. 32. CIA OFFICIAL's CRITICISM OF "MASTERS OF DECEIT" 

Our Legal Attache, Tokyo, obtained a copy of a memo­
~~~ndum sent to an official in our Embassy in Tokyo byGbohn Baker~S~ 
~-i.Shief of the CIA Office in Japan.1 In his communicationlliakei!(.~ 

be1i ttled the value of "Masters iYl Decei t'r; as an anticommunist 
weapon in foreign countries. He claimed t~at the book pertained 
only to the Communist Party, USA, wh~ch he characterized as a 
small, ineffective, fj.~ction-ridden organization. He stated 
that the author of tne book. was not an inte:llectual but rather 
a policeman. (Memorandum Roach to Belmont JUne 12 and 24, 1958, 
"Masters·of Deceit.rr) 
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33. ~CIA D~VELOPMENT OF Jr--------,fiZVERNMENT 
HE UNITED STATES 

SOURCES 

----~~--------------------------------------------------~~ 

~)~cc o 
I 1 I (B) 

In May, 1958, CIA furnished iden}ifying and back-
round data cone ;1\ning three individuals u--4 I I JFK Act 6 (1) (B) 

1-------r------::::-JI $~ndi] um uum mmmmm m•mmm um - -u Jf.'s!ti~ E!II1!5J.()y~~$ ofmthe 
t-----r.:-----:~ GoVernm:n~ ·f:l,n~mu~~~~g,"ll~(jmmi;()mm"tllf3umlJllj_i;~clmuSi;~1;~Su• 
J--__,r--........,.==--:b:..e;:;;.e""'n==·...,_cteveloped af5 a ~()u:r~e o~ ~l1~C>:r1Ua.~~()I11:>¥: S.:IA. 

JFK Act 6 (1) (El ) 

JFK Act 6 (1) (B) 

JFK Act" 6 (1) (B) 

~___,,.....--......,......--~5)1 lm ca.mem utom CIAmuin mWash~ng;~()nu, UIJ .u me:. 
and volunteered his services.ls) luhadmuheen developed as 
a source by CIA and had been furnishing some information to 

:.frfi' AEt 8 llii§i 
JFK A ct 6 (1) (B) 

!~:tAr~n~~~ c!~e a o~Lter :y,t~mm;~~~m ~i~t~~~~tA~=ri~~].~h~~td JFK A ct 6 (1) (B) 

have notified us at an earlier date in order that we could 
have considered exploitation for internal :security ptb:·nos~E; 
at the outset. (Re: I_ --t~ctivities - L ::;:;:=~@) -JFK A ct 6 (1) (B) 

34

• ( The subject, a former member of the I l7 ~~te11ige::::: : 
Service, defected to the United States and furnished extremely 
valuable information. The beginnings of this case include 
information rais-ing questions concerning CIA -~ooper·ation .. 

In June, 1958, we developed information)indi~a~i!lf?: 
that I NThich had JFK Act 6 

been addressed to the Director by an individual-who had 

~:~~!!~!~dt~!~s~!fm~=bt be connected with== t~~heumwri:Wn~!~IIi:i~~:: : 
.Service. The letter addressed to the Director had lreen placed 
in an envelope which, in turn, had ended u~i~ the office of 
the lYPi ted States Ambassador in Swi tzerlan~fs)We subsequently· 
received a copy of the particular communication from CIA, 
and the contents were such at that time that no action was 
required by the Bureau. We asked CIA for particulars leading 
to the alleged opening of the letter which had been addressed 
to the Director. CIA claimed that it had not opened the 
letter. We were confidenti~f~ informed by an Agency repre­
sentative that theQ\mbassador~ad opened the letter and then 
referred the matter to CIA. The contents were such that inves­
tigative action of an extensive nature was required by CIA 
in Europe. What actually happened at the United States Emb~ 
is something we may never know.~ ~wr~1 

I . ~t...:::::.~ 

t~ ... :. --~ . .r•.·· .• ;,·..>, ·-:,··~-·- --~~., •"'""''='=--""·" .c~-· .•···. -··· "'" -
I '• (' I':J·'.· !~\.' 

I .,. ·,~ ' . 
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35. . ~··············· ····· ·· ··· J FK Act 6 ( 1) (B) 

By letter dated June 26, 1958, we voiced our concern 
regarding· CIA's alleged interview o·f a~hinesi] alien whom CIA{2) 
was considering for overseas recruitmen • CIA denied that an 
approach of the alien had been made. Our investigation contra-

~~cted t·he statements emanating from CIA. '(Re( jf'~) 
J1.:;:::reau ~ile &4-5243!:}(§) · \.._, 
. 36. {2o~WROMISE OF F.BI TECHmCAL SURVEILLANCE COVERAG~~) 

;On July 18, 1958, CIA requested the Bureau for 
. .. i permission fo(ilay a recording of a telephone conv~rsatioil) (S') 

obtained by tlie Bureau to ming Hussein of Jorda~(fJrhe 
(~~ecordin~had been dev~aped through ourQiensit1ve coverage 

of the Egyptian Embas~n Washington, D. C. On June 5, 1958, 
we had obtained the contents of a ~onversation between Mahmoud 
R~usan of the Jordanian Embassy and the E$yptianc)Air Attache:J(s) 
The conversation ..2_trongly indica ted that &ousa]}(~as working 

. closely with the t]$yptians~)~ubs~w~ently, CIA: developed . .. · 
information indicating th~d.fous~.Was a key figure in a ' -· 
revolutionary ~the objective of which was to overthrow 

~~llg iiu;;s~i<:J-'e]" ~; . . · · f6) · . . 
lB,ousa·n/~eturned to (1ordajjl and was ~mprisoned by 

~~~ng Hussei~b~se~~pon information made available through CIA. 
Ls~usajDdenied any implication in any revolutionary activity and 

he was strongly supported by certain top officials in the 
~)&rdania9) Government .<5)'The Ki~ told CIA t,Pat he was on the 

spot and that he needea-proof of~ousan~~onspiratorial 
activity. CIA aske$ if we would permit the§cording to be 
played to the Kinij stressing that this was the only way~ing 
Hussi~5could be convinced.~~ 

Y On July 18, 1958, a CIA official was advised that 
the Bureau posi~~~ly would not grant permission to~laying 
of the recordin~We maintained that if we granted such 
permission, our other~overage of a sensitive natu~could 
be ~eriously . imperile~. ~t,.) " s) 

· On July 21, 1958, Allen Dulles asked if the Bureau 
would reconsider its~osition in ~iew of ~he critical situa~~on 
in the l[i.dd le Easf?f?/.Pursuan t to 1ns truct 1ons, CIA was then 
told that in view of the position in which the Bureau had been 
placed, we acceded to Dulles' request. f"r~IA was further told 

.. that we were seriously cons~ring the~rmination of all of 
,. our technical surveillance]ytrecause we did not intend to be 
::. placed in such a position 1n the future. {!if (b) · · 

( 1) (B) 

.. · . :;.:·· .,-..~._': .·.·:-. ~·· · . On July 22, 1958, Du'lles told the Liaison Agent 
that he was very much disturbed over. the Director's reactio~/- \ 
He stated that . he was not interested in holding a pistol to'-~~~) 

4o (f. ':~[.0flg.j 1·:~ • , . 
- 12 - ' ·. ~ \, '1'1, , 1 
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anybody's head and he further ind~· ~ated that he was deliber­
ating.whether or not theU:ecordin ~hould be used. It was 
recommended that the Liaison Agen fol~~~ the matter for the 
purpose Qf. determining if the/fecordin~_iV'as to be used by CIA. 
The Director's notation was, "No. The fat is in the fire now 
and it is useless to waste any more time on it. We will 
probably hear of any details in Pearson's column. H.'~( u) 

The strong position we took in resisting the 
dissemination of suc·h sensitive information to a foreign 
government was fully justified. (Memorandum Roach to ~lmont, 
dated July 22, 1958, re "CIA Request fqr Permission to£.l'lal! 
Technical Surveillance Recording to King Hussien, Jorda~ ... '~ ~ 

37•1 r~o)KID! I'IIDI 
-

We became concerried/becaus~j;his program 
was to involve deportation of Ul).desirables, includi~g American 
communists residing in I 1/ The implementation of such a 
!)rt:\e;ram would have resulted in the return of American 
to the United States. 

In September, 1958, we were informed that the 11 IIBI 

had embarked on a strong anticommunist program and certain 
Americans were ordered deported. We checked with CIA and the 
Agency's c~'ef in I I claimed that his Agency was not 
~~vo 1 ve~. (o) 
. . 

The Liaison Agent subsequently was informed on a 
strictly confidential basis that the American Ambassador had 
been in contact with certain Mexican officia~s concerning 
possible anticommunist activities. The Ambassador had consulted 
with the local CIA chief and had asked for a list of Americans 
who could be considered as being deportable. The CIA officer 
reportedly fur~ished a list of approximately 40 names. (memo­
randum Roach to Belmont, September 17, 1958, "Legal Attache's 
OfTice, I lmu~elationshipmuwithmEmbas~y and =I~~ JFK Act 

6 
(1) (B) 

38 ·: ~ :J]@Jmummmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm .mmmmmmmmmmm ' JFK Act 6 I 1 I I B I 

Ll9~8 ~ becaus!e o~xi~=~s:~e~~; '~i~~!~~~~~~z!~ ~!!e!n·t··~·····~········:········.~ ... ···t·l.·······~·········~·········b··········.~.·.·.·.·.~. ~ LuL_ 
the 'il'nited States of a[; l]eitizenwho~shere in conn~~~ 

(j tion with an exchange program. The~indicated to an 1 1 IBI 

American friend that he was interested in s~ying in the Unite 
States, but was not ready for actual defection because of a 

- -'"',"' ., .. ! 
,_ ;, 
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possible hostage situation in his native country. The Bureau 
was following this potential def.ection and pursuant to estab­
lished procedures was keeping interested agencies apprised of 
developments. On September 15, 1958, we received infprmation 
indicating that another Government agency was conducting an 
investigation of the subject. It was later established tb,a.t 
CIA was the other agency. (Rei juBureau fii~ Act 6 I 1 I I 

f}ES-64024}] (?) , (s) Jj 

39. CIA ACTIVITIESULN ~(u) JFK Act 6 I 1 I (B) 

The Legal Attache, Tokyo, reported by letter dated 

~:;;;~~i;::~m~~!i:;~~:ii{i~;i~:!;;eq~;!:m:~~~i~~~::: :: 
CIA did no~ want this information to be known to other agencies, 
particularly the FBI. The Director's notation was, "Some more 
of CIA double dealing. H." (Letter from Legat, Tokyo, dated 
September 22, 1958, "Investigations in I pFK Act 6 11 1 IBI 
I p JFK Act 6 (1) (B) 

40. ALLEGED CIA INCOMPETENCE . (s) , 
. During the period October/:20-2~ 1958, Bureau 

representatives attended a seminar at13rlando, Florida, wh~ch · 
was given by the u .. S. Air Force. ~Among the a(!~~y~ti~s; \V~f:l a 
lecture given by ~ CIA~Subsequent to the~ct 6 11 1 IB 

briefing, Genera aillard You~~f· tee Air Force confided to 
Bureau representat~ves and expressed his displeasure with the 

ts)'::::n:J~=!~:~:§~~;o~!?~~w;;~~~I::~:~~~;!~~~i~~!:!~~~::: :: 
~)Iioun[lstated that the position taken by &A rlr7asuuonlyuari~ Act 6 111 IB 

exc:use for incompetence on the part of • · L&) 

This item is being cited in the event we desire to 
use the foregoing as evidence to support a position that we were 
obliged to be circumspect in dealing with CIA. (Memorandum 
October 28,· 1958, Roach to Belmont, ~oint Strategic Planning)(s) 
Seminar, Orlando Air Force Base, Orlando, Florida, October~0-251)(s) 
1958tr) 

41. CIA COVERAGE IN CUBA PRIOR TO OVERTHROW OF BATISTA GOVERNMENT 

1959, and 
questions 
ligence. 

The overthrow of the Batista Government on January 1, 
the-subsequent assumption of power by Castro raised 
concerning the efficiency and competence of U.S. intel­
Allen Dulles indicated that future c:levelqpments would 

•. 
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show that many more people were involved in the Castro organi­
zation than the u.s. Government had realized. Information 
coming to.our attention suggested the possibility that both 
State and.CIA had failed to assess developments in Cuba properly. 

The foregoing is cited in~ t event that we found ~ 
reason to question the competency of C A in Cub~ This could~(u~ 
be useful if we wanted to justify th existence of a Legal · 
Attache office in Havana~ One could also comment t~at poor 
·coverage in Cuba had an indirect and adverse effect on our 
operations in the United States. 

·. 42. {!IKHAIL ~· KOSTYlJ!fS) 

By letter da;e~April 25, 1959, we voiced our 
objections to CIA for giving guidance to an individual with 
whom we had been maintaining contact for the purpose of deve·loping 
him as a double agent.cs)The individual involved wasrDr. William 
~andolph Lovelace II,la well-known expert in the fi~d of(s\ ~ 

(~U!,edica!Jresearch as ii applied to~pac~ flying. ~velac~was 
~ also a contract agent of CIA~nd ~d occasion to handle sensitive 
· matters .for that Agency J In pril., [i959, Lovelace 7was preparing (~ 

to make a ~rip to Moscow. C briefed him on mat~rs as they 
applied to his trip. The Agency also interviewed him concerning 
his relationship with the subject in Washington, D. c., and, 
furthermore, gave him guidance concerning the relationship. 
We objected to CIA giving any guidance to(1pvelac~concerninm(~ 

- g~s contacts with the subject wil!out first consulting with u~. 
lS~~khail N. KostyukJ Bureau file 105-6969~-6) 

43. ALLEGED BELITTLING OF COMMUNISM BY A~'R· DULLES 

. In July, 1959, Allen Dulles of CIA spoke at the 
·National Strategy Seminar of the National War College. One 

, of the professors handling the Seminar was critical of Dulles. 
He claimed that Dulles had Qelittled the importance of the 

: '·.., communist problem. 

The above is·being cited in the event we desire to 
~utilize the information in justifying a position that it was 
necessary to be circumspect with CIA. (Memorandum w. c. Su~livan 
to Belmont, August 14, 1969, "National Strategy Seminar, National 
War College, July, 1959") 

, cl I 

4~. ~ "TRUE" MAGAZINE ARTICLE - SEPTEMBER, 1959 
• 1 .• 

In September, 1959, "True" magazine carried an 
article captioned "Allen Dulles: America's Global Sherlock," 
which included information of a derogatory nature concerning 

-~· .. ~;:t·..: · ',·the.Director and the Bureau. The article precipitated a crisis 
; 
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I ////.-
which led to an almost open break between the Buteau and CIA. 
The article was written by who/was connected 
~ith the International Labor Organization in Geneva, Switzerland, (( J The article @ 
was very complimentary toward CIA. The author made reference 
to relations between the Bureau and CIA anrl quite clearly 
indicated that they were strained. He claimed that the CIA 
took Agents from FBI; that Agents did not xemain in the Bureau 
for an extended period; and he related a story very critical 
of the Director. 

We learned that the author had been in contact with 
· .- CIA when he was pr_eparing the article. We were told that£Lyman 
(§} Kirkpatric{J a CIA . official, had read and approved the article 

p~ior to its publication. As a result of this information, 
-~rkpatricBJbecame persona non grata with the Bureau. 

($/ . 
_, The Liaison Agent had conferred with both Dulles 

(j/. and IJ;irkpatriciS)concerning the matter. We took the position 
that based upon the information made~ailable CIA. had promoted, 
condoned, or possibly even authored t~y arti~le. Dulles denied 

. . that this was so and then li,irkpatriCB{1;>roduced information indi­
cating that he had been knowledgeable of ~~e author!s article 
bef·ore it was published. Th~5\author had contacted ([tanley 

(9 Grogan:;J one of ~irkpatrick'~subordinates·, and had 
discussed the matter with him. The author allegedly had raised 
the question of strai~\relations between the two agencies 
and at that time~roga~Teportedly told the author that rela­
tions were not straineo, but were satisfactory. Nevertheless, 

. _the final draft .of the articl~ included the derogatory infor­
mation and the facts available to us indicate that~irkpatricE) {i> 
had the opportunity to alert the Bureau to the existence of the 
article before it was published. He did not do so. He told 
us that this was an oversight. 

Consideration was given to severance of liaison 
relations. It was recommended and approved that liaison continue 
and that we keep Dulles and CIA on the string as to what cour?~ 
of action we were going to take. It was suggested that we not 
iD1mediately answer ltitter~0which had beeJ;l. sent tri: the Bureau 
by Dulles and IE}rkpa trici9 ~n connection w:i th this particular 
matter. It was also recomm~~=d and approved that we cut off 
all contact with {!(irkpatrick_:.('~ . ,· 

I! ¥ 
11 By letter dated September 11, 1.959, to Dulles, the 

Director expressed his keen disappointment because officials of 
CIA, when they had the opportunity, had failed to voice any con­
cern or objection to "True" magazine, and furthermore, had failed 

. ··- ~·. . . ... h, .. 
I • 
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to notify the Bureau. A.Aetter dated September 16, 1959, was 
also sent to ~rkpatric"@~nd he was .told that the Bureau was 
disappointed in him because he ha'd failed to make any objection 
to the ar.ticle and had not alerted us concerning the impending 
attack against the Bureau. (Memorandum Frohbose to Belmont, 
August 27, 1959, "Allen Dulles: America's Global Sherlock, 
'True' Magazine, September, 1959"; and .Memorandum Frohbose to 
Belmont, September 4, 1959, "Allen Dulles 11

) . . 

45. ACTIVITIES OF CONTACTS DIVISION OF CIA - 1959 

We received information in September, 1959, that 
the Contacts Division of CIA had held interviews with American 
businessmen in the Boston area, which dealt with meetings between 
.the businessmen and visiting(§Pviet~oDCIA reportedly~was inter­
ested in developing positive intell.[~ence information, ut it 
so happened t~s)one of the l[9viet~~was involved in a ouble 
agent operation being handled by t~ Bureau. T~DBureau already 
had notified CIA of our interest in the l§.oviet .:....1-tly letter~ 
dated September 29, 1959, we voiced our objection to the manner 
in which CIA had handled this. (Reffiernard M. GordoniJ Bureat(?') 
file ~4-84931] ~ .. . / 

46. APPEft~ANCE OF COLONEL FRANTISEK TISLER BEFORE THE 
HOUSE COMMIITEE.ON UNAMERICAN ACTIVITIES (HCUA) - 1959 

.On November 6, 1959, information was received 
indicating that HCUA was interested in obtaining Colonel Frantisek 
Tisler, a Czech defector, to testify before the Committee. HCUA 
~dvised us that it had contacted the State Department who, in 
turn, had conferred with CIA. Allen Dulles allegedly informed 
HCUA that Tisler was agreeable to appearing before the Committee 

.. an~ that he would be made available pursuant to certain security 
instructions. 

The Director asked whether or not CIA had authority 
to make a defector available to a congressional committee without 
first checl~ing with other interested agencies. The Director was 
info~med that CIA did not have such authority because a National 
Security Council directive made it very clear that this could not 
be done without processing the matter through the Inter-Agency 
Defector Committee. In this particular case the aforementioned 
Committee had not called a meeting, but the chairman, a,.CIA 
off~cial, had made certain phone calls. A Bureau representative 
was contacted by phone on November 6, 1959, but~ that time we 
had not formulated a position. Allen Dulles allegedly contacted 
the chairman of the Committee and was told that the Committee 
had no objection to making Tisler available. · -···-·- --·~ 
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On November 13, 1959, CIA representatives were 
informed that we were opposed to making the· defector available 
to HCUA. On that same date we were told that CIA was informing 
HCUA it ~as reversing its position and that. upon reconsideration, 
it did not feel that Tisler could be made available. 

By memorandum dated November 141 1959, the develop­
ments in this matter were reviewed and it ~as recommended that 
at the next Inter-Agency Defector Committee: meeting we strongly 
protest CIA's dereliction in the handling ~f the HCUA request. 

· (Bureau file 105-38958) 
............. :-<~ • .' 

I_. 'i!:..~f''~ , > • ,: !1\, 

~- _ .... ~.;. J.,_;}_ ,..,lJ1,.:.. "'. 
47. CRITICISM OF DIRECTOR 

. . On April 11, 1960, (Bay Tanner 3 Presiden~of Reicco 
~ompany, Caracas, Venezuela informed th& .. ·C}·B·····u··· reau tliat he r.·.··e···········c···ently~ 
~eld a c<?nversation i th an off~~.~.~ U~lfl~ l (Bl 

:b~~~~l~~en!Qr s ta teme n t~a!.ffi~ c~:~~~~J?~~~~rnii1~ ~~~~pr~~~: ~ 
and the FBI .t: stated that the DJ:rector should have retil"~~l 
five years ago fo the good of all concerned. A protest was made 
to Allen Dulles on April 20, 1960~ (Memorandum Frohbose to Belmont~ 
,An-rj 1 ?.) . 1960 n:;:: n~ mum··· mmm. umum······ 'J~ Act 6 ( 1 ) (B) 

~:~ - ~:B~RT AM~RY"'"'JIJ;]IA OFFICIAL ALLEGEDLY ADVOCATING 
RECOGNITION OF RED CHINA - 1960 

: ~)·In February, 196o,n[r. Frank Barnett, Director of 
ResearcWfor the Richardson Foundation, volunteered information 
concerning statements allegedly made by Robert Amory, a top 
CIA official. (!mofYJ_allegedly advocated xecognit.ion of Red 
Chinao · ~ 

This matter was called to the attention of Allen 
Dulles and on April 20, 1960, Dulles informed the Liaison Agent 
that he had,~onducted an inquiry, had reJjewed a tape recording 
of ~ory'~talk, and was satisfied that~orY)had not made the 
statement attributed to him. "'!s') . . 

The above -is being cited in the event we desire to 
dispute the position f~en by Dulles. If the evidence clearly 

· established that~ortrffad made such a st~tement, we could use 
the information to support a position that we would have been 
warranted in being most circumspect with C:IA. (Memorandum 
Frohbose to Belmont, April 21, 1960, ~bert. Amory'~~5:> 
49. ALLEGED INSTALLATION OF MICROPHONES €JN U.S. 

PREMISES ABROAD BY CIA 

. A State Department representat.ive informed the Bureau 
that a microphone had been found in .the lJ.$. Embassy, Mexico City; 
that · it had been planted by CIA; and that Allen Dulles allegedly .. 

~ 
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' had maintained that if CIA was to operate effec~ively, it had 

to know what was going on in U.S. establishments. The implication 
was left. that CIA was covering activities of other u.s. agencies 

· through technical installatio~. Inquiries developed informa­
tion indicating that CIA had installed a microphone in the Embassy 
in 1952 at the request of a State Department official. The Office 
of Security in State Department was contacted in an effort to 
pin thi~ down in a more specific mannero We were told by State 
that their records did not contain any information concerning 
the microphone. 

Subsequently, a letter was transmitted to all Legal 
Attaches instructing them to be on the alert for technical 
installations which may affect Bureau operations. (Memorandum 
L'Allier to Belmont, May 2 1 1960, "Installation of Microphones 
on u.s. Premises Abroad by CIA") 

so. c===J=.:j{~ J FK A ct 6 (1) (B) 

r------·----~w.:..:e""" received in~()ri!l~~i()I1 itJ.~iC!a."t:i.Ilg 1:11a.t tl1E3 ~ubj ect, 
a{L ]intelligence agent and the subject of a Bul'e~~CQJ-)IBI 

.. investigation, had planned to defectL I We~~/ 1 1 IBI 
· '~·-----..,. per111i~ted a. CIA represent~i;_i~~ to cott'act the subject in order 

i~r~~~:n~!~~a~~rt~~;l~~~~~o~:~:n~~l~f~~~I~~~l~I~er~~~!~ed _to) 
sent a ti ve b ::::Jhad been instructed by his headqu~rt'Efr~81 

to tell tlie subject that he would not be prosecuted by the u.s. 
Government. We complained to CIA stressing that the Agency 
had no power or authority to promise the subject immu~n~i~tuv~·~~~ 
(Memora~umu ~ut~~~~=!'um~()muJ3::tnl()ll~ul SeptembeJ:mu?(), ].f)§Q,mn ~~;;t : :~: ::: 
I d~ · 
51. c ;J@} d) 
position as ~i~~Jretary in the o~~~;I~~[1X!6~~~i~t~!a~~t~~~~ 

111 

(B) 

cs~? t~J:!~~~:i:::!i=~~!~~iJ~~~:m!:~~!:!x~!~i~~~~h~~=,~:;:D. 
L~~~~~:~~~::~:~:~:::::t::::~:::~~:~::::o~~:~:ge:::e~a: '~~ : ::: :~: 

out of line by not first checking with the Bureau before recom-

~:~~!~~ fQping~!~fl~~~!~~!s~~~~g~~~~~t~~~~~r!~~~~a~:i~!!~;roo€.~1 1 1 B 

J FK A ct·6 I 1 I (B) 

to'the u.s. Government·; and that, in this instance, CIA was 
_ . ob$tructing. operations by not appropriately coordinating with 

.t.he Bureau. (M=;pran·d·····u·····m······ L'Allier to.Belmon.t, October 31, 1960, 
1 J1 ~{§'~ , •:·. ;;•, .JFK Act 6 111 IB 

.I • / ,:,),',_ I' 
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52. CIA USE OF BUREAU INFORMATION IN 
A U.S. INTELLIGENCE BOARD DOCIDIENT 

' .. _!)' 
' ! 

. On March 30, 1961, the Liaison Agent contacted 
Allen Dulles concerning CIA's failure to obtain Bureau clearance 
for use of dur information in a U.S. Intelligence Board document. 
No known damage had been done, but the Agent stressed the sensi­
tivity of the Bureau information. Dulles requested one of his 
subordinates to establish a procedure to prevent a recurrence 
of such errors. (Memorandum L'Allier to Belmont, March 30, 1961,. 

~ow"21Y (u) 
53. "SPY IN THE U.S." BOOK AUTHORED BY PAVTEL MONAT 

In July, 1961, our Chicago Office received· galley 
proofs of the book "Spy in the U.S.," written by Pawel Monat. 
A review of these proofs disclosed several references which 
portrayed our counterespionage .capabilities in an unfavorable 
light. Since CIA was responsible for Monat and for any writing 
which he might perform, the matter was discussed with CIA. It 
turned out that CIA had not been following the preparation of 
the book. We were told that steps would be taken to protect 
e~~cau i~terest. ThA publishers had indicated to CIA that they 
would cooperate on changes. Although some changes were made,· 
the book still came out with some information which was not 
entirely favorable to the Bureau. (Pawel Monat, Bureau file 
105-40510) . 

5~. CONFLICT WITH LEGAL ATTACHE' ~XICO CITY]- 1961 ~C'b) 
On October 6, 1961, our Legal Attache ., (Mexico City ,~Lu~ 

received information indicating that theDtzech Embassy~n that~~[u 
city was planning to protest harassment of its pyr;:n;el by IJ.S. 
Intelligence. The Legal Attache was told by the t __ _ J FK ActJ~1 

that the Agency was not involved. On October 12, 6 , the ,
1

) 

same CIA officer changed his position and admitted that CIA had \....tJI 
been involved to a certain extent. The Liaison Agent objected 
to these tactics. It was important to him to ~w the facts 
so he could be guided .accordingly. (Memorand~'Allier to 
Sullivan, October 18, 1961, ~zechoslovakian Diplomatic 
Activiti~S\- Mexico")~ _ 

:;.:;:..'£5) ~ . 
55. CIA TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCE ACTIVITY IN THE UNITED STATES - 196l 

When he defected in December, 1961, ( , J FK A":r p f[s)1 
furnished information concerning alleged penetration of American 
intelligence. Inquiries and review conducted by CIA within the 
Agency suggested that a CIA intelligence officer ,If: JFK :3@): 11 (BI 

was a logical suspect. We conferred with CIA and on February 9, 
1962, we advised the Agency that we would take over the investi­
gation. 

\ "· c 
2o 
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On February 7, 1962, Colon:1 Sheffield Edwards, 

Director of Security, CIA, informed the Liaison Agent that 
CIA was pr.eparing a report containing extremely sensitive 
information. He stated that this information came from a 
sensitive source and he was not certain as to how it should 
be handled. As a result of a discussion with Edwards on 
February 26, 1962, it was a~ert,ed that CIA had maiutainE>d 
a technical surveillance on over an extended period. C2JFK Act 6 

Edwards explained that he ha be n reluctant to identify this 
-source at an earlier ~ate because he feared that p~o~ecution 
could have been jeopardized and, furthermor~, he did not want 
his Agency embarrassed in the event the Bureau objected to 
CIA maintaining a capability such as technical surveill~nces. 
It was made emphatically clear to Edwards that it was absolutely 
necessary that we be provided with all the details and, further­
more, that CIA, at the outset, should have apprised us of the 
existence of the coverage. The Director made the notation, 
"I.only wish we would eventually realize CIA can never be 
depended upon to deal forthrightly with us. Certainly my 
skepticism isn't based on prejudice nor suspicion, but on 
specific in3tances of all too many in number. Yet, there 
exists wistful belief that the 'leopard has changed his 
spots.' H." (Memorandum Branigan to·Sullivan February 27, 
1962, ~nknown ·subject; KGB .Agt:.ut ;:~.uo-wn c..s ·s~sh~''21e 

(1) (B) 

56~ te:. ll® - ~~~JFK Act 6 (1 ) ( B 

· In February, 1962, the Liaison Agent was requested 
to discuss with CIA a case which, in our opinio~, clearly 
indicated CIA had failed to keep us apprqpriately informed 
of developments. The Bureau's original i~~erest was initiated 
in Miami as a result of a discussion with CIA I JFf Act 6 11 ) IB) 

I lmuUUAttemptsmutommgetmuCIAumreplies mviamucorresporidericeumwere uu mmJFK Act 6 I 1 ) I B) 

·.negative. On February 13., 1962, the Liaison Agent discussed 
the matter with CIA and received a reply which did not adequately 
satisfy the Bureau's request. (Memorandum .Donahoe to Sullivan, 
February 27, 1962, and Brennan to Sullivan, March 2, 1962; Bureau 
file fu5-99947l]@) 

57. CIA WIRE TAPPING IN THE UNITED STATES 
'[ . Sometime prior to the Bay of Pigs fiasco, CIA had 

become involved in a weird plan designed to bring about the 
assassination of Fidel Castro. One·of the principal ingredients 
of this plan was to be the utilization of u.s. hoodlums• CIA 
established contact with Robert Ma~eu, former Bureau Agent, who 
served as the intermediary in dealings with the notorious 
hoodlum, Sam Giancana. . 

·. :· _, .... '":~:-~~ . :- •'t:: --: !"' ' ' "': ;:!'.- ·--:·--· • • -~,. ~ .... .... . ., . . . . . · ··.' . ... . ,. ~ ~ ... 
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The entire operation fell apart when we developed 
information indicating that Maheu was behind a wire tapping 
operation·.in Nevada. Potentially, there were elements for 
possible violation of unauthorized publication or use of 
communications. However, prosecution was out of the question 
because of the tainted involvement of CIA. (Arthur James Balletti, 
"Unauthorized Publication or Use of Communications" and memo­
randum from the Director to Mr. Tolson, dated May 10, 1962) 

.• ; :. .~ :·~ ... ; .. 
5_8. [:ALWIN ODIO TAYAY~ 

In October, 1962, we lodged a protest with CIA 
because the Agency initiated operation of Cuban agents in the 
Miami area and in so doing violated Bureau jurisdiction. 
Arrangements were subsequently effected where the source in 
the matter was turned over to the Bureau for handling. (Memo­
randum Brennan to Sullivan, October 29, 1962,(:Alwin Odio 
T~mayo")~ · . -.. · · . . . _ 

59. C!HELMA KINq}~ 

· tm. A P"':i 1 · 23 .. 1963 • CIA requested · that the B·ureau , u' 
establish coverage on" a visiting~anamanialil national. we~J!}1: '- ·'/ 
immediately instituted investiga ion and ~n determined tllat 
CIA actually had been instrumental in supporting the subject's 
trip to the United States. CIA had been endeavoring to recruit 
the subject • . On April 29, 1963, a strong protest was lodged 
with General Carter, Deputy Director of CIA • . (Memorandum 
B~e~nan to Sullivan, April 26,_ 1963,c:rhe~~~ King"~~ 

80. ALLEGED ATTACK ON BUREAU BY JOHN McCONE 

We received information in December, 1963, indicating 
that John McCone, Director of CIA, allegedly was attacking the 
Bureau in what would appear to be a vicious and underhanded 
manner. McCone allegedly informed Congressman Jerry Ford and 

· Drew Pearson that CIA had uncovered a plot in Mexico City 
indicating that Lee Harvey oswald had received $6,500 to . 
assassinate President Kennedy. The story attributed to McCone 
appeared to be related 'to information which had come from one 
Gilberto Alvarado, a Nicaraguan national. Interrogation of 
Alvarado, including a polygraph, disclosed that he had fabricated 
his story. This had been made known to CIA and to McCone. There­
fore, if McCone had made the above statements to Ford and Pearson, 
it would appear that it would have been an obvious attempt to 
ridicule the Bureau. The Liaison Agent contacted McCone on 
December 23, 1963. McCone vehemently denied the allegations. 
(llemorandum Brennan to Sullivan, December 23, 1963, ·"Relations 

. With CIA") .... , 
I .. ~ .;.· t • • . .. :..- . . . .. . 
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.· The subject is,.o£.a... Soviet national who first made 
contact.\vith CIA infi_96?}Wpressing a desire to cooperateo He 
openly defected in£L962JdJd he is currently in the United States. 
He has been the source OI considerable controversy because of 
questions raised pertaining to his bona fides. Early in(L96iJ~s) 
CIA took a very strong position indicating thatffiosenk.2)was cs) 
a plant. The Bureau did ~Qt make a commitment on bona fides. 
In the meantime, ~senk~4although controversial, continues to 
furnish voluminous information. 

It is possible that at some future date the issue of 
bona fides will be conclusively resolved and the action taken 
by the Bureau so far will have been justified. This is important 
to be kept in mind as far as the future is concerned. 

. ~) 
· If it is finally concluded ·that ffi.osenk'8J is a bona 

fide defector, CIA could be charged with gross mishandling of 
~e sub~~ over a per.iod of years. rr!_uri Nosenk~ Bureau file 
1.!5-:-6~5~0JJ(S) ~- . __ .... -- . Cs') 
62. aosE RAFAEL SUAREZ-ARCO:il~ . 

On April 13, 1964, the Liaison Agent protested to 
CIA because the Agency had failed to notify the Bureau concerningii 
the past utilization of an individual as a double agent in an ~ 
operation directed against~e ~oviets [}D. Mexico3 The in~ vidual 
in this case was serving as n ~cuador1an Constijl iri Texa~n 1964 (§ 
·and because CIA did not no 1fy us concerning the past, our inter~_\s 

· ·could have been jeopardized, bearing in nind that theQ.cuadoria~ 
could have been in contact with the Soviets without our knowledge. 

~~~CIA had severed its relationship with theC[cuadoria~prior to his~ 
~J(Consulai]assignment in the United Statesr but CIA, nevertheless~ 

'1lad an obligation to give us proper notification. (Memorandum 
Brennan to Sullivan, April 7, 1964, ~ose Rafael Suarez-Ar.cos"2J{§) 

63 • .'CIA COVERT ACTIVITY J f-m1965~C,UJ ~FK Act 
6 111 

IBI 

. • · We receive-d information in June, l~~!j, t}1a.~ C!E:l'tain~l. ~ 
(cuban exiles I Oweremrepr~enting tfi:emselvesJFa l!Y Tl 
(!!eing with the "Department of National Security." _These exile 
had been interviewing Cuban refugees concerning politi¢~1 co. n- A' 
ditions in Cuba .. 7 We ascertained that this activit as bein '-\)" 

erformed in benalf of CIA JFK A 11 1 IBI 

.WB) 
·We protested, bearing in mind that the cover being used 

··- -.... . ..... 
cause embarrassment to the United States and could impose a 
problem for the Bureau because we would become the recipie~ts .. .· ~ 

.. 
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of impersonation complaints. CIA was requested to take immediate 
steps to correct the undesirable situation. We were subsequently 
informed· by CIA that the credentials had been withdrawn and that 
the cover would no longer be used. (Memora.ndum Brennan to Sullivan, 

June 21, 1965, "Centra···l ···· I .... n. telligence Age~c~ ~ ~~~~~~~~~~~ Miam9~ 
S4. L -(s) •mmm mumm mummmumuuuuuuuu mm ·• ·: JFK Act 6 ~I 

In August_, 1965, both 'the Burean and CIA had an 
Y interest in assessing ~h~ I?otent~al uti~i~~~~<?I1:?~~h<:!.~(?ryices 

£s, of [0 . ?,.·a ··Ha~t-~a~x:rle·· resJ.dJ.ug. J.n them_Yil:tt~clm_~OO.~so.@/n 

H;~~~:;!~~:~~~~=dHk h::A=~!!~E!~t~~~::~~mr~~~:mii.tJY ::• 
We informed CIA thatC :Jwouldm·not·be···madem·availablem· to·mthe(l~ct 6 11 1 IBI 
Agency. CIA appealed and asked that we reconsider our position 
because of the potentially high value of c:::==Jlin the pr6p0s~tt(~ 6 111 IBI 
CIA operation. While we were negotiatin~ CIA, we determined 
that the Agency was already in contact with the subject and was 
conferring with him. We subsequently protested to the Age~ 
who claimed that it had not been out of line in contacting~~Y IIBI 
because the Agency had maintained a relationship with hin1 in the 
past. We did not accept this eenation. (Me.iii.vr~~d~m Bro_nn::.n 
to Sullivan, September 2, 1965, _ £(~} · J FK Act 6 11 1 IBI 

65. INSECURE HANDLING OF INF0~~1ATI<DN . . (ti) JFK ~ct 6 11
1 IBI 

By letter datedfUecember 2, 5~CIA informed us~ 
LS)that one of its representa¥ives had notif~e~the U.S. Ambass~~r 

·in Qlurmal that the newly de signa ted @ovie.fl Aiili tary Attache i~ 
t~angoo~-nad coo~rated with the FBI prior to leaving the Uni~~~ 

States~n 196~la~d that he had remained in contact following~ 
·. his return toLNosco\J.t~his all pertained to a sensitive Burea~~~ 

source who had been ransferred by the lS.ovieUGovernment fro~v?('u 
[Mosco~to(the Soviet Embassy in~urma~ By letter dated December 3: 
ll.965.J we made a strong protest to CIA char- in hat A enc wit~~'H~ 
violating an understanding relative to · l_t) 1 1 

Admiral Raborn, then Director of CIA, e ephonically contac e 
the Director, made reference to our communication, acknowledged 
that his man had been-out of line, but did express concern 
that the Bureau's displeasure had been placed in writing. The 
Director made it .crystal clear that he was not happy with the 
unauthorized action taken by CIA and instructed that no furt~r /', :\. 
operational activity be taken with· regard tol;: wfuntiT w~ '-'Al iBI 
determined what CIA planned to do concerning the matter. .~ 

(Mimorandum Brennan to Sul~ivan,eecember 2, (!965,~ I . . mummmmmo::t~(\)) B) 
.·sse 4=A ](s;mmmmmm mmmummmumm C ........ m.mmmmmmmmmm;mmHmummm••······ JFK ACt 6 (1) ~~~ ~ 

~~~icial of ~~~~ch' ~~~;~!e~~q~:~!~~ee~;e~~~~r~~t~()~i~!!!~~ 
c~- the Agency 1nd1cat1ng that ~he as: 1"orkJ;:ng for tha'KK~ ~~ 

~ ·~ t ~'-:".t r:,. .. f·~"' . . 
- 24 -~ ~",~·:~' ;-/.·/;" ,,1 

., '""'•'' 

··.-.-- _, ---::-·-....._..._--: ... . · :- p•.-



.. 
, .. ,.,....,.,...__,...---:~-----:-. :-l 7:.:-------~.-----------,---~---,------...... ---­

' . 

.. ' 

l 

. . i 
I 
I 

• •• 4 
. ·~· \ 

~rr.~ta \ 
\ (l)tu~\l.l l 

I 

.. 

Instructions were sent to the field· and we then learned in 
New York City that CIA allegedly planned to make a recruitment 
approach. The matter was taken up with CIA headquarters and 
a protest was made because of the wide discrepancy in the 
reports we received on CIA intentions. ::nzoran~\.lll1 Brennan to 
Sullivan, April 18, 1966, C- __ I~) J FK Act 6 111 IBI 

67. PASSING OF BUREAU DOCUMENTS TO 
SENATOR ROBERT·.c. BYRD BY CIA EMPLOYEE - 1966 

In September, 1966, we developed information indicating 
that copies of FBI documents had been passed to Senator Byrd by 
CIA. The matter was discussed with the Director of CIA and the 
Agency subsequently conducted an investigation and es~a.l>~i§he~J~::::'t 
.that one of its employees, [ ]had submitEte~ 1111 B 1 

a name check request to the Bureau·concerning one/Ralph D. Ferti(J(:§) 
who was the subject of the material in question. At that time 

~)I CIA l~a~~a~~~~p~~~!~~~~~~u,o!~~a~~l~~~~~~~e~1~~c!~~e~~!!t~~~~ct 6 111 IBI 

Section. He admitted that he instituted a name check on an "off 
the cuff basis" for ~nether CIA employee n~medC ~t 6 111 IBI 

.. .. .. . 
It is my recollection that one or buLh CIA employees 

were subsequently fired : or asked to resign. (Memorandum 
Brennan to Sullivan, September 21, 1966, "Leak of FBI Documen-ts 
Concerning[3_alph D. ·Ferti~l~ Senator Robert C. Byrd")~(\)) 

68. {fttLEGED COMPROMISE OF BUREAU DOUBLE AGENT~ (u) . 

. ·, . {jp March, 1967, we protested to CIA in connection 
with a matter relating tR our mutu~~·nterest in afChemi~S 
connected with~cheri~g#~orpqratio · ewark, New~erse l~) 
We were utilizingfthe ~hem~·st ~sa ou e agent in an ~pera ion~ 
directed against ~ Soviets. ~CIA had established a relation-
ship with the same person or the pur~se of acqutf.ing ~sitive 
intelligence relating to the field of antibiotic~~Our~ewarkt~~ 

-Office received information indicating that a CIA office~ ~~~~ 
without authorization, compromised our relationship with-~pe 

(?~~be~is{lby discussing the matter with the president of th~l~) 
firm. (Memorandum Su:I.livan to DeLOach, March 15, 1967, 
~K 2264-s, Is - R"O(s) 
69. n ~@ c==.=============== 

J FK Act 6 

In July, 1967, we protested to CIA in a case where 
the Agency allegedly had failed to report to us concerning a 
communication which a Cuban exile, residing in the United States, 
had received from the Cuban Intelligence Service. The particular 
communication had instructed the exile to initiate preparations 

I 1 I (B) 

:'",. · ... - .-- ... ,..]:" ~ .... 
' . .. 

--~ 

) .:_. ~: ':. ::'·~ :- ::. 

' - 25 
• NW 55036 Docld::-32989616 Page .161 

--~~~~~------~------~------------~--------------·~·-~··~·-~·=·- ~· ~~~~J 



.. . . , 

SEC~[~· \ 
\ 

• 4 

for the handling of an intelligence assignment in the United 
States. CIA claimed that the exile had been reluctant to 
operate in this country and CIA then instructed him not to 
respond to the communication received from Cuba. We took the 
position that despite this reluc~ance on the part of the exile~ 
the Bureau had been entitled to have had the opportunity to 
make its own assessment. (Memorandum Brennan :J Sullivan, 
July 20, 1967, ~ _IS .- Cuban~ Act 6 

70. CIA AND ITS INVOLVEMENT IN LEGISLATION l!:) 
DEALING WITH THE "ERVIN BILL" 

On June 5, 1969, information was received indicating 
that Richard Helms had sent Senator Sam Ervin three proposed 
amendments to the legislation being proposed by the Senator, 

·all dealing with the protection of the constitutional rights 
of Government employees. We had been following developments 
relating to this proposed legislation because the provisions 
had a very definite bearing · on Bureau operationse The proposed 
amendments made by Helms included exemptions from certain 
provisions of the Bill for FBI, CIA, and the National Security 
Age~~y. T~esP ~~enrlments.were su~~ested by CIA without prior 
consultation with the Bureau. The Director made the notat.iori,· 
"This presumptuous action of Helms' is astounding." (M. A. Jones 
to Bishop memorandum, June 6, 1969, "S. 782; Protection of 
Constitutional Rights of Government Employees to Prevent 
Unwarranted Invasion of Their Privacy") 

71.. CIA COVERAGE OF BDnEAU LEADS 

Historically, CIA's coverage of Bureau leads had 
been decidedly spotty from the standpoint of delivering 

·.satisfactory content and servicing the leads within a reasonable 
period of time. It would be necessary to review hundreds, if 

11 I IBI 

not thousands, of files to document what we consider delays in 
following our leads. It should be noted that CIA, organizationally, 
has never maintained an atmosphere of discipline in any way 
comparable to that of the Bureauo Matters are not followed 
as promptly and respons.ibili ty is not firmly fixed. This 
evaluation is made in light of standards followed by the Bureau. 
We continually prod and push CIA for responses. To develop all 
of the evidence to explain these delays would require an inspection 
of CIA operations. CIA has given the following types O~ · responses: 
hazards of adverse operating conditions in backward countries; 
limited personnel; undue exposure to hostile intelligence, police, 
and security services; pressures placed on the Agency on priority 

I .· 
I 
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targets quite often dealing with political crises in foreign 
countries. Although CIA has not ventured to emphasize the 
point, i:t is believed that in many instances it has not pro­
duced satisfactorily and efficiently because of the absence 
of reliable source~. 

72. LACK OF PROPER ORIENTATION OF BUREAU 
RESPONSIBILITIES AND JURISDICTION 

Although ·there has been decided improvement in 
recent years, the Liaison Agent continues to note a definite 
lack of knowledge of FBI responsibilities and jurisdiction on 
the part of CIA employees. They do receive some training in 
this regard, but the impression is left that such training 
could be much more extensive. The Bureau's Liaison Agent has 
lectured to hundreds of CIA employees in the last few years 
and this has produced significant signs of concrete benefits. 
CIA employees encountered the Liaison Agent on a very regular 
basis and asked questions pertaining to our responsibilities. 
·Nevertheless, there is room for much improvement. 

73. CIA POLICY REGARDING DISSEMINATION TO OUR LEGAL ATTACHES 

There has been a sore spot in connection with CIA 
policy relating to its dissemination of information{!.t a local /, ~ 
level in our embassies] This policy allegedly has applied t~~~) 
all other agencies an~includes our Legal Attac4es. CIA has 
maintained that unless the information it develops or receives 
is in the immediate jurisdiction of a particular agency, it 
will only disseminate at the Seat of Government. As an example, 
if CIA received information concerning the existence of a U.S. 
criminal fugitive in a foreign country, it would disseminate 
to the Legal Attache. However, if the information falls within 
the area of intelligence, which includes subversive activities, 
the Agency has stated that under its system the information is 
considered to be "raw material" and that it must be evaluated 
at headquarters and reviewed in the context of what has been 
received from other countries, and then disseminated to inter­
ested customers. We have not raised an issue, but dissemination 
regarding political c6nditions in a country where the ' Legal 
Attache is assigned could be useful because it would further 
orient him in his de~lings with fo~eign officials. There have 
been except ions where the, CIAfs:.hie.f in an area, on his own ~ \ 
initiativeJhas given such information to our Legal Attache~~\)/ 
After CIA disseminates at he~dquarters, we are in a position· 
to 1communicate the information to our Legal Attaches. This 
helps, but it would be much more convenient for the Legal 

Attche to recei~e it(!.t the:c~~cal ~~vel~(.~}. ": • 
\ . ~ ...... -~ ! 

:~ 
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There are situations where CIA offices abroad 

'·, 

receive information regarding a subject, such ~s an alleged 
spy traveling to the United States, or the case abroad 
simply-has ramifications in this country. In these instances, 
CIA ha~ followed a definite pattern over the years of not 
·furnishing such information to the Legal Attache, but 
disseminating to us at Seat of Government. Here again, CIA 
has maintained that its headquarters must review the data and 
make the decision regarding dissemination. We have not raised 
an issue. We could by claiming that the Legal Attache could 
be useful in evaluating the case and being in a position to 
follow Bureau interests as soon as possible. However, if we 
pushed for a change in current conditions, we should consider 
that the Legal Attaches possibly could inherit responsibilities 
abroad which might present risks or operational headaches • 

~r several years there existed a coordinating 
mechanism J.n Germany headed by CIA. This was a committee 
headed by the Agency and composed of representatives of .other 
u.s. agencies. The committee reviewed espionage and counter-

- espionage developments in Germany which had a bearing on u.s. 
interests. If a problem of operational jurisdiction arose 
among the UoS• agencies, the committee mechanism was used to 
establish an agreed-to operating agreemento Quite often var~· us ~ 
responsibilities were divided among the diXXerent agencies;) (U 
It is my recollection that the Bureau has not been interes~e 
in becoming a part of such a committee. If we did, we could 
end up with responsibilities not entirely agreeable to us. 

74. SOME PAST HISTORY WHICH IS VERY RELEVANT 

When evaluating our relationship with CIA, including 
our grievances, it is believed that we cannot overlook the 
relevancy of the serious differences we experienced with the 
Office of Strategic Services (OSS) during World War II. The 
seeds leading to the establishment of CIA came from ass. William 
Donovan, who was the head of OSS, has been referred to as the 
"Father of CIA." 

There were instances when OSS blatantly ignored FBI 
~isdiction and fa~led to coordinate on numerous matters~ There 
~ number of CIA:officials who obviously had a definite dislike 
for the Bureau. The loose administration of OSS, .its employment 
of known subversives, its alleged penetration by the ~oviets, . 
and its attitude toward the Ru~sian Government at th~ time posed 
serious problems to the Bureau~ At one point OSS was actually 
giving serious consideration to establishing liaison with the I ~ 

. I 
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NKVD. Because a substantial number of OSS officials subsequently 
became important figures within CIA, ~t would be logical to 
assume that the FBI was justified ·in being most prudent, if not 
circumspect, in dealings with the Agency. 

When evaluating its position in 1970, the Bureau 
i•ightfU:lly can:qot forget the troubles with OSS. At the same 
time, it would be most unwise if we neglected to examine the 
role played by the Bureau when we disbanded our SIS operations 
in 1947. In a matter of hours, we destroyed hundreds of files 
in our SIS offices abroad, and we did not turn over to CIA a 
large number of sources and informants. There have been many 
ex-Agents who had been connected with SIS, who were familiar. 
with the file destruction operation, and who later became 

-connected with CIA. It is possible that the Agency could 
argue that the actions by the Bureau were detrimental to U.S. 
interests and impaired CIA's e~rly efforts ~o establish desired 
coverage in Latin America • 

.. .. 
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March .30, 19:70 

· .. ·· S1r .. 
TO . . Mr~ C. D!' DeLoa.ch !JATE: 

·: . .. , ·.· . . ·:· 
..... · .. ·G ->:·,::;: ·'~rnv~~ifliii: ._; 

sUBJECT: RELATIONS WITH CENTRAL 
INTELL.1GENCE AG:ENc.Y··cci.A) 
----- -- ·~ -------------·-·- . . 

... : •• ~~: ·~-:s ;.,.· ·~ ... ,. ·:. i:.~i~·:·'i':;:·•·' ;>-.}~;:;';/,; f.;. .. ;\:·-:-··:~:::·· ~:;\.: .. (::•.;: :.;:::.:::' .~-:--.:i·::';;.(~.-;··~· ..... •·3?· :·.''·.~·_,. ... , ..,:..::~•:',.~.::, : :·::~;·~·.: :::::;:;~,;.'. ~··~:.:: .• ~7' ··:,,·~·;t c' ., ~-;·_;;, · .• ; .. :;:, .•.•. ·,:·.<•''·' -~ :;:-~ 
Reference my memorandum 3/25/70 conc·e.rning letter 3/20/70. . . . .. ~ 

from CIA Director Helms. In letter, Helms expresses full agreement 
with Director's view that intelligence collection efforts of FBI and CIA 
must be closely coordinated and that periodic reappraisal of such effo:ds 
is required. He has invited Director's desires as to how such reassessments 
can be best conducted. He refers to 19 66 conference between Bureau and 
CIA representatives, which resulted in agreement covering certain phases of 

\

intelligenc-e collection, and suggests additional discussions at this time._ 

Heln~s lis!e~ . .§~c:i;fic ~-!~9:9 for possible discussion ai; 
conference between Bureau and CIA. He states he would sincerely we'lcome 

· Director's observations on his proposed a,.genda. Specific items listed by 
Helms are set forth hereinafter toget.~er with my observations. 

1. Electronic Surveillance Coverage (Elsurs) 
. ' p 

:. 
Helms notes Bureau has been receptive in past to requests for/ . -'~ 

this tyPe coverage and has capability and experience in this field which c~n1n6t 
. \ \ be duplicated by any other U.S. agency. Helms refers to October, 1969, ;' 

· .. 
1~ Q) CIA request for elsur coverage of two Indian nationals visiting U c S. , one of " · 
f'b ·a whom had KGB connections. Bureau advised CIA at that time that it should 

~] suggests question of such coverage be reopened between FBI and CIA 
': _.... rep:resentatives, adding that t.~is coverage ?JlQu11d b~ rigidly contro lle;i::, ; . .r;;;.;.~~ 

,l 0 _:-~ - ,,·; .. R~G b ~~"f~~~~y,}l!.~·~ 
.... ,- ~ ·• _ . r. Comment: W, e have always been highly selective in our use of 
-~. ~ ~~ elsurs, particularly during recent years in view of sensitive nature of this 
~~~: e type coverage, legal considerations, and manpower commitments. --~!A: 
'='~ §' ~ which ha~_E.Q_QEQ.~~c~~~Y-~.}:espon~fb~liti_~§,_:~nay _not :\.mderstal}d the _Bureau 1 s 

0 ~ ~ p~~~tio_n in ~hi~ matter or ~eed for great selectivity b~t..I c,iQ _~PC?~Jeet_DirE:~tor 

\ 
~pould modify stand taken 1n ~cto.ber, 1969, that CIA should seek app:?vai . · 
directly from AG. Helms 1 pomt that no other U.S. agei1cy has capa01nty of 
FBI in this field may have merit and when CIA can ·nrst ctearly'·justify requests . 

Enclosure ~ I MAY 6 1970 

1 - Mr. DeLoach S£ RET 1 f 
~ -l};;r. Sullivan \ . 'Jf ~ 'J/ = · 
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. · · · for this type ·coyer age to. the AG,: if the Director wishes we could consider 
~-.. handling .actu~l ip.st~llatio.mbn a higl_lly se_lective basis as we currently do . 
~t.. t./..z:· .,. ·with' l~Ospe.ct to .m'eritorious' rcqt1e$tS .by· ,state' J!~partin'~l!~: .· Each one? . 0~ . . . . 
·v1.,· .r·~ · ·cour::re; would:be judged on. its· own merits. ~~~' .... !!~.~.~·~ .... ~~~ulq !?.~ .... !1~ .~.~~,n~~l} . · ... 
. ~·· gm;:_Q_cJQber. l96~_position that CIA ;must first get approval for such coverage 
• ·~~ from AG. , , · : 
' ~ I~ >-•1. ! \ I • l{ • . 
:;<t. · .-': .. (.~~7-iv.t.ru~~d\:,~;[~~-~-.. ~~~:r~:::~/r:.;·:~='··:: ~:. -;;::::.·~ .. , ... :.~~ .. ~~ ·:,.·¥ -~.i: .• :::,.r~;.;.~.:-~ -~-':.~ =~-.:~ .. ,_;;_; .. :-;-· ,·;:'~~:·-:;:::.; .... 1;.::;~:. :~ .... , ... ;f~:/--~~· )·; .. i\~· ... :.; 

Helms cites importance of this as intelligence tool, which has 
been proven in past. He has impression it has been discontinued <L'1d suggests 
FBI-CIA representatives confer to determine whether such coverage could be 
used with regard to investigations of Soviet bloc, New Left, and foreign agents. 

Comment: In line with Director's instructions, we have discontinued 
this coverage in recent years. We know that other Federal agencies, includii1g 
·"- ~~"f.' ~.~:.c~ C!A. 1.:!.Elize this tvnP. covera!Te freauentlv and often with success 

.. - oJ '~ ....., - ... 

such as we experienced ourselves tn the past. Both Army and CIA regula.dy 
n1ake available to us results of their coverage abros.d concerning individuals 
of interest to Bureau. This type coverage is sensitive and Helms has not 

. spelled out specifically what CIA may have in mind here. This type coverage 
i is to.o_s~r~s~tiv.e .to .. be. discussed in :writteiLCor:xespo!}denc.e. I recommend 
[ """t'V-v ;.t. that we seek further information in direct discussions with CIA before 
wL t •• ~ ... :··'" deciding on our course of action. Of course no C.9_mrnitm.en:t~_qLa,ny._.kind 
'~r4.t.._~·:· ' lwill be _made and all issues raised will be referred to the Director for a 

.. ~,J .. ~"' \decision. , ~ 
. ff:'" (/ ~ _ ;-A ,•; l..t . . 
I'\ .a:..f ~~ -'r• .... ,...-t,)'-.~ •:..-,.:J ... r..;..:,· :· ~-~..Y ?~~.1-JY.. / 'i' 

3. CIA Technical Services · 

Helms calls attention to recent technical and scientific _equipment 
recently developed by CIA in the counterintelligence field (specialized TV 
equipment, laser beam devices, etc.). He indicates willingness to share 
such equipment and developments with Bureau and indicates he would welcome 
suggestions as to how such equipment can be better employed. 

Comment: WhiJ.~jt_js_n.ot likely C~A .. h?-~ ~eyeloped equipment of 
tiP.:.~_JYP. e which is not ali·eady known to FBI .Labqratory and while some of 
equipment to which Helms alludes may have no applicability to ow needs, I \do not believe we have anything to lose by exploring this on a selective basis. 
Qualified personnel from FBI Laboratory could confer with appropriate CIA 
representatives to insure we have benefit of any recent scientific adv~nces 
realized by CIA. I\..)~ • ~h 

· ~'jJ SEC ;Ail 
- .2- - CONTINUED - OVER 
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·.: .... ' . . .·. . . . '•' . . ·.·.!. . .· ... . ' 
4. Courses in Positive Intelligence Requirements and Reporting 

·: .... · :. ·.: ·: ·:·. ·. I-ieir.q.s· ·offe·~s to·.mc:ikf.? availa:ble .to. us t~~inirig COtJ.rse-s in -positive .. 
. . .... -' intellig:ence for ·purpos~ o~ c;lisctissing l.n.'depth tlieneeds .of the. intellig€mc·e· · 

·Community, including CIA. 

. . : 

Comment: I see no need for this at this time. We h,q.y_~a_h_i.ghly 
·., .~r .. ;_ ·., ·• .. ~::.:,:· ~it~JiY..~.:_f!1l£ld1.QJ.ill2t§·!l:~ri:.~·~.Y.¢.~ t.g~JntAK -~r9gra~1~ .. : foJ:!;p~r~.Ag,ent9 ~n. -~.e:~:tl ri tY':' -wo.r ~- .:> ..... ~· <: 

and I see no necessity for training lectures by CIA personnel. We r·egularly · 
receive from CIA copies of the Current Intelligence Reporting List which out­
lines priorities and requirements of other U. So intelligence agencies in particu­
lar areas of positive intelligence. These Lists are :reviewed by appropriate 
supervisors at SOG and are then furnished on regular basis to interested field 
ofHces. If any new developments occur in this field, we can always reconsider 

J if we wish. ~t<?.£t1~tf .. .!.~Jlg_~§..~_q,~iJh~§__,;ti~e. c:>;lt<v. •j 

h s . . 0 •t• s . . /V' 
::>~ _.~~~~~_on ppos1 ·1on erviCes 

Helms suggests that FBI and CIA specialists concerning hostile 
intelligence services meet as needed to keep abreast of new developments 
and patterns on part of hostile intelligence agencies. He feels such 
discussions should provide an opportunity to possibly devise new means to 
penetrate or neutralize enemy forces. 

·1 · Comment: I do nn..ti§Ji?Y.sihe..D?..l.P~D.Y.-n0§.9.J.Qr_.G.Q!1{§1:_e_nc~§.. of 
1 ~pe r~_er_red to.J~y~_:f,Ieln~~<;-~PL2l)._§:n__Jnf .. ~~mJ.ep.l,basis. Of course, where 

special circumstances warrant and provided such conferences are tightly 
controlled by Bureau and specifically approved by Director there would be 
no reason to object to them per se. CY,\/v ... 1~ 
6. Live Bloc Sources 

Helms refers-to prior cooperation between FBI and CIA in handling 
of communist bloc defectors and penetration agents but expresses belief there 
is room for improvement in establishing more uniform exploitation of these 
sources. He invites Director's suggestions for better coordination and evalua­
tion of live source information. 

Comment: Our 1966 conferences and agreement with CIA were I largely concerned with coordination and handling of live sources. This agree­
ment ha!Lpr.oven.effective as Helms agrees. L~m. .. not .Cl:w.a~§ .. .9f.any _peed for 
~s>.4Hying the_I96~ _understanding but this is an area which is quite sensitive and 

·Helms has not spelled out what he may have in mind. I feel we should listen 
to any proposals CIA may have to offer on this point in direct discussions with 

· J their representatives. ~g9-in, no CQ.PlJ1lttments would be made and any -r;gRosal4 
would he referred to the Director for a decision. v 1 

. 
! 

NW 55036 l>oc'Id: 3~2~96:1,6 --~~ge _168 . ___ .. _ .. ryl • LA.... . CONTINUED - OVER - · 
- V"' ·~· 



. . . 
: .. ·· .. ::·. :·. · : .. ·:Iv1einorand~:Im...for: lVJr A: J;>e.I.paeh. .. ... ; .. ; .. :·:. ; • ·.~- · ~ -.· •• • • :_.· •• -.: :- ••• _ .. ·': • • • • .. • • 0 

. :. ·· .... ..... 
< ., . ,•,. '·· 

. . RE: RE.LATIONS WITH CIA . 
~ • • :.,.·\ ·;.: .• • ···:·. :" .·.:··· .=-:··· •· •. ··.·• :· ... ·• .• ·...:· ·: • . ~-.· ..... · •. • : •.•..• ; .·.... . : •.1 • :,· •• "".:·-: ···;.: .•. • ........ • ......... •.• ••••• ·.: •••• ... • .·"':.·: • • : : :· .•..• ~ 

.. } . Li~e ~-q~n~ces in Non-Bloc Area .... . . 
. . . : . . . . . . ... . ...... 

. . fielrns points. out .di'plomatic 'sou~ces :i:n tli~~ ~.rea;.· _especia1iy. 
critical :rv1iddle· East and Latin-American fields, ·could provide much needed 
intelligence. He urges the full potential of this area be explored by repre-
sentatives of both agencies. . 

;~ .. ~< .. ~·-:;:Y:-:-·_·~·~~.::. ;.~ ::;;,:.·~-~·-~:~. :~:; £•:·:~i.-~~~;\~~n. T:·~ .. :t·h;i~:~r~~:~e~Y= .... ~jJri11~~-- tt/J?i~~Vib13i·p=6ir£e c 6) ··h;;·tr a:~irw .. ,._,.) ;~::_.-~. -~< 
involves 1966 agreement. I think our approach shqgJg_]?.~_ige l?_§l..!Q.?; namely, 
while we are not aware of any problems in this area we could listen to any 
proposals CIA has to make and, of course, we would refer them to the Director 
prior to taking any action. C~\{., .. /;;<.... 

8, New Left and RaciallVfatters 

Helms notes that there is already a substantial exchange of infor-

in U.,S. and abroad. He suggests we consider how we can best employ our 
respective manpower to n1eet this threat which is international in scope. 

Comment: We have carefully reviewed this situation an .. clJeeLCL4 
could definitely provide rnore information concerning activities of New Left 
?)1c{_·~~~cli.~e:x1i~~rrJsfs .. wilifeTr'iveilng. abreact' and additiona1.ctata concerning 

.. ·foreign funding or support of subversive activities in U.S. We furnish a 
great deal of information to CIA regarding foreign aspects of the extremist 
movement developed through our investigations. As to manpower commitments: 
our own use of manpower is, of course, und~r .. constant .revie:;v. There are 
heavy manpower demands on FBI in a host of areas (organized crime, civil 
rights, applicant investigations, etc. )·outside the security field. L_woulq_be 

I 
gefipit~JY .. 9PlX~S.f?..c!.!2 ... g.!i:Y. ... c!i?C:g_§Sioi').S .. WitlLCJA.JllYP.lYJ!1g_j:J}_C? __ l:1-.l~Q~attgn __ pt_mappo--;:.e:. 
l)y __ ~ij)Jg;t: ':lg?ncy ~~-.:This .. is .a.. Platter.Jo.r.._~.,~h .. ;:tg,encyj:.Q_.cJ~.<;jq~_in .;its..ow.n.best 
i.l.~t~r§§I~.fln.dj~_dg;m~nt. .. Q...f~~ ·JA. . . 
9. Relations With Domestic Field Offices and Legal Attaches . 

Helms expresses belief there are no serious conflicts in this area 
but there may be room to improve quality of liaison so as to expand intelli­
gence collection efforts, particularly in view of changing cordtions both here 
and abroad.· . 

Comment: As indicated, Helms does not perceive any serious. pro­
. J?.I.e.m$ in this area either in U .. s. or abroad. Our policy has aiways been that 

any matters of substance involving liaison with CIA or other agencies must be 

· · ~ CONTINUED - OVER 
R~qe_-_1,_~2_ _____ .: __ - 4 - .. · . . . .. . ., .... -- · ... _ .. _ .. 
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· ·· ,: · .· · h~~dled. at· he~d~uar.te~·s· 'iev~L .·,.,To ··ct~ 6th~·~~wis~ c.ould ·:resu1t ·in.~i~·~s~: ~drTI:i~is~ · . ·: 
trative--Cio"'ilti·o L' I fe'ef t'hat 'we __ s l;ould .adhei~e .~·trictly to ~mr Jong:-- standing policy 
i11 'this .. connection"-arid I ·see no need for. discussions .. with CIA on this isst1e . 

... :.. .·.· ... ·.-..- .. ~-~ .. - ... ....-v.~ .~-·i! ....... ·. ',"': .,. : .. · -~· .: :-.·:.. -.· .. " .. : :--·.: ......... ~. ,; 0 ••• • ..... - •• ""':': 0 .................. _:-..-.~:-~; •• ..... ·-:.:-:. -=-> ... :. :.: • • •• .. : •• _ ... . 

· .. ··· . -~ECO~~N~ED ~~;~Y.·T~ ~L~S:·.:..:·. C~\'~~.· f~~~ . .. ·.: ._.: .. · · .... · . · .. ·.. · .... 

I do not believe the Director should seek to furnish deJ:~iJ~d 
. observations regarding the Bureau's position on the various matters suggested . 
::··}:·.~~-::·,~·:··~·:--~~by>Helms /:· :Many··:Qf. th.erh :are·: quite· s·ensittve··and::corriplex· and;.tiiei·e is-·nothing= ·. ·'\: ~ 

to be gained by spelling out the Director's ·views in. writing on such matters. · 
J Accordingly, I recommend that ~ge~_e_ra~~--~pl:[ . ~-~· !3_ent,~~ .?.~.l~~s indicating 
l our willingness to meet with CIA representatives for direct discussions on 

those points which merit further elaboration or where we might at least be 
willing to listen to any CIA proposals. oi(~.., ~ /).... 

Bea1~ing in mind specific observations set forth above, I think 
our reply to Helms should show we are amenable to direct conferences with 

i CIA on _c.~_:r.tain,_gf_tllese i-R.$\l.<:_).s b~t we shol.l_ld_inqj.cate_we see nothing tq_ be 
( g_~-i.m~9J?.:L di_§..~}lf?$iQnE;_ at t.I:~~ ... t_i?J-_§ __ ~~t~:..E~g~~·~--~-~_t}2§}P}}<?wi_ng: 
( 4) Courses in Positive Intelligence Requirements and Reporting; 
(5) Seminars on Opposition Services; (8) New Left and Racial Matters; 
and (9) Relations Vlith Domestic Field Offices and Legal Attaches. With 
regard to the other points, any discussions with CIA would be strictly within 
current policies laid down by the Director and no comroitrrum.t..s-'illJ .. 11ld.be 
1~~~~-E.Y_~r~e.~ .. ,~e~~-~~tive~. All.m_att~E?-.!'-~-q~~I'-~Dg__?:.51<E-~lf3J.qf!_\Yl}}ch 

\ t-gt~l~! .. ~.~:-~§.Sl ~ w ou I_a ~-~ J' eJ~:r.~.?.9-JEJE!.PlE~~t.9.;r~,.~Q.~., ~-~§g.~~~~:m · 

If the Director desires, Inspector De E. Moore and myseJf would 
represent the Bureau in such meetings with CIA representatives. On a 
selective basis, other officials of Domestic Intelligence Division could be 
asked to join me as required. &\dw ... 

)!) ACTION: . .--· 
Attached for the Director's approval is a letter to Helms in line 

with the foregoing observations . 

.. . 
. . 
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l - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr.. Sullivan 
1- Mr. ~n~ad 

·March 31, 1970 

1 ;..~ -ROUTE· IN .Et4VELOPE 
~£.C '&~.,;~- !J9 7s-o -.~1'11 

. . ·_ e-~-· ~~!:; . ~- .,...J... 

BY COURIER SERVICE 

Honorable Richard Helms ::JO 

Director .. !>~~~111-~"9~ _ ... 
Central Intelligence Agency ~~ 

C 
0~ 

Washington, D. . • . · ·· 

Dear Mr. Helms: 

I have ca,refully reviewed your letter of March _20 setting 
out your observations with respect to various matters of mutual interest. 
I certainly appreciate your kind comments concerning me and I share 
your convictions as to the need for close coordination of our intelligence 
collection activities in behalf of the national security. 

·Your letter suggested-nine particular areas which might be 
· the subject of further discussions aimed at improving the coordination of l our operations. A number of these topics are highly sensitive and complex 
t and I will therefore make no effort here to set forth my views in detail. 
~ 
..--~--;- However, in response to your letter and as a prelude to any direct discus-

.. ;:'~"" · .. :;::1:5; sions on these matters, certain observations on my part may be appropriate. 
·. ~ ~ 0 ,; ;;;i 
m'2b; ~-m 
~-~;::;: ti 
~j~· .:~ 

. ·-~ ·:2 
:~~-.?.~~!'7~ 

With regard to electronic surveillance and mail coverage, 
there is no question as to the frequent value of such operations in develop­
ing needed intelligence. On the other hand, the use of these measures in 
domestic investigations poses a number of problems which may not be 
encountered in similar operations abroad. There is widespread concern 
by the American public regarding the possible misuse of this type coverage. 
Moreover, various legal considerations must be borne 1n mindt including 

0 :}x"" the impact such coverage may have on our numerous prosecutive responsi­
~ l~~ . . bilities. The FBI's effectiveness has always depended in large measure on ),.. 

; ·· · -·bUr capacity to retain the· fuU1c.9,nf~dence of the American people. The use '/-' 
~~~~:ch __ of any investigative measures which infringe on traditional rights of privacy 
walters must thel'efore be · Strrutiniz.e~ _most carefully. Within this framework, _ ho,.,we~r t 

, ~~:~op I would be willing to consider: an~(proposals your Agency ma~~r.(\·-=\ /::-- J~~J, 

g~~~~cn- ). · · · . · ·· _; (~ :ET· (; 2 -oO 70,/'it~\\13 /tsz? ·~~ 
~~:~ WCS:mea (5) · Gr p 1 see note, p~/\ · , ~ 
i:~~~;an "-tJJ)·-· Excluded m automatic ¥7 
Tavel f . ..t- d j 
Soyars uuwngra an 
Tele. Room- declass" ic tion ~J 

: ~;;;si1ifVI MA!f~ TE!.ETYPE UNJTU . 
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Honorable Richard Helms 

. Your offer to make available certain teclmical equipment 
developed by the Agency is most welcome and I fully reciprocate your 
willingness to cooperate in the exchange of r,elevant scientific data. 
I am prepared to designate appropriate representatives of the FBI 
Laboratory to meet with CIA technical personnel at any mutually 
convenient time. 

With respect to the inclusion .of positive intelligence courses 
in our training curricula, I am sure you will recognize that our training 

- programs must be designed primarily to fulfill our own widespread and 
demanding responsibilities. While I appreciate your offer, I do not 
feel it would be feasible at this time to include the proposed courses 
in our training schedules. I would certainly have no objection to the 
®lding of seminars between specialists of our two agencies in selective 
·.areas of interest when justified by specific circumstances. 

Concerning the coor~tion of FBI-CIA activities 1n the 
exploitation of live sources,- both in the communist bloc field and with regard 
to key nonbloc establishments, I a~ not aware of any significant problems. 
The 1966 agreement between our agencies was concerned directly with this 
que$tion and I have no changes to suggest in the ground rules at this time. 
However, in the event your Agency has some specific proposals to make, 
I would welcome hearing further from you in this connection. 

There is already a considerable exchange -of information 
between our agencies concerning New Left and racial extremist matters. 
Frequently, as you have pointed out, there have been substantial connections 
between subversive and extremist elements in the United States and their 
counterparts abroad. We will continue to furnish your .A..gency information 
being developed by the Bureau which might have a bearing on your 
intelligence requirements. At the same time, we are definitely in need of 
additional information from your Agency as to the foreign aspects of the 
extremist movement in the United States, including foreign funding and 
support of local extremist organizations. While I do not believe there is 
any need for detailed discussions on this point, if you have any specific 
suggestions to make we would be pleased to consider them. 

Docld:32989616 Page 172 

·;...' 
- "";",-



-• • 
. . 

Honorable Richard Helms 

. Similarly, I am not aware of any major problems which exist 
at this time in connection with the coordination of our field liaison 
operations. It has been my long-standing po}icy that serious questions 
affecting the coordination of our activities with other Government 
agencies should be handled and controlled at a headquarters level in 
order to avoid administrative confusion and misunderstanding. 

In lb)e with my letter of March 11 and the obEa rvations 
contained in your. letter of ]/tarch 20, I will in the immediate future 

· designate appr.opriate officials of the Bureau to meet with your representatives 
for detailed discussions of these matters. It is my earnest hope that such 
c:onferences will lead. to a sharpened understanding of the responsibilities 
and objectives of 01.1r respective agencies a."ld will serve to promote more 
effective cooperation in our joint commitment to the national intelligence 
needs. 

NOTE: 

·: 

SJ,lteerely yours, 
l'. Edgar Hoover 

See memo Sullivan to DeLoach 3/30/70 captioned "Relations 
·With CIA" prepared by WCS:mea. 

1 
-3-
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FROM :. We Cc Sul.liy~ 

S~B;E~~IPS-~:~I~N~· :rT~ ~-~~;~~-
: .·.:: ... .... - ... ·· · . 

.. . 
"INTELIJGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

..---·--·-'"''"'·---·- J .. ~ 
Reference my memorandum 3/30/70 summarizing proposals of 

··erA Director Helms regarding FBI-CIA coordination in intelligence collection 
activities. Director approved meetings between. CIA and Bureau representa-
.tives to further explore these matters. ..:..---' . ~~ 

On afternoon of 4/13/70, Inspector D~ E. Moore and myself met 
briefly with I\!Ir. James Angleton, Chief, Counterintelligence ~taff) CIA, 
and Mr. W. Scott Miler of his staff. -This ·s~ssion was strictly exploratory 
in nature and was aimed at defining the scope and limitations of our 

.. discussions wiL1. CIA on the points in question. Angleton noted that CIA 
JJ . t li ·--.. ~"! "' ... ,.. .,, • 11 • ·-'·- --- ... - .-=.I! J..l....--- ,J,:_,...., .. ,..rr~""'"""~ l!'8C .Or .elmS Wlll De ClOSely lU.LlUWl.U~ LU~ VUI.A,V.1Uv VJ. t.ucov -...u.~...,....,....,..., ... v ....... 

· and is personally interested in resolving any current ·problems 1n this ·area. 

Mr. Angleton indicated that UA would like to direct initial attention 

1 
to iwo of the items Cited by Helms, namely, the question of audio (electronic 
surveillance) coverage and the sugg~stion that FBI and CIA specialists in the 
communist bloc field hold periodic seminars to coordinate our information . 

. · ·· \·The Bureau's position regarding electronic surveillance coverage, as 
· · outlined in the Director's letter to Helms of..,..S/31/70, was reitereated with 

emphasis upon the problems such coverage often pose Vl.i. th regard to 
prosecution as well as adverse public reaction to this type coverage . 

. I made the point that the Bureau has not received the necessary 
support in tllis area from responsible quarters; that in the past the Bureau 
had a substantial amount of coverage of this type in the interest of both our 
own counterintelligence responsibilities as well as the national security · 
i~terest but that we have had to retrench in recent ye.ars .largely as a result 
of the lack of support for such operations. G~"'iiif ·;~~-

~-~ Angleton noted that in re~EHn~~ to~~s"'~=st f~r 7rJfr~~i~' 
. \coverage of twd Indian nationals who were suspected KGB agents in the Fall 

of 1969, the . B~:a::~~~-ri~~ ~hat they tafe thj~t~x ... JJ.P wl ~h th~ ,· 

WCS:mea .fEympt from -::-cgory~gf:)-(39,NTI~U~J2R-2'D..ViER · -· . ., 

I , . 
5
(! ~~tcolD/',/~!~~:\t finite c.-J t: _ , 

I . .(APR 2~ 1970 S~ET . j// ~ 
t;mr:;or~r,D:ru;:f:rt:::-nmt~:.-.Jiag:e __ .J.'1:t ..... , ... ,: .... :. ___ --·---"-------
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,.·· · 1Je~~ran·du~· for M~·.· DeLo~{~-~~ · S£ 'RET · · ' ··· · ·. · t 

.·. '··i .... . -~~-~. g~~A'l'IOJ:-J~ ~~. ~ 9.lA .... , , .. ' :·. .;·;:- .. ,. ·.;: ... :·. . :_.:,.- · _ .. .. ·: . . · .. . ·>· .· .. : .• . _. :. . . ·rr~ 
•' •' o • ' :• I o 0• • • ~ o o o ', : o • ', : 'I> o :' ':, o ' ; oo 'o o • • o o •' ,•, • o o o o o • I . . . . . .. ~ 

f Attorney _General. He said that CIA ha_s been giving the ques~ion of ! 
···!·:. ·. ~:.> .. : .. -\-~~~:~~~~~~~~i: .!~~~~~~f~;;o~:~~~:~~~~~~~i;ci~~~~~Jd~:~~~~sv~~~~~Jl , :~: .. = .. , ... -. · .• ~ .J 

/ ~ould hav:e to. be caref~ll~Y . cqnsi~ered. , Ang~eton said that his staff was in · 
, the process ·of drawing up a proposal on this pofnt for Mr. Helms to' · · · · 
~~consider and that they would probably have something specific for the 
Bureau to consider at a subsequent meeting. I 

I 
lo 

0 0 
0 

0 I 
: · ......... : ···.•· . -:'~:" ~· .. ·!. ·!:~r - ··!4·· ~ .. ·:.~.: · .. ,.·; ·~· ~--·_,_ .. :.· . . . : .. . ··· ·~ ··.'-:. :-: ;· ; . ·. i . • . . ·. ·· . ·. · .... . .. · .· ... ·! 

· · Concerning the proposed· serriinar~ 1n line with the· Dtr·ector's··. · · ·. ! 

-· 
_,! 

\letter to Helms 3/31/70, I pointed out that we would certainly have no 
lobjection to such conferences where the occasion justified them. From 
Angle;ton' s remarks, it appears that CIA is primarily interested here in .the 
Soviet field and would like to furnish the Bureau with details of an extensive 
research pi~oj ect CIA has undertaken in recent years to co&relate all available 
source inforn:a. tion regarding knovm Soviet intelligence agents. This 

. r apparently would not involve any COmlnitm-ent by the Bureau and would represent 
essentially an oppori-unit.Y for us to see what CIA has done in this field and 

) ~~~ i~;~~~~~a~~~ i~\~i~l~:~~r~~i-~~~~~t~~l~~~t~~~~~ic~~:;.~~~~~~:~{To
1

;.;. ~ ny 

Angleton said that CIA would be in touch with us when they have 

1 
firmed up various proposals aJ?-d at that time Inspector :Moore and myself 

. will meet with them again as required. The Director, of course, will be 
, ~ept fully informed and no commitments will be made without his prior 
! · · approval. . . _ 

- ... . . 

ACTION: 

.. 
- . . 

.. 
I 

For information. 

. . 
· -~---~· 
~· 

'• . 

. 

A 
,' \~ 
.7 
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HELD AT FBIHQ FOR REVIEW BY SSC. 
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'/ ' <: G$4 GCH. ltG, NO. 11 

"' /UNITED STATES ( '\ . ~MENT 

MemoranMim 
TO Mr. DeLoach 

FROM W. C. Sullj,ya~ . 

& • ~" ~ ... '~ ... ~ ""V 
.. ". ' .. 

' .. - - • 
DATE: Iarch 9

1 
1970 

SUBJECT/ .RELATION'SHIPS WITH CIA 

\ 
\ 

----------··------
I 

Ref·erence is made to the niemhr.nndum w. c. Sullivan 
to C. D. DeLoach ~ated 3/5/70; captionro= as above. At ·that 
time the Director was advised this Div~ion would make an 
analysis of each situation cited .in the· memorandum of 
Special Agent Sam J. Papich relative to grievances which CIA 
might hold in connection with relationswith the FBI • 

.. 
Enclosed will be forirrd, an anauysis of 38 i terns 

(2 are contained in one memorandum, ma~g a total of 37 
memoranda) , In substance our analysis :foes not show any 
real reason why CIA would raise any isme in connection with · 
37 out of the 38 items. The recommendro~action in each of 

\ 

\ 

these cases wou1a log1cally clv~~ ths i~tt~=. !~ one memorandun 
the 37th i tem;!7.;:~::!-:.~, it is recommended that a carefully worded 
letter to CIA outlining policy and the o.asic elements of .~-. 
intelligence and counterintelligence w.rok affecting the . .·: .. _ 
United States be sent.to that Agency. The purpose of this is 
to protect the Bureau by givihg CIA a tiiance to make any 
comments, if it has any, in regard to ·11te current utilization 
pf sources and :t;acili ties affecting bo::fiL CIA and the Bureau. 
If CIA replies that it is satisfied wi::tlt the current intelli­
gence conditions in this area, we will gut this particular 
matter to rest and we will have their Je·tter in the file • . 
\. This Division will take any md all steps to comply. 
wi~h the Director's wishes in·this matrer and in any· other 
concerning which this Division is invdNed. 1 

. " .. 
RECOMMENDATION: 

·F~ the ciil!orma tion of the Di:ir.ector. 

··---·- . / su· 
Clasa;;H-ed by ~-{ - 'f,,\k'~~~~~ ·,-

- Jt.~ I'"Y~ ~: L~ ;-'F.xe"ll_rt ~::""~ f!C ~- ·~:?'".~';r".;rj .:J. 'ftJ 
Date of Declas·.,fic tl ::,de£'i;it~ 

- -·-- -- ·------
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TO 

FRO~l 

SUBJECT: 
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GSA t,..IH. IIQ WO ,, • UNITED STATES (,. ·YERNMENT 

Memoraldum 
Mr. Co D. DcLo:;.ch DATE: Uarch 6, 1970 

Mr. w .• c. Sullivan 

RELATIONSIHPS WITH CIA 
MOCASE (THE BORI·S MORROS CASE) 

I_t~,m ~u~J?~.F.. q~e in the material submitted to the 
Director by Specin:l Agent (SA) Sam Papich in his memorandum 
3/5/70 discusses the case of Boris Morrqs .. (Mocase). · 

BACKGnOUND OF CASE Boris Morros, a Hollywood motion picture 
producer, was recruited by Soviet intelligence in 1935. From 
1947 to 1957 he was operated as. _a douqle agent by· the FBI. This 
was an extremely sensitive counte·r.inteli..igence operation involving 
Soviet intelligence activities in the United States in which 
Morros traveled behind the "Iron Curtain for meetings with his 
Soviet principals. 

Information obtained by Morros from his Soviet contacts 
was disseminated to interested agencies, including the Central 
Intelligence AgencyQ On January 25, 1957, Jack Soble, A~ra Soble, 
and Jacob Albam were arrested in New York on charges of conspiracy 
to commit espionage aga~nst the Urii'ted :?tates. 

' . -
~ROBLEIII \'liTH CIA On !llarch 16, 1954, the Bureau disgeminated 
information received from Boris Morros to heads of the vari0us 
intelligence agencies, including, CIA. By letter of .fllarch 27, 1954, 
Lieutenant General c •. P. Cabell,' Acting Director of CIA, 
criticized the· information and, in effect, characterized it as 
"fabrication or.the product of a paper mill, 11 which conclusion 
Cabell stated had been applied to many similar disseminations in 
the past from apparently the sal!le" source. By letter of April 5, 
1954, the Bureau informed CIA that it was believed that no useful 
purpose would be served in making any fut~re diss~mination to 
CIA of ;information received from this .·source. 

On April 9, 1954, Mro Allen Dulles, then Director of 
CIA, advised Liaison Agent Papich that he had been looking into the 
matter and there was no question in his mind but that his agency 
had acted stuf.klly in transmitting such a letter to the Bureau. 

ATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATIO~.s)"~J 
N Unauthorized Disclosure. .EM~ 

Subject to Criminal Sanettons . 

CONTINUED - OVER 

I 
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Memorandum to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS-WITH CIA 

• 
• I 

I . IS'"...L! 
By letter o~ April P,£(954, Mr. Dulles stated that 

CIA would ~ppreciate it if the Bureau would )tindly continu~ 
to serid reports from the source (Morros) which relate 
to matters of foreign intelligenceo By letter of April 29, 1954, 
the Director exp;ressed the opinion that·no useful purpose 
would be served by dissemin.ating to CIA. information rec~ived 
from the source in the future. 

Nevertheiess, memorandum thitHI%.~··: to /t'~Mt; dated 
April 28, 1954, pointed out that when and if the Bureau receives 
information in the Mocase in the future of a type required 
by National Security Council Directi~to be furnished to CIA, 
it should be carefully evaluated .. and ~-decision made at that time 
as to the officials and agencies 0f the~Qovernment to whom it 
should be disseminatedo Tlie Director noted "OK but before anything 
goes to CIA from this souree I want to pass on it. This · 
restriction does not apply to dissemination to other agencies. H" 

Subsequent to the foregoing three disseminations were 
made to interested agencies, including CIA, based on information 
from hlorros during October and Decentber, 1954, and appropriate 
dissemination was made thereafter with the Director's approval • . . 

As the time grew near-for prosecutive action, the 
Department requested the Bureau to check with CIA to see if 
Department attorneys could· interview a Soviet i~elligerree 
defector then in custody of CIA named /II' AM~ · 
Accordingly, · t.he Director autholcized an oral ·briefing of Mr o Dulles 
and on 1/8/57 ·he and piA H6 _ 1 of his staff were generally 
briefed on the Mocase and the contemplated prosecutiono They were 
furnished with background data concerning subjects residing in 
P&..J+.Cf:1 #AI-1/E.J · • CIA was requested to search 
the names of individuals involv~d in the case and was 
asked regarding identities of CIA etnployees who might have 
information of pertinepce concerning .the /lAME 

On March 4, 1957~ NAMe _ info~med the liaison 
agent of resentment on the part of CIA employees and officials 
based upon the following: ~ 

- 2 - . CONTINUED - OVER 

NW 55036 Docid: 329896~1~6~P~au'!:!l!:e~'i171.!9i!. ______________________ --=~· 



•• lt-:~1!1 
Memorandum to Mro Co D. DeLoach 
RE: - RELATION~HIPS WITH CIA 

-.. 

• 
(l) CIA. feels it should have been advised much 

earlier concerning those aspects of the case relating to 
CIA employees. .. · l • · 

(2) Leads were.given to CIA-at the same time the 
case was publicized and, therefore, CIA. was handicapped. 

{3) The ~ailure to coordinate the French aspects 
of the case with CIA permitted the Frencq intelligence 
aeencics to play a dominant role in the-European 
inve9tigation. 

· (4) CIA fears the Bureau had not told it all there 
was to know about the .. case that .CIA sh9uld have known. 

' , 
• <t.. . . .. • 

DISPOSAI.J OF PROBLEM WITH CIA The Bureau took the position 
that any necessary investigation looking'toward prosecution 
in countries where Bureau had a · Legal Attache would be 
referred by the Legal Attache to the appropriate investigative 
agency of that countryo In those countries where the Bureau 
did not have a Legal Attache, request for investigation would 
be channelled through CIA. Because the N'AMf. were in 
France, the interrogation o:f the ~AM.~ was handled by 
request from the Legal Attache ~o the French. , 

IIAME during. \yorld War II had been with the 
Office of Strategic Services and had contacts later with~CIA 
personnel. Prior to decision on prosecution we did not 
disseminate in;formatioh regaraii)g the }/AME because we 
feared the effects of "Compromise from possible leaks would 
endanger the life of our sourceo This was particularly true 
in view of CIA's expressed attitude in 1954. Some leads had 
been given to CIA over two weeks ·before the arrests .of the 
subjects in the United States •. Leads were not given earlier 
because of the fear of possible compromise. As far as 
coordinating the French aspects of the case were~concerned, 
it is doubted that CIA could have exerted any control over the 
French investigation after the French had the information. 
There was a distinct difference in this case between 
intelligence informa~ion and evidence in support of p~osecutive 
action. 

' . 

- 3 - CONTINUED - OVER 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA . 

\ 

\ . • 
Recent.ly the F~REJ'II JJ/T.t:LLI s.#.vc,e .st:f?J/1&~ . 
has made some inquiries relating to Boris Morros 

indicating the FoR~Ir,J./ ~may now believe 11orros was either 
known to the Soviets as our agent or was under their control. 
It is not }~p~wn i·f the-' i=o..Rif;IG.J./ have· d:i:scussed this matter 
with CIA. ·,: 

l~' 

.. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA.will make·an issd~ of this matter. .. . . .. 

, 

.... 

6 
~. 

- 4 -
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M•t fteJ IDIJION JOI0-106 • 
GIA. ('1 ... llG. NO. 21 

... UNITET~ STATE~ G .. RNMENT 

Memoran(/~m • 
TO Mra C. D. DeLoach 

DATE: 3/9/70 

FROM W. C ... Sul~i:Van ·. 

su~ECT : RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

.. .. ~. 

Item number two in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his ~emorandum dated 3/5/70 

s E AI.SJTIV € 
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' - - 1- • 
Memorandum to Mr. ·c. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

... 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

· \ . 
.t " , 

. ... 

• 

None~ We do not beiieve, i~ light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

I 

I 

- 2 -
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0"10Hotol 101M NO 10 SOI0-106 
• MAt Ut.l ID11,()M 

~ ~~·.;:~r;:~:;.ATES GO.NMENT 

M emora.ndurn 
. ~r nl'"'V' , . ·r ~ ~ 
\ I !M ~ . • 

TO Mr. c. D .. DeLoach DATE: March ;6, 1970 

. . 
FRO~I Mr. w. Co Sullivan 

SV~ECT: RE~IONS&IPS WLTH CIA 
THE ABEL CASE 

•. 

Item #3 :in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum of Marc~ 5, 1970, discusses the 
Abel case. 

According to Papich, CIA felt it was not given proper 
recog~ition for its contributio~ in tpe case, in that it took the 
risk and responsibility of transporting ... NAME from Pl.A(.~ to the 
u. s. in 1957 after the Bu·reau declined to become involved in this 
transportation; that after a short handling period in the u. s. the 
Bureau dropped YAHE ., an alcoholic, because he became a problem 
and CIA took the responsibility of safeguarding him, giving the 
Bureau free access to him and time to develop leads leading to the 
apprehension of Abel; that CIA was responsible for making AIAMe 
mentally and physically capable to testify at the Abel trial; also, 
CIA incurred heavy expenses, all for the benefit of the Bureau; 
further, the Bureau never tha~~ed 'CIA for its cooperation nor did it 

. see fit to inform the Attorney General• or the White House of the 
role played by CIA. . . 
BACKGROUND OF THE SITUATION: 

Abel is the Soviet ihtelligence officer who was uncovered 
in the u. s. i:n 1957 through the defection of NAME 
I PEJitJf't'IAI" PA-r A 

On the night of May .7, 1957, NAME of CIA advised 
VAMe that I.IA-11(;. had walked into ... the American Embassy in 

fLA~' about three dayp ago and was referred to piA. He claimed he 
was a Soviet agent in New ·York since 1952 and gave certain details 
to baclt up his story. He claimed he was ordered back to Moscow and 
got "cold feet" in fLAc.e and wanted t6 cooperate with American 

·officials. He was in a highly emotional state which led CIA.to 
~uestion his menta~ stability. It was the opinion Of 1 

that no steps should be taken to return /VANS. to the u. s. until 
the story was substantiated or demolished to :r;eflect his actual 
status. Our New York Office immediately instituted investlgation1 

.. SE~El 
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•• l.lcmornnclum Hr. W. c. Sullivan to Ur. c. D. DeLoach 
r.E: l~I:LATIONSHI;PS .WITH CIA 

SEriEl . 
bas~d on )./ltMk disclosures and was not able to prove or 
disprove his story. On May 3, 1957, CIA wns inforr.1ed of the 
facts ~eveloped:bY our investigation and asked what action it 
intended to ·take regardinti /VAMi:. · return· to the u.s. On 
Iv!ay 9, 1~57 1 C./A . advised of a r~port received from CIA, Pt.,.qcc: 
revealing that 1V-7tHf: liad suffered al_most a complete me·ntal · 
breakdown and th~t in view of his condition, ~rrangeii'lents were 
made by CIA iq~ h:4ll to b'e returned tci the u.s. by plane. On 
May 10, 1957 1 · NA/1~ was returned to the U.S. in the company of 
a CIA ~gent. On arrival our Hew York J.gcnts were ?. t the airport 
to take him over, but because of his emotional stst~ he was 
confined at the u.s. Marine Hospital in· Staten Island until 
May 15 7 1957 1 when he was release6 to the custody of our Agents. 
Immigration and Natul .. alization Service (INS) authorities 
arranged for his conf'iner.10nt in· ·tJle U _r8,. r.rarine Hospital, 
Staten Ialm~, for psychiatric ex~uninatio1l through the u.s. 
Public IIealtn Service. (Li~ison .Agent Pnpicll had previously 
conferred with an INS official who had stated th~t if A./AM€ 
condition warranted confinement upon his arrival in the u.s., 
an ord·er would have to be issued by the u.s. Public Health 
Service). 

/JI+H£ and his wife were placed in n midtown hotel 
by New Yorr~ A~ents and were under. ·nureQu control from 1.1ay 15, 1957 1 
tlntil June 20 1 1957 1 when they. were tai.:en to their residence in 

PLA~~ nt their reguest. All e~oenses for their 
"maintenance were paid by the Bur'eau. J:u1•in:;; this perioc!r AIA.Mt: 
and his wife were ·becomini a problem becnuse of heavy d1·in!·dn2: 
and irrational behav~or. ·' 

On J~ne 13, 1957, /1bel was located by Bureau Agents when 
visiting his studio in Brooklyn, New York, Efforts by pureau· 
Agents and the Department to have ;VAHc testify a~~inst Abel in a 
criminal prosecution were unavailin~. With the Depa=tment's· 
concurrence, we arrznged for INS authorities to arrest Abel on 
June 21 1 1957, on an alien warrant.. After Abel 'f3 arrest, the 
Denartment continued t·o raise questions concernihg A/A 11 € 
wiilingness to testify in an espionage prosecution a;;;ainst f1bGl 
and requested the Bureru to press i1AM6. in that ~ .. egard. We 
took the position that any efforts to induce J.!A-116. to testify 
should be made by th'e :Cepartment, as we realized that /riAMG. 
would undoubtedly want assurances, such as re.maining_ in this 
country and financial assistance, nnd the Depa~tment was so 
advised. The Denartment was also ndviscd that:the Bureau 
would no longer pay NAME • subsistence and "that other 
arrangements would have to be mndc. In an effort to solicit 

IVA HE cooperation, the Department conferred with Allen 
Dulles of CIA to determine if CIA would be willin~ to sponsor 
the entry of NAM~ into the u.s. under the authority granted 
the Director o£ CIA JJy law. Dulles indicated n willin~ness 
not only to,.~~nsor NA/.1! but also to assist in his rehab1l i tn lion 
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• D. DeLoach 

in ·the U.S. 1 .such as ass is tint; him in obtaining a job 
and fm.~nishing .~inancial ~ssist~nce for un e~;:tended period 
of timco o·n July 21 1 1957 a CIA represent::-.i,;ive was placed 
in touch with IIAMG. . by Ne''' York AGents for this purpose.: 
Our .f.G;en·ts also arrnnrred · for FDI 's access to . #AM!i \'!he never nece 
sary. Sub;:;equent1y, J.IA/'1~ agreed to testify nnd appeared 
before a Fedc:ral grand jury on DJ:tt."t'-~ . and .IJ~-re 1.957. 

. . . '· 

As indicated above, we located A~ei on June 13 and 
he was taken into custody by INS on Jun~ 21 1 195'1'. On July 21 1 
1957 1 over ~ month iater, CIA i~s~itutc6 arren~ements for 

)/ Jt.Me rehaoili tat ion. 

Uhile CIA undoubte~ly.~ncuried heavy expenses on 
behalf or 1/AM!E. ., it vms not ~- t· ·the r'~ucGt of. the Bureau 
but ~t the request of the Dep~rtment. · 

~egr..rding CIA's ~omplaint that the Bureau never thanked 
it for its cooperation, it is pointed out that a letter from 

lthc Directo1' w~s sent to Mr. Dulles on November 19, 1957, 
shortly after Abers conviction. It pointed out the excellent 
cooperr..tion of #AM~ and his staff with the Bureau 
since the incc•Jtion of this ccse ~nd thnt t!1e !:ircctor wished 
to e~cpress his· personal apl)rec.:i.ation to NA-ME. and his staff 
for their v~luable assistance. r 

LECQj.1!:[:!:1'TED AC:TION: 

forth, 
no~~, Yle · ct·o· not be'lietve, in li~;ht of the facts set 

that CIA will~make an issue ~this matter. 
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TO 

FROM : 

SUBJECT: 

~'" GIM. 110. HO. Jr 

~· UNI,TED ~TATES GC .RNME~T 

Memoranaum 
. 
\. . 

Mr. C. D. ·neLoach DATE: 

W. C. Sulliyan 

RELATIONSljiP WITK THE . ~ V'i' t> jt. '~·~t;,,.~-~~~ ...... 
. ~c!JA'SS'Ifll®, CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

IVA/1~ . ·• ()ll -

Item No. ·4 in the material submitted to the Director 
by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum dated 3/5/70 discusses 
belief by CIA officials that damaging publicity regarding 

J1 AMf: emanated from· a,,)3ureh~., report. ·I/ A-111: 
was a CIA official at the time and the publicity was felt to 
be damaging to CIA. CIA apparently was·of the belief that 
the Bureau leaked the information to Senator "/./1+1115. 
who then released the information to the press. 

Bureau files reveal that in a discussion between 
SA Papich and Allen W. Dulles, then head of CIA, on 7/10/53 
Dulles inquired of Papich as tp where ).t Al16 _ .. could get infor­

.rnation such as ·that released .Concernirtg IJAMfo. _. Papich 
immediately informed Dulles that if Dulles was under an1 
~uspicion that the Bureau· might be disseminating such ihfor-

. mation to S~nator· ~~1-JF:. .- he :was definitely wrong and off base. 
Papich also told Dul1es that the results of the Bureau 
investigation ~oncerning WAH~ had also been made available 
to the Atomic Energy Commissio~ (AEC) as well as other· 

!
interested agencies. Dulles ~old Papich that he definitely 
·did not feel that the Bureau was involved in the V~Me 
releases to the press and that he 'W'c3. s sorry if ;there had been 
an impression he suspected the Bureau. · 

• 
· "There is nothing in Bureau files concern1ng 111+116. 

which would indica~e that the Bureau did, in fact, supply any 
information concerning #hH/; to Senator A/A-Aj/S ·or· the news 
media. There was considerable publicity concerning JVAHc 
at the time and it is noted that due to the fa:ct that ft1A11E

1 

lllGV'I'I~f':IJ.I'- /)ATA ¥ 
NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION lS~~l·,~r 

Unauthorized Disclnsure 
Subject to Criminal Sanctions CONTINUED OVER 
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. . 
there w~s possibly an element of potential embarrassment to 
the Democratic Party att·endant to p,ublicity afforded the 
matter by.. NAMG ANP fe?.SJ'fi~J./ • It is also noted 

l 
that copies of reports of Bureau investigation conce~ning 
~AME had been disseminated, in addition to CIA, to Civil 
Service Commission, National Security Agency, Atomic Energy 
Commission, . Army and the Attorney General. A conflict broke 
out between CIA and Senator NAME · after ),1/;ME. 
publicly quoted Dxm a document, not identified, which spelled 
oQt NAMe ANI> IPEIJ11PYJJI~ PlrrA . , The files 
indicate that CIA al~eged that - the AEC had leaked the 
information in question tq Senator McC~:rthy. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

. . 
r 

• 

IS~ 
- 2 -
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~ Gt,. GIN, IIG HO. J7 

ii: - -.. UNI"l'ED STATES GO.NMENT \ 

Merhoranaum 
TO Mr. DeLoach 

i 
t 

DATE: M~rch 6, 1970 

FROl\1 : W. C. Sullivan \ 
DEOL.ttss tif,.,..o ~~ 
ON_ · 1 ..:?~ BY_jP~ I A-t t"l /11" 

RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA · -O_or: ---. I --., ....... .....,.. 
BUREAU DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION 

SUBJECT: 

CONCERNINO . tV A /VJ FE· • • 
~. . . 

Item number five in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich with his memorandmn 3/5/70 discusses a question raised by 
former CIA Director Allen Dulles concerning the propriety of FBI 
dissemination of information concerning /IIAMG who 

I DIE f/1.1 F V"/1/ ~ p ~!.A. · 1 · 

'• .. . ~. . .. ~ .... 
,, 

·"· 
. The particular information referred to by Mr. Dulles had been 

furnished FBI by IVJ:tMf!: _IJ./ _/JPfA-R1Mfll1 of: I...~BtJI( 
made several accusations against CIA. Mr. Dulles took the position 

\ that dissemination of the allegations to the White House, Attorney General 
1 and Department of State had placed Dulles ·on the spot because the /l!At16. 
• data was not a complete story". .• ·- .. . 

" 
BACKGROUND: . 

CIA-advised that on DA-.Tc /53 1.1/tME had informed CIA representa-
tives abroad that he haci evtdence pointing toward. 11/ltMG. being a 

·communist and active agent, and that vP,:.Hc might shortly be exposed 
by the McCarthy Subcommittee of the Senate as the chief of the third great 
Soviet ring after J./AH'P and IV JrM f · When interviewed by 

·Bureau 1/7/54 he furnished no information indicating that· PAJt£ was 
engaged in espionage activity and appeared to have an axe to grind insofar as 

NAME was concerned .. He acknowledged .ever:"ything he~had cmne to him 
· secondhand .. Results of interview were furnished CIA by letter • 

. · •, 

On 1/22/54 Attorney General advised the Director fuat )/fi.H/5. 
.. ·had told him of a conversation he had with )117Ht: The 

Attorney General said he told IV A-Me he woulq have. !litHe inter-
viewed to get the whole story and asked that we conduct the ~te!view. 

On ·1/25/54 we wrote the Attorney General about the previous 
interview with JIA-111: and advised we would have him interviewed again to 

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION S~lJ 
Unauthorized Disclosure . 

Subjeet to Criminal Sanctions CONTINUED - OVF.R 
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• : Memorandum for Ur. DcLoa(!h 
RE :. RELATIONSHIPS· WITH CIA 

secure any additional data he might have. NAI16 was reinterviewed 
the same day and results were sent to Attorney General 1/27/54. . . 

Sub's~quently, on 2/ /54, IV ltMo called 

(
the Directo~ from White House about th,e J.llth'e situation. The 
Director advised .. · N hl-iif> -· that he had personally talked to 
NAM/t: for two hou:~:~s the prev:Lous day and· had concluded .that PA/16. 

\

was obsessed with the charges he was making and while he appeared 
to be a brilliant an4 well educated man ~e did not appear to have 
specific details. . . . 

On the day the Director spoke with NA"'fc , 2/ ... /54, he 

I referred J.JITJII6 to Domestic Intelligence Division where a detailed 
interview was conducted. and resul tf?. incon)orated in a ;..page memo­

! randum, copies of which were furnished Att'Qrney General, Governor 
\ Adams, CIA and State Department. 

We interviewed NJt../1! at the specific instructions of the 
Attorney_General based upon a White House request and dissemination 
of interview results to Attorney General and White House was not 
only proper but requir.ed under the circumstances. CIA and State 
Department received r .. esul ts since allegations concerned officials 
and operations of those agencies. PAJ.t~ furnished names of 
persons who he said could support ~i~'allegations and we interviewed • 
them and disseminated results. ·.N A-J.tG.. of CIA commented 
on ·3/13/54 that when the MAHc information was first rec~ived at 
that Agency some off~cials gained the impression FBI was deliberately 
collecting and disseminating data solely for the purpose of "hurting" 

\

CIA. }JAI-4E s~id rcsul ts of interviews and investigation c.onducted 
by Bureau had clearly demonstrated to CIA officials that FBI was 

ll ·iving by its wel1-known tradition and reputation of developing 
facts and reporting information in an impartial manner. He said 
on the·previous day all official~, including Dulles, commented the 
Bureau was following the /v'A/1~ . case in conformity with its 
well established reputation of getting . all the facts. In view of 
this, there is no basis for believing that at this time CIA would 
raise any charges of unfair conduct on the part of Bureau in its 
handling of the JIA/4$ matter. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

- 2 -
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Memorandum 
To : Mr o c. De DeLoach DATE: 3/6/70 I 

FROM Uro Wo .Co S~llivan 

StJBJECT: RELATIONSHI-P WITH .. CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA). . 
BUREAU HANDLING OF '·CIA REQUESTS 
FOR TOURS FOR FOREI~N OFFICIALS 

NW 55036 
L 

Item six in material submitted "to the Director by Sam 
Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 mentions occasions in the 1950's 
when CIA complained that officials visiting the United States 
under CIA sponsorship.were disappointed.because they had no 

., I 

contact with Bureau officials. CI-A felt' .,.contact with Bureau 
officials had significant benefits, left lasting favorable 
impressions because of the .FBI's world-wi·de reputation, and 
when foreign visitors had no contact with Bureau officials 
they were left with suspicions there was · friction between the 
FBI and CIA. In 1956, we had a clear-cut policy to the effect 
that tours for such vis~tors would be of a restrictive nature 
and they would be afforded the same treatment as the public 
and nothing more. 

Memora·ndum 5/31/56 from J.I~Me · to~· JIAM6 ° 

0 

- · . · , 

captioned "Visit at Bureau by Foreign Police and Intelligence 
Officials," -Fi4e A;vMIJI!tr . -

0 

• • recommended for Dir~ctor' s 
approval that Liaison would (1) inform CIA tours afforded to 
foreign police officials and seeurity officials would continue 
to be of a restricted~nature and the visitors will only vie~ 
facilities normally seen by the public, and (2) that such 
foreign officials would not be interviewed unless it appeared 
to the Bureau's advantage. In regard to 1, the Director noted, 
"I thoroughly agree. I am not ·too keen anyway about such tours. 
We were 'burned' in the }/AJ.ii:.: 

0 

matter." The Director noted in 
regard to 2, "I see no need of interv;i.ews." ~ 

)t,IPrHf. was an official of t=~n,;Jf-M' 

lsecurity service who was closely associated with CIA and who 
was alleged to have <;lefected to the FtJRI:/t;.A/E ,f~ ~- . 

In his memorandum, Papich emphasized that for the past 
several years there was no basis for complaints. with regard to 
Bureau treatment of foreign officials coming to: u.s. under CIA 
sponsorship. ' NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION 

· Unauthorized. Disclosure 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Cl Subj~ to Criminal Sanctions 

. None. We do not believe, in light A the/facts set 
forth, that CIA will make.an ~~f this~/ · 
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.. UNr, ED STATES GL NMENT 

·M emora.ndum 
TO Mr. c. D. DeLoach DATE: March 6, 1970 

FRO~t 
. . 

Mr. w. c. S~llivan SECRET 
• I 

SUBJECT: ~~TIONS~jJS WITH CIA . - . 
(?)(91~- ~UTC-7sJ~?-'ERE;.~TS IN SOVIET ESPION~<iE ACTIVITY 

Item #7 in the material submitted to the Director by. 
SA Sam Pap~~ in his memorandum of March 5, 1970, discusses 

f:,) @.I~ - 19utc]!.fl'nterests in Soviet Espionage Activity. SA Papich fs) 
notes that in 1956 thelQutch Internal Security Service (BVD:D wanted 

c~to have certain individuals in the u. s. i~~~viewed and approached 
~~14) to ma~f~ inquiry at the B!l)l"eau. When lCIN.J4pproached us, we 

told rth~ ~o have the £D.utc§Y'~ubmi't·~ t~)ooquest through diplomatic 
channeus and we subsequently toldfiE ~would not handle the 
interviews for thelliutch"':\l~Although I.!))$~ccepted this, they felt it 

\hurt efforts to gather ~~iet espion~e i~t9rmation in Europe. Our 

1position was based on failure of theiDutc]fS~o deal honestly with us 
1 in the case of . /1/AMI!: · . . who was involved in collecting 

l·intelligence information at the National Security Agency for a 
~utc~~ficial. . . . 

BACKGROUND OF THE SITUATION: . . i) 

This question first arose when a~utcJfofficial approached 
our representatives at the NATO•Special Committee confe~nce in 
Paris in May, 1956, a~d requested Bureau assistance ~)fnterviewing 

.. ·-:-; )./PrMc . . ·in the U. S·. and- to have aiDut~¥epresentative 
~ J' present during the interview. I./AM6 is the w~aow of .1/AMl 

PAI-1c . I who operated an espionage networlt in Europe prior 
' ~ to his defection in YEAf ~e ~utch representative said CIA had 
~ - interviewed her, but the results were unsatisfactor~/He was told 
~ ~ to submit his request through diplomatic channels. In June, a~A 
' · · ~)representativi) advised S~A ~apich 'they were receiving pressure from 
~>-oz ~ m the Dutch to have a Dutcti epresentative bring ~11 the material 
~a~ on the case to the u. s. for the Bureau's use i6 interviewing 
"'~u c;; )./A Me and two others in the u. s., but not to participate in 
~ ~ ~ ,~he interview. ts)In accordance with instructions, SA Papich told 
t c.r) -1 vu;I~ to have the ~utc}!) submit their request through· diplomatic 
\S frl channels and to include all information jn W_!~'tiing, .and that the 
oo Bureau would not deal personally with a8)ut~~~epresentativeo By 

memorandum of June 15, 1956, it was reported that jV,+Mc 
~ f CI~told SA Papich he was of the very strong opinion that the 

_ ureau 1 s posi ~ion made good sense, but other &rA official~ felt the 
~UQutc~ should be helped in every possible way. ~) 

NATIONAL SECl)'RITY INFORMATION CONTINUED - OVER 
Unauthorized Disclosure 

Subject to Criminal Sanetiona ; SECRET 
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Memora~dum Mr. ~.c: Sullivan to Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA \ ' 

DISPOSAL OF .PROBLEM: 

.On June- 19, 19~6, then Ph~5 Allf) f~.J~"!IIIV ___ _ 
and SA Papich me:t with C.J.//H1E All() "POJt't/tJJ./ 

. :, and Mit ME of CIA. MAJ-1~ asked if the Bureau 
woul.d talk to a representative of the Dutch if he came over 
a_nd, in lieu of that, would the Bureau accept from CIA information 
and leads furnished by the Dutch;)~) _ · 

WAMe pointed,out the Bureau's position was very 
simple in that the lJiutc~ad been caught short in the 1/A/11£ 
case when their representatives·· p.ad b·e~n obtaining highly 
classified information from a friendly ·~over~~nt and, before 
t~e FBI even requested to. interview the£l>utcl,lJ"'fepresenta ti ves 
involved~ th~~ IVA~& notified State Department 
th~t ifQlutc~representatives were to be interviewed, it should 

·be done by State Department and not by the FBI. PAMe was 
. told that_ in view of this, the Bureau notified S~~te Department 

that any requests for information from the lDutc~~o be handled 
by the Bureau must be channeled through the State Department. 

)IA-1·1/E. said that ~his was a· situation created by the 
~!;) ~tc]) and the Bureau had no inl<JJtion of altering its position 
· ·and we·\\OUld no~ talk to a lliu~~~epres_entative and did not ~" 

~esire to receJ.ve_ any lead~~~n the NAM6 case through l[:IA~S/ 
1/AJ.ie. @._dvised that CI,D r'espected the Bureau's position 

~nd had atte~pted to·guide its~lf accordingly in dealing with 

\ 

the W,utcgs)ne said l'le UJ].derstood the Bureau's position, wl~ich 
in essence was that the~utclUhad made their bed and could 
now lie. in it. (s) . · . · 

'LIKELIHOOD OF PROBLEM ARISING ·NOW: 

It would appear remote that this pro~em would 
arise at this time. 

0 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: . , 
None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 

set forth, thatf9I29will make ~~ssue of this matter. 
{$) 

- 2-
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

iMemorand~~ 
TO =Mr. c. D. DeLoac~ DATE: 

FROM 
= W. C. Sullivan 

SUBJECT: RELATIONS WITH· .. CIA ··. I 

.. --~ _ .. . l!'. A~ 1::- . · ... ~--· __ --~~~---:__-=-_-=_· _ :~-:~:~ 
Background: Item number eight in ~he material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in hjs. memorandum 3/5/70 ·discusses 
relations between Bureau and CIA with 1-/~M~ , head of private 
intelligence network ( AIAI-IG wa$. NI+Jt~ .... • s aide who had liaison 
with Bureau) • '• . ~--

Problem: Papich states we never informed CIA we :were receiving 
infornn tion from 1/A!-f~ which was also of interest to CIA; 
·and that while it is possible .AIA/1~_ . had given same data to 
CIA, we do not Know. 

Analysis: ... /.IAH~ - was financed by CIA durinrr earlv 1950s (e.g., 
"CIA budge:ted $650,000 for UJ+.; .. If; . ·in 1952). (l_ ~14./S. 1fZ. ) There 

-~sample eviden~e CIA knew we ~~re·receiving information from 
~-NitMc • We do know some information was given by AIA.vtlf£ to 

CIA and Bureau jointly. _/V.A-1115 , for e.xample, told us of 
conference in early 1951 between CIA officials and .v A H-E when 
·it was agreed information might be furnished directly to FBI by 
--··rvAM~ .-provided ·CIA was advised by 1./A-14/S of what was given • 

. -~- ri~E ~ . Moreover, on 5/7/52 a CIA official requested 
Bureau's views'regarding valid~ty of information we were receiving 
from NAMe and ask'ed for our views regarding method to be 
employed in channeling information from ;VA-/.1/.E. to Bureau. 
Significant;ty, under procedure then, JI,A,HIS. dir-ected communica­
tions to CIA with copies to Bureau. CIA was told that as it 
appeared ..VA~~ was. an appendage of CIA, Bureau was not recom­
mending any method of .. dissemination and it was up to CIA to handle 
problem. . . . _______ . ! 

In the ensuing period, dispute arose between CIA and 
-·'!t!AI-fe_ over channeling of information and Bureau-made every 
effort to stay out of dispute. In late 1952, for example, CIA 
inquired if Bureau's views regarding dissemin~tion had changed. 
He was told they certainly had not and again. informed that Bureau's 
desire was to receive all information of interest no matmr how 
received. ( fJl..f; '1+ Our position of not becoming involved in 
J/ltNe -CIA dispute reiterated:on other occasion3. 

NATIONAL -:SECURITY INFORMATION ~ . 
Unauthorized Disclosure S' r.J 

.,. Subj~ to Criminal Sanctions -~ '~ CONTINUED - OVER 
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• Memorandum W.C.tlkllivan to Mr. C.D. DeLo~tl 
RE: RELATIONS WITH CIA 

I I I . 
On the other hand, there were instances where we 

received info'rmation from )/AHJ;. , which was of either an 
administrat~ve or intelligence interest to CIA and we did 
not inform-CIA. _These instances covered period both prior 
and subsequent to the contractural relationship between CIA 
and Jt.lhMIE. which was from 4/51 to' 7/fJ4 r/J..S AJ lh'111 E/? 
]l(Jib JP~Ff:tfGNC.E :· · --- • For example, 
IIA11Y.; · · wrot.e. a eonfidemtial letter· dated 7/30/48 to former 
p~/15 ANh ~~..JI1to.V which contained infor-

mation of interest to CIA. This letter contains a penciled 
notation: "This info. not to be given to CIA. per /# t'1'1AI.J 
CtL~ Y." 11/!~t? • . Memorandum 10/11/50 from J/ /tM/!: ··- · to 
!I,._PI C. contains information from VhJ.i i!: concerning 

JVhME intention~ to plant microp~ones in Finland to 
cover meetings attended by Russian h£gh

4
staff. ·It was 

observed in . the. memorandum that at tha, t time J.1 .A-116 and 
,J.IItM~ had no relations- with CIA and that ,.VIrHt5.. 

intended operation was under primary responsibility of CIA. 
~o indication this information given to CIA by Bureau 

J/hl1& furnished Bureau a memorandum dated 
6/29/54 entitled "Termination Memorandum to FBI" which 
informed of the termination of contract between }.I A-11c - , 
and CIA. In the memorandum i~ is pointed out that ~AH~ 
will continue to receive raw~a~erial .from the field a~p 
~hat while he will no longer be in a position to translate, 
evaluate, p~blish, etc., #A-,.,S. desires to forward such 
material to Bureau as }IA-111/G... would not trust any other 
a·gency. The· memoran"dum also states that I/ .4J.t6 has continued 
the flow to the Bureau of all reports he felt Bureau would 
be interested in even though .AI A/1 e received a wr:i. tten 
order specifically directing him to not give Bureau any-
thing. o · 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: t . 
1 None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 

-set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this mattere 

- 2 -
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• O•IIONAl 101M N\J 10 SOI0-106 
MAY •••1 (Ot• :ON • 
G:..O GIN. IIG. NO ~1 

UNITEO STATES G I • • RNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO : Mr •. c. D. DeLoach • DATE: 3/7/70 

FROM w. c .. Sullivan 

SUBJECT : RELATIONSlfiPS WI-TH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY (CIA). . .. 

·cotUliSSION ON THE ·ORGANIZATION OF THE 
EXECUTIVE BRANCH OF THE GOVERNAffiNT 
(HERBERT HOOVER COMMISSION - 1954). 

Item number nine in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his_memor~ndum 3/5/70 discusses 
the Hoover Commission surv~y of CIA ope~ations in 1954. According 
to Papich, there was talk within CIA that the Bureau had furnished 
the names of subversives w.ithin CIA to Senator #ITJ1e 
.AJJ~l . lot.Vf It= V;i.l~ bJJ/1 A 

)t/ k M 5 headed the Task Force which 
surveyed CIA operations between 9/54 and 6/55. In 10/54, CIA 
alleged that the N/J,.M/5 .· . was attempting to develop· 
information regarding CIA operations. According to the Washington 

· Star, ll/lrr~· /54, iJA-Hf said CIA was "bne of the worst situations 
we have as far as communist infiltration is concerned." He said 
he would give his data relative to this matter to J.IA-1-1& Task 
Force. According to the Wa~hington Star, /.)J+t¢ /55, P A-1-16. 
said he had. given~~~~ inform~tion relative to alleged communist 
infiltration of CIA.J As of pATE/55, CIA had not received from 
PAM~ the names of those considered security risks but CIA 
believed it had done a good j"ob. of removing security r~sks and 
believed that it was in good shape • 

• 
On pltTl /55, the Task Force requested name checks on 

security risks named by )JA-1>1~ Memoranda c~taining the 
results of those checks were given to the Task Force on J)A-f£:/55. 
On ~.,.~ /55, the Bureau received a let~er from /liAI1e asking for 
investigations relative to character, reputation, and loyalty 
of individuals mentioned as security risks. CIA was aware of 
~he names as we asked it for identifying data concerning them. 
p~~ was later advised that the investigat~ons would entail 
interviews at CIA, review of its programs, inquiries in foreign 
countries, and the like and he withdrew his request. 

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION 
Unauthorized Disclosure 

Subject to Criminal Sanctions 
CONTINUED - OVER 
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':1~'"1 , 6,.'1 ,1{· a 
\ iP ii.. 

' . 
Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 

•• 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY (CIA) 

. . 

The talk at CIA that the Bureau had furnished 
J/A-116 .the name·s of subversives at CIA has not been 

recorded in FBI files nor· is there a~ny 9omplaint in the 
matter recorded. ·· Neither is there re_corded any complaint 
by CIA to thi~ .. eff~ct. 

RECOM11ffiNDED ACTION: 

. 
None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 

set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 
.. 

• 

• 

- 2-
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O"IONAI 101 .. NO. 10 S01._106 
-.AY lf•'J IDitiOf'4 

Cll• GIN. ltG. HO. H • 

U!':ITED ~TATES ~0 'NMENT 

Memorandum 
TO : Mr. C. i:>. DeLo:ach l>ATE: 3/6/70 

FROM = w. c. Sullivan . ~:S'~~ .. ~----
. -~~ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHI1?S WITJi CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE -AGENCY 
INTERNAL SECURITY LEADS IN ~OREIGN COUNTRIES 

•. 

Item number 10 in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent Sam Papich in his memorandum of 
3/5/70 discussed our furnishing leads to our Lega·l Attaches 
(Legats) without advising Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) 
or requesting the Agency to hand+,e theJlead. 

\ . ~. . 
The observations of Special Agent Papich in thE 

matter are broad and general in nature. ·His presentation is 
hinged upon the premise advanced by the Agency that "internal 
security" cannot be separated from "counterintelligence," 
thereby necessitating our advising CIA of requests to our 
Legats to have leads covered in foreign countrieso The .Manual 
of Instructions, Section 102, page 23, states CIA's responsibilities 
include collection, collation, evaluation, coordination and 
dissemination of intelligence ~pformation. CIA does not have, 
among other things, responsibility for "internal security 
functions." 

~ 

In the absence of unusual situations,. we forward 
investigative .. leads pertaining 1:o our cases in countries where 
we have liaison coverage to the particular Legal Attache 
concerned. Through his contacts the Legat arranges for tre 
necessary investigation and subm~ts the desired information 
according to our reporting needs. The Legat coordinates 
this activity on a local levelh 

It is more desirable to have our representatives 
request investigation abroa-d in order to achieve'· maximum coverage, 
and to maintain tight control so we ca~ insure that we fulfill 
our responsibilities. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the ~acts set 
forth,. that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

NA1'10NAL SECURITY INFORMATION 
Unauthorized Disclosure 

Subject to Criminal Sanctions 

~ 55036 Docld:329~~:61~6~~P=ag~e~1~9~8--------------------------------------------------~ 



I 
I 

1 
I 

--'-..... . . . . , .. , .. 

FROM : \Y • C. SulliVan 
.. 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE . 

I 

AGENCY· (CIA) . 
(!._UREAU OP~~T IONS IN ~B!) ~ tu) . . 

Item number eleven'in th~ material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 states that 

twe operated informants" in Cuba dur+ng th~ period we had a 
~gat Office in Havana and did not 'coordi~ate our operations 

L~) with CIA or advise it we had sources ther~. It was noted that 
after Castro came on·~he scene, approval was granted to turn 
certain informants over to CIA. Papich also refers to a 
memoran.dum NllMe to. Nl/t-11!. , 2/5/60, regarding the 
Communist Party of Cuba (CPC) which dealt with the problem 
of whether a Havana source1fiised in an intercept operation 
between the Communist PartY of Venezuela and the C~should be ~C0 
turned over to CIA to obtai~nmplet.e coverage. We, of course, 
bad no coverage@ Venezuela. (§ureau had not advised other 
agencies of this source sin we did not want Castro to uncover 
any operational activities which might embarrass the Bureau.7~/U\ 
The entire operation was later turned over to CIA. ~ L'~ 

CIA began its operations in Havana in 4/47 and in a ~ 
letter to the B~reau, 4/28/53,~garding Havana informants~ (u 
AI~~~· noted that CIA was not overly cooperative and th~ 

in fact, i~ was not developing pertinent information. At that 
· · time IVRM£ met with the CIA representative in Havana who · M 

admitted he was not getting any information~ncerning the C~~ (~)· 
and had no plans for any aggressive action in that field. ~or 
this reason it was necessary for ~s to develop our own coveragel~~u\ 
We. instr.ucted. NFf·M£.· to ascertain· from the ·Haiana CIA . ~ L~ 
representative information available to him concerning matters 
of interest to the Bureau; however, he was to contin~e~hrough 
i~formant sources1to obtain needed information regarding securit~~(o\ 
matters which coU!d not be supplied by CIA. Subsequently, our 

3

~(/ 
relations v.ith CIA improved to the point of being described as 
excellent in 1958. We think our overall positi~n to·be sound.6-~ 

RECOW.IENDED Acr ION: Cfa S . . . t_ 
-~ D~ Oib ---~~ 

None. We do not believe, in lig~\of the facts set forth, 
,that CIA will make an issue of this m~tt~ 

· . - ~A"1'1UNAL SECURITY INFORMATION 
"' Unauthorized Disctosure 
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Memorandum 
TO :Mr. C.D. DaLoach DATE: March 6, 1970 

FROM :WoC~ Sulliyan 

.. 
·SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 'rTJ.(S) 

BUREAU OPERATIONS INL§gA~I~- DhT~ 
' 

Item #12 in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum da-ted March 5, 1970, discusses 
situation in /E:J.o de Janeiro (Ri~~n Pltrl! · concerning strained 
relations which had developed between former Legal Attache (Legat) 

··· · -·- NP,MG and former u.s. Ambassador -· . -·-· ... ' . . . , 
NAU6 According to P.apich the Ambassador alleged that 

Legat had engaged in uncoordinated intelligence activity and that 
CIA was unhappy with Legat's activities-and had told the Ambassador 
that Legat had disseminated informatio.n from a source who was either 
a fabricator or a pr~vocator. . ·- (s) ·-·-· ...:.... . . 

- IVI?MI! was assigned as Legat inlli.i2J on __ /) ~i'li . ___ , 
and was transferred f'-~ c.F- /:rVD ./)it r,E. _ 
after Bureau concluded that he l~cked~~fficient administrative 
experience to function as Legat.,tllio;l.Cs)[!! early J;kr{;. he bognn to 
receive information from N A-1'16 · ... ~~ -. f. an employee of 

-~- - - · LJJ../IT -,Federal District Police . . /Vi+MJ: furnished 
derogatory information concerning one ' IV~Afe of the Brazilian 
Army who was a possible Brazilian presidential candidate in t:>A-TC., 
indica tigthat 1/AA'E:. had questionable contacts with .CO!t'~l~t.lEmbassy 
in Brazil. $')This information was disseminated to CIA attributed to 

f 

a source who had not been contacted ~ufficiently to determine his 
reliability. CIA advised Bureau that the information concerning AVA~£ 
caused considerable consternation wifhin CIA which had been unable 
to evaluate reliability of the information. CIA suggested possibility 
that the information had been fabricated or was part of a communist 
deception operation. CIA ~equested.that we identify our source but 
we declined to do so because source did not want his ~dentity disclosed. 

: , 
. s·y letter dated · P~tt-7/S.., , the new Legat, Rio, 

recommended that k'.4Ht:. be discontinued as a potential source 
based on his admissions to Legat that he had no sources ·in rrJI?EI~ 
Embassy and could not proyide identities of his sources or additional 
details concerning information he had reported. Le .~at . concluded that £s) 

NATIONAL _SECURITY INFORMATION 
U~_authorized Disclosure· 

Subject to Criminal Sanctions 
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• 
Memo~andum to Mr. D. J. Brennan, Jr. 
HE: TIEI.A'l'IO;·;CIIIPS WI'l'H CIA 

13UHEAU OPBH.ATIONS IN BRAZIL - 1959 

infm:m8tion AIA.Mif:. had furnished wns of such a nature that it 
could have eo:.~e from public sou1·ces, the political police or 
could hnve been invented nnd attributed to his alleged contacts. 
Legat nlso concluded that NAH4 could not have been a 
provoca tor u::;eci-by PfJ{(616.P to pass deceptive information. 
Contncts with /114/.f€:.. ·;ir.:!re discontinued in PJ+.7E . (_~) 

In our diss0rrlina tion of information from AIA.HG. to 
CIA we were c~reful.to state that our contacts with the source 
('.'er<~ insufficient to e;:;tablish hj_s reliability. Although 
(subsequent evonts established that it was likely that CIA was 
correct in spnculating that the information was fabricated, 
there was no i11dication that the source was a Ffif(IEIGM C~JJ'ftfd.I.'IJ 
provocator. (s) . 
RECOI:;!,i.BNDED bCTION: 

NonA~ We Jo aot believe, in light of the facts 
set forth 1 that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

- 2 -
( . 

: • 
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.. ·r OOIION&\ tO•·• NO. 10 ~lfr-IG& 

•• • • Jt ~Af lfll' fDIUO"' 
~ ' - ~~ -~ ':'U GlN. I ! C.. NO.U 

,;. ... . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

·Menzorandura 
TO Mr. c. D. DeLoach DATE:· 3/6/70 

w. c. ·sullivan 

SUBJECT: .. • 
RELATIONSHIPS _ .WI~'H CIA 
BORDER COVERAGE 

Item numbe~ (13) in the ~atcr"ial submitted to· the ( 
Director by SA Sam Papich in ·his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
a problem presented by the Phoenix Office in June 1 1957, • 
concerning the Bureau's handlin'g·. ~f .irfte-rman~s on the 
L...----~------1 uUThesem.informnntsuu were moperatedu m~lisfde ul oH'!t Aet l @ I ll I§ 

The problem was predicated on si tua tions, -which might ar~se as 
the result of CIA endeavoring to develop informants who were 
already being handled by the Bureau. 

SENSITIVE METHODS k~D TECHNIQUES 

PROBLEM: 
By airtel 6/8/57, Phoenix advised that the CIA 

representative had endeavored to develop 3 Burea,u. sources in 
I landumstateduu thatmuitumwas udiscontinuingmu t!ie$euu sources u\rnllesS' (l) (B) 

advised to the contrary by the Bureau. ~ 

SOLUTION: • 
. This situation was ana~yzed in Bureau memo;randum dated 

6/14/57 wherein it was rec.ommended that safeguards b'e established 
to continue operating already established valuahle sources even 
though CIA also began using them; however, the : i'l1forma tion we 
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..! .• •• ·?,let;wrnnc!um to ~!r .• c. D. DcLor.ch 
::.I::. l~:f.LA'l'IO~·i0IIII="8 \'IITli CIA 

30lll)I:.~ . COv~:~GE . ' . 
' . 

received fron · t~esc sources was to be.bro~en down and 
pnrrphrnsed in reports in such manner as to conceal as far· 
as possible the inct that these individuals ve~e assistin~ 
us. The Director 9.9provcd · these SP.f:er;u~ards ·which were 
successlully placed . into effect by Phoenix. - ~ . . 

A rcviC\'l of Olli' files since June 14., 1957) fails 
to revcnl that tl1is problem has been raised subsequently by 
CIA activity in the Phocnix~o~PA14~ ~rc2. · In r.ddi tion, the 
CIA rep.i.·esentati ve was trans:Lcr:L·ecl fl.'A C.c · on 7/6/59. 
l!e was not replaced by C If. and the borde.:.· te1•ri tory he had 
cover~_cL-w~'!3-cnb.:Squently handled by CI.f~ on a l'OC..d trip bncis 
out o:[__f?_~tr.c.~.- _ Ft.t._\·thermore·;, the ~.:5;-.rtic~IJation of tlle 
Phoenix Ofi ice in. CD~VM!~ \'I<'.S ciisc6ntinuGft \~'i th the Iii rector's 
approval by letterdateci 12/10/69. _ 

REC01.!1.1~1IDED f.CTIO~i: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set fort~, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

. · , 

• 

• "· 

<. 
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OlfiOHAl fOI;_ NO 10 3010-IN 
I' _,. MA 1tU .:OIIIOH l 

. .._ GSA Gti'C. UO. ,.,0 11 , ~

1 ... y~~· ··UNITED STATES c~ ... 'lMENT 

·Memorarzdurn 
TO : ~li·. C. D. D<:::Lo~ch DATE: 

FROM r:. c. Sullivan 

SUBJECT: TI};L.ATIOKCIUPS Yii'l'.ii CIA 
C. o.OtLV-411& 

Item number 1( in materi~l submitted to Director 
by SA Sam Pnpich in his memoran<lum 3/G/70 c1iscn::::ses G ~oG.y;I}·Mi 

·-<cnse • C.o/J511AI1tS is cotlc llUP.lC for case on our .:.:oulJle a[·~G~lt, (5) 
·-:· .. tvhM_J~ who \'J~s €_ecruitecl by ::Joviej]} r:ilil_e on __ 7_r?.c ~r 

'tl.·ip to FJ...A-C.G in YPAif.. Until cliscont ii.lUCCi. iil r~AI( ___ he deli VCl'Ccl 
e;,tensiv·c 1~1nteric.l, cle~.rcd by .-- ·AfPRr;fR/AT..C fjr;l)y · · · -· -------
to tile r'Sovie~iu .P~o.At..IS · · ·-~nd />I.AC5: ::. :'·: .. .. · ·-· -------.-- -

(.!;. ,i) ------ · --· · ·· ~ ..... ... · 
Mr. Papich's memornndum sta~es case was being 

hi~hlighted since we c~nnot c~cludc possibility Central Intelli­
ceucc A~ency (CIA) h~& evidence to demonstrate we were 
~m~r~ticn~l i!'l fL~c_:; ~nd did not co-orclinnte \'!i tn Cii... The 
fnct is CIA did l~no\'l UltM~ was r:lcetin~ [!w Co\'ie~ in Pt..A-c.e C.S) 
and Mr. P~pich 's mcmorF.nci.um cloes not c.1isclosc CLl raised any 
objcctio~1 to <..1ate. ~/e recoenized at the time there couJ.d be 
a. jurisdiction~! proiJler.i. \'ie pcrr.li ttecl CIA to intcl'view /~\ 
NAM6 in P liT-re , sh9r.tly n:i:te1~ lli.;s · recrui tr.te11'§) at· L--'/ 
which time CIA learned from him he had a sche~ulect espionaGe 
mpeting in fJ...AC..! AJJI> ~A'rc, 1 Cik n~rcccl 
·hnndling of NAMr- \7:l.S solely within jurisdiction ol' Burenu. 
On p~r/5 , CIA was or~,lly ini~r.rned fi!h11f.S. \':ould t;tect @ovictiJ {s) 
in fJ.A-C'6 A-VtJ {.)h"ft:; that we desired Cill to take po 
nction which would interfe~e with our oocration nnd that results 

· . - would be furnisllcci CIA (approved by met.t.oranc!um »A-Mi .to 
U/).-116 • Memorandum .Nfo/1~ to .VAH6 . 

i·ecm.1mcnde<l we not advise CIA af a late1· mcet5.n~ i.Je ·i;r:een NAME. 
. . Ls) auul§>oviet~scheduled for fl../.~,,; AI//) D~a'1!E. ·iAl iutel·est 

of security~. This was a~proved and this policy ~~s followe~ 
·thcrca'itcr. ,· ~ · 

:' ,:. ~ . - : · . 
Ail ··information fror.1 )lAMS: \·,•as <Hsselltina-'ced to CIJ. • \ 

.nnd it disclosed our, source was t.tecting {[ovictEJ at Vi:U'ious (s../ 
points in 1't.4c. ~ In PA'tlfS. CLi \~!a~ ~.t1vised it coulll 
ii1 future contact· NA-11~ :Lor data he ncquirctl in his worla-r,·ide 
travels providint; it dia n::>t tlGe hir.1 in o;_JCl'a ·i:ioual capacity; 
J/AMfi' was instructed not 1D Clisclose to CI.c~ in:Zol'tlla tioil on hi~ 

NATIONAL SECU~ITY INFORMATION .. 
· Unauthorized Discl~sure · 
Subject to Criminal Sanctions CONTINUED - OVER 
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• .~SECRET 
Uemo:;:nnc~un to !.!r. C. D. DcLo~ch . 
l~E: r~r:r .... ~T:COHSliiPS WI'rii CIA 

rel~tionship with Dure2u. It is a fact, however, we did 
pe1·:·.u t IJAHP: , under oui.~ supervision, to meet l]ovict 

(S) pl~inci)?2ls outsiC:£} the United Stn tes wi tl:ou t cle~u:in:; ~ . ._ 
with CIA. We discontinued him ns on info:rmnnt in IJAit$ < , ; 

. '-...' 

None. -We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

< • 

2 -
t 
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MAY \t&l tO\liOH •. 
GU. GIH, ttG. HO. 17 .., 

· UNITED STATES CO\_ NiviENT 

ii 
il' 
1! TO Mr. c. DQ DeLoach DATE: 3/6/70 

FROM W • C. Sullivan 

su~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
CIA REQUEST FOR BUREAU LECTURE 
ON COMMUNISM IN THE U., So 

Item ·Number 15 in the material submitted to the Director 
by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses the Director's 
refusal of a 1958 CIA request for # Al16 to lecture 
on communism before a CIA group. Papich stated that CIA accepted 
this as an affront and a blatant refusal to cooperate on a most 
important subject of interest to both agencies. · 

The files disclose ~hat by letter . 9/25/58 signed by 
N ArM IE. , CIA requested IvA Ml: to address a sel.ected 

group of CIA personnel on the communist movement in the u. s. 
CIA suggested dates of 12/9,10,or 11/58. The Director by routing 
slip attached to N/tllfl: · letter commented, "It seems strange 
that CIA should seek this when its top representative in Japan 
considers FBI as a bunch of mere 'flat-feet' and the dangers 
of communism as something conjured up in the minds of the FBI. 
But then again I note request doesn't come from the Director 
nor even the Deputy Director of CIA." 

Memorandum )/A-11$ to /.l/r/1$ dated 10/1/58 
made reference "to CIA's request and the Director's comments. It .. 
recoillll1endeq that the best interests of' the Bureau would be served 
by giving this lecture, not because of the information which 
could be conveyed to CIA on communism in the u. s., but because 
it wou:I.d give NA11~ an opportunity to raise a number of 
questions himself of the group concerning CIA's own activities 
in the field of communism. It was pointed out th~t it could be 
·considered a bit of a challeng~ to see how much thd FBI could 
learn about the operation of CIA during the course of the lecture 
and discussion rather than the converse. J .. ·,A.·t.-tb recommended 
that the request be declined and the Director ~oncurred commenting, 
"We cannot make N A MIS. available to this outfit .. " ~. . 
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~!emorandt.tm to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGEN'CE AGENCY (CIA) 

CIA nEQUE~T FOR BUREAU LECTUP..E ON CO~DlU1HSiii IN THE U o S" 

directed 
possible 

Nfl>r/1~ 

Pursu'ant to the · Director's decision, a letter was 
to CIA under date of 10/7/58 advising that it was not 
to grant CIA's request for this lecture because of 

other commitments. 

No.thing could be located in Bureau files to indicate 
CIA's reaction to this letter. · 

ACTION RECOM~IENDED ': 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts setforth, 
that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

.. 

. t 

.. 

- _2 -
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O'tiOtfAI IOtM NO. IC! .,' • JOIC)-106 
M~Y \t6l t01110N 
CSA CilN. UG. NO. ''I 
UNITED STATES. GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
• TO Mr. C. D. DeLoach DATE: 3/6/70 

FROM Mr. w .. C. Sullivan 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSH'IPS WITH CIA 
/VftM.G. 

16 in the material submitted to the Director 
Sam Papich in his memorandufu 3/5/70 discusses 

· that CIA might criticize our not 

Item Number 
by Special Agent (SA) 
the case of AI A-1/16 
identifying our source. 

BACKGROUND OF CASE /t/I+M~ was the CIA employee assigned to 
=the PI.-A-C.~il A--~;1)· l>/+'1'5. 
He became involved with a F~RFZIGM .girl, and the f~ffe/GI/ 

JJJIEJ.I.J,/uc .st:,r/ltc.c approached him for recruitment, using the 
affair ·with the girl and compromising photographs as leverage to 
carry out the approach. IVA Me reported the approach to his 
superiors and was returned to U. S. and ultimately removed from 
CIA. 

PROBLEM WITH CIA We first learned of this case on 7/9/56 
from -- /tiJi-Hl!: AP~ ,OtJ..ftTIIAI ' 

,.who furnished the iaformation in con.fidencepnd who 
indicated pA--1?1: might have been involved in espionage. ··on 
7/16/56 AI A-1-15. ~II A '::J"StTIDM , CIA, advised 
SA Papich that CIA was consider~ng requesting in writing that 
the Bureau identify our source: On 7/17 I 56 SA Papich was a·dvised 

\by NAMe ., CIA, that Allen Dulles had instructed 
-- J that the request not be made. . 

DISPOSAL OF PROBLEM WITH CIA . This problem never officially 
arose in view of the instructions of Mr. Dulles. Bureau files 
contain no indication as to whether or not CIA documented this • . 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. 11e do not believe, in light of the ]acts set 
forth, that CIA wili make an issue of this matter. 

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION 
Unauthorized Discln3ure 

Subject to Criminal Sanctions 
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TO 

FRO~f 

ty•tOH.A\ lOt.- NO. 10 
MAT 1961 !OIUO'"' 
CIA C.IH. t!Co. NO. l7 

UNlTED STATES ?O ·!\·lEN~' 

J\1/ emorandttn1 
:Mr: C. D. DeLo~ch 

:Mr. W. C~ Sullivan 

~VBJECT:RELATIONSHIPS WITH 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

)/ AAtG 

Item Number 17 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum of 3/5/70 discusses 
the possible belief of Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) that 
the Legal Attache, PJ..~c.tE, had leaked sensitive information 
concerning N A-Ji S. · SA Papich noted that perhaps CIA 
might question wheth~r FBI had pursued investigation in the case 

. vigorously enough. .Memorandum is to review circumstances under 
which information was furnished by CIA to FBI, Legal Attache 
inquiries of CIA, fkA~c , and the ~ffect of CIA restrictions on 
FBI investigations in this case. 

In February, 1963, CIA made available information from 
J/'AJ.ilf; AJJb /D6/-'11Py/.l.l"- /);t7A 

to the effect that the-Fo~~~'~ 
Government was planning to engage in cl~ndestine collection-of · 
scientific and technical information in the United States. CIA 
insisted information not be made 'available to other gove~~ment 
~gencies and no investigation be conducted which might je-opardize 
its source. CIA then made avai~ble extensive information from 

.J/EJ.ISJTlv£ .SI)f.JJ?'~ · · '· Analysis of the 
.)flrJkt.& 11~/ER/.}(.revealed several discrepancies which would have 

made interview by FBI of #A~~ desirable. CIA ref~sed this 
request. We made numerous requests to obtain clarifying data to 
explain i terns mentioned _in S~CIIf.'£ MhT£/?JAl.. and CIA failed 
to respond. 

. f 
In March, 1963, CIA furnished informatfon concerning 

i!Jtl.f~ interest in American personnel and installations in ,.J..Ace:.. 
This information was made available to Legal Attache,~~A~c On 
4/11/63 CIA advised that its CIA station rLA~€ , which had not 
heretofore been apprised of )I",A./.1~ . case had made inquiry concerning 
the case. Our inquiry of Legal Attache,p~~~, disclosed that 

NATION~L SE.CURITY ni;:ooi!}fATION 
Unauthorized Discltt:mre· 

Subject ·to Criminal: Sanctions 
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Memorandum to Mr~ ·c. Do DeLoach 
R~: RELATiONSHIPS WITH 

·cENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

·~ . ~:-. J._ , ...... : .. V~ 
'~jl ; L,J - .. 

\ 

' ' ' 

\ 

inquir.y of CIA personnel in fL.ACG. had been made concerning 
one of the individuals previously identified as ftolfGIC M agent 
and also requests had been made for certain biographical data 
concerning-other individuals. Legal Attache noted that CIA 
personnel in !'I-AGE had indicated they were previously aware 
of the NAME ·case and were impressed with the extreme sensitivity 
of the case. We furnished this information to CIA headquarters 
and on 5/7/63 CIA referred to the incident and stated that it 
was a matter of serious concern to it, requesting that any 
future dissemination outside Bureau or to the Legal Attache 
'be coordinated in advance with that Agencyo This practice 
was closely followed. The Director observed in January, 1964, 
that he thought the whole thing had been imaginary on the part 
of CIA which had been played as a sucker by )./AME. - · The 
Director added that no more time should be wasted on it, at 
least until CIA restrictiohs were removed. We continued 
to attempt to get the restrictions removed without success and 
covered outstanding leads~ 

In September, 1964, an analysis of the case disclosed 

lthat although thirty-eight separate investigations were opened 
on_!y _thr«?_e P~ffe""' agents were uncoveredo Original allegations 
of /E._of?cl&-1.1. intent to mount an espionage •mission in the United States 
could not be substantiated. · Th~s information, coupled with the 
fact that CIA refused to make N AM/5.. available to us-rfor 
the purpose of resolving discrepancies, prompted a decision 
transmitted ·by us to CIA on 9/3p/64 that we were closing our 
investigation in this case. · · 

Mr. Papich commented in his memorandum of 3/5/70 
CIA never has been satisfied with the efforts made by the 
Bureau in this case. Our revi,w indicates our efforts in the 
matter were as full and complete as possible under circumstances 

\

where CIA refused to grant us access to the sou~ce 1 did not 
respond to request for clarifying data and declined to remove 
restrictions making it impossible to take necessary investigative 
steps. Should any question be raised ln the future, we are in 
·a position to document our difficulties experienced with CIA. . ' 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of thi~atter. 

- 2 
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OP110tU.\ fOho\ HO. 1n $010-106 
MA" Ufol tOIHOH 

~~~~;:~[;oS~'ATES GO\.NMENT •• 
}vf en1orandttm 

• TO :Mr. C" D. DeLoach DATE: 3/6/70 

FROM W., Co Sullivan 

SUBJECT : RELATIONSHI'PS WITH CIA 
LEAKS TO THE "NATIONAL REVIEW" - 1959 

BACKGROUND : . 

Item number 18 in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 
cites a Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) investigation of 

. _leaks to the "Nat:i.onal Review" which identified . ;V A-116 
, former CIA employee, as the leak and referred to 

former Assistant to the Di:;-ector )I A-i1J:. __ as among his 
contactso 

PROBLEM: 

Papich implies that CIA may have further information 
regarding ~tr/tMG involvement. 

ANALYSIS: 

This situation was set forth in memorandum /II! 4-i-JS 
to /ilhMit , 4/21/59. We do not know if CIA has 

additional information as to t~~ suggested relationship 
between AJI+k'- and lt!A1'1E We do know that they have not 
made an issue of this matter to dateo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: . 
None. We do not believe, in light of the f~cts set 

forth, that CIA vrill make an issue o:f this matte¢. 

NAT.IQNAL SECURITY INFORMATION 
: Unauthorized Disr·lnsure 

: ·· Subj'ect to Criminal Sanctions 
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Ui':ITED STATES GOVERNJ'v1ENT 
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To Mr. c.D. DeLoach DATE: Marcl 6, 1970 

\ 
FROM W. C. Sullivan 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA - TRAVEL OF 
BUREAU INFORMANTS TO CUBA 

·. 

Item Number 19 in the material submitted to the 
, Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 

the possible travel of one of our Mexican border informants 
to Cuba and whether our not advising CIA of this made us 
potentially vulnerable to charges we were operating outside 

·the U.S. without coordinating with CIA • 

. BACKGROUND: • ------- ---·· -----------· ___ T_!l_~~- involved our plans to send C o.D/E. - -~-=- ____ ---
/vAHe informant to a guerrilla training camp in 

"CUba·. The trip never materialized. 

In October, 1965, we were vitally i-nterested in 
determining the location and extent of Cuban guerrilla training 
sites being used to prepare Latin American subversives to carry 
out revolutions in their home countries. . lll+MIS. _, a Mexican 

, national residing in f._L/H.5 , Mexico, which is within the area 
covered by "-"0.£ 1/I+H.G , had infiltrated ~q.;;t61.'and r<>tf~JC.I/. 
intelligence operations in Mexico City and had made himself 
attractive to 1lexican communi~t leaders who were planning to 
pay expenses of sending guerrilla trainees to Cuba. 

CIA CONSIDERATIONS: 
---·----------- _ NhMe ·was an integral part of -· --c.·oDE. ,.:.------

. :J,./AMf! _ . which is handled on a need-to-know basis. We 
---had previously obtained material from CIA showing its primary 
· · targets inside Cuba-which allowed us to ·fully brief the informant 

as to overall U.S. Government objectives and a·procedure was 
established 'for use· in disseminating .data to CIA if the trip 

. materialized which would fully protect our informant and not 
Jeopardize Co oe .VA~.q ________ ~ . ,.: 

OUTCOME:-
During period informant was striving to arrange the 

trip to Cuba his wife J OEI/1' I FYI MG-
. · {) A·-r-A · ·· · This strained family 

. relationship caused us to order #~ME to have informant cancel 
NATIO~'WE(;uffiT¥-~NtaRM:fTVo:Jo Cuba and thus no trip was ever made. 

. Unauthorized Disclosure CONTINUED - OVER ('n"'l'lrl 
; NW 55036 Sy~= W9{;9.iJmn::tla~nctions ~-~,:i;!~L · 
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Memorandum to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA - TRAVEL OF 

BUREAU INFOR~ANTS TO CUBA 

ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

. After J.:f;-Mf. . had moved to ---~~l..fTC.£--. . , Mexico, 
which is outside c oP##AMG ______ , in IVJ ol/'iH , 1966, we 
advised CIA of his past cooperation with us and interposed 
no objection to his use by CIA in areas outside our 
jurisdiction. On /22/66 CIA stated it would consult us 

·should it initiate contacts with the informant. There is 
po indication that CIA did use the informant and on '24/68 

.we discontinued ~~~~a as he was of no further value to us. 
The trip never materialized. · 

RECOMMEl-!'DED ACT! ON: 

None. We do not. believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

• 

• 

·. 

"'· 

.· 
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. Memorandum 
TO : Mi·. C. D., DeLoach / DATE: 3/6/70 I 

FRO~f : Mr. W •. C ~ Sullivan 

SL'BJECT: RELATIONSHIP WITH CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
DISSEMINATION OF CIA INFORMATION 
IN A BUREAU MONOGRAP.H 

Item 20 submitted to the Director by Sam Papich in his 
memorandum 3/5/70 mentions the dissemination of a Bureau monograph 
dated 5/5/65 and entitled "Communism in the Dominican Renublic." 
Special Agent (SA) Papich stated that due to the ~rgency- of tl~ 
document Bureau did not obtain CIA clearance to include CIA 
information in the monograph which was disseminated to interested 
agencies, including CIA. According to SA Papich, CIA never 
made any protest although it considered our action a violation 
of the "third agency rule." 

Although the monograph referred to by SA Papich did 
contain CIA data, it also set forth highly significant data 
obtained by Bureau through our own informants. The CIA data 
was biographical in nature and was use& in the monograph to 
characterize the past, including, conununist contact_s, of key 
figures in the Dominican Republic. It was taken from the ·1963 
CIA Biographical Handbook and CIA telegrams dating bacl~ to 1961, 
all of ·whic~ were previously di~seminated to the U. s. intelligence. 
community by CIA. No .. attempt was made in the monograph to . 
characterize CIA data as Bureau information and, in fact, this 
information was attributed to "another Government agency," in-
accordance with established procedures. · 

The so-called "third "agency rule" provides that 
classified information. originating in a departme11t or agency 
will not be disseminated outside the receiving a'gency without 
the ~ermission of the originating agency. However, an exception 
to this rule provides that the receiving agency may. disseminate 
such data to other members of the u. s. Intelligence Board {USIB), 
of which Bureau is a' member, unless the originating agency 
uses appropriate control markings limiting its data to the 
use of the receiving agency only. The CIA dit~ used in the 
Bureau monograph had no such control markings a-nd - our monograph 
was disseminated to the President, the Attorney General and 

NATIONAL SECUTI-!TY INFORl\~ATION s P. -r~f 
USIB members only. ~ 

· UnauthoriZed Disclosure 
Subject to Criminal Sanctions 
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hlemoranaum to Mr. Co Do DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIP WITH CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

The Bureau's monograph was a compendium of our own 
data, CIA data, and that received from other members of the 
intelligence community. It was prepared under emergency 
conditions for the President and had a ~ignificant bearing 
on the understanding and handling by the intelligence community 
of a serious crisis which confronted this country~ 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Noneo We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this mattero 

r 

, 

.t 

f . 
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UNITED STATES GO\' t:.·R~~·tENT 

M eJnora71dUJI1 

TO 

FROM 

Mr~ C.D. DeLoach DATJ::: Marcil 6, 1970 

\ :It fi'D/tJJb 
DECLASSIFiED BY SP. ~ 1Hm1-:M&: 
ON t-10 ~r _ _ . ~· _._._-.1..:~-~.i..,l--- l :. .:._· .... ~ • .lo -·} 

W.C. Sullivan 

SUBJECT : RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
IN f.Lir_C e 

BUREAU INFORfi~NTS 

'· 

Item Number 21 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
Bureau operation of informants in -f~A~~ and comments on 
our potential vulnerability for not having informed CIA at 
the inception of the operat~on of these informants. 

SA Pap~ch has cited two ·situations. The first 
concerns -- ·-·- /1117~6 __ . -··-····· --- -· ···---• _an attorney 
residing in fJ.AcG. •.. Our Legat, .ft..tJ,c,c, in the Fall 
of 1966, identified /VI+I-1/!' as a pot::mtial sou~co of in tcllie;~~~;:;. 
information of importance to U.S. security; conducted 
appropriate background inquiry regarding him and determined 
his excellent potential and willingness to furnish intelligence 
information to U.S. Government. By memorandum 11/23/66 it was 
approved that we contact CIA "headquarters through liaison 

__ c_:tl~nnels to inform CIA that we planned to maintain contact with 
~_II A-i-11: ; that CIA would be furnished the information obtained 
. and that we would service CIA requests provided they could be 

.. .... handled with complete security. SA Papich so informed 
___ j;_ A-·t·t!E o"i CIA on ,11/25/66. · 1/Afrl~- CIA· stated he saw no reason 

why FBI could not proceed as we desired and that CIA headquarters 
would so inform its representatives in f>L.A(,r- and [Jt.A.G£, 
instructing them to give FBI all necessary support in·this 

· operation. Since that date we have operated 1./AM/5 ., as a 
valuable and productive unpaitl confidential source. Since this 
matter was coordinated with CIA at the outset,.there appears to 

.. be no problem. . · . ! . . 

The second situation cited by SA Papich concerned 
Lega t, {'LIU:.G , informant ii/411/S. · • This individual· has coop era ted 
with the Bureau for some 25 years. As a /9.LAC.~ police 
~fficia1 in 1945-47, he was most helpful to our representative 
assigned in ft...Ac.C. We had no contact with him· thereafter 
until 1954 when he ;pr::vTtFY'IJ./6-- · OAIA-

- ·· · ·· · . • For 11 years thereafter, lvA~6. - was opera ted 
by our Leg at, ,f i..A-c, ~ < • 

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION·. 
Unauthorized Disclosure · 

CONTINUED - OVER 
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1iemorandum to Mr~ C. D. DeJ..,oach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA - BUREAU INFOH_MANTS 

IN f!..h C.,fC 

In April, 1965, JL.&Me returned to - f>t-A- c C. and 
by memorandum 6/7/65 it was approved that contacts with him 
·be continued in fi...IH .. 6 by ou:r .VA~vt¢. ./ 
Agent. -He proved to be an extremely valuable informant-on 
criminal matter~ as well as those of interest to U.S. security 
in _E_I..A_c.C. . . _ .. _ .• 

Upon. ~4M~ 's designation as a highly placed police 
official in {JA.,Ae,f!. in 1967, we promptly advised CIA 
headquarters through ·liaison channels of informant's identity. 
We advised CIA that we had utilized /IIA-111! for handling 
criminal leads and that he periodically volunteered information 
concerning political developments in fi...AC i~ • At that time, 
10/6/67, it was agreed that Bureau would continue control of 
infotmant and that after each contact with inforciant by our 
road trip Agent, the latter would confer with . ,vA-;.,jl~ 
Head of CIA operations in P'-AGt:. .. (who was present at CIA 
he.adquarters at the meeting) concerning political information 
furnished by the 1nrormant. We were ati~tired·or complete CIA 
cooperation in this matter. On t!le occasion of our road trip 
Agent's next contact with· .J.;i:t-146. in ['J..AC..!$ , however>/1)/J.Itc:.C/l~ 
bitterly accused our Agent of having lied to him and of having 
operated a source in F~A~G without CIA's knowledge. He 
·s~ated that responsibility for the development of security 
information outside the U~ S. is solely CIA's. It is noted that 

--.jiA-i-tG. has been a difficult person with whom to deal and has been 
· inclined to "pop off." Matter has been closely followed by Legat, 
---:fZ'A~c , and there have been no /urther indications of difficulty 

with him. cr~\, · ft.../}C.c , has·afforded us complete cooperation 
in our handling of Pfl-1-16 as we were assured it would in the 
10/6/67 meeting. Accordingly,. no issue was made of this matter 
with CIA. 

-JVA-i16 ·. continues as ·a very valuable paid informant 
,·of ~ur Legat, ~Ft..A-<;6 ·• CIA has made favorable comments regarding 

l the eJ::cellent mual~ty of the information obtainkd by JIJ/1-He • 
This arrangement has worked smoothly for two and one-h~lf years 
and there appears to be little likelihood of CIA r~ising an issue 
regardi~g this matter. · 

• 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in li.ght of the fact set 
forth, that C~A will make an issue of ~his matter. 

-2-
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
( 

DATE: 3/6/'"/0 I 

TO :Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
' 

FROM : W. C. Sullivan 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
· ITEM (22) ~.oDG.I./IYJV.~ _ ------

l 

I 

- ·----·--·- Item (22) , --- - -- -- ---~--=-~=-:--~==-· ----=-=~-~--=-~-.. ··_by Special Agent Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 ·mentions · - - - -- ..... ---·- --··· · ---·--·--- -- ~--~--- - --- -· -- ··· · · ···· · ·· ------
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-.. ••• 
Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

ITEM (22) C 0/),1;1/ii-Ut:. ... ---·--- __ 

••• 
I· 

I 
l 
I 

CURRENT SENSITIVE OPERATION 

(Continued from page 1) 

ACTION RECOM~IENDED: 

None. 

.t 

.,. 

i 
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MAY 1f..,t2 IOifiON 

~~'I:I:~r;oS~ATES GO.NMENT 

.. Memora-ndum 
TO :Mr·c C. D. DeLoach DATE: March 6, 1970 

FROM : W. C. Sullivan 

su~ECT:RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
HARASSMENT OF CIA 

Item #23 in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum of March 5, 1970, discusses a letter 
dated November 15, 1967, from CIA which requested that the Bureau 
check telephone toll calls from the home of one j.t h M E3.. 
who was allegedly harassing CIA in the Miami area. JV lt/1E:._ was 
supposedly seeking information concerning CIA's covert operations. 
SA Papich states that we told CIA that we would not check the toll 
calls on the basis that the information received was not sufficient 
to justify investigation wi~hin the Bureau's jurisdiction. SA Papich 
also states that "CIA accepted our response but there is no doubt 
that the Agency cha~acterized our position as a concrete exan1ple of 
refusal to help a sister agency with a problem relattng to the 
security of u.s. intelligence operations." 

A review of Bureau files disclosed that a memorandum, 
A//>rME. , to · i./A/115 .. dated November 17, 1967, 

was prepared. This memorandum encompassed the above facts and 
recommended that CIA Liaison Agent advise CIA that we wo~ld not 

. check the toll calls as requested. This memorandum and recommenda-tior. 
was prepared ·bY SA Papich. 'l,he _pir~tor noted "OK H." 

~ . 
In addition to the above, on December 9, 1967, i.JA-I-1/!­

contacted our Miami Office and stated that he was writing a book 
about CIA and offered to make the material available to the Miami 
Office. Our hiiami Office was advised that this information was of 
~interest to CIA headquarters and instructions were furnished that 
lifPhM~~ did furnish Miami with the information,~it would be given 
to CIA. Brown.did not follow through with his offer. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this ma~ter. · 

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION 
Unauthorized Disclosure 

Subject to Criminal Sanctions 
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UNITED STATES 90 ~ .MENT 
.; 

· Me?norandttm • 

.TO :Mr. C. D. DeLoach DATE: 

FROM : W. C. Sullivan 

su~ECT: RELATIONSHTP WITH THE CENTRAL 
INTELLIG~~CE AGENCY (CIA) 

~~-~ __ -_____ _.;,. ;s~vsrrul~ oocvHEII1 __ . __ _:-_--~~-

Item number 24 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memoru~dum dated 3/5/70 
discusses the restriction of dissemination of the' S/EJ/Sn;.-'6. 

.--- - · Do ~ u 11 t; J// . . . . .. to Central Intelligence Agency 
---· (CIA). Prior to 10/67, some of the Government agencies on 

the distribution list for r,.,lJ~wetD received multiple copies. 
The Director of CIA was then receiving 19 copies of co~~wono 
as a result of requests from CIA on 3/30/62 and 10/23/62 for 
additional copies to expedite reading by key CIA officials 
and to f~cilit~tc rapid utilization of the information 
within CIA. . 

The Director made a notation on the 10/4/67 · ccM 11,/(1-qa 
·~lease look over list of distribution. I have marked witn 
a dot those I question as to why they should recieve copies 
and I do not think more than 1 copy should be sent anyone. 
Let me have your views. H." By memorandum /111+1·1/~ -fo 
· I/IH4t!> 10/6/67, it yras stated that although security 
of the classified document ~or.6,W~.J)_':lad been maintained, if the 
Director so desired, we would tell recipients that they would 
recieve only one copy each in the future. 1/lrM/!5. . noted 
on this memorandum, "Yes. /J ~1'1C. also noted, 
"We could never run down a leak." The Director noted, "Send 
only · l copy & if any inquiry, then indicate we have had to 
cut costs. H." 

f 
\ · · Since 10/67· the Director's instructions have been 
.followed and only on~ copy of co~~~~ has been furnished to 
those, tncluding CIA, on the c.~~cv~.~?p~distribution list. 

RECOJiMENDED ACTION: I 

, . 

. 
None. We do not believe, in light of:the facts set forths 

that CIA will make an issue of this m~tter. 

NATIONAL SECURITY" INFORMATION 
Unauthorized Disclosure 
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.A.Y UtJ \Oiti~H a,. 

", UNITED STATES GOv.~.... •.• MENT . - ...... 

Me1norandum 
: Mr·. Q_. D. DeLoach 

FROM : W. C. Sullivan ' 

' . . 

, SUBJECT: REL.l\TIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
ESTABLISHMENT OF BUREAU LIAISON 

JFK Act 6 ( 1 ) (B) 
O r:W.:..:I=-=T=H:.a...l --------r--~'uum m •• 

···•········· ········ ········. JFK Act 6 (1) (B) 

I fum • 
. ~ .... ?3) . 
~ Item number 25 in the mat.eria.l submitted to the Director 

f! ~ (s) by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum ·of 3/5/70, discusses a trip to 
~ • ~llan'Sl by Legal Attache (Legat)" ,fJ..A-c£~ 1960 to explore a.rrange­
e:1 ~ ~- ments for liaison with appropriate lfu,ttch uthorities. It is given 
~ .~ ~ as an instance CIA could cite as an FB fa.i.lure to coordinate with 
~ ~ ~ them in line with National Security Council Directives. . 
S ~ -~ N A-14~ reportedly raised questions, indic<l~ing FBI 
;j §J ~ should fiirst reach agreement I lumuwhich mhemUsaiduu ?-~~ ump~tW.:i~ti'slliyt Bl 
~ m ~ I tlS)Papich . says J~If!ct 6 ( 1 l (Bl 
OH- . ~ 
!;! ~ c:J DJ.rector, Allen Dulles, later expressed disappointment that "ne 
'~ H rz-1 
H~~ did not contact CIA beforehand but that an agreement satisfactory 
~~~ . 
~~~ to all concerned was eventually worked out. Pap1ch also says that 

in late 1959 we gave consideration to establishing a Legat in 
Denmark but did not inform CIA.of•our intentions. 

. . r 

. . 
In contemplation of the stationing of a·Legat in Denmark, 

Bulet of 12/7/59 instructed Legat,P~~tE , to broaden l~aison 
contacts in Scandinavian countries an-d toid l..f3GA7'J fl.hC.IE. to make 
exploratory contacts ~ith appropriate authorities inlJlg.ilanb cs) 
for the same purpose. Since we had told State by letter of-3/10/55 
that we would~Qandle requests for investigations and ·name checks 
for thetfrutcat.:s6nly when received through :formal State channels, 
we advised~~tate of our intention to make exploratory contacts w~h 
the ~tc'!i)regarding regular lia:ison arrangements, and State .. \ 
approved. State sent a letter to the U. S. Embassy in zriellan!J ~...; 
on 12/17/59, advising of the Bureau's · intention,~but it apparently 
did . not get to ·-IV It l-IS:- • prior to Lega t 's trip to QfollantQ Cs) 

. .· .. • r...s) . 
· On 1/4/60 Legat-, P~. called he BVD from PLAt:.!£ ' and 

lar;:)f;: to~a=:t:;;;:: :~~l~:~:~~~~~~~~i~:~c aC${:f~~;Y~f 1/5/60 : : ~ 
trom.wh~~ in which he said he was disturbed about the manner 
in which he had learned of the Legat's proposed visit. While 
offering to assist the Bureau, 1/A"If!::. spoke of the long standing 

I _land (s) 
suggested the Director and Allen Dulles discuss the matter ·if · 

P~fii8FiA~W~Rlf~iWr~oif~l-®s planned. JFK Act 6 (1) (B) 

_ . UnauthoriZed D1sclosure - r @~~"''"'' • 
L NW 55036 Do"cld:~@~Eit~ ~ • ..frt~l an : • . ,_\~,~~ftf.1 



• 
Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
R:G: HBLATIONS1IIPS WI'I'H CIA 

ESTJ!B.LISHMENT OF BUREAU LIAISON 

·L-1 ------==-;:z~~5m 1960 ( 

v. 

. On J,./7/60, L-egat met gith ;'!.1/';-MP ...... ,.,• ..... ~ 

J FK Act 6 ( 1 ) ( B ) 

J FK Act 6 ( 1 ) ( B ) 

CIA I ph!-:·-;:, p:rior to v::::;i·cin,:; EVD. :~ -~ 2:>.:::-:.<..i: . ..::.:: 
that he v;as· to exolo:re the possi0:':.2.i·~y oi c::·.l.·C;ct cc~-~~c-:: \.'i·::~:;. 

@m-V~conce:rning exch_::nge <:f information beari~1g 0~-:! tJ.S. ::..z::~c~~-:-~-..::.. 
· security matters. rte sa1d he would not be ope~atic~al ~~d t~~t 

the contem lated liaison could not :rGasonably cause :.:-.·:;_:;::~e;:~.::;::=..:.: 

t0 

~!~~=~ssed misgivings that the ,tc~'):~~~i~~:~~:~;;~~~~?no ~~J;~~:s~v ll.l IBI 

was made to refrain from contactingl§V~~The CIA represe~~ative 
said he had requested his headquarters for comment on le2 rning 
of the proposed visit· of Legat but had not ~eceived a reply. 
Lega:t ln.ter brief~d )I/ A-l-115.. ; • · on the results of 
his visit to Q,W~ ;vho ·were =?r1.endly but deferred a final 
commitment, referring to the existing "American arrangement •. " 

.. 
By letter of l/1~/60 the Director thanked }..1 Jhtlj:E:.. 

· _ ·. fo:- his offer to assist, and Daid Bureau· interests in 
Scandinavian cc;untl .. ies p.n_d alollan~~ere under discussion with 
Allen Dulles·. )J'-4-i-16 was ·also assured our proposed contacts with 
the ~tc~ \'Jere purely liaison in nature; that while we would 
keep CIA advised of ~tens· of interest to it in connection with 
its responsibilities abroad, it ~as not believed necessary to 
go beyond the U.S. Intelligence B6aTd Directive of 12/8759 in 
coordinating with CIA matters tal\:en up with {Lt-le Dutch\(UThat 
Directive says CIA shall be responsible for coordina-tion of all 
u.s. liaison which concerns clandestine intelligence activities 
or which involve foreign clundestine services. Paragraph 10, 

· ~owever, says the Directive does not apply to any liaison 
relationship concerned with U.S. internal security functions, 
or with criminal or disciplina~y matters which are not directly 
related to foreign espionage or clandestine counterintelligence. 

On 1/13/60 Papich explained. to Allen Ik11es and 1/.t.rt-;G. 
- · the reasons for our contacts in Scandinavian countries and 

~)(iro-llang}-exploring possible establishment of a Lega·~ in Denmark. 
When Papich challenged them to cite any Bureau failure to comply 
with the Directive for coordination of U.S. lisison act~~~~ies 
abroaa- :;'/<'C. l.·~"'-·-'1->a-'~..:>ly s-'-.-,·:-e~ -'-~-.,.--·-c-. ,.r.--~..., ""O ..,, .""'·- ··---··-~----· < '1-r~•it.;., ,:,......~ .......... ~v l..c.v ""IJ-'~...._.;......., ,-..;;..-.""' ~! ' ;:::,-...:..;.~ ~~··=-'-'-~~-..:. . ..;.;.. 
In answer to specific invitatio~ by ?a?ich to a~? ~=Y cc·~:ai~~s 
or problems, Dulles st~.:'ced tl:z. t r!\:::: ·::;::~~ : ... e :-.:c::'9 :1i.:J : ... G:;.,:.."' ·~- ~: ... ::~r~ .. ~ ::.~7C2· 
hn.d any complain·'cs; t!:a·t he \":·r,s ::;:::.-sc::::::~::_~,. :;.:: .. :.r:..~:· .. -././ ::.~~ .. ~.; :-.~:~; 
being contacted in the beginni:r!z; 0t:t: ·:::::::.t ~:.;; <:i:~.:..: -::;::.~ ·. ·:: ·..:.::. ::: :;·.::.:r .:. 
all OOSS-i ble assistanc= ( nu·J.'-;: ""S 4; ~~ ·- "<:·-> c·l- i--.w .,.,,..,... •• ·'-·: .. ...,. ·• ·~-~ ... .-.~--- ~, •. 

,. - .... ..;.;;Je • .4-J -v ~-\...; ~4=>U.£.,;:,)'-~ ,..,;, w.;... .l,.~;....:;~~ ~ 1;-'~.;..,j.....,.:.. ... (.;,...!. 

letter to J,/ J.}Mii. ~which resulted in a joint FB:Li2V~CIA . 
meeting on 4/8/60, at whic~ direct FBif[VjDliaison was agr;~ upon). 

rs)JSECRET . ..... ~ . . . Page 223 .,. 2 ·-
L 
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• Memorandum to Mro C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

ESTABLISmiENT OF BUREAU LIAISON 

.f( 

• 
mr.r~ ·-, ~~ .. 

~ ~d.3Htl WITH~ Jm 
I - L. ml960UU 

.. . .... ~- -- -· ···· - --- - ···· ·· -- - - ···· · --- · ···· ·· .. . ... JFK A c t 6 I 1 I I I 

=>'(~ J FK A c t 6 I 1 I I I 

On memorandum AiA-i"fl:,. to )J/+116 __ of 1/14/60, 
concerning the 1/13/60 meeting of Papich, Dulles and AIAH~ 
Director noted : "1. Well handled by Papich. 2. All of 
the turmoit developing in this situation could have been 
avoided if we had properly contacted Dulles and also 
followed through with State. H." 

RECO!rThiENDED ACTION:· 

None. ·we do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

.. 

-' 

l SECRET· 

- 3 -
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.-1 l".llfiOt-~At 10'~ NO. 10 • ,S()I0-106 
• " MA'f If 61 IOIIION 

O.S- tiHf . 1tG . ,:o. 21 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorand-um 
Mr. c .. D. DeLoach 'DATE: 

FROM : W. C. Sullivan 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS Vi!TH THE CEN'l'RAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA)· 
BUREAU DISSEMINATION OF COUNTERINTELLIGENCE INFOm,IATION 
TO FOREIGN SERVICE P~i6 

Item No. 26 in the material submitted to the Director 
by SA S~m Papich in his memorandum 3-5-70. states that CIA by 
letter OhTE raised questions concerning the propriety of our 
dissemination of information through our Legal Attache to the 

-~:._ f~fl~J~I/ .In te 11 igence Ser.~=i:.Ge _. ___ .).'his_ conqe.r_n~_q _ certain .S E.v.5,71v G. 
_____ .. _____ f1E.ilf_oos _ _ ---· _ .. _____ . . . . ___ ___ _____ __ · ___ which was obtained 

from our sensitive r6f1IE1' "' __ defector in place, Bureau code name 
.:_~;.;:f+li.rf: CIA letter· p/1-."tl!: _stated that a represei1tative of 
F~_t]piG.II Intelligence Service informed CIA it received ~fore­
mentioned information from our Legal Attache. CIA claimed 
such dissenination abroad should have been coordinated with 
CIA because of Director of Central Intelligence Directive (DCID) 
5/2 which indicates that CIA shall be responsible for all u .• s. 
liaison concerning clandestine -intelligence activities abroad or 
involVing foreign clandestine services. CIA claimed that pursuant 
above we were obligated to coordinate with CIA prior to dissemination. 

Memorandum · t;A-·~-;:~~ to --~~kM~~-~- ~=- under --/-;A-11~--­
caption reviewed this situation and indicates that on 7-13 and 

. -~-:1 . PMc~J.!It;lf provideQ. _ informB; t.i:-.9.!1. concerning several types of 
· · S lfl/.srnvC. M ~THoD.S _. Dissemination of above was 
"'made to State Denartment. CIA . and--nlili tary intelligence ag-encies 
by letter on . /::).J+'t'6. · .. . _ Information was also furnished to 
Legal Attaches, London, Bern, Bonn, Paris, Rome and Madrid, with 
instructions to disseminate onfy to contacts in foreign intelli­
gence agencies known to be reliable and coQperat~ve and with 

.. . 

-. . ... 

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION 
U~authorized Disclosure 

S~bJect to Criminal Sanctions 
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Memorandum to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

the instructions that it be given limited distribution and 
handled in a manner so it would not be apparent it emanated 
from the Bureau or a source within the U.So Above memorandum 
points out that DCID 5/2 has been controversial since its 
inception (12-8-59) and the subject of differences of inter­
pretation. We recognized CIA's coordination responsibilities 
but, in this instance, were of the opinion there was no operational 
angle and no necessity for coordinating dissemination of above 
since we had previously given the information to CIAo This 
memorandum recommended apprpval of a letter to CIA answering 

· CIA's inquiry according to above. Director indicated "O.K. 11 

___ and "It looks like CIA is throwing its weight around." On 
_ . . PAic . we directed a letter to CIA accordingly. As indicated 

[in memorandum of SA Papich, CIA "surrendered" and did not 
further contest this issue. 

RECOM~.IENDED ACTION: 

None A We no not Q':> 1~.~"'.7~, in light cf the f!lcts set· · · 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

. t . 

.. . 

• 

I 

2-

~ 55036 Docld:J2989616 Page 226 



0'fi0NA.L 101M NO. 10 SOio-106 
MAY 1t6t fDIIIO~ . 
GSA cu .. : UG. NO. 21 A 
UNITED STATES GOv.NMENT • 

:. TO : Mr .. C. Do DeLoa·ch DATE: 3/6/70' 

FR0:-.1 : w. C., Sullivan 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIJ>S WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
7·1 il... (;$. BOOK AUTHORED BY 

AlA MS. 

Item 27 of the material sub~itted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 indicates that jVhl~c 

had visited the Bureau in 1963 to gather material for a 
book regarding Uo So intelligence agencieso It was suggested 
that CIA be advised of this, and the Director not?d, "I see no 
reason for doing SOo 11 

1/A/./JJ!, memorandum to/vl+/1~ . 8/28/63, reports 
this visit and notes thatPA~G had asked for data concern1ng 
the Bureau's internal security-procedures and had asked concerning 
other FBI operations: making no reference to CIA, with one 
exception. He did inquire as to whether there was friction between 
the two agencies and was told that we cooperated closely and 
maintained daily liaison with CIA. It was on this memorandum 
that the Director said he saw no rea~on.for informing CIA con­
cerning the visit of QA-11/J. 

·-· .. ~ 
We later learned that their book, TJrl..tr. . 

. was furnished in the form of advance proofs to 
CIA prior to its publicationo ~e also received such· proofs 
from CIA t~rough Liaison. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, thab CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

AL SECURITY INFORMATION 
NATION Unauthorized Disd~3~re. 

Subject to Criminal SauctioDS 
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I 

·1v1 emorrirzdum . ,-

TO : Mr. C~ D. DeLoach DATE: !!arch 6: 1970 

FROM : \'{ • C. Sullivan 

SUDJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES - AFRICA 

Item number 28 in memorandum of 3/5/70 from SA Sam 
Papich to the Directors captioned "Cases and/or Situations 
Involving Conflict With CIA," states that in April, 1960, 
CIA inquired if the Bureau would give any consideration to 

. assisting that agency toward developing coverage in Africa by 
providing a Negro informant or placing a Negro in the Communist 
Party, USA for the purpose of eventually using him in Africa. 
His memorandum added that we told that agency the FBI had no 
informants available becau~e they were necessary for our own 
operations. He claims we took the position since we saw no 
benefit to be gained by loaning an informant on a short or 
long term b~sis. He st~tcs th~t CIA could ~rguc that ~s early 
as 1960 it had foresight to recognize the need for additional 
coverage and when it appealed to the Bureau for assistance, 
we did not cooperate. He refers to his memorandum dated 4/7/60 
concerning this matter captioned 11Communist Activities in Africa.n 

. . • r . : 

The memorandum referred to discloses that on 4/5/60 
Nt4ME I+IID f>tJ..! /iiOA.J . CIA, ~tated 

·tiui·t communist organizations were rapidly increasing in strength 
on the·· continent of Africa and ·'that his agency. :[ound it most 
difficult to establish effective penetration. #A#E ~ noted that 
in this connection it was almost impossible for a white man to 

.. move about Africa and establish a relationship which would enable 
him to develop worthwhile sources. He asked· if the Bureau v;ould 
consider furnishing one of its"Negro informant~ or developing an 
informant in the Communist Party, USA for event~al use by CIA in 
Africa. Papich told /II'Arlt+/5. that if the Bureau rtad a good Negro 
informant, we certainly were not interested in having his future 
jeopardized nor did we want to lose hi~ production. Papich 
added that it undoubtedly would be most difficult to tru(e a Bureau 
informant, have him'travel to Africa under some cover and still 
be able to satisfactorily explain such activities· to his communist 
colleagues without becoming a target of suspicion. UAH~ said 
~e recognized all this but asked if the Bureau would give 
consideration.· 

NATIONAL SECUR~TY INFORMATION 
U~authorize~ ;r>isclosure. r .... \ .("}" 

SubJect to Crunmal Sanctions ~~·~'1! .. 1r 
~u .. l:..\.-.-4 

CONTINUED - OVER· 
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Memorandum to Mr. C6 D. DeLoach 
~: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

Addendum to Pnpich's memorandum dated 4/8/60 by 
the Internal Security Section pointed out that all of our 
informants were necessary for our own operations, particularly 
in the communist field, and it recomm.ended and was approved 
that CIA be~orally informed that it is not possible to provide 
an informant on a loan basis to be used in Africa. 

Regrettably, the Bureau was not in a position to 

'

assist CIA. -CIA's problem was an administrative one within 
that Agency. 

RECOMniENDED ACTION: 

Noneo We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. .-· 

, 

.t 

,. 

2 -
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TO 

OPJIONA\. 101M tlO. 10 
MAY lttl tDUIOU 
GSA Gl .... lt(;, NO. )1 

••• :YJIQ-10. 

l,INITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. c. Do DeLoach 

FROM W. C. Sullivari 

SU~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH.CIA 
U.S. INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS -

' . 

DATE: March 6 1 1970 

Item #29 in the mat~rial submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in memorandum of 3/5/70, states that by Bureau 
letter dated 10/23/64 we provided the White House information 
received by our Legat from U.s. Ambassador _fl..trc,G . wherein 
the latter was critical of intelligence operations, particularly 
the overstaffing of personnel. SA Papich comments that we do 
not know if CIA became knowledgeable regarding this letter but 
could construe same as· re~ating to its operations. 

Our Lega·t ;rt:Ai..~- -~' in a letter to the Director dated 
. 10/19/64, set forth the results. of _a,_ .~c;:mversation with Ambassador 
=-~· "~1Lli!1.11?:.·-~-~IO f~.A. C/5 ,: __ -~~-~':.~: l /)~~1-!I~LEI".~II/~G._· ___ _ 

·---~-_....._.._,'-''1"'-" _____ ..: ___ ~==~=-=--==~· 
'>( .. 

1~~ AMBAS!ADiff--------_-------------~------------------
-- ··remarJ(ed that the results .. ________ .lv~r:~-app.allln·g-,-·-there-··------

·being 23,000 military personnel in .. Sl'/.. (OUNTIPJ/f!. _eng~ged in 
intelligence operations and numerous CIA personnel. He described 
the lRck of coordination between the military and CIA as 
"scandalous." He stated the O~fices of the Military ·Attaches 

··were grossly overstaffed and he was recommending drastic cuts 
and that duplicate administrative services be combined with those 
of the embassies. He mad~ no mention of specific intelligence 
operations nor did he elaborate on the lack of coordination. 

~~:~-:;so'CJ~G commented that on his r.eturn to the U.S., he intended to 
see the President personally to bring this matter forcefully to 
his attention. { 

--- ·- . 
.J O~hGc: ·--, s comments were incorporated in a letter to 

-----,(i'A-i-16 · .· ---, Special Assistant to the President, dated 
-:_p~:f."j!. --/64, in accordance with the Director's noted instructions. 

Our files disclose no indication that CIA cognizant ·of Bureau 
letter. 

RECOM:-tENDED ACTION: None. We do not believe, in light of the 
facts set forth, that CIA will make ~n issue of this matter. 

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION 
Unauthorized Diselnaure 

Subject to Criminal Sanctions 
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• TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

• oruoNAL •oaM ~~o. to , soto-lot 
U.l..f 1942 fOIJIOU .. 

(tSA, CIH, lifO. NO, 21 -

UNITED STATES GO\' 1:.RNMENT 

·M emora·1~dun1 
Mr. c. D. DeLoach DATE: March 7, 1970 

W~ C •. Sullivan 

RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
THE PRESIDENT'S FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE 
ADVISORY BOARD AND JOHN MC CONE 

Item number 30 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum of March 5, 1970, 
discusses a dispute we had with CIA in May, 1963, as a result 
of·a communication the Bureau sent to the President's Foreign 
Intelligence Advisory Board (PFIAB) o It was poi.nted out that 
in our communication to PFIAB we attributed certain information 
to McCone, then Director of CIA, concerning the matter of 
increasing wire taps on-diplomatic establishments. McCone 
charged that the information attributed to him was not so 
because he had never made any such statement and he could 
prove it. The fact was that the information relating to 
McCone had been given us by one of his subordinates who had 
indicated the information originated with McConeo McCone 
maintained that we should have checked with him before going 
on record that any information had originated with him • 

. 
A review of the file in this matter disclosesrthat 

in Atril, 1963, /t!A.-!-1S.. _ al9ng with Papich had discussed 
with /V/+Mt:. a~d .11/Jt.A.f~ of CIA McCone's alleged 
position with the PFIAB; that he was in favor of across the 
board telephone taps on diplomatic establishments. The 
Bureau, of course, wasopposed to this and advised I~AMIS.. that 
we would request to make our positbn known before the board. 
At the conclusion of the meetfng in April, 1963, /V'A-I.tC 
specifically asked what he should tell McCone apd MIJI-1/t 
told him he should tell McCone exactly what had~occurred at 
the meeting; that the Bureau was opposed to across the board 
wire taps and the Bureau intended to so advise PFIAB. 

RECOMMEN-DED ACTION: • 

None. We do not believe, in light of the-facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of t~s matter. 

NATIONAL SECpRITY INFORMATION 
U~authorized Disclosure 

SubJect to Criminal Sanctions 
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TO . 

• OPIIOI"I.&.l rOIH HO. 10 S.Ot0-106 
MAl tt•t II o~t4 
OSt. Gft\. ai"o. HO. 27 

·~UNITED STATES GO ·f\·tEN'f 

Memorandum 
I 

Mr~ C. D. Dcioach 

-.. 
DATE: March 

. I .I 
'I . I 

I I 
6:, 1970 
.I >I 

FROM ~ro W. C. Sullivan 

SL"BJECT:RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
ALLEGED PEN~TRATIONS OF CIA 

It~m ~umber 31, 11alleged penetration of CIA," in the 
·material submitted to the Director by SA Sam Papich in his 
memo~andum of 3/5/70 discusses allegations made by 

AfAI-1 t_ . regarding recruitment of four 
CIA employees by the Soviet Committee for State Security (KGB), 
that CIA requested full investigation which we declined. 

BACKGROUND OF CASE JV ltM IS. . AM D 
J()IJ-Irtlr 'IJJ/6. D)3 iiY alleged that the KGB had 
penetrated CIA through an individual having the code name .V A/1/f. 
In an effort to identify this pene.tration CIA -provided 1/A/15. 

·with infor_mation regarding many individuals who had worked for 
CIA in Germany. 

AII+H/5 identified two individuals at various times 
as /iiAI-f/(: and in each instance investigation "washed out" the 
identification. NAME final·ly identified /VA-M6. . as one 

. · · · II' /1M~ a former employee of CIA. DUring the course of 
extensive document reviews 1/hMI::. • became acquainted with 

.-b_ackground of various individuals who had worked in Germahy at 
the tim~ /11'~1'1~ did. IV A-ME identified four present employees 
of CIA with unknown subjects who had come to his attention while 
he was active in the KGB. 

PROBLEH WITH CIA CIA wanted the Bureau to undertake full-
scale investigation of its four·employees based solely on 
#JfM G 's allegations. 

1 
DISPOSAL OF PROBLE1I WI_TII CIA By letter of February 26, 1965, CIA 
was·informed there appeared to be no basis at that time for a 
full-scale investigation of these men by the FBI on ~he basis of 
allegations by #AMS • With regard to. any investigation in the 
United States concerning two of the men, a conclusion would be 
made following completion of the investigation of );'ArM£ 
and interviews of }.I A-MI: Based upon the investigation 
of VAMIE and the interviews of J/ /+Me · ·, CIA was 
informed by letter of July 20, 1965, that nothing had been developed 

NATION4L SEC_uRIT~ INF~RMATION 
· U~author1zed Disr,-l(l:;;ure· 
SubJect to Criminal Sanctions 

'NW 55036 Docld:32989616 Page 232 

CONTINUED OVER 



·M~morandum to ~r. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

ALLEGED PENETRATIONS OF CIA 

which supported J/hM/S. speculation that /Vft.Ng was 
instrumental in the recruitment by the Soviets of either 

~AM/5. or /1/A-M£ and nothj.ng was developed 
which would ::;up port /V A-111!: allegations against the other 
.two suspects, Jv /i./!.1~ . and /1/ 1+11/S. _ Furthermore, 
CIA had furnished no documentary material regarding VAM~ 
or ./IAN;; which would in any way support /VAI1E. . • The 
Bureau added "Accordingly, this Bureau is conducting no 
investigation of NAI-1 E ,.VA M~ /..1 A-111! or AI k11r; We 
will interpose no objection, since they are all employees 
of your agency, if you wish to pursue ~AIL1e 
allegations concerning them, including interviews of the 
individuals concerned. 

"This Bureau would, of course, be interested in 

(
receiving the results of any investigation which would tend 

.to confirm ~AM$ 's conclusions that one or more of these 
employees of your agenc~ had actually been recruited by the 
Soviets." 

REC011ii!ENDED AC"r ION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of thls matter 

'•··~ ·/v 

- 2 -
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_"M eraorandum .. -

TO Mr. C. D. DeLoach DATE: 3/7/70 

FROM W. C. -Sullivan 

SUDJECT: RELATIONSHiPS WITH 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

VICE PRESIDENT NIXON'S TRIP TO 
SOUTH AMERICA " 1958 

Item number 32 in material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam J. Papi9h in his memorandum 3/5/70 
mentions Bureau letter 5/16/58 sent to the then Vice 
President Nixon and containing a summary of CIA informa~ 
tion concerning events in Latin America relating to 
Mr. Nixon's trip there during 5/58. 

According to SA Papich, most of the information 
in above letter came from CIA. He commented that this 
letter could be interpreted as raising question concerning 
quality of CIA's coverage in Latin America. Papich notetl 
it is not knp1m if CIA ever became aware of _the letter. 
Papich stated that #Ar-16 AN/J {Jr;Jf!JPIV 

_CIA, was attached to the then Vice President 
Nixon's staff. SA Papich pointed out that CIA, if awar~ of 
above letter, could raise question as to violation of Third 
Agency Rule. 

Results of Review of Bureau Files 

-The letter to the then Vice President Nixon 
is located in, r:11.. f5. ).) CJ Mfi$tr It contains·-
summary of information relating to riots and attacks 
against Mr. Nixon and his party during their 5/58 · 
Latin A~erican trip. Letter identifies CIA as the 

I 

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION 
Unauthorized Disclosure ~~~~ 

Subject to Criminal Sanctions ~,SE~s CONTINUED .. OVER 
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•• 
Memorandum W.C. Sullivan to 

·Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
Re: RELATIONSHIPS WITH 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

source of the information set forth 1n our letter. The last 
paragraph of this letter includes a statement that the 
impression gained from a review of CIA reports indicates that 
CIA had some coverage reflecting there were to be troubles 
concerning Mr. Nixon's Latin American travels. This letter 
also stated as follows: 

''It is significant that information in the indi­
vidual 9ountries came to CIA's attention shortly before your 
arrival in a particular country. Therefore, there is a 
question as to whether or not CIA had coverage in communist 
organizations which would .have led to the development of 
information concerning communist plans days or weeks ahead of 
your visit." 

There is no indication in this file regarding 
instructions given to prepare our letter of May 16, 1958. 
The first paragraph of this letter indicates that the Director 
had a discussion with Mr. Nixon on May 16, 1958, inasmuch as 
the first sentence of the above letter.reads as follows: 

"Apropos of our discussion today, there is se"i( 
forth information contained in Central Intelligence Agency 
reports received from them on May 14, 1958." 

.I 

The data set forth in our May 16, 1958, letter td 
Mr. Nixon is contained in a memorandum /JI'AM/5. to 

NAI-1&. dated May 15, 1958, which was prepared for 
the Director's information. The Director noted on this memo­
randum, "Send summary to Ao Go H." In accordance with 
instructions, a letter was sent to the then Attorney General 
~nder' date of May 16, 1958, and this letter contained a sununary 
of CIA information in the same manner.as had been sent to 
Mr. Nixon on May 16, 1958. Our letter to the Atto~ney General 

!however, did not coptain any observations regarding.CIA ' 
coverage in Latin American countries visited by Mr. Nixon and 
his party. . · . 

Our file in this matter pn.~r. ~~~ljl;tf indicates that 
on June 9, 1958, j.J AM!! in· ·the· office of the 
then Vice President Nixon contacted the Bureau at the request 
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' ' " •• 
Memorandum W. C. Sullivan to 

Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
Re: RELATIONSHIPS WITH 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

• •• 

of Mr. Nixon to determine if the coritents .of a letter from 
the Directot to Mr. Nixon dated May 16, 1958, regarding 
Mr. Nixo~ 1 s trip to South America could be leaked to the 
press. JV 1+11/E. · request was set forth in memorandum 

lltA/11!. to A/ .A MIS. June 9, 1958, with the recommenda-
tion that ;VPJl113 'be advised that if the information · 
were to be given to the press, it would undoubtedly create a 
serious problem as the FBI would then have violated CIA's 
confidence since CIA was aware that SA Papich had reviewed 
CIA's classified reports and, therefore, this information 
should not be given to the press. Both IV A-N/5.. ·& and the 
Director agreed with the recommendation, and lvi+Mii 

I was advised of our decision. It is noted that ·.A/' AMID 
is identical with the individual who is now FtJJ/itOJ.I, . 

Comments on Re~ ~ts in SA Papich Memo 3/5/70 

1. That most of the information in our letter to 
Mr. ·Nixon dated May 16, 1958, came from CIA and that tpis 
letter could be interpreted as rai,sing the question concerning 
the quality of CIA's coverage in,Latin America. 

There is no dispute as to the source of the informa­
tion which was summarized in our letter to Mr. Nixon, and we 
clearly indicated in our letter'that the source was CIA. With 
regard to any question being raised as to the quality of 

.. CIA's coverage in Latin America, we merely pointed out to 
Mr. Nixon something that was readily discernible to any·reader 
of the CIA reports - - that is, that the information from CIA 
popped up rather suddenly as re'la ted to the country and 
Mr. Nixon's arrival. Certainly Mr. Nixon himself, sinco he 
was personally involved in demonstrations directed against 
him during his Latin American trip, must have been aware that 
advance information from our responsible intelligenc;:e agency 
(CIA) may have been lacking. 

2. We are not aware if CIA became knowledgeable of 
our letter to Mr. Nixon dated May 16, 1958. Under ordinary 
.conditions 1 we are not aware nor do we seek to identify any C!A 

- 3 -
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Memorandum H. C. Sullivan to 
· Mr~ C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS HITH 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

• 

personnel "'"ivho might be assigned to the White House staff. 
As indicated above, .)1 ~ME. who was a member of 
Mr. Nixon's staff inr~4/? and '-Tho is now· f()JI_'TI-tJ~ 

was. aware of our 5/16/58 letter and its contents. 
We have no information that CIA ever registered any type of 
protest in this matter. 

3. That CIA technically could raise a question 
as to violation of the Third Agency Rule as regards our 
5/16/58 letter to Mr. Nix~n. 

The Third Agency Rule is intended to prohibit a 
Government agency from disseminating information originating 
with another Government agency in the absence of specific 
authority to do so, and we follow this rule unless there 
are overriding reasons. With regard to our letter to 
Mr~ Nixon dated 5/16/58, we set forth information clearly 
identified as having originate~with CIA. This letter 
was apparently prepared at the specific request of thenr 
Vice ~resident Nixon after conferring with the Director. 

. . .t 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA '~ill make ·an issue ~of this n~~ 
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GU, GIH, llG. NO ::17 • 

)oUNITED STATES GO . NMENT 

~ · A1e1nora1~dun2 

$010-106 

•: 

TO Mr. C. D. DeLoach DATE: 3/6/70 I 

FRO~f W. C. Sulliva.11 

suoJECT: RELATIONSJ:!IPs -vnTH ciA 

Item number 33 in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent- (SA) S&il J. Papich in his memorandum 
3/5/70 discusses IV ltM/5. an individual who was operated 
as a criminal informant by the Bureau who furnished valuable 
information and who has been a key witness in th~ prosecution 
of cases being handled by the Bureau. Mr. Papich states that 
the Bureau acquired accesq to /lAME.. through the CIA and that 
although the CIA has never officially m~de any statements to the 
Bureau) it has been bitterly disappointed that the Bureau never 
acknowledged CIA's assistance which the agency considered 
extremely valuable. 

Memo~andum dated 2/20/63 from 1/A.M~ · . to 
}IA-"11: captioned ,V /TAl& . set out that /-' 4'-'lfk 

of CIA advised SA Papich that CJ:A had briefed the Attorney General 
concerning a source whom #A-MIS . . had used since World War II 
and who subsequently has developed a close association with a 
lawyer who does considerable work for JVA/.41:. 

#A-Me source was confident that the lawyer could be developed 
as a penetration which could "sink" /.fltMG and all of hts cohorts. 
The Attorney General ag~eed ivith the CIA representatives that the 
matter should be referred to the Bureau for hru1dling. 

/II-AMI% set up the fi'rst contac.t~ with the individual 
who had the contact with the attorney and at that time .M~~ME. 
stated that he did not want to get involved in any- investigative 
aspects and vTanted J:.o step out of the matter as soot). as possible. 
As a result, eventual contact was made with Jl AMI£. who 
developed into a very productive source. IV fJrMq ~has been publicly 
identified as both a source of the FBI and CIA as a result of his 
testimony. 

NATIONAL SECURITY INi;oOI!MATION 
Unauthorized Disclosure 

.._ · Subject to Criminal Sanctions 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

The Bureau's success in· handling ;,-;;MG. can be 
attributed to the know-how of the SAs of the New York 
Office because)h~/4/5 is a highly emotional individual 
and he had aggravated marital problems, severe pressures 
from his many business associates; therefore, it took 
a high degree of skill in dealing with this source in 
order to achieve the success that we did. 

While it is acknowledged that CIA put us 
originally in touch with this source, it was not 
believed that it is essential that we go back to·CIA 
and explain to them our success or to thank them for . 
giving us this original lead. It is also noted that 
there is an obligation upon Government agencies to 
cooperate in the fullest and CIA's cooperation in this 
matter was in accordance with the long standing policy 
among all Government agencies. 

Review of AIAMG . file does not reflect any 
instance where CIA indicated a displea~ure in the Bureau 

{not acknowledging CIA's assistance in placing us in touch 
'tvith }II~Mjj This is in line with : ;V fo-'1!5: statem~nt 
in 1963 that he did not want t@ get invol .. red in any 
investigative aspects of this matter and wanted to step 
out as soon as possible. In view of the above, it is not 

.. believed that CIA would have any basis to complain that the 
Bureau never acknmvledged CIA '.s assistance. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do ~ot believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA 't'lill make an issue of ~~-t~ 

• 

lSE~ET .. 2 -
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_. UNITED STATES GO.NMENT • · M eJnorandllrtl 
TO DATE: March. 7 t 1970 

FROM : W. C. Sullivan 

SL'BJECT: RELATlONSHIPsWITH CIA 
EXCHANGE OF TECa~ICAL INFOR1~TION 

Item number 34 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 concerns 
exchange of technical informatio~with CIA, particularly ~s 
it related to the technical surveillance field. Papich states 
CIA exhibited its equipment to us, but for many years·we declined 
to show any of our devices, with some excep"tionse -He states 
that CIA never made an official protest but informally indicated 
from time to time that the .lack of exchange was prejudicial to 
overall intelligence and internal security interests and implied 
we were more open with the British in this area than with CIA. 
Papich states this situation does not exist today as there is 
a good exchange by the Bureau and CIA. 

Our files reveal that through the years CIA has 
furnished the Bureau a number of technical devices for our use 
or inspection. They have also furnished technical manuals obtained 
abroad and briefed us on operational ana technical aspects of 
some.of th~ operations abroad. ,Laboratory personnel have been 
afforded tours and briefings concerning CIA facilities ~nd 
equipme_nt and in two instances gureau personnel have been afforded 
training at CIA schools. As recently as October, 1969, CIA 
afforded a briefing to Bureau personnel concerning .S 5,v.J 17111t;._ 

I~BTHOD · , developed by their technical people and 
·- offered to loan us one of these units as well as afford our 

personnel training in the oper~tion of the equipment. 

COMMENTS OF THE LA BORA TORY 

Similarly, Bureau records show substantia~ reciprocity 
on the part of the FBI in developing and furnishing important 
technical information to CIA over a period of many years. 
Representative examples are cited below: 

Prior to '(EAt< an important unsolved technical 
intelligence problem involved desired access to 
enemy intelligence and other security information 

~ATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION 
Unauthorized Disclosure 

Subject to Criminal Sanctions 
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Memorandum for Mr~ DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPSWITH CIA 

EXCHANGE OF TEC1ll1ICAL INFORMATION 

•• 

protected by JEhJITIV/5' .. //)6,vilrr'1111~ Dlt7A-
• Scientists in the .FBI Laboratory were 

able to solve this problem by 

S EJ.IJ 1711.1£ MG. T/f tJlJ 

. This was a scientific 
breakthrough of tremendous intelligence potential and, 
with Bureau approval, our results and techniques were 
made known to the appropriate CIA representatives~ 
CIA advised that they had theretofore spent thousands 
of dollars in an intensive, but unsuccessful effort to 
solve the same problem. The impact of t~s scientific 
discovery in permitting access to previously unavailable 
intelligence had tremendous value for both the FBI and 
CIA. 

In appro:x5mately the late yEAtf and early Y'P'Ait both CI4 
and FBI encountered a new, highly sophisticated type 

S ENJ/il/1~ MET/-IID --·· ---··--·-·· In spite of a 
massive technical effort mounted by CIA, scientists 
of the FBI Laboratory were successful in first unra\~ling 
the basic principles and techniques underlying this new 

SciJS ir11.15 system. This ·important breakthrough thus permi ttec 
for the first time a successful atta~k against-~he new 

.S E/IIJ !?IV$ f-liEff/'iJ)- Because of its 
extreme intelligence .potential, wi t.h prior Bureau approval~ 
this development was made known to CIA, and its importance 

-to CIA is reflected in part by a letter addressed to the 
Director of FBI by Allen \1. Dulles, then Director of CIAt 
under date of August 19, 1961, in which Dulles said, in 
part., "For the past several years there has been 
increasingly effective technical liaison between the 
Technical Services Division of this Agency and correspond­
ing components of your Bureau ••• " Dulles further 
commented that Bureau technical personnel had u o • • made 
an outstanding technical contribution for which they are to 
be highly.commended. Their work not only has an important 
impact in one sensitive area, but also has revealed a 

J G.N~/'rWS HISTHeJD 
The discovery will have an 

- 2 - CONTINUED OVER 
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Memorandum for Mr. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

EXCHANGE OF 'l'ECHNICAL INFORMATION 

important'influence on the discharge of responsibilities 
assigned both to this Agency and the FBI. I consider 
access to these findingsto be further evid~nce of the 
value of close technical liaison between our two -
organizations. 0 .. " 

Subsequently, ~gain with prior Bureau approval, whenever 
it could be done without jeopardizing FBX operational 
interests, the FBI on a continuing basis made available 

to CIA J C/JJ /7"/1/G. . MS/Ijl)/) 

A recent example involved the 
wherein 

· · ·-· used by 
espionage case of ;VA- M c 
~n 2/12/69 a. S E. IV:! 1 '!I'll~ /1F-Ttl r;D-

was 
furnished to CIA by a representative of the FBI Laboratoryo 

The above-items are representative outstanding examples 

(
of FBI cooperation in developing and sharing highly important 
technical information, and certainly the letter from CIA reflects 
the satisfaction and importance which CIA attached to such 
information received from the Bureau. Within general Bureau 
policy guidelines, there were, of course, on a coptinuing basis 
numerous other items of technical information shared with CIA 
over the years, including briefings and exchange of visi~s. 

. .t 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this ma~~~S· 

\ 

--3-

f S!eli 
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(.,. G.:fi:. UG. NO. 21 

. ~·Y.~ITED STATES GO' .• MEN: 

·M emorandu1n 
I
'. 

. . 
=Mr. C. D. DeLo~ch 

1-'RO~f =Mr. W. C. Sullivan 
(: 

Sl'BJECT: RELAT!ONSHIYS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
CIA LECTURERS AT BUREAU TRAINING SCHOOLS 
EXCHANGE IN THE TRAINING FIELD 

Items number 35 and 36 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA S~l Papich in his memorandum March 5, 1970, indicated 
CIA has·never understood why Bureau will not permit CIA personnel to 
lecture at our schools and CIA was unhappy regarding our attitude 
concerning exchange of information in the training field. 

CIA by letter Ma, 19, 1950, requested it be permitted to 
discuss training problems with FBI training staff in view of 
necessity of its maintaining relations with foreign police and 
security agencies. Following recommendations by the Executives 
Conference, Bureau advised CIA by letter May 25, 1950, that we did 
not believe FBI training staff could intelligently discuss training 
·methods with CIA since our staff was not knowledgeable concerning 
conditions encountered by CIA in various foreign countries • . , 

5 ENs 1711/ E }1 E./If~ D 
I P .G.MTI f-YIAIC Drt-T~· 

In 1966, the Director approveJ a request of CIA to have 
of it~ ~ez: attend the National·Academy for purpose "to improve 
capab~l~t~es of CIA personnel engaged in overseas police training 
programs." As a result, a CIA Security Officer graduated from the 
~ .5/E.S.S/()1/ · o:f the F.BI National Academy · 

1 

on. 

At the specific request of CIA Bureau representatives hav~ 
addressed CIA intell;gence personnel att~nding refre~her-type 
training courses on 31 occasions between June 19?2, and December~ 
1969. ' .. 

CONTINUED OVER 

NATIONAL SECURITY INFon . 
• · i .c.'MATION U~author1zed Disdn.:lure • 

SubJect to Criminal Sanctions 
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r -.Memorandum to Mr. C~ D. DeLoach _..... 

We loaned CIA four Bureau training films in 
February, 1966, one was eventually returned, but CIA 
continues to utilize the othar three films entitled non 
The Record," "Interviews 1 " and ttBurglary :Im;estiga tions. u 

Vie continue to use foreign language films from CIA which. 
were loaned to us as a supplement to the Bureau~s Language 
Training ~ogram. 

Representatives of CIA have·not lectured at 
l Bureau training schools and there is no indication in 
- Bureau file~ that this has been advocated by CIA. 

This memorandum has been coordinated with the 
Training Division. 

RECOM.MENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not.believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make ~n issue of this matte~~ 

, 
, 

~ . 

• 

~-

- 2 ... 
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OPUOHAl IOU~ HO .. 10 SOI0-106 

:r :r. • 1 ,"' (;""" C.lH. • ,c;. NO l1 -

"· ~ ·: UNITED STATES (;<._ ezl'\MENT 

· M em·orrindum 
TO :Mr. C. D. DeLoach DATI::: 3/6/70 

FR0!-.1 :Mr. W. C. Sullivan 

SCBJECT: RELATIONSHI~PS WITH 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
(POSITIVE INTELLIGENCE) · 

/ 

Item Number 37 in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 
discusses CIA criticism which could generate from Agency belief 
that Bureau has failed to cooperate and offer necessary assistance 
in colle·ction of positive intelligence in the United States. 
Memorandum is to deal with specific cases believed by Papich 
to evidence lack of cooperation and to briefly comment on policy 
of cooperation we have adop·ted with CIA. 

SYNOPSIS: 

Mentioned Item by Papich points out CIA ·belief that 
more aggressive action should have been taken in field of 
collecting positive intelligence in the United States. Papich 
notes Bureau's action in.this field, fo~ the most part, has been 
restricted to compliance with requests by State Department when 
political crises occur in some c6untry. He points out C~A belief 
that acquiring needed data would mean increased technical surveil­
lance coverage, development of informants and collection of 
cryptographic materiaL. Papich-~ites two specific cases occurring 
in 1969 where Bureau declined CIA's request for technical coverage, 
suggesting to Agency that it make its request directly to the 
Attorney General. Review of specific cases mentioned s~t forth 
with Director's comments relatiye thereto being noted. Our 
policy of cooperation with CIA most recently delinated to field 
by SAC Letter 66-10 (B) - copy attached. SAC le~ter calls for 
guarding our jurisdiction but shows our willingness to cooperate 
with CIA. . . 

"· 

OBSERVATIONS AND ACTION - OVER 

NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION 
Unauthorized Disdo3ure. 

Subject to Criminal Sanctlons 
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' . • . e· 
Memorandum to Mr .. C~ Do DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

• ••• 
~ ,' .. 
\ ' 

CIA has repeatedly raised the issue in the past of 
our coverage in the positive intelligence collection area and 
we ca~ reasonably expect similar issues to be raised in the 
futureo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

That we prepare a carefully worded letter to CIA 
outlining policy and the basic elements of intelligence and 
counterintelligence work affecting the United States and 
forthrightly ask CIA if it is satisfied with the status quo 
and if not what do they have to suggest as changeso 

.. 
, 

. ·' 

- 2-

. -· 
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.· 
Memorandum to Mr.. D. · DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

DETAILS: 

Papich points out CIA feels there is unexplored 
field for acquiring positive intelligence in the United States 
but he notes that there has been no law, directive, or executive 
order whic~ fixes responsibility for clandestine collection of 
such information. He notes we investigate subversives, spies, 
and develop penetrations of foreign intelligence services and 
that facets of these investigations of violations of United States 
laws serve to fulfill a counterintelligence objective referred 
to by us as investigations of internal security matters. Papich 
notes, however, that most of our work in the positive intelligence 
field has been restricted to the compliance with requests by 
State Department prompted usually by a political prisis occurring 
in some foreign country. 

Papich points out CIA feels there is unexplored 
field for acquiring positive intelligence requiring use of 
vastly increased tech~ical surve~llances, informant development 
and collection of cryptographic material. According to Pap~~~' 
CIA does not feel Bureau has moved aggressively in this area 
and CIA has been thwarted in attempts to do much about the 
problem. Papich cites two cases II/ A-1115.. and 
· · · )I AM I! · . · where CIA requests for technical surveil-
lance were .declined by us with. the suggestion to CIA that these 

·matters should be taken up by th.at Agency directly with the 
Attorney General. ~ 

Specif:lc Cases ·' 
CIA advised that j.;IAMIS. ,A-il~ /'PJ I r1~ AI 

. -. -· 
had been 

under development by f(}fl/:1~ 111 ·:i_ntelligence service partly as 
a result of his weakness for women when assigned P /....A- c:; e. 
from V$A.i? to reM . MA-MI}t was to participatef in bilateral 
talks with United Stat·es officials in ()1+76 · 3y letter 
~~r~ CIA requeste~ telephone and microphone surveillances on 
1/,1:;./1/S The Director commented uLet CIA seek the authority 

of the AG. I don't want them utilizing FBI as their channel.u 
• 

PA/115 _ •Was originally investigated by us 
in~ as a possible unregistered agent of P~ijtsi~A.) Govern-
ment due to negotiations by him with P~R.f-!C AI ;. designed 
to set up a semiprivate nuclear processing company IV rcffEJC.A/ 
C.OCJI/Tf'( • . 

- 3 - CONTINUED OVER 
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t. ~emorandum to Mr A D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSIIIP~VITH 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY . ,· 

Our investigation showed close contac~ ~y 
O'fficials, NAI1/S.. . 
of activity by that subject to create the 
NAME:. headed a fJ.../tG/5.. _ firm involved in Atomic Energy 

Conunission (AEC) work requiring "Top-Secrettt clearance by AEC. 
Our initiat investigation was closed when Assistant Attorney 
General - Internal S{!Curity Division found that facts did not 
justify soliciting -_l'!.Ai-?e ... ··-·' s registration as a foreign agent. 

In · Spring of 'f'F5Aft sixty..:one kilograms of nuclear 
Inaterial were found to be unaccounted for by the firm headed 
by /ilhAti: but subsequent inventories and checking by AEC 
reve.aled this shortage was probably the result of cumulative 
process of wasteful production methods over a per~od of eight 
years and did not justify an unqualified determination of a 
diversion of nuclear material on the part of' ;Vh/16 to 
unauthorized persons or government. 

CIA, in ~e~ became alarmed on receipt of information 
of loss of mentioned nuclear material and despite AEC findings 
felt it may indicate illegal diversion cr at least justificatic~ 
for reopening investigation. JIIA:fV/p;. .J CIA contacted 
the Attorney General directly with his thoughts regarding the 
need for additional investigation. Attorney General contacted 
Bureau requesting it discuss matter with CIA and determine 
advisibility of additional inves~igation. The Director, in 
approving conference with CIA, noted uoK but I doubt adv1sibility 
of getting i~to this. It lookstlike ~~M~ is going around 
us to AG as he suspects we would say no.n 

An intensive investigation of ii/.A-11;;,.. conducted 
during late 'fGA-fl. and into Fall of }"GJJ.fl reveated no positive 
intelligence activity on his pqrt or verifiable diversion of 
AEC material to f'JfttJI~ M Our investigation included technical 
surveillances installed J) A-7/E and discontinuedr /)I+ Y" ~. J.,IA-;1-JE. 
was interviewed by AEC J)J}'r.c;. and disclaimed passing any 
classified data to FfJ/(6{,1\/ Facts of case were 
rev.iewed by Department of Justice whicli found no evidence of pro­
secutable violation by ).1~1'"1 if: AEC felt the additional investi­
gation produced no data upon which could be based · a legitimate 
withdrawal of clearance for AEC contracts or information. In 
view of this, we closed our investigation and CIA w~s so arlvised. 
A P4~ .letter from NAJ.~P-- acknowledged additional investigation 

- 4 - CONTINUED OVER 

.. 
l~!y~fiUU£~1~5a~&eid.52589616 t:agc IIv'* ttW::ZX _ t 



• 
Memorandum to Mr. ·c. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

• 
would produce no legal evidence pertinent to the issue which 
prompted CIA's original request but noted he felt reinstituted 
audio surveillances of }lhM!if. would produce positive intelligence 
information_. He therefore requested r~in~tj tution of this 
coverage. 'The Director's letter to fr. /9-1~1:. ..... noted that 
after careful review it was felt that CIA should take this · 
matter to the Attorney General. 

on·October 21, 1969, a CIA official was told by 
Special Agent Papich that infue future CIA should transmit its 
requests for technical surveillance coverage in the United States 
to the Attorney General. This specifically covered th~ cases 
of )VIt11E. and )Jitl1~ The Director conunented trRight.rr 

Bureau Policy of Cooperation 

In 1965 and 1966, recognizing overlapping interests, 
changes inherent in faster communication, hysteria to facilitate 
international travel and in response to requests from CIA, the 
Director approved Burea·u attendance at conferences with CIA 
regarding that Agency's operational activities in the United States. 
On a memorandum reporting the results of the conferences with 
CIA, the Director commented 11 I hope we still don't let our 
guard down as CIA has always outsmarted--us because of· .our 
gullibility. 11 , 

SAC Letter 66-10 (B) dated 2/15/66 furnished to the 
field and Bureau offi9ials results of the conferences with CIA 
and emphasized necessity for protecting Bureau jurisdiction.in 
the counterintelligence field. This SAC letter (copy attached) 
emphasized- there is to be no interference with or infringement 
upon our jurisdiction but clearly shows our willingness to · 
cooperate with CIA in developing positive intelligence in the 
United States. In approving this SAC letter, the Director 
noted "I hope there is·no 'sneaker' in this. Time will tell." 

There has been no renewed request from CIA for 
technical coverage in the cases mentioned above, nor has there 
been any indication that such requests have been sent by GIA 
to the Attorney General as we suggested. Due to CIA interest 
in the past in these matters, we cannot rule out the possibility 
the Agency may approach Attorney General for th~ desired 
coverage at some time in the future. : 

- 5-
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(B) CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGE~·~CY- OPCHATIONS I~ THE UXITED 
STATES-- The Bureau recently cor:1pleted disc~;ssions \vitil the Ce1:tral 
Intelligence Agency· (CIA) . rega~ding t.hc..t ar;f~n~~y~s cpE:-rati..ot~al acth·Hk~; ~n 
the United States. Thes8 ais cussior;~, GSSi~nti~ll Jv ciF.!::.lt w itl1 CL~' s a~.s !-~~;·~:::t::·,t 

and recruitme:;.t of foreign iatclliFe·.:ee source-s i~ t!-.:s Uni.tc~: Slates. En~:i~·s.:d 
for ycmr use is a list oi the ~rour.d r:1les \vhich iJ.)~h ageEci.es have acc.·:-q:~-c~ 
as guidelines for effecting the nec.es:-::ary eoordh~tion. 1n order that ~-'C11.1 .::-:ay 
be adequately o::-ie.i'lted in th.:s ;natter. thE: f-Jllm.'i!1g bad::.gro1_;H:l is s E:t Ic1:th, 
The neE:d for the g-.cou.nd rules is rr.:lat~d to CL~:s inte:rest in cie,:elopir.s 
positive intelligence sou:rees in tte lJ!1it.E·c. St::;.t~::.:; 'lr-,.d the nw..:essity for 
protecting the Bureau's j m·isdict:on in the counter.:.r1!:dlig:encc. .:ield. rrt:.e 
latter is essential to the adequate ciischaxge of c;u:t· rf~~-ponsibiliti es to 
national security. 

Positive intelligence may be descr:bed <:;.S a ccm!J~·ehen.sivc> pi.·odt.~ct 
resulting from eollection, e·:aluation, col~~tion, :;_r~aly.sis: <t~:ci intel'pret<1t1~·;r: 

of all available information relatir.g i:c: natio·r~al se~t:.:rity and co:.1cernin~; c.~: . .::!: 
countries where such information is signiflca.r.t to our Co·-. ernn:.em!s de,·r-ln~~­
ment and exectnion of plans~ poiicie.:;, 2.!-:d ~ourse:s of action. Such in:eE:.~c.::ICE­
can be divided into various categc~:ies, StH.:n as S!.'C'r'fu)l.nic, 1nili t~try, .se.~e::li ~i.'::. 

P" ls.H• cal cren ,_..,. ~ ,. ~i,.., c.!· (' c ·rr.J l'':'l Tt.. ::-; !"•."\! 1 0(' I i () ~~ f',T nn·::i ... l.) v f1 ir' ~;;, 11 i ~,._., !1(' .-! : ~ 
V ........ .1., ""' :::- -:::::-- L,., .. ....,~ .....,""' -- ............ _. .. .. .,. .. _._ .... _....;_ ... ""~• ........... .J.---- . .............. J• • '"· 

distinguished froz~1 counterintellig0nee '.:?hieh i:S pr'i::1ari!y ck:·::.;i~n(::d r.:' }:<:: ~1::~: "ne. 
molll-;.or Ile'l .. 1'" 117e o;:l'"\1"~/or cl·l:c:.,.·u'""'t' •ht:• .;o···:.l"o·n 1·;-l-.:-.il~c-on('•, '>•;;-: <;:t:,•'•·r··it·: c,:.')'""-i•">C • .;: 

... 1.. ' \,.I. "-•---...~ .-J.lU/ .. ~ ._,...., t:J 1.. ......... ~ ~ t:: !::'J.. -~·"'"-- .4~"~ '"'""''"'' \.J .... -• v\;;;\... ....... "'··J .:"._..,. ".-.'-.. .._-' 

Counterl"ntelll"•T<=>PC 0 fnrt·~-;~ .... inc 1 ur=e~ Ot;.."'-''' functio~-c 0.;: a·1 'rc··y· ... ··' ~·· ...... ;'--· ':::t'- .. J. " ....... _ .tt.:... .... " \..t :..:> t... 1:.C:J. _ J.. _ .... ,.... J , ~ J. ... ! c::: ... J.a.c; .. !. ... ~:.....u.:. --} 

nature directed agai!:st subrersive f.70ups, c: ~;<:!Jl::.~at:.m1S: an::.l in.di•·iril.JaL=. B·; 
1 . .., .. , CIA does not n· ,.,.e anv l ... ,,. e~f·,-..r~-e~··.cnt o" :...,lrp~··nql ~.:. -"•11··:t·~· ..:,.,. .... -.·1.-y·~.:: t"--_!_~\ ·~--: 
'"~ L t:\.Y '.t," a,. .. , ·11J.1J \... .J..~.._........ - •• t....., ..... - ~-, ... !....4-. .,l 1~ .. 1.\ .. "-···- '•- - , 

authorl·za'"l'on fO"" C0-11 :-)C;.;,.., .... l"l'~'~;t;,.e :,1~c..lli(rr.q1Ce 1··· ··-~·-,~;"-~., ... : nr1 t1- :-. ~ 1 '"·t·:-,,.-: t. • .1. .:.t.. .~"':':• • ,;~ .~ .. : lt Lc~, '-::_:,..::- • . '-' F.L t.v ... '" t!.Lt:.LI v . d·~· l'IC.. _._._: ... ~.:. 

Securl"ty :\ct of lC!J,..{ al',.; ~n}"•nq.:e···t· :~~!-~n•'P- 0.:: -:--·~~r:,-n~l ~: .. ,, . .,..;h- f""'·yt'l;"';: .J:.&. "-... ...u &::>:..;.s.J;:;,,_ ""' ,, .1, ..... -.(1..&.'-..- .1. -"~- ..... 11 ~:t. .......... ._..\ .. · .. l-.o ... ,'t -\. t.t .. - .... ..:. 

Directives. The::-e is !10 iaw: d..irecti....-e, or ct-:;..-t-:!r whiC'h ;;-:..u.ttorizes Cii'. ~o 
eng-age in the clandestine developmer.t of positiYe intellig/.'nce sourc.es in ~he 
Unl-ted S'"L'"'te.::. Ther~fr.r·e 1·r\ t:•e .~:-.-:::'-'P•'n. O'~ "ll'' <:, . .,t·u·ol'"~ t">''~'"'"···at·i··p ~n ,.,_..,~·~:· ... -a. ......, • ,. -...... ~ .s. cl, ;.J_ -·.o.""C I ct ::' .... ......... .1.. ..,• ,..- ..&. .._ J. '-'"'::' "'I ..... .,.._. '- ... -'"'"'"'"""~\. 

such activity. ]n the Unit·.:d State:::_, i~ btlS be~n r~mt u~tlly .a~r<.:c·d by ~BI rl:_·._::~ ·:~.:.._ 
that the Agency cart or.ly e!!.ga;e 1.•: tt:.e cl~--:C.e.-3~:-.n.:· Gevetcp~·:.~:::ut a!1a h<·.;.r:-::<: t~~~- :;t 

positive intelligence sources in thi!:: country bv eom·dina~:ir!:?: v.·lth tl~·:· !?:;.r,;o::·.•.:. 
The Bureau ir!. turn leg:slly hJs the pri.:::u?.~y counterintelli~e!;ee ro:~r;..:_-~n·::i::.:~i:·:: 

l·n the U S ~nn ·L·s cc,n'"I·, .. u···l1·j· c'•·•:,'=>l'"ur·~l·, .. (, l·;·.·:;-r\~0 i·~tr--1 1'·=·-=--~·.:•~-> ·Tt. ~·-·.·····---~·· .... • • c. ... ~ .._ l.. -1 '-4..., t ........ J '"':;:,. JJ..J.- .......... J.J .... l.-..t.:-:-·_, .... '-.... ·~• .._: ..,.:,.., ••. "C-, 

must be regarded an inri<;h:>.~tal product to OL1.!' n::.3.in objective. T~·,e n~n.·t=·;t~l 

does r:.ot have a primary responslbliny to coHt:·et positive-. bu:·Ef:?·~:1c:.-~~ >n ... ~-e 
do have numerous :1ncl very signi:ic~.r:t ot~E;:-tti~:-1'.::: in th'i..-3 f1•:1cL. tn actt.l~l.~ ~_-r::.ct~c ~ 
the Bureau is required by the Presidt.: i:t ~-1.nd ether 2.§~-2ncie.~ to ck::vel.::)p int•:r r::.a r~~, :·. 

------..... ----····· 
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•• 
of a positive intelligence nature. This requires_ Bureau action designed to 
bring about the necessary CO\'erage. A good exan1ple is our irwolvement 
in the de\·elopment oi information relating to the crisis in the I)omi.nican 
Republic. From the aJ.)O\'e you will recognize that there can be "gray 2reas" 
of interest to the Bureau and CI.A. It, therefore, has been necessary to 
effect adequate coordinating machinery. 

The potential for the. development of positi \:e intelligence irL t'bis 
country is vast and va~·ied. Voluminous positive intelligence is collected 
overtly through the re·.riew of foreign and domestic publications, interviev.'s 
of travelers, arriving aliens, contacts with scientists, et cetera. In this 
area there have been no serious issues between the Bureau and CIA. 

However, in the field of clandestine development of positive 
intelligence both agencies have an interest, and there is a necessity for a 
clear-cut understanding of jur~.sdiction and coordination. Particularly is 
this true in the development of positive intelligence sources who a.re 
employees or oiiicials of foreign governrnents stationed in the United States 
or who are visiting this country on a temp.orary basis. 

For many years • ht> Bureau has had a contiilUing progra.111 of 
developing sources in diplom<J.tic installations for the purpose of discharging 
our counte.:.-intelligence responsibilities and incidentally for de•;eloping 
positive intelligence information which might assist the GoH•rnment in 
formul:lting policy. The Bureau, recognizing CIA s need for SOl.!rces in the 
positive intelligt~nce field, has permitted CIA to assess an.d recruit scurces in 
the United States in a lin~ited manner with the understanding: that .such acti.vitic-s . ~ -
are fully coordinated with the Bureau. In January. 1964. CIA established 
their Domestic Operations Division (DOD) to conduct such operations in the 
United States. and certain Bureau field offices were alerted and furnisl'·,ed 
the necessary guidance and instruction~. The recent discussions with CIA 
resulted in a refinement of the understanding of the gro\).nd rules established 

·in January, 19131. ~ 

The enclosed ground_ rules will be apJ?lied by th.e Bureau and CIA 
as cases 2.rise. The Bureau position in each matler \\'ill be decided at th8 
Seat of Government. As <l general rule, Bureau Headquarters will be. inforn:.ed 
by CL6~ regarding ils interest in an individual or a target. Prior tea no tifica~io:-. 
of CIA regarding our position, the situJ.tion will be carefully reviewed at the 
Seat of Government. This m_ay often inclucl~ a request to the field for 

2-15-66 
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observation~ ~nd recc~mmendations before notice is transmitted to CIA. A-c 
the same time, it is possible that you may be conta~cted in the field by a 
representative of ;DOD, CIA. If so, you should be r;uided by the enclosed · 
ground rules in any discussions, ·be2.ring in mind that the approval for any 
particular cperational ac:tivity is to be made at Bureau Headquarters. 

You should hold to the concept th.2..t the protection of the internal 
security of the United States bvolves very basic clear-cut responsibilities 
of the FBI. This should be kept in mind in each case and in any contacts 
which you may have with CIA ·representatives. ·There is to be no interfer~::-. .:e 
with or infringement upon our jurisdiction. It is recognize·d that unforesee:-. 
developments may create situations not adequately covered by the ground :!:' .:.:es. 
You, therefore, should report such matters to the Bureau setting forth 
complete details with your recommend8.tions. Although we have been inior:::::.ed 
by CIA that the Bureauts jurisdiction and operational interests will not be 
interfered with, we cannot discount the results of past exp~riences stemm:.:-.5 
from CI.A.ts operational and organizational deficiencies. We have no reasc:-. to 
believe that there will be a revolutionary change of these conditions. It is. 
therefore, incumbent upon you to be extremely alert for any breakdown of ::-.e 
adherence to the ground rules. I emphasize that this is an area of activity 
which must be closely monitored by each Special Agent in Charge. You 
should be certain that your personnel is adequately oriented so that the B:.1::--=au 
Can h~t~C\ the ftull bcr.c.fi t Af an-u CAnc:t-rnf"'tl·~~C\ ~UCTf":"Octiorlo p,, ... ...,l·,..,;,..,,,. to l·hl' C" 

&. 4.&.C.c,. I- '-"" - ..... ••-"""•"" v- J _,_,._"'""' \.4"" t'"" ..._ bb'""~""'4 • -.J _ ... '-""" L.A..&.LA.;::, .... t.. V 

entire matter. 

Very truly yours, 

John Edgar Hoover 
·' 

Director 

Enclosure for (B) 
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UNITED STATES GO 'ERN1\·1ENT 

Memorandum 
To :Mr. C. D. DeLoach 

FROM : W. C. ·Sullivan 

SUBJECT:RELAT!ONSHlPS WITH CIA 
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 

Item Number 38 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Pa.pich in hiszremorandum of 3/5/70 serves as 
a sort of summary in which SA Papich indicates that he c~nnot 
recall the names of other cases which resulted in CIA displeasure 
or criticism, but does cite one instance: "early in the 1950's" 
in which we disseminated data from a source of unltnown reliability 
charging Allen Dulles as having been a communist·and a spy 
while in Europe.. · 

By letter 3/22/52, we informed State and CIA that a 
source of un!mown reliability had alleged that 1/JGM'Ttt=f/VfP 

/)A 'tA- had been arrested in Hungary in 1~47 or 
1948 and forced to write a letter to his wife which brought her 
to Hungary where she was also arrested. We asl~ed for an 
evaluation of the information. j/;.).;., 15.." memorandum, 
4/5/52, states he received a call from Allen Dulles during which 
Dulles referred to the letter and said'he was not concerned 
about it but wanted I~P..fifS:to look it over. We were subsequently 
informed by CIA that Allen Dulles JP{;tc~_r~_f:.t~M6 .J)ir'rA-~1! o1v 

rti#lite INiJII/IfDviJ. t- _ _ had said that 
the information concerning Dull!es and his wife was without 
foundation and we promptly told State of this by letter 4/15/52, 
a copy of which was directed to Allen Dulles. J.l A- .tiE­
memorandum 5/10/52 written by SA Papich reports his discussion 
with Dulles concerning this matter. Mr. Dulles asked if the 
original letter could be withdrawn and was told that it appeared 
that the FBI had already set the records straight but that if he 
wished to make an official request, Papich woul~ refer the matter 
to the Bureau for consideration. Dulles. i~~ediately replied that 
he definitely did not want to malte "a .big thing" of the letter, 
that it was not that important, and that maybe it would be better 
to drop the matter., General Smith (then Director of Central 
Intelligence) later told Papich that he consider~d the matter 
closed. 

SA Papich also alludes to other instances in which 
!CIA alleged that we had mishandled its information. He has no 
i specifics, however, and states he cannot recall the cases. 

': NATIONAL SECURITY INFORMATION ~ :·: Y' ;~. 
i Unauthorized Disclasure AC'"l'ION - Pag-d 2 SE. orr <;{ 
1- Subject to Criminal Sanctions , lit:. 
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' Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLOach 
RE: REL.~TIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

' 
.. 
. ' 

' r>)fflr ~'\.,. 'o:.' 
! \\ ... j •· f? 
\ ~!,;. ;,... \' ~ i """ i1 

Noneo We do not believe: in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matte~ 

r 

.t 

- 2 -
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orttOt-~At •oa-.- NO. 10 SOtoLtot 
I • II.A't tf.S7 fOUION • • 

<-4" GSA CfH. UG. NO. 21 

.. .....,, ,....·UNITED STATES I " . 'NMENT 

/ Memorana:.um 
TO 

FROM 

. ' ' . 
Mr. DeLoach 

w. c. · sulliva~ 

rsE~T DAn llltrch 9, 1970 

SUBJECT : . JlELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA i . ---------

\ 
\ 

\ 

Reference is made to the memor.andum Wo C. Sullivan 
to C. D. DeLoach dated 3/5/70; captioned·: as above. At tha·t 
time the Director was advised this Di vis·ion would make an 
analysis of each situation cited in the memorandum of 
Special Agent Sam J. Papich relative to grievances which CIA 
might hold in connection with relationswith the FBI. 

·. Enclosed will be found an amilly.sis of 38 i t~ms 
(2 are contained in one memorandum, makiing a total of 37 
memoranda), Ir,1 substance our analysiscfues not show any 
real reason why CIA would raise any isme in connection with 
37 .out of the 38 i te~s. The reconunende:H action in each of 

\ 
\ 

these cases would logically close the ..u:tte:--. !:!! O!!e m.e!T'0,..;:l nr:lum 
the 37th item;~, it is recommenct·ea that a carefu:J_l-y worded ;.,-
letter to CIA outlining policy and the basic elements of .. ...., .:"-· -
intelligence and counterintelligence wml~ affecting the · · ~ 
United States be sent to that Agency. The purpose of this is 
to protect the Bureau by giving CIA a .mance to make any 
conunents, if it has any, in regard to :tite current utilization 

· pf sources and facilities affecting bo1rb CIA and the Bureau. 
If CIA replies that it is satisfied wi::tfi·! the current intelli- , 
gence conditions in this area, we will gut this particular \ 
matter to rest and we will have their flatter in the file. 

\ . This Division will take any <tild all 
wl~h the Director's wishes in this maurer and 
c~n~ning which this Division is invclN.ed. . 

RECOMMENDATION: 
· ~ the ci:n!orma tion of the .Ili:irlector. 

SEC't 
.... · 

steps to comply 
in any other 

.. 
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TO 

FROM 

0" ·~'NA\ f..:StM NO . \0 
M~~ :'61 hJitiC, -4 
GSA CfN. lfG. NO . 17 • SOI0-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mro Co D. DeLoach 

Mr. w. c. Sullivan 

• .. l,j ""'• .... 

• 
DATE: March 6, 1970 

Tol:.•>n --­
l ••Loach -­
WullNs --­
Mohr--­
BishoP--­
Caspcr--­
Callohan -­
Conrad--­
Felt--­
Gale--­
Rosen--­
Sullivan-­
Tavel--­
Say a<s --­
Tele. Room-­
Holmes ---
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
JFK Act 6 (1) (A) 

Item number one in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent (SA) Sam Papich in his memorandum 
3/5/70 discusses the case of I I u uu uUJFK Act 6 (1) (A) 

BACKGROUND OF CASE I lauuHollyW06dmmmotioiimp:i.ctdreAct 6 

producer, was recruited by Soviet intelligence in 1935. From 
1947 to 1957 he was operated as a double agent by · the FBio This 
was an extremely sensitive counterintelligence operation involving 
Soviet intelligence activities in the United States in which 
Morros traveled behind the ~ron Curtain for meetings with his 
Soviet principals. 

Information obtained by I lfromu hismSov:i.etmcontdcts t 6 

was disseminated to interested agencies, including the Central 
Intelligence Agencyo On January 25, 1957, Jack Soble, Myra Soble, 
and Jacob Albam were arrested in New Yorl~ on charges of conspiracy 
to commit espionage against the United States. 

(1 I (A) 

( 1 I ( I 

PROBLEM WITH CIA On i\Iarch 16, 1954, the Bureau disseminated 
information received from I Ito heads of the various FK Act 6 ( 1 1 ( I 

intelligence agencies, including, CIA. By letter of :March 27, 1954, 
Lieutenant General c. P. Cabell," Acting Director of CIA, 
criticized the information and, in effect, characterized it as 
"fabrication or the product of a paper mill," which conclusion· 
Cabell stated had been applied to many similar disseminations in 
the past from apparently the same sourceo By letter of April 5, 
1954, the Bureau informed CIA that it was believed that no useful 
purpose would be served in making any future dissemination to 
CIA of information received from this sourceo · 

On April 9, 1954, Mro Allen Dulles, then Director of 
CIA, advised Liaison Agent Papich that he had been lo~ing into the 
matter and there was l'lo question in his mind but tl~at his a'gency 
had acted stul,ld·ly in transmitting such a letter to the Bureau. 

62-80750 
1 - 100-352385 
1 - Mr- Co D~ DeLoach 
1 - Mro Wo C. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan 
1 - Mr. Do Jo Brennan 
1 - Mr. Lo Whitson 
LW: as [f..l (7) 
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Memorandum to Mro c. Do DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
62-80750 

:SECRET 
By letter of April 21, 1954, Mro Dulles stated that 

CIA would appreciate it if the Bureau would kindly continue 
to send reports from the source I lmwhichmrelate J FK Act 6 111. AI 
to matters of foreign intelligenceo By letter of April 29, 1954, 
the Director expressed the opinion that no useful purpose 
would be served by disseminating to CIA information received 
from the source in the future. 

Nevertheless, memorandum Branigan to Belmont dated 
April 28, 1954, pointed out that when ~11cl ~~ tl:l~ ~)."E)~\ll'~~~i ves 
information in the I lminmthemfuture of a type required J FK Act 6 111 I I 
by National Security Council Directi~to be furnished to CIA, 
it should be carefully evaluated and a decision made at that time 
as to the officials and agencies of the Governmen't to whom it 
should be disseminatedo The Director noted "OK but before anything 
goes to CIA from this souree I want to pass on ito This 
restriction does not apply to dissemination to other agencies. H" 

Subsequent to the foregoing three disseminations were 
made to interested agencies, includ~ng;9IA, b~E;E)c}()I1~Il.~()l'D1a.tion 
from I lmduringmuOetobermuandmDecember, 1954, and appropriatrerc Act 6 111 I I 
dissem~nation was made thereafter with the Director's approvalo 

As the time grew near for prosecutive action, the 
Department requested the Bureau to check with CIA to see if 
Department attorneys could interview a Soviet i~elligence 
defector then in custody of CIA named J FK Act 6 111 lA 
Accordingly, the Director autho:tized an oral briefing of Mro Dulles 
and on 1/8/57 he and James Angleton of his staff were generally 
briefed on the I lmandumthemucontemplateduuprosectitiori~ TheyFJWe:t"& I 1 I (A 
furnished with background data concerning subjects residing in 
France, CIA was requested to searUhAct 6 111 IAI 
the names of individuals involv~d in the case and was 
asked regarding identities of CIA employees who ~ight have 
information of pertinence concerning the I I J FK Act 6 111 IAI 

On March 4, 1957, Mro James Angleton info:r;:med the liaison 
agent of resentment on the part of CIA employees and officials 
based upon the following: '· 

SECRET 
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Memorandum to Mro Co Do DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
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• 

(1) CIA feels it should have been advised much 
earlier concerning those aspects of the case relating to 
CIA employees. 

(2) Leads were given to CIA at the same time the 
case was publicized and,· therefore, CIA was handicapped. 

(3) The failure to coordinate the French aspects 
of the case with CIA permitted the French intelligence 
agencies to play a dominant role in the European 
investigationo 

(4) CIA fears the Bureau had not told it all there 
was to know about the case that CIA should have knowno 

DISPOSAL OF PROBLEM WITH CIA The Bureau took the position 
that any necessary investigation looking toward prosecution 
in countries wnere Bureau had a Legal Attache would be 
referred by the Legal Attache to the appropriate investigative 
agency of that country., In those countries where the Bureau 
did not have a Legal Attache, request for investigation would 
be channelle~ through ?IAo Becavse thel um ly.'e~~ mi.l1 JFK Act 

6 

France, the ~nterrogat~on of the L J wasumhandled by JFK Act 
6 

request from the Legal Attache to the French. 

~....-______ _.l u UdUrihg u WOfld muWarmm:J:Ui uUhad uUUbe~~uU~:i.thumth~K Act 6 

Office of Strategic Services and had contacts later with CIA 
personnel. Prior to decision on prosecution we did not 
disseminate information regardii)g the I ~mbecause uuwe mu JFK Act 6 

feared the effects of ~ompromise from possible leaks would 
endanger the life of our sourceo This was particularly true 
in view of CIA's expressed attitude in 1954o Some leads had 
been given to CIA over two weeks before the arrests .of the 
subjects in the United Stateso .Leads were not · given earlier 
because of the fear of possible compromiseo As far as 
coordinating the French aspects of the case were~concerned, 
it is doubted that CIA could have exerted any control over the 
French investigation after the French had the informationo 
There was a distinct diff·erence in this case between 
intelligence informa~ion and evidence in support of p~osecutive 
actiono · 

SECRET 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
62-80750 ' 

Recently the J~~~~ MI~~4resentative in 
Washington has ~ade some inquiries relating to I ... u ... u ...... uuuuuu J Fi Act 6 

indicating the6l§ri tis§} may now believe I lwas either J FK Act 6 

known to the Soviets as~ur a~nt or was under their control. 
It is not kno~vn if the·&i tis,!!) have discussed this matter 
with CIA •. ~:(c ~) 

,·. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

. t 
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TO 

~~ OP'JIOHAl fORM. NO~ \0 
MAY 1'162 EDITION 
G.SA GEH. J:EG. NO. 27 

.; >010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. c. D. De~oach 

• 
1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 

DATE: 3/9/70 

'lol:on __ _ 

r ~ .. oach -­
'.','Jitr·r:> __ 
Mohr __ 
Pishop __ _ 

Casper --­
Callahan __ 
Conrad __ _ 
f'clt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 

1 - Liaison Tavel---

FROM w. c. Sullivan 
Soyars __ _ 

1 Mr. Bernli ngham Tel e. Room -

su~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
BUREAU OPERATIONS IN MEXICO 

Holmes __ 

~(#\~ Gandy 

PECIJ.l:SS!li'i]!:J)' BY:SJ:-n~ ttf"ar­
OH_J.:J_Q.-O:l_ . ,. _ _.._.... .. .,._-.,.· 

Item number two in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum dated 3/5/70 states 
that during the 1950's, CIA periodically complained that the 
operations of our office in Mexico and specifically those 
involving the operating of informants and the penetration of 
the Communist Party of Mexico violated the under~tanding that 
this office was to act only as a liaison post. He also states 
CIA has informally raised questions on our running informants 
in Mexico and still being·able to comply with Directives requiring 
coordination of overseas clandestine counterintelligence 
operations under CIA. He states comments by CIA officials 
along above lines have been casual ana informal and indicate 
the situation has been a potential issue rather than an actual 
conflict or disagreement. The essence of his remarks in this 
item is that the Bureau is vulnerable to criticism by CIA 
because of our operations in Mexico. 

Review of our files fail to reveal receipt of any 
formal protest by CIA concerning these matters. We have been 
operating! lin Mexico City since 1947. In 1951, 
Inspector v. P. Keay1 aftel' vi~iting Mexico City, reported 
that CIA was not adequatelyiQ.vestigating matters I I 
affecting the internal securityof the u.So and recommended 
that after properly advising CIA,I,egat, Mexico, be instructed 
to undertake such investigations. The9 Executive Conference 
considered this problem on 4/i9/51 and d.ecided we should extend 
our coverage in Mexico but should not reac11: any~understanding 
with CIA regarding these increased activities .• '. It was decided, 
however, to advise CIA in writing of this problem in Mexi!co 
in order to fix responsibility on that Agency and such a letter 
was sent on 5/1/51. A copy is attached. 

Enclosure 

RAB: bsf/wmk un-nK 
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• 
Memorandum to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA ·s[~JiJl['J 

BUREAU OPERATIONS IN MEXICO L~k\L 

In 10/51, almost simultaneously, our Legats in 
Mexico City, Madri~and Pari~ reported instances of CIA 

I luofficialsumopenlymchallengingmuourm operatiohsu;mmgerierall¥K Act 6 I 1 I I 8 

on the grounds that we were violating CIA overseas 
jurisdiction. Inspectors V. P. Keay and DeLoach personally 
and forcefully brought these instances· to the attention o:f 
Gene~al Walter B. Smith, Director of CIA, in a heated exchange 
on 10/24/51. Out of this meeting developed a luncheon on 11/7/51 
attended by the Director, Bureau officials and General Smith, 
who was accompanied by several officers of his Agency. 
According to a memorandum, D. M. Laddto the Director, dated 
11/7/51, CIA recognized our presence abroad and both agencies 
pledged cooperation and coordination through greater liaison 
so as to prevent conflict and competition in these closely 
associated operations. During the ensuing 19 years, the 
Bureau continued to operate in Mexico and on occasions 
moderately expanded its activities in order to meet its 
needs. During this lengthy period,there were no serious 
problems with CIA, with reference to our Mexico City office. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

forth, 
None. We do not believe, in light of the 

that CIA will make an issue of this mattero 

/ 
~h 
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Date: 

To: 

• 

Bay 1, 1951 

Director 

SECREl 

Central Intelligence Agency 
2430 E Street, Northwest 

. Washington, D. C. 

CONFIDENTIAL 
BY SPECIAL MESSENGER 

Attention: ltajor General W. G. Wyman 
I 

From: John Edgar Hoover, Director 
Federal Bureau of lnvest~gation 

Subj eet: COVERAGE OF ACTIVI'JliES OF 
AMERICAN COMMVNISTS IN MEXICO 

J FK A ct 6 (1) (B) 

Reference is made to recent discussiot~ between representa-
tives of the Office of and Specia.l Ageri'trKQ\o:t D.~ 1 1 1 a 1 
DeLoach of the Federal Bureau of Investigation regarding the captioned 
matter. It is understood that your representati'I7E!f3 p()~!l~~cl ()\lt that 
the with its 1imit~ed personnel, a t'tiellll1ted 1 1 1 8 1 

to follow movements of American Conmn1nists as well as possible, 
however, it would be impossible to guarantee an advance report in 
each individual case when the C~ist member in queetion is about 
to return to the United~tates. · 

You will recall that the folloWing suggestions were 
offered by your representatives in connection with this matter: 

(1) Utilization of the Immigration· and Naturalization 
Service Watch JAst. ( 

(2) Advice from FBI as to whet~er.the Mexican Police 
could be used in handling cases. 

T"lson __ (3) Advice from the FBI to CIA indicating which cases 
are most important so that those cases c;·ould be 
given preferred attention. 

:eLoach __ 
·.ratters __ 
!bhr __ _ 
Bishop __ 
Casper __ 

c"Hanan -- It was 'indicated by the CIA representatives that possibly 
~~~;cd the adoption of these suggestions would in some manner assist them 
sale in handling Comnmnistu:cnses intl!erlco, 

0 
SECRET 

"~sen cc: Legal Attache, menco C1 Y, -fllex..~.c 
~~:~~;an ec: Foreign Service Desk (detached) AIR COURIER 
Soyars 

(\iJII'"'l~,~p~ T~!e. Room - ~F.i3 i'!J~\~ ~ 
:;o!:nes OOD •pin lv)~., ~!:i\'\~ 
~=ndy • "'!,!ArL ROOMO TELETYPE UNITW 
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The FBI~, of course, fully realizes the difficult problems 

involved in surveilling American Communists in foreign countries. 
At the same time, however, it must be pointed out that in the present 
emergency each individual Communist investigation, routine or 
otherwise, should receive proper attention when the subject concerned 
travels to foreign countries. As you no doubt realize, the Communist 
Party, u.s.A., represents a potential force as far as espionage 
and sabotage operations are· concerned. The1~fore, even minor 
members of the Party could become involved in delicate operations. 
As pointed out in the discussions between Mr. DeLoach and representa­
tives of your agency, the travels of Communists from the United 
States to Mexico are very likely to become nmch greater, thereby 
proposing a more serious problem than is now faced. 

The FBI has for some time utilized the Itnm.igration and 
Naturalization Service Watch List as a source of information concerning 
the travel of Comtnunists. Although representing an excellent method 
of ascertaining this type of information, at the same time the FBI 
is not afforded any advance warning from this source as to the return 
of the Communist. Party member to the United S.tates. Therefore, the 
investigation of that member becomes delinquent in view of the fact 
active investigation is not in~tiated at the time of his re-entry. 
It is, therefore, believed that this particular source of information 
would not be satisfactory in lieu of information from your agency 
which would notify us in advance of the return to the United States 
of the Communist Party member in question, 

With respect to the FBI advising your agency when the 
services of the Mexican Police maytbe utilized in individual cases, 
this Bureau will be most .. happy to advise you of those "sensitive 
cases" which are considered too delicate for referral to the Mexican 
Police, or foreign factions. With regard to the remainder of 
investigations, however, we shall defer to your judgment as to 
whether you wish to utilize the M~xican Police or not. The 
jurisdiction of the Office of Special Opel .. aticins in foreign 
intelligence matters allows for a more over-all kn~1ledge of the 
Mexican Police than this Bureau presently possessei. Therefore, we 
suggest that you weigh the facts in each individual case and consider 
whether the l.iexican IOJice should be called in or not. -

Concerning th'e · 'ranldng importance of cases, it· .is· the 
opinion of this Bureau that the facts provided your ag~ncy in each 
individual case will determine the methods of investigation you 
wish to apply. I~ is not, therefore, considered necessary for the 
FBI to point out the importance of each matter re.ferred to your 
agency. 

: ' 

- 2-
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As suggested by your representatives, we wlll be most 
happy to hold a conference with your ·Mexican supervlsory personnel 
at any time conce1"ning discussions. of investigations in Mexico. 
It is additionally suggested, however, that you advise your field 
representatives in Mexico City to contact the FBI's Legal Attache 
regarding coordination of the same matters in that l~cality. 

l,l 

·' 

t I 
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UNITED ST.-\ I'ES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO Mr .• c. D. DeLoach 

FROM Mro w. c. Sullivan 

• 
1 - Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. w.c. Sullivan 

DATE: March 6, 1970 

1 - Mr. WoAo Branigan 
1 Mr. A.P. Litrento 
1 - Liaison 

To l :;ou __ _ 

l.olt•·r~--
Mohr __ _ 
B• shop __ _ 
Ca>p<>r __ 

Callahan-­
Conrad __ 
f\•lt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 

Sullivan--
Tavel __ _ 
Soyars __ 

Telc. Room_ 
Holmes __ 
Gandy __ _ 

su~ECT: RE~IONSHIPS WITH CIA 
THE ABEL CASE 

Item #3 in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum of March 5, 1970, discusses the 
Abel case. 

According to Papich, CIA felt it was not given proper 
recognition for its contribution in the case, in that it took the 
risk and responsibility of transporting Hayhanen. from Paris to the· 
u. s. in 1957 after the Bureau declined to become involved in this 
transportation; that after a short handling period in the u. s. the 
Bureau dropped Hayhanen, an alcoholic, because he became a problem 
and CIA took the responsibility of safeguarding him, giving the 
Bureau free access to him and time to develop leads leading to the 
apprehension of Abel; that CIA was responsible for making Hayhanen 
mentally and physically capable to testify at the Abel trial; also, 
CIA incurred heavy expenses, all for the benefit of .the Bureau; 
further, the Bureau never thanked CIA for its cooperation nor did it 
see fit to inform the Attorney General or the White House of the 
role played by CIA. 

BACKGROUND OF THE SITUATION: 

Abel is the Soviet ihtelligence officer who was uncovered 
in the u. s. in 1957 through the defection of Reino Hayhanen, 
Abel's assistant. 

On the night of May .7, 1957, James Angleton of CIA advised 
Mr. Belmont that Hayhanen had walked into~he American Embassy in 
Paris about three days ago and was referred to ~IA. He claimed he 
was a· Soviet agent in New York since 1952 and gave certain details 
to back up his story. He claimed he was ordered back to Moscow and 
got "cold feet" in Paris and wanted to cooperate with American 
officials. He was in a highly emotional state which led CIA to 
question his menta~ stability. It was the opinion of Mr. Belmont 
that no steps should be taken to return Hayhanen ·to the u. s. until 
the story was substantiated or demolished to' reflect his actual 
statuso Our New York Office immediately instituted investigation, 
62-80750 L I ~ 
APL: tdp (7),-G-l J·' 
1 - 65-64538 I CONTINUED - OVER 
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Memorandum. I:lr. w. c. Sullivan to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
r.E: lU::LATIONSHIPS WITH CIA ___ / 
62-80750 ·~ 

based on Hayh~nen's disclosures Jna ~as not able to prove or 
disprove his story. On May D, 1957, CIA wns inforr.1ed of the 
facts developed by our investigation and asked what action it 
intended to take regarding Hayhanen's return to the u.s. On 
May 9 7 1957, Angleton advised of a report received from CIA, Paris, 
revealing that Hayhanen had suffered almost a complete mental 
breakdown and that in view of his condition, arrangements were 
made by CIA for him to be returned to the u.s. by plane. On 
May 10, 1957, Hayhanen was returned to the u.s. in the company of 
a CIA 2gent. On arrival our Hew York Agents we11 e at the airport 
to tal;:e him over, but because of his emotional state, he was 
confined at the u.s. Marine Hospital in Staten Island until 
I.Iay 15, 1957, when he was released to the custody of our Agents. 
Immig1~ation and Naturalization Service (INS) authorities 
arranged for his confinement in the u.s. Marine Hospital, 
Staten Islaiil, for psychiatric examination through the u.s. 
Public Healtn Service. (Liaison Agent Papich had previously 
conferred with an INS offi~ial who had stated that if Hayhanen's 
condition warranted confinement upon his arrival in the u.s., 
an order would have to be issued by the u.s. Public Health 
Se11 vice). 

Hayhanen and his wife were placed in ~- midtown hotel 
by New York .Agents and were under Bureau control from May 15, 1957 7 
until June 20, 1957, when they were taken to theil1 residence in 
Peekskill, New Yorl{, at their request. All expenses for their 
maintenance were paid by the Bureau. During this period Hayhanen 
and his wife were becoming a problem because of heavy drinking 
and irrational behavior. .t 

On June 13 1 1957 1 Abel was located by Bureau Agents when 
visiting his studio in Brooklyn, New York 9 Efforts by ;Bureau · 
Agents and the Department to have Hayhanen testify against Abel in a 
criminal prosecution were unavailing. With the Department's 
concurrence, we arranged for INS authorities to arrest Abel on 
June 21 1 1957 1 on an alien warranto After Abel'~ arrest, the 
Department continued to raise questions concernihg Hayhanen's 
willingness to testify in an espionage_prosecution against Abel 
and requested the Bureru to press Hayhanen in that regard. We 
took the position that any efforts to induce liayhane~ to testify 
should be made by th'e Department, as we realized that· Hayhanen 
would undoubtedly want assurances, such as remainin~ · in this 
country and financial assistance, and the Department was so 
advised. The Department was also advised that the Bureau 
would no longer pay Hayhanen's subsistence and that other · 
arrangements would have to be made. In an effort to solicit 
Hayhanen's cooperation, the Department conferred with Allen 

the entry of Hayhanen into the u 0 s. under the authority granted I r ·;: 
Dulles of CIA to determine if CIA would be willing to sponsor ~ 

the Director of CIA by law. Dulles indicated a willingness tf 
1 not only to sponsor Hayhanen. but also to assist in his rehabilitation · 
~ 55036 Docld: 32989616 Page 269 - 2 -
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HE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
62-30750 

in the u.s., such as assi- in obtaining a job 
and furnishing financial assistance for an extended period 
of time. On July 21, 1957 a CIA represent!?. ti ve was placed 
in touch with Hayhanen by New York Agents for this purpose/: 
Our A~ents also arranged for FBI's access to Hayhanen whenever neces­
sary. Subsequently, Hayhanen agreed to testify and appeared 
before a Federal grand jury on August 5 and August 6, 1957. 

As indicated above, we located Abe1 on June 13 and 
he was taken into custody by INS on June 21, 1957. On July 21, 
1957, over a month later, CIA instituted arrangements for 
Hayhanen's rehabilitation. 

While CIA undoubtedly incurred heavy expenses on 
behalf of I-Iayhanen, it was not at the request of.the Bureau 
but at the request of the Department. 

Regarding CIA's ~ornplaint that the Bureau never thanked 
it for its cooperation, it is pointed out that a letter from 

Jtlle Director w~.s sent to Mr. Dulles on November 19, 1957, 
-shortly after Abers conviction. It pointed out the excellent 
cooperation of James Angleton and his staff with the Bureau 
since the inception of this case and that the Director wished 
to e~press his personal appreciation to Angleton and his staff 
fo~ their valuable assistance. 

LECOMMENDED ACTION: 

forth, 
None, we do not belie,ve, 

that CIA willaake an i~sue 

.. / /'v 

in light 
vthis 

of the facts set 
matter. 
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TO 
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OP110HAl fC!" "' NO. 10 
PA.Y 1961 EDUION 
GSA GEN. lEG. NO. 27 

• SOI0- 106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mro C. D. DeLoach 

W. C. Sullivan 

• 
1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1- Mr. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. Cotter 

~~ATE: 3/6/70 

1 - Liaison 

Tc> h un __ 

:~·L .o...:.-!1--

l.!ohr---
l~o.-h<>P--

r; '"'P'" -­
\~\Iuhc:> --
('onrad--
FcJt __ _ 

Gale--­
Ro sen--·· .. . 
Sulli van_ 
Tave l __ 

Soyars_ 
T<>le. Room ­
Ho lmes __ 
Gandy __ _ 

su~ECT: RELATIONSHIP WITH THE 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
WILLIAM P . BUNDY CASE 

Item No. 4 in the material submitted to the Director 
by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum dated 3/5/70 discusses 
belief by CIA officials that damaging publicity regarding 
William P. Bundy emanated from a Bureau report. ·Bundy 
was a CIA official at the time and the publicity was felt to 
be damaging to CIA. CIA apparently was of the belief that 
the Bureau leaked the information to Senator Joseph McCarthy 
who then released the information to the press. 

Bureau files reveal that in a discussion between 
SA Papich and Allen W. Dulles, ·then head of CIA, on 7/10/53 
Dulles inquired of Papich as to where McCarthy could get infor­
mation such as that released concerning Bundy. Papich 
immediately informed Dulles that if Dulles was under any 
suspicion that the Bureau might be disseminating such infor­
mation to Senator McCarthy he was definitely wrong and off base. 
Papich also told Dul1es that the results of the Bureau 
investigation concerning Bundy had also been made available 
to the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) as well as other· 
interested agencies. Dulles ~old Papich tha~ he definitely 
did not feel that the Bureau was involved in the McCarthy 
releases to the press and that he was sorry if~here had been 
an impression he suspected the Bureau. · 

There is nothing in Bureau files concerning Bundy 
which would indicate that the Bureau did, in fact, supply any 
information concerning Bundy to Senator McCarthy·or the news 
media. There was considerable publicity concerning Bundy 
at the time and it is noted that due to the fact that Bundy 
was the son-in-law of former Secretary of State Dean Acheson 

TJS:mea 
(5) 

NW 55036 Docld:32989616 Page 271 

CONTINUED - OVER 



• 
Memorandum for Mr. DeLoach SE~· EJ 
RE: RELATIONSHIP WITH THE I 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WILLIAM P. BUNDY CASE 

• 

there was possibly an element of potential embarrassment to 
the Democratic Party attendant to publicity afforded the 
matter by Republican Senator McCarthy. It is also noted 
that copies of reports.of Bureau investigation concerning 
Bundy had been disseminated, in addition to CIA, to Civil 
Service Commission, National Security Agency, Atomic Energy 
Commission, Army and the Attorney General. A conflict broke 
out between CIA and Senator Joseph McCarthy after McCarthy 
publicly quoted nrom a document, not identified, which·spelled 
out Bundy's contribution to the Alger Hiss fund. The files 
indicate that CIA alleged that the AEC had leaked the 
information in question to Senator McCarthy. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. -j~-·-

-y_..,.:?';r .. " 
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GS,. GEN. REG. NO. 27 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. DeLoach ~ DATE: 

• 
1 -Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 

March 6, 1970 

Tol.·on __ 
':.':::lt•.:r.; __ 
Mohr __ _ 
BIShOP-­Casper __ 
c~llahan --Conrad __ 
Folt __ _ 

Gal<>---
Ro~cn __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 

FROM W. C . Sullivan Soyars--
1 - Mr D J Brennari'clc. Room-

SUBJECT: RELATIONS HIPS WITH CIA 
BUREAU DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION 

CONCERNING JAY LOVESTONE 

• • • 1 jAfolmcs _ 

1 - Mr. Wannall Gandy--
1 - Mr. Harrell 

_ ~MO 
!WO!iA:SSIFIED :BY. ·o:-~:-&-;1~~~ 
()l/l...._-..~--!I!U-...-

Item number five in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich with his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses a question raised by 
former CIA Director Allen Dulles concerning the propriety of FBI 
dissemination of information concerning Jay Lovestone, who in the late 
1920's headed the U. S. Communist Party, thereafter beca~e completely 
disillusioned with the Party, and subsequently occupied an executive position 
with American Federation of LabQr. 

The particular information referred to by M~. Dulles had been 
furnished FBI by Spencer Miller, Jr., former Assistant Secretary· of Labor. 
Miller made several accusations against CIA. Mr. Dulles took the position 

'\that dissemination of the allegations to the White House, Attorney General 
and Department of State had placed Dulles on the spot because the Miller 

; data was not a complete story. 

BACKGROUND: 
CIA advised that on 12/4/53 Miller had informed CIA representa­

tives abroad that he had evtdence point:fug toward Jay Love stone's being a 
communist and active agent, and that Lovestone might shortly be exposed 
by the McCarthy Subcommittee of the Senate as the chief of the third great . 
Soviet ring after Alger Hiss and Harry Dexter White. When interviewed by 
Bureau 1/7/54 he furnished no information indicating that Love stone was 
engaged in espionage activity and appeared to have an axe to grind insofar as 
Love stone was concerned. He acknowledged everything he~had c~e to him 
secondhand. Results of interview were furnished CIA by letter. 

On 1/22/54 Attorney General advised the Director that Dr. Milton 
Eisenhower had told him of a conversation he had with Spencer Miller. The 
Attorney General said he told Dr. Eisenhower he would have· Mtller inter­
viewed to get the whole story and asked that we conduct the interview. 

On 1/25/54 we wrote the Attorney General about the previous 
interview wit Miller and advised we would have him interviewed again to 

WRW/H 
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secure any additional data he might have. Miller was reinterviewed 
the same day and results were sent to Attorney General 1/27/54. 

Subsequently, on 2/19/54, Governor Sherman Adams called 
the Director from White House about the Miller situation. The 
Director advised Governor Adams that he had personally talked to 
Miller for two hours the previous day and had concluded that .Miller i 
was obsessed with the charges he was making and while he appeared 
to be a brilliant and well educated man J;le did not appear to have 
specific details. 

On the day the Director spoke with Miller, 2/18/54, he 
referred Miller to Domestic Intelligence Division where a detailed 
interview was conducted and results incorporated in a 20-page memo­
randum, copies of which were furnished Attorney General, Governor 
Adams, CIA and State Department. 

We interviewed Miller at the specific instructions of the 
Attorney General based upon a White House request and di.ssemination 
of interview results to Attorney General and White House was not 
only proper but required under the circumstances. CIA and State 
Department received results since allegations concerned officials 
and operations of those agencies. Miller furnished names of 
persons who he said could support his allegations and we interviewed 
them and disseminated results. Mr. James Angleton of CIA commented 
on 3/13/54 that when the Miller information was first received at 
that Agency some officials gained the impression FBI was deliberately 
collecting and disseminating data solely for the purpose of "hurting" 

1CIA. Angleton said results of interviews and investigation conducted 
lby Bureau had clearly demonstrated to CIA officials that FBI was 
lliving by its well-known tradition and reputation of developing 
/facts and reporting information in an impartial manner. He said 
on the previous day all official£, including Dulles, commented.the 
Bureau was following the Lovestone case in conformity with its 
well established reputation of getting all the faets. In view of 
this, there is no basis for believing that at this time CIA would 
raise any charges of unfair conduct on the part of Bureau in its 
handling of the Miller matt~r. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. 
forth, that CIA 

We do not believe, in light of the 
will make an issue of this matter. 

; ~~rrrrv ~ )~/ ralr.hRr:t c;;4'~ 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
: Mr. C. D. DeLoach SECRET 

Mr. W. c. Sullivan 

•• 
1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. Cotter 
DATE: 3/6/70 

1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. Ryan 

Tol.;on---
i . .. Loach --· 
WtJitcrs __ 

Mohr---

('asp•''--­
Callchan __ 
Conrad __ _ 
Felt __ _ 

Gale __ _ 
Rosen--­
Sullivan--
Tavel __ _ 
Soyars __ 

Tele. Room_ 
Holmes __ 
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIP WITH CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
BUREAU HANDLING OF CIA REQUESTS 
FOR TOURS FOR FOREIGN OFFICIALS 

~ 55036 

Item six in material submitted to the Director by· Sam 
Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 mentions occasions in the 1950's 
when CIA complained that officials visiting the United States 
under CIA sponsorship were disappointed because they had no 
contact with Bureau officials. CIA felt contact with Bureau 
officials had significant benefits, left lasting favorable 
impressions because of the.FBI's world-wide reputation, and 
when foreign visitors had no contact with Bureau officials 
they were left with suspicions there was friction between the 
FBI and CIA. In 1956, we had a clear-cut policy to the erf€ct 
that tours for such visitors would be of a restrictive nature 
and they would be afforded the same treatment as the public 
and nothing more. 

~1emorandum 5/31/56 from Mr. Roach to l\Ir. Belmont, 
captioned "Visit at Bureau by Foreign Police and Intelligence 
Officials," (Bureau file 94-2-32781) recommended for Director's 
approval that Liaison would (1) inform CIA tours afforded to 
foreign police officials and seaurity officials would continue 
to be of a restricted .. nature and the visitors will only view 
facilities normally seen by the public, arid (2) that such 
foreign officials would not be interviewed unless it appeared 
to the Bureau's advantage. In regard to 1, the Director noted, 
"I thoroughly agree. I am not ·too keen anyway about such tours. 
We were 'burned' in the Johns matter." The Director noted in 
regard to 2, "I see no need of interviews." f 

Doctor Otto John was an official of the West German 

\
security service who was·closely associated with CIA and who 
was alleged to have 9efected to the East Germans. ~. . 

In his memorandum, Papich emphasized that for the past 
several years there was no basis for complaints with regard to 
Bureau treatment of foreign officials coming to U.S. under CIA 
sponsorship. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: SECRET 
None. We do not believe, in light 

forth, that CIA will make an i§sue of this 
I J . P.1b-.m:fw~9~t~. Ciilge 2~1 

set 

~' 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memora-ndum 
TO Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

FROM : Mr. Wo c. Sullivan 

• 
1 - Mr. CoD. 
1 - Mr. w.c. 

DATE: March 6, 
1 - Mr. WoAo 
1 - Liaison 
1 -Mr. J.P. 

DeLoach 
Sullivan 

1970 
Branigan 

Lee 

Tol:,on -----· _ 
[~<·Lauch -· __ 
""·JII<·r •• __ 
Mohr __ _ 
Bishop __ _ 
CaspN __ _ 
Callahan __ 
Conrad __ _ 
felt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 

Sullivan--
Tavel __ _ 

Soyars--­
Tele. Room_ 
Holmes __ 
Gandy __ _ 

su~ECT: ~~TI~NSHIPS WITH CIA 
~~-£9UTC!ZINTERESTS IN SOVIET ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY 

($) 'ffl) . 
Item #7 in the material submitted to the Director by 

SA $am Papi~)in his memorandum of March 5, 1970, discusses 
t$)(£r.[)- (1iutc[)tf-6terests in Soviet Espionage Activity. SA Papich Cs) 

notes that in 1956 the l.[utch Internal Security Serv:i;ce (BVD:J wanted t ~' to have certain individuals in the u. s. inte~iewed and approached 

~~ ~)~~~lfh~~~o1~~~!r~h:£9!~~jD~~~!~t t~~:~~!~~~~~~~~:dd~~io::tic. ~ ·= -.: channels and we subsequ~nt y toldlC:tAlwe,.s'flOUld not handle the 
~~~ interviews for the~utc o Although~I!J~tcepted this, they felt it 
g t~·~· ~hurt efforts to gather oviet espiona~e i..!!_:t;_i>rmation in Europe. Our 
?-:.~a:· position was ba~d on failure~o ~heL,P.ut~o deal honestly with us 
o...:~e<t 
Huo in the case of oseph Petersen o was involved in collecting 
f-i z· 
~~~· lf!intelligence information at t e National Security Agency for a 
~ ~ ~ ~ utc'liJofficial. 
!=;. li!i ttl ;,;;i:4 
Z' 
1-i }j Ei BACKGROUND OF THE SITUATION: (fo) 
~~rg 
< ::.t: :<>. ~ _-o 

This question first arose when a~ut~official approached 
our representatives at the NATO Special Committee conference in 
Paris in May, 1956, and requested Bureau.assistance ln~~nterviewing 
Mrso AntoniiJ.a Thomas in the U. S·. and to have a@utc'§Jrepresentative_ 
present during the interview. .tMrs. Thomas is the widow of General 
Walter Krivitsky, who oper~ed ~n espionage network in Europe prior 
to his defection in 1937o ~he Dutch representative said CIA had 
interviewed her, but the results were unsatisfactor~)ie was told 

\to submit his request through diplomatic channels. In June, a~IA 
(~;representativeladvised SA-&~pich {fhey were receiving pressure from 

the Dutch to nave a DutclL[~~presentative bring ~11 the material 
on the case to the u. s. for the Bureau's use i6 interviewing 
Mrs. Thomas and two others in the u. s., but not to participate in 

1~he interview•cs~n accordance with instructions, SA Papich told 
~~!~to have the.mYtcJYsubmit their request through-diplomatic 

channels and to include all informationc~n writing, .~nd that the 
Bureau would not deal personally with a~utchlrepresentative. By 

~memorandum of June 15, 1956, it was reporte~hat~ames Angleton 
(b/of C~told SA Papich he was of the very strong opinion that the 
~-~~reau's position made good sense, but~ther'CIA officia~felt the 
~~tc~should be helped in every possible wayo {$) 

62-80750 
CONTINUED - OVER ' I 

JPL: tdp (6).t) ·r 
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Memora·ndum Mr. W.C. Sullivan to Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
62-80750 

DISPOSAL OF PROBLEM: 

On June 19, 1956,·then Assistant Director Ao Ho Belmont 
and SA Papich met with(Blchard Helms, then Deputy Director of 
Plans, and James Angleton of CIA·. Helms asked if the Bureau 
would talk to a representative of the Dutch if he came over 
and, in lieu of that, would the Bureau accept from CIA information 
and leads furnished by the Dutc~(s) 

Belmont pointe9,~ut the Bureau's position was very 
simple in that the {!)utcE)~hd been caught short in the~terse'[j (s) 
case when their representatives had been obtaining highly .· 

.. classified information from a friendly gover~~t alrl , before 
the FBI even r~uested to.inte~~~ew theZPutc~presentatives 

\involved the lEutch Ambassado]) :M>tified State Department 

, be done by ate Department and not by the FBI. LE:elmi!} was · (S 
(f>jthat ifl[ut~representatives were to be interviewed, _it should ) 

told that in view of this, the Bureau notified State Department 
that any requests for information from thelQut~to be handled (s) 
by the Bureau must be channeled through the State Department. 
Mr. Belmont said that this was a situation created by the 

(S~tc.ID and the Bureau had no in~Q.tion of altering its position 
and we v.ould not talk to a ~utS!lf_5tepresentative and did not 
desire to receive any leads in the Krivitsky case through~IA~[s) 

~)C[r. Helms advised that C~respected the Bureau's position 
andj!ad attempted to guide its~lf accordingly in dealing with 

., the~utch~~)He said he ~erstood the Bureau's position, which 
in essence was that the Dut~had made their bed and could 
now lie in it. (.s) . · 

LIKELIHOOD OF PROBLEM ARISING-NOW: 

It would appear remote that this prob!lem would 
arise· at this timeo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

set 

. ' . 
None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 

forth, that ·f§ .. I!Jwill make7an issue of th.is mattero 

(S) ' I f 
~ J } < 

/r' cf \[\)9. 
- 2 -
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• 5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
=Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

: W. Co Sullivan 

• 
1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. w. c. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 

DATE: March 6, 1970 

1 -Mr. A. w. Gray 
1 - Mr. S~ F. Phillips 

Tobon __ _ 
r-t1),.:"·h __ 
·.~·IJh~,r~ __ 
Mohr __ _ 

R>.<hop __ _ 
rar.pur __ _ 
Callahan __ 
Conrad __ _ 
Felt __ _ 
GaiP __ _ 
Ro"en __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 

Soyars--­
Telc. Room_ 
Holmes __ 
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONS WITH CIA . I 

COL. JOHN G.ROMBACH (PAT P'BRIEN) 

Background: Item number eight in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in hjs~ memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
relations between Bureau and CIA with Grombach, head of private 
intelligence network (O'Brien was Grombach's aide who had liaison 
with Bureau). 

Problem: Papich states we never informed CIA we were receiving 
information from Grombach which was also of interest to CIA; 
and th~t while it is possible Grombach had given same data to 
CIA, we do not know. 

Analysis: JFKActf 111 (B) 

I f{62-77306•60) ~ 6 I 1 I I B I 

is ample evidence CIA knew we were receiving information from 
Grombach. We do know some information was given by Grombach to 
CIA and Bureau jointly. O'Brien, for example, told us of 
conference in early 1951 between CIA officials and Grombach when 
it was agreed information might be furnished directly to FBI by 
Grombach,-provided ·CIA was advised by Grombach of what was given. 
(62-77306-23) Moreover, on 5/7/52 a CIA official requested 
Bureau's views regarding valid~ty of information we were receiving 
from Grombach and as~ed for our views regarding method to be 
employed in channeling informat-ion from Grombach to Bureau. 
SignificantJ.y, under procedure then, I JrKAct6J 111 IBI 

tions to CIA with copies to Bureau. I JFKAfE 
6 111 IBI 

...._ ______ ___,....,....-....,.....-.,....-_,....-------....,........,......1 Bureau 
mending any method of dissemination and it was up 
problem. (62-77306-·25) ( 

was not reeom~6 111 IBI 

to CIA to handle 

In the ensuing period, dispute arose between CIA and 
Grombach over channeling of information and Bureau-made every 
effort to stay out of dispute. In late 1952, for e~ample, Helms 
inquired if Bureau's views regarding dissemination had changed. 
He was told they certainly had not and again informed that Bureau's 
desire was to receive all information of interest no matter how 
received.(62-77306-27) Our position of not becoming, involved in 
Grombach-CIA- dispute re.iter.a-ted:cn-o:ther occasions. (62-77306-36, 69, 
81; 65-58725-56) 

SECRET 
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.,. .. , ........ • • 
Memorandum W.C. Sullivan to Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONS WITH CIA 

COL. JOHN GROMBACH (PAT O'BRIEN} 

. t $ft~i~t 
On the other hand, there were instances where we 

received information from Grombach which was of either an 
administrative or intelligence interest to CIA and we did 
not inform CIA. These instances covered period both prior 
and subsequent to the contractural relationship between CIA 
and Grombach which was from 4/51 to 7/54 (62-77306, unrecorded 
memo 11/29/55, Belmont to Boardman re Grombach). For example, 
Grombach wrote a confidential letter dated 7/30/48 to former 
Assistant to the Director D. M. Ladd which contained infor­
mation of interest to CIA. This letter contains a penciled 
notation: "This info. not to be given to CIA. per DML--OHB" 
(62-77306-7). Memorandum 10/11/50 from A. H. Belmont to 
Mr. Ladd ~ontains i~formation from O'Brien concerning 
Grombach's intentions to plant microphones in Finland to 
cover meetings attended by Russian high staff. 'It was 
observed in the. memorandum that at that time O'Brien and 
Grombach had no relations-with CIA and that Grombach's 
intended operation was under primary responsibility of CIA. 
No indication this information given to CIA by Bureau 
(65-58725-10). 

O'Brien furnished Bureau a memorandum dated 
6/29/54 entitled "Termination Memorandum to FBI" which 
informed of the termination of contract between Grombach 
and CIA. In the memorandum :i.t is pointed out that Grombach 
will continue to receive raw~aterial from the field and 
that while he will no longer be in a position to translate, 
evaluate, publish, etc., Grombach desires to forward such 
material to Bureau as Grombachtwould not trust any other 
agency. The memorandum also states that Grombach has continued 
the flow to the Bureau of all reports he felt Bureau would 
be interested in even though Grombach received a written 
order specifically directing him to not give Bureau any-
thing.(62-77306-70). · 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We 
set forth, that CIA 

do not believe, in light of the facts 
will make an issue of this matter. 

/ 
~ 

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO 

= Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

FROM W. C. Sullivan 

• 
1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 

DATE: 3/7/70 

1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. Dix 

Tokon __ _ 

['••Looch --
Woller:; __ 
:.1ohr __ _ 
Btshop __ 

Casp(~r-­

Callahan --
Conrad __ 
relt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 

R~~~"---
:illllivan --
'l\nd __ _ 
::oyars __ 
Tde. Roam_ 
Holmes--
Candy __ _ 

su~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY (CIA} 

COMMISSION ON THE ORGANIZATION OF THE 
EXECUTIVE BRANCH OF THE GOVERNMENT 
(HERBERT HOOVER COMMISSION - 1954) 

Item number nine in the material submitted to the 
Director by .SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
the Hoover Commission survey of CIA operations in 1954. According· 
to Papich, there was talk within CIA that the Bureau had furnished 
the names of subversives w.ithin CIA to Senator McCarthy. 
Senator Joseph R. McCarthy (R-Wisc) was Chairman of the Senate 
Investigations Subcommittee. 

General Mark Clark headed the Task Force which 
surveyed CIA operations between 9/54 and 6/55. In 10/54, CIA 
alleged that the McCarthy Committee was attempting to develop· 
information regarding CIA operations. According to the Washington 
Star, 10/1/54, McCarthy said CIA was "one of the worst situations 
we have as far as communist infiltration is concerned." He said 
he would give his data relative to this matter to Clark's Task 
Force. According to the Washington Star, 1/15/55, McCarthy 
said he had given Clark inform~tion relative to alleged communist 
infiltration of CIA.~ As of 1/17/55, CIA had not received from 
Clark the names of those considered security risks but CIA 
believed it had done a good job of removing security r~sks and 
believed that it was in good shape • . 

On 1/21/55, the Task Force requested name checks on 
security risks named by McCarthy. Memoranda captaining the 
results of those checks were given to the Task Force on 2/8/55. 
On 5/13/55, the Bureau received a let~er from Clark asking for 
investigations relative to character, reputation, and loyalty 
of individuals mentioned as security risks. CIA was aware of 
the names as we asked it for identifying data concerning them. 
Clark was later advised that the investigations would entail 
interviews at CIA, review of its programs, inquiries in foreign 
countries, and the like and he withdrew his request. 

{' p 
WPD: bsf -~~ ·~·(t'. 
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•• 
Memorandum to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY (CIA) 
/@~o6 
@~ 

The talk at CIA that the Bureau had furnished 
McCarthy the names of subversives at CIA has not been 
recorded in FBI files nor is there any complaint in the 
matter recorded. Neither is there recorded any complaint 
by CIA to this effect. 

RECOM1ffiNDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

. t 

- 2 -
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TO 

FROM 

OPllONAl fORM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. I:EG. NO. 27 • 5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
1 -
1 -
1 -

:Mr. c. b. DeLoach 

rs~Et= : w. Co Sullivan 1 -

Mr. c. D. 
Mr. VI. c. 
Mr. D. J. 

DATE: 

Liaison 
Mr. c. Do 
Mr. F. B. 

• 
DeLoach 
Sullivan 
Brennan 

3/6/70 

Brennan 
.Griffith 

T"l:;on ___ , 

r<•I.oa.·b --
Wult~r!. __ 
Mohr __ _ 
Bishop __ _ 
Casper __ _ 

Callahan--
Conrad __ _ 
FeJt __ _ 

Gai<>---
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 

Soyars--­
Telc. Room--
Holmes __ _ 
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY ,. 
INTERNAL SECURITY LEADS IN FOREIGN COUNTRIES #M'Citlo ~ ~ 

t>E~SIFLED ~~ -. -
(iN I Q :0 l~,kdl'··,·S ·~ ,:; 

Item number 10 in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent Sam Papich in his memorandum of 
3/5/70 discussed our furnishing leads to our Legal Attaches 
(Legats) without advising Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) 
or requesting the Agency to handle the lead. 

The observations of Special Agent Papich in thE 
matter are broad and general in nature. His presentation is 
hinged upon the premise advanced by the Agency that "internal 
security" cannot be separated from "counterintelligence," 
thereby necessitating our advising CIA of requests to our 
Legats to have leads covered in foreign countrieso The Manual 
of Instructions, Section 102, page 23, states CIA's responsibilities 
include collection, collation, evaluation, coordination and 
dissemination of intelligence information. CIA does not have, 
among other :things, responsibility for "internal security 
functionso" 

In the absence of unusual situations,. we forward 
investigative leads pertaining to our cases in countries where 
we have liaison coverage to the. particular Legal Attache 
concernedo Through his contacts the Legat arranges for too 
necessary investigation and submits the desired information 
according to our reporting needso The Legat coordinates 
this activity on a local level~ 

It is more desirable to have our repre~entatives 
request investigation abroad in order to achieve·maximum coverage, 
and to maintain tight control so we can insure that we fulfill 
our responsibilit~es. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Noneo We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this mattero 

FBG: ser: ekn ..e.-\UJ 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 'Soh'-··~ 

Memorandum 
Mohr 

1 Mr. DeLoach 
81:-.hop _ 

i - Ca •• p.-•r • 

1 - Mr. Sullivan (' JJI•Jh.:n -
Conrnd 
Felt 

TO =Mr. c. D. DeLoach DATE: 3/7/70 Gale 
Rosen 

1 - Liaison Sullivan 

1 Mr. Flemister 
Tavel -FROM =W. c. Sullivan sr¥n 

. s~ruEP~~RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY (CIA) ~~/ 

~ @UREAU OPERATIONS IN CUB~Wb>} 
H0 
<:.:f>:i 
E-.( ..... 

· 5 !::: r=-~~ Item number eleven in the material subm tted to the 
~ ~ s Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 states that 
o ::.i ::.: we operated informants in Cuba during the period we had a 
~: ~~ ''1 gat Office in Havana and did not coordinate our operations 
~~: ': j with CIA or advise it we had sources there. It was noted that 
t; ._ ~ after Castro came on the scene, approval was granted to turn 
~ ~~ , : :;; certain informants over to CIA. Papich also refers to a 
::?~ fj ::; ~ memorandum Donahoe to Mr. Belmont, 2/5/60, regarding the 
..: ::.: J:=< ° Communist Party of Cuba (CPC) which dealt with the problem t~(\ 

of whether a Havana sourc~~sed in an intercept operation tnJ 

NW 55036 

between the Communist Par~y of Venezuela and the C~ould be 
turned over to rA to obtainjflete coverage. We~f course, 
had no coverage of Venezuela. ureau had not advised other 
agencies of thi source sine w did not want Castro to uncover { 
any operational activities which might embarrass the Bureau~ 
The entire operation was later turn.ed ov:: to CIA. --t0 

CIA began its operations in Havana in 4/47 and in~ \ 
letter to the Bureau, 4/28/53,~garding Havana informants (vj 
the Legat noted that CIA was n~ overly cooperative and tha , 
in fact, it was not developing pertinent information. At that~u\ 
time Legat met with the CIA representativer!P Havana who 1

) 

admitiad he was not getting any informationl2oncerning the ~ ) 
and had no plans for any aggressive action 1n that field. Lfor 
this reason it was necessary for us to develop o~r own coverage1 
We instructed the Legat to ascertain from the Haiana CIA 
representative information available to him concerning~tters 
of interest to the Bureau; however, he was to continue through 
informant source~_~btain needed information regardi security 
matters which co~~ot be supplied by CIA. Subsequently,_our 
elations with CIA improved to the point of being ·described as 

excellent in 1958. We think our overall position to-be sound. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. 
that CIA will make 

HCF:bsf/mst 
. (5) /fl~- I 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO : Mr o C.D. DeLoach 

FROM :WeCo Sullivan SECRET 

su~ECT:RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA (5) 
BUREAU OPERATIONS IN{!lRA~~- 1959 

• 
DATE: March 6, 1970 

Tol"'on ---­
D<'Loach __ 
WoltP.rs __ 
Mohr __ _ 
Bishop __ _ 
Casp<•r __ _ 
Callahan __ 
Conrad __ _ 
Felt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 

..;r;._.C\b\h l, \o..-o( ~~~~~an --
-;rr ~' •Vfo \ S~yars 
CLASSIFIED BVSV..AALD\{i(6; Telc. Room-

Dr·ct 1\ "•C=fy' ON· r .. X f ~ !lr,Imes -­r: t •• r\001- , l.b '-9.-;Q-. --· ---~andy ---

Item #12 in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum da~~d March 5, 1970, discusses ~~~ 
situation in{!i.o de Janeiro (Ri2!)J.i'1 1959 concerning strained ~~~"~ 
relations which had developed between former Legal Attache (Legat) ~~-~ 
William G. Friedemann (now retired) and former u.s. Ambassador ~ t~ ~} 
Ellis o. Briggs. According to Papich the Ambassador alleged that ~~e 
Legat had engaged in uncoordinated intelligence activity and that -~?. ·s 
CIA was unhappy with Legat's activities and had told the Ambassador ·Wa~O.~ 
that Legat had disseminated information from a source who was either~~~ 
a fabricator or a provocator. r~"'\ v;, ~. 't 

. (;~/ ir-• ~ i-1 

Friedemann was assigned as Legat in fii~on Octobe;r 25, 1958; ~i\ -~ 
and was transferred as Assistant Legat in Havana on August 22, 1959, ~ 
after Bureau concluded that he~"tacked sufficient administrative r .'\ ·~ 
experience to function as LegaT, l[io;). tln early 1959 he began ·to .· J 
receive information from Antonio Martinez De Santos, an employee of · 
the Political Section, Federal District Police. Martinez furnished 
derogatory information concerning one General Lott of the Brazilian 
Army who was a possible Brazilian presidential candidate in 1960, 
indicating that Lott had questionable contacts with the Czech Embassy 
in Brazi~)This information was disseminated to CIA attributed to 
a source who had not been £ontacted ~ufficiently to determine his {:) 
reliability. CIA advised Bureau that the information concerning~ot~ 5 
caused considerable consternation within CIA which had been unable 
to evaluate reliability of the information. CIA suggested possibility 
that the information had been fabricated or was part of a communist 
deception operation. CIA requested'that we identify our source but 
we declined to do so because source did not want his ~dentity disclosed. 

. '. 
By letter dated October 1, 1959, the new Legat, Rio, 

recommended that Martinez be discontinued as a potential source 
based on his admissions to Legat that he had no sources 1n Czech 
Embassy and could not proyide identities of his sources or additional 
details concerning information he had reported. Legat. concluded that {s) 
1 - Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. w.c. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 
1 - ~Ir. L. F. Schwartz 

LFS:bcw (5) 

~_;A)~,J 
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-- • 
Memorandum to Mro D. J. Brennan, Jr. 
RE: RELA TIONS.HIPS WITH CIA 

BUREAU OPERATIONS IN BRAZIL - 1959 

• 
~p~l~t:)t 

information Martinez had fYir\i~:t~lied was of such a nature that it 
could have come from public sources, the political police or 
could have been invented and attributed to his alleged contactso 
Legat also concluded that Martinez coul.d not have been a 
provocator used by Czechs to pass deceptive informationo 
Contacts with Martinez were discontinued in November, 1959. (s) 

In our dissemination of information from Martinez to 
CIA we were careful to state that our contacts with the source 

i.were insufficient to establish his reliabilityo Although 
(subsequent events established that it was lil<;:ely that CIA was 
correct in speculating that the information was fabricated, 
there was no indication that the source was a Czech-controlled 
provoca tor. ($) 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

. t 

- 2 - \\ 
SECRET 
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.. ;;_ - c-. OPTIONAL fOI .. A NO, 10 • 5010-106 • MAY 1962 EOIJION 
CS•\ GEN. aEG. NO. 27 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO Mro Co Do DeLoach 

FROM w. c. Sullivan 

1 - Mr. C. Do DeLoach 
1 - Mro W. C. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. w. R. Wannall 

DATE: 3/6/70 

1 Liaison 
1 - Mr. H. W. Little 
1 - Mr. Jo Eo Gauzens 

'iJl."lrl--­
',l.oacll ---

P:.',oP--­
r·.rH~r--­

Cu .han-­
Ccr ld--­
F<'ll--­
Gale--­
Rosen--­
Sulhvon-­
Tavcl---
Soyars--­
Tele. Room­
Holmes-­
CandY---

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
BORDER COVERAGE (BOCOV). 

Jtlf\0~ fb : I 
DECUSSIFIED :YS~l;f/IJi,~ 
019'_ , .. lo -at.. __ ~_,wp,Y:J 

Item number (13) in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
a problem presented by the Phoenix Office in June, 1957; 
concerning the Bureau's handling of informants on the 

Theseuminformantsmuweremmoperateduu~fiside1 :f~R LAEt ~ l.il l!l l 
The problem was predicated on situations which might arise as 
the result of CIA endeavoring to develop informants who were 
already being handled by ~he Bureau. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Director initiated BOCOV in 1948 to fill a void 

in the lack of coverage in the 25-mile zone south of the U.So­
Mexican border on the part of CIA and Immigration and Natural­
ization Service (INS). The program, which at first involved 
3 and subsequently 5 of our border offices including Phoenix, 
was designed to detect and neutralize anti-UoS. activities by 
subversives in that zoneo 

r------......:!:I~n~J~U~n.!.!:e~,L......:l:.,:9~5~6~, ..!:::1 =========c::::;;--::-:---:----:----:==--:""7":J-:::FK-:-· ... -:-1Jlft 
6 

I 
1 

I I B I 
L-::1 ~---=-----~------=--=-----=,.,.....--........---------~~uwhich is in theK A ct 6 111 IBI 
border zone then covered by Phoenix. 

PROBLEM: 
By airtel 6/8/57, Phoenix advised that the CIA 

representative had endeavored to develop 3 Bureau sources ~ct 6 11 1 IBI 

I lmand statedmuthatmuitmuwasmmdiscorttifitiilig the$9 sources uif!I.&ss 6 111 (B) 

advised to the contrary by the Bureau. ~ 

SOLUTION: 
This situation was analyzed in Bureau memorandum dated 

6/14/57 wherein it was recommended that safeguards ~e established 
to continue operating already established valuable sources even 
though CIA also began using them; however, the information we· 

62-80750 CONTINUED - OVER 

1 - 100-356015 (BOCOV) 
1- 100-356015 Sub 38 (BOCOV-PX)~ 

JEG:HWL:dlm 1 ,-M---· SEC', · 
(9) . ,Q../v 
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• • 
Me1aorandum to Mr. C. D. DcLo2-.ch 
:;:1:: l~FLA'I'IOHOHIPS WITH CIA 

BOI!DKO C~VlGAGE (llOCOS~ 

received from these sources was to be broken down and 
paraphrased in reports in such manner as to conceal as far 
as possible the fact that these individuals were assisting 
us. The Director approved these safe~uards whlch were 
successfully placed into effect by Phoenix. 

A review of our files 
to reveal that this problem 
CIA acti vit"tr in the Dhoen · 

since June 14., 1957, fails 
been raised subsequently by 

7 area In a 1 ·i tion, tl1c:3 
Oll 716759 0 

J FK A ct 6 ( 1 ) ( B ) 

~--------~----~--~~~~~--~~~~~~~--~--~ 1-Ie was no replaced by CI and the borde::.~ territory he had 
cove red was sub seq l1 en t ly hand~eclm!Jy m~~l~m()nu m::tu UE()a.cimm"tl~ipmuj)o.f3:lS 
out of I lmmJ?urthermore, the p2.rticipation of the J FK A ct 6 11 1 I B ! 

Phoenix Office in BOCOV was discontinued vd th the Director's 
approval by letter dated 12/10/69. 

RECOMrJCNDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts -~ 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter; "'""\·-<:~) 

_,....-)"':;:& .J .,..,. .. lr~ 
/' _.,,...., 

.t lk-

~ 
'. 

~~rlf 
- 2 -
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TO 

OP'fiONAL fORM NO. 10 
MA 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 21 • 5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
l\1ro C., Do DeLqach \SECREt 

1 
1 

DATE: 

• 
Mr. Co Do DeLoach 
l1ll'. \lo C. l::iullivan 

3/6/70 

Tolr.nn--­
;:"t.oa<;h--
\\'altNs __ _ 

Mohr----
Bishop __ _ 

C:u"P"'--­
Callohon -­
Conrad--­
felt---­
Gale---­
Roscn--­
Sulhvan --­
Tavel---

FROM l"l ... C. Sullivan 
Soyars __ _ 

Tclc. Room-­
Holmes---
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT~ :mLAT 5';)PS YII1'IICIA 

Item number 1( il1tngte:r::tal subri1itted to I)il~ec·ir()l; 
by SA Sam ,Q il1 his nr6,El9;\'"'ndum 3/5/70 discu::;sesl /// ii/ / I 

LS},_ _________ "' :!§ code nni:Itft'"for case on our couble ag;ent/, • • ... 
Viho was recruited by Soviets Y.'hile/Qll. busineSS _ 

trip to Moscow in 195~., Until cliscontinuedin 106.;1, lYe deliv~red 
extensive material, cleared by UnitedSt<1tes Evaluation Bocu~o, 
to the Soviets in United States ~11d Europ~{S) · 

Mr. Papich' s memo~·andum states case was/ l.Je.ing 
hiehlighted since we cannpt exclude possibility/Central Intelli-
e;ence Agency (CIA) hfl.s(~vidence todem.onstrat~ i~;vc/ /were V 
o;)erational in (j .. L .. t.·rop~a'hd ctng/·I·l.·ot/.·c· o"'"o.rdinnte .. /w.it:..l/ J:A... The l.J,~ ~ 8 
fact is CIA did know!: :t~vas/meeting ~l ~1 ~ 
<1nd Mr. Papicl}'S memor~nc'i.um does/not /disclose CIA raised 811} •• ~ ~. ~ 
objection to date a We recognized at the time /there could be· •. ·· .. -~ ~-"' g 

~a ;juris9:Lctional proble ... ~sJ ' .. ·.'le pei.".m.itted;;r.c1Y .to. :i.ntc1·v.ievf~s). •• •.. ···• ... -~ ~ ~~ 
($A I in fQecember, 195'tt.J shortly/ aiter(L,.ii .i / • : _at ·• ·• ;; 9 "?. 

which-time CIA learned from him/he had .~ scheduled e$pionage • • .. ~~ ~ ~ 
meeting in Swi tzer~i)nd in Mareh, 195QfS'JOn([2/l~:./5~S,XIA agreecl -~ ~ g 
handling of \1as.solely within .jtlri~j-ction o:!! Burenu. •. · •. -~i ~~ 

(S) On rQ/2/5Q CIA was ora1Iy i11for.rnecll (/ Jvmuld 1aeet [ I t"s)-~1 ~ ~ 
(S) in ~vitzerland in Mar~h, 105~ that /we desired CIA to tal..:c no ·· .. ' ~ ~ 

action which would interfere with our operation and that results ~ 
woul<.l be furrr.tshed CIA /{approved byi meuoranc1um Belmont .to . ~ 
Boardman, 2/25/55).. Memorandum Belmont to Boardman, 6/10i57, ) 
recommended we not advise J;IA Gf/.a J .. {l#tel· /meeting L>e·i:;\~e~nl t {t; 

[ ~ and l I scheduled for lQ/lG-l:J/5.7Jo/ln/[§.vii tzerlang} ~"1 interest 
~ of security. This was approved/and tllif.S pol icy ~~·;as followed 

thereafter .. 

All"information from CCt~fas dlssemina-'ced to Cili. {s"'\ 
and it disclosed o•1r, souree.iwas m~etfng( ;!at VP:rious '/ 
points in (!:urope~ls)In Deq~Etmber, 1968, CI;l was aclv~sed it coUl(i. 
in future/ contactC ;:P£or data llc acquired in llis world-wide 

1£-ytravels/providing it dia··· /not use llim in operational capacity; 1 ~~ :. 

~ 4::: Jwas instructed not iD disclose to CIA inxorltla tioil on his-~ "'\ ,..; 

I 1 -rr;5-25453 I Pt.~) ~,¥·'' 
I, L!-U\1: cgc Ctl./0 
f (7) d 
l: CONTINUED - OVER 

~-5_5_o_36~»_o_c_Id_:_32_9_a_96_1_6 __ P~ag~e_2_a_a _______ .S_E_C_R_E_J __________________________ ~ 



• 
hlemornndum to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
l~E ~ I:I;I.Jl'riONSHIPS WITH CIA 

• 
SECRET 

"'rela~iol}ship vhth Bureau. It ~s.~ u~atc0·~, 1-n_: heoe\tve1-ver, we dlu ~:~::::: u" {S,.J pel'l'i'll. t J J1uunderumour-usnpervr:s~on , _ _ ··· JFK Act 6 (ll (Al 

(S''principal!} oufsicle the United States without cle~n~ing ,L:v.'>f. 
'/with CIA. We discontinued him as an informant in 1964. f>.} 

".-~....!- "' . 

I:JI:COW:illNDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

I 
.. -.. ~ 

1 v: 

·' 

- 2 -
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TO 

FROM 

C)PtiOHM fOlM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EOITIOH 

._ GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 • $010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. C. Do DeLoach 

Wo c. Sullivan 

• 
DATE: 3/6/70 

'iol:"<'"--­
t ,·Lv~ .~n __ 
;•,'oltNs ---
Mohr __ _ 
Bishop __ _ 
C'asper __ 
Callahan--
Conrod __ _ 
Felt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 

Soyars--­
Tele. Room_ 
Holmes __ 
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

Fh\()ftl6 --o..A.~_t..~-t'z;· 
l'mOLJ\:SS!li'IEO'Jfl;;g~-

CIA REQUEST FOR BUREAU.LECTURE 
ON COMMUNISM IN THE U. S. 

~m .... J..- l a ... al :::::::::, ... ::!1 

Item Number 15 in the material submitted to the Director 
by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses the Director's 
refusal of a 1958 CIA request for Mr. W. c. Sullivan to lecture 
on communism before a CIA group. Papich stated that CIA accepted 
this as an affront and a blatant refusal to cooperate on a most 
important subject of interest to both agencies. · 

The files disclose ~hat by letter 9/25/58 signed by 
James Angleton, CIA requested Mr. Sullivan to address a selected 
group of CIA personnel on the communist movement in the U. S. 
CIA suggested dates of 12/9,10,or 11/58. The Director by routing 
slip attached to Angleton's letter commented, "It seems strange 
that CIA should seek this when its top representative in Japan 
considers FBI as a bunch of mere 'flat-feet' and the dangers 
of communism as something conjured up in the minds of the FBI. 
But then again I note request doesn't come from the Director 
nor even the Deputy Director of CIA." 

Memorandum W. C. Sullivan to A. Belmont dated 10/1/58 
made reference to CIA's request and the Director's comments. It 

.I 

recommended that the best interests of the Bureau would be served 
by giving this lecture, not because of the information which 
could be conveyed to CIA on communism in the u. s., but because 
it would give Sullivan an opportunity to raise a number of 
questions himself of the group concerning CIA's own activities 
in the field of communism. It was pointed out that it could be 
·considered a bit of a challenge to see how much the FBI could 
learn about the operation of CIA during the course of the lecture 
and discussion rather than the converse. ·Mr. Tolson recommended 
that the request be declined and the Director concurred commenting, 
"We cannot make Sullivan available to this outfito" 

t:_f\ ,.,{CR : hcP. _ , 
vt·V (in fA/ 

1-Mr. DeLoach 
1-Mr. Sullivan 
1-Liaison 
1-Mr. Rachner 

NW 55036 Docld:32989616 Page 290 

s~u 
CONTINUED OVER 



• • 
Memorandum to Mr. c. D. DeLoach 1~ 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTDI~-E AGENCY (CIA) 

CIA REQUEST FOR BUREAU LECTURE ON COMMUNISM IN THE U. S. 

Pursuant to the'Director's decision, a letter was 
directed to CIA under date of 10/7/58 advising that it was not 
possible to grant CIA's request for this lecture because of 
Mro Sullivan's other commitments. 

Nothing could be located in Bureau files to indicate 
CIA's reaction to this letter. · 

ACTION RECOMMENDED! 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts setforth, 
that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

55036 Docld:32989616 Page 291 
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TO 

FROM 

OP'ttONM fORM HO. \0 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG, NO, 27 

• SOlO-lOb 

UNITED STATES GOVER~MENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. c. D. DeL¢ach SECRET 
Mr. W. c. Sullivan 

• 
DATE: 3/6/70 

Tol:.on---

·::ultNS--
M.ohr __ _ 

B•shoP--­
Ca:;pct--­
Callahan -­
Conrad--­
!'nit--­
Calc--­
Rosen--­
Sullivan-­
Tavel--­
Soyars--­
Tole. Room­
Holmes-­
Candy---

su~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

~ 55036 

CASE OF ~------------~~ 
>'"i:rFK Act 6 

' //i 

I 1 I (B) 

Item Number 16 in the materia,! stibmi tted.t6/the/ Director 
by Special A'j.ligil.,;e;....;;n;;...t;...._(:..;;S:;.;:,A;;;.,j):........;;S;;..;a~m;.;......;.P;;..;a;.;.,jp,;..;~~· ch j.n his memorand~m 3/5/70 di sousses 
the case of I lthat CIA might.criticize our not 
identifying our source. 

BACKGROUND OF CASE 

He became involv~d with a Jlussian g:Lrl, and the Comm.ittee for 
State Security (KGB) approached him/ for recruitment 1/ using the 
affair with the girl and compromising photographs as leverage to 
carry out the approach. I l reported the a·pproach to his 
superiors and was returned to U. S. and ultimately removed from 
CIA. . . 

PROBLEM WITH CIA We first learned of this case on 7/9/56 
from David Teeple, a consultant to Scott McLeod of State 
Department,.who furnished the information in confidence and who 
indicated I lmight have./been involved in espionage. On 
7/16/56 · CIA, advised 
SA Papich that CIA was considerting requesting in writing that 
the Bureau identify our source: On 7/17/56// SA Papich was advised 

l/by Director of Security, CIA, that Allen Du.·i/lles had instructed 
that the request not be made. i . · 

DISPOSAL OF PROBLEM WITH CIA This problem·never officially 
arose in view of the instructions of Mr •i Dulles. Bureau files 
contain no indication as to whether or .not CIA ciocumented this. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. 
forth, that CIA 
6~-80750 
1 - 65-64084 

We do not believe, 1n light of the tacts set 
wili make an issue of this matter. 

~------------------~ 

~ 
1 - Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. w. c. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. D. J. Brennan 
1 - Mr. w. A. Branigan 

S£CR~l 
1 - Mr. T. N. Goble 
TNG: as: bjp 'nSP (7) 
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~ - ..,.. 0'""'10HAl fOJ:M NO. 10 • MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA Gf.N·. llf:G, NO. 27 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO :Mr. C. D. DeLoach SECRET 

/ 

1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. W. C. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 

DATE: 3/6/70 

Tol::on __ _ 

f ' r•Loaeh --
WallN:; __ _ 

Mohr--­
BishoP--­
Casp<>r--­
Calluhan-­
ConiUd--­
Fell--­
Gale--­
Rosen--­
Sullivan-­
Tavel---

FROM :Mr. W. C. Sullivan· 
1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall 
1 - Mr. J. R. Wagoner Soyars--­

Tele. Room-­
Holmes---

f~FK A ct 6 (1) (A ) Gandy---

t' · ·- O'c>lb \-l().,...O( ·· ·-""' 
~''"" I" . - --- . ·--·-

·cfASSfFftn ~V Sf.-~ er~l'f\l ~~-
SU~ECT:RELATIONSHIPS WITH 

DEC;.AS~Ir'! CI~: 25X \J ~.- ,.,'~:.1 
CENTRAL INTELI,.TGENCE AGENCY 
(THEI Jol>ERATION) 

'"{s) 

Item Number 17 .in/ /the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in/ his lll.emorandum of 3/5/70 discusses 

the possible belief of/C!2 .. ·.· .. t·). .. ·.·ral···· In .. t .. e. lli·· ... · .. ··g .. en· .. ce Ag .. e .. nc.y ·.( .. CIA) that the Legal Atta~ce . isiJMad leaked sensitive information 
concerning the ase/. • SA Pa:pich \:p.oted that perhaps CIA 
might question whet er .FBI had pursued/\investigation in the case 
vigorously enough. Memorandum is to reyiew circumstances under 

which inform,tion :a~/.i:fu~pish···· ed b .. Y .. C .. IA t·.·.o···.··. FB·I .. , Legal· .. Attache·. inquiries of / [ ~nd the effect \.\.Of CIA restrictions. on 
FBI investigations -in /this !=!.ase. 

L...-_______ ....,.,___._.....,..._.....,...__._ ___ ~to the\\eff ec t that the L...-.....,....-..r tS) 
Government was planning to engage :in clande.$tine\.collection 
scient.ific and .technical information in the.\.\Uni ted States. 
insisted infor.mation not be made available to othe.r government 
agencies and no investigation be conducted which might jeopardize 
its source •. CIA then mad¢ avaiJ.;:tble extensive ~nformation from 

C .i i L :J 3]\lSJAnalys is of the l':J1: i J revealed ~veral d:!§Rrepancies \\Which would have 
made interview by FBI of C -,..s}iesirable .\\ CIA refu.sed this 
request. We made numerous reques?s to obtain clarifying data to 
explain item§.-JO.entioned in b :land CIA \;f .. ailed 
to respond.{" .. ·.?t;. / . -cs) · 

..:. 't... i i \-; 

LS) In March, 1963, CIA furnished information concer~nin n:: J interest in Ameri.·/can personnel an9- installations in {s) 
This information was made av "la le to Le al Attac ~Ef, ~ari~{S n 
4/11/63 CIA advised that its ~hich had not 
heretofore been appr:lsed of ase had made inquiry concerning_. 
the case. Our inquiry of Legal Attache, £E.ari~ disc~osed that/._t:-1.,..-r,./· ;~ 

1 - 105-109053 rf ]~) > .. 
LEB: bj p'o~f (7) OBSERVATIONS - OVER · 
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-· 
-Memorandum to Mr. c. Do DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

• 
SECRET 

.-<'\JFK A ct 6 I 1 I (A ) 
J FK A ct 6 (1) (B) 

,jfnquiry of CIA personnel I ~~~~een m"d~ concl>rDiDg (.!) 
"t'"~ne of the individuals pr~y~<)'USly identified/as an{ J agent 

and also requests had l)e~n/made for certain biographical data 
- 1~ concerning other i~d;v±duals. Legal Attache noted/ that CIA 

· ~ persol)R,el I ./ /; lhad indicated they were previously aware 
of the~ 3.pase and were impressed /with the extreme sensi ti vi ty 

; ~ :?'t of the case~; .• ;. We furnished this infp-rmation to CIA headquarters 
,~I and on 5/7!63 CIA referred to the/incident and stated that it 
.... was a matter of serious concern to it, requesting that •any 

future dissemination outside Bureau or to the Legal Attache 
be coordinated in advance with that Agencyo This practice 
was closely followed. The Director observed in January, 1964, 
that he thought the whole/thing had been imEinary on the part 
of CIA which had been played as a sucker by_ 0 The /, f\ 
Director added that no/mor.e time should be wasted on ft, at '-S./ 
least until CIA restrictions were removed. We continued 
to attempt to get the restrictions removed without success and 
covered outstanding leadso 

In September, 1964, an analysis/of the case disclosed 

1 !"'\J that al tho'l:h t:trty-eight separate inve···stigations were opened 
L~/ on~ three agents were uncoveredo iOriginal allegations 

CS of J intent to mount an espionage mission in the United States 
[could not be substantiated. This inf:Jlation, coupled with the ) 

.NW 55036 
L 

\ fact that CIA refused to make ( _J available to us for (S 

\

the purpose of resolving discrepancies, prompted a decision 
transmitted by us to CIA o~.J.~3p/64 that we ~ere closing our 
investigation in this case.',:,-.~ · · 

.;. "* • 
. •/\';o-

Mr. Papich commented in his memorandum of 3/5/70 
CIA never has been satisfied with the efforts made by the 
Bureau in this case. Our revi~w indicates our efforts in the 
matter were as full and complete as possible under circumstances 

\

where CIA refused to grant us access to the sou~ce, did not 
respond to request for clarifying data and declfned to remove 
restrictions making it impossible to take necessary investigative 
steps. Should any question be raised in the future, we are in 
a position to document our difficulties experienced with CIA. 

' . 
RECO~mENDED ACTION: 

None. 
forth, that CIA 

We do not believe, in light of the facts set 

Docld:32989616 

will make an issue of thi matter. ___:..~b · 
"\ f f ::::,y /7s;,:..,_, 
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0'tiONAL fOitM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA CfN, •EG. NO. 27 

• $010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
To : Mr. c. D. DeLo,ach 

FROM Wo Co Sullivan 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

• 
DATE: 3/6/70 

LEAKS TO THE "NATIONAL REVIEW" - 1959 

BACKGROUND : 

Tol::on __ _ 
!>Looch __ 
WultPrs __ 
Mohr __ _ 
Bishop __ _ 
Casper __ _ 

Call<lhan--
Conrad __ _ 

Fell---
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 

Sullivan--
Tavel __ _ 

Soyars--­
Tele. Room­
Holmes--
Gandy __ _ 

Item number 18 in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 
cites a Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) investigation of 
leaks to the "National Review" which identified I 1/ JFK Act 6 (1J (Bl 

I lmuformermCIAuu employee,mm asumtheuu leakum and mreferred uuto JFK Act 6 (1) (B) 

former Assistant to the Director Lou Nichols as among his 
contactso 

PROBLEM: 

Papich implies that CIA may have further information 
regarding Nichols' involvement. 

ANALYSIS: 

This situation was set forth in memorandum Ro R. 
Roach to A. H. Belmont, 4/21/59. We do not know if CIA has 
additional information as to t~~ suggested relationship 
between I lmandmuNieholsu.. Weumdommknow that uthey mhaveuu riot J FK Act 6 ( 1 ) ( B ) 

made an issue of this matter to dateo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matt~o 

HHW:kml/mst l {6) I ; • 

~ 
.J 

.. 1.-'' .... 

1 Mro DeLoach 
1 - Mro W. Co Sullivan 
1 - Mro Ao Wo Gray 
1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. Ho Ho Wallace 
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TO 

FROM 

GSA II(N . UG. ,_,0 , '11 1 

0'fiONAl fO;:>," NO. 10 ! 5010-106 
MAt 1962 l!Jifl0"1 

UNITED STATES cov'£RNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. C.D. DeLoach 

SECRET 
W.C. Sullivan 

' 1 - Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
1 -Mr. W.C. Sullivan 

DATE: March 6, 1970 

1 -Mr. D.J. Brennan 
1 - Mr. W.R. Wannall 
1 - Mr. E.R. Harrell 
1 - Mr. R.A. Mullins 

1 · L ' .. · .. , __ _ 
~:ol:• :. ---
~~oln __ _ 

r . ~hor. - ·-­
C•n:p< r ··-­
C,JU'lh J' , - -­

Conrad----
Felt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 

Sullivan--
Tavcl __ _ 

Soyars --­
Tcle. Room __ 

Hol:nes ---
Gandy __ _ 

SC~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA - TRAVEL OF 
BUREAU INFORMANTS TO CUBA 

Item Number 19 in the material. submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
the possible travel of one of our Mexican border informants 
to Cuba and whether our not advising CIA of this made us 
potentially vulnerable to charges we were operating outside 
the U.S. without coordinating with CIA. 

BACKGROUND: 
This involved our plans to send a Border Coverage 

Program (BOCOV) informant to a guerrilla training camp in 
Cuba. The trip never materialized. 

In October, 1965, w,e were vitally interested in 
determining the location and extent of Cuban guerrilla training 
sites being used to prepare Latin American subversives to carry 
out revolutions in their home countries. EP 572-S, a Mexican 
national residing in Juarez, Mexico, which is within the area 
covered by the BOCOV Program, had infiltrated Cuban and Chinese 
intelligence operations in Mexico City and had made himself 
attractive to Mexican communi~t leaders who were planning to 
pay expenses of sending guerrilla trainees to Cuba. 

CIA CONSIDERATIONS:, 
EP 572-S was an integral part of our top secret 

BOCOV Program which is handled on a need-to-know ba~is. We 
had previously obtained material from CIA showing its primary 
targets inside Cuba which allowed us to fully prief the informant 
as to overall U.S. Government objectives and a·procedure was 
established for use in disseminating .data to CIA if the trip 
materialized which would fully protect our informant and not 
jeopardize the BOCPV operation. 

OUTCOME: 
During period informant was striving to arrange the 

trip to Cuba his wife became mentally ill, extremely emotional 
and temporarily deserted the informant. This strained family 
relationship caused us to order El Paso to have informant cancel 
efforts to make the trip to Cuba and thus no trip was ever made. 

RAM:drl (7) 
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• 
Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA - TRAVEL OF 

BUREAU IrwORMANTS TO CUBA 

. :· SECRET 
ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

•• 

After EP 572~S had moved to Guadalajara, Mexico, 
which is outside our BOCOV area, in November, 1966, we 
advised CIA of his past cooperation with us and interposed 
no objection to his use by CIA in areas outside our 
jurisdiction. On 11/22/66 CIA stated it would consult us 
should it initiate contacts with the informant. There is 
no indication that CIA did use the informant and ~n 6/24/68 
we discontinued EP 572-S as he was of no further value to us. 
The trip never materialized. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not. believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

- 2 -
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TO 

FROM 

OPJIOHAL FO•M HO, 10 • )010-106 
MA.Y 1962 EOITIOH 
~~SA GFN , KEG. HO, 27 

UNITED STATES GOVE-RNMENT 

Memorandum 
• 

1 - Mro Co D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. w. c. Sullivan 

: Mr. c. D. DeLo;ach ~
1 - Mr. D. J. Brennan 

SE RET DATE: 3/6/70 

: 1~. W. c. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. R. D. Cotter 
1 - Liaison 
1- Mr. E. J. O'Malley 

To l::<> n __ _ 

t..-•Loor h -­
'~fJit Pr:-; __ 

Mohr __ _ 
Bishop __ _ 

Casp~r ---­
Call<>hon --
Conrad __ _ 
p,.Jt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ __ 

Soyars--­
Tclc. Room­
Holmes __ 
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT : RELATIONSHIP WITH CENTRAL 
. INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

DISSEMINATION OF CIA INFORMATION 
IN A BUREAU MONOGRAPH 

Item 20 submitted to the Director by Sam Papich in his 
memorandum 3/5/70 mentions the dissemination of a Bureau monograph 
dated 5/5/65 and entitled "Communism in the Dominican Republic." 
Special Agent (SA) Papich stated that due to the ~rgency of the 
document Bureau did not obtain CIA clearance to include CIA 
information in the monograph which was disseminated to interested 
agencies, including CIA. According to SA Papich, CIA never 
made any protest although it considered our action a violation 
of the "third agency rule." 

Although the monograph referred to by SA Papich did 
contain CIA data, it also set forth highly significant data 
obtained by Bureau through our own informants. The CIA data 
was biographical in nature and was used in the monograph to 
characterize the past, including communist contacts, of key 
figures in the Dominican Republic. It was taken from the 1963 
CIA Biographical Handbook and CIA telegrams dating back to 1961, 
all of which were previously di~seminated to the U. s. intelligence 
community by CIA. No .. attempt was made in the monograph to 
characterize CIA data as Bureau information and, in fact, this 
information was attributed to "another Government agency," in. 
accordance with established procedures. · 

. 
The so-called "third agency rule" provides ' that 

classified information originating in a department or agency 
will not be disseminated outside the receiving agency without 
the permission of the originating agency. However, an exception 
to this rule provides that the receiving agency Ina~ disseminate 
such data to other members of the u. s. Intelligence Board (USIB), 
of which Bureau is a' member, unless the originating a-gency 
uses appropriate control markings limiting its data to the 
use of the receiving agency only. The CIA data used in the 
Bureau monograph had no such control markings and our monograph 
was disseminated to the President, the Attorney General and 
USIB members only. 

EJO: el{n e.-~ 
{7) 
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r:£ .•.. . -.. • 
Memorandum to Mr. c. Do DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIP WITH CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 

• 
SE~ 

The Bureau's monograph was a compendium of our own 
data, CIA data, and that received from other members of the 
intelligence communityo It was prepared under emergency 
conditions for the President and had a significant bearing 
on the understanding and handling by the intelligence community 
of a serious crisis which confronted this country. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Noneo We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this mattero 

.V 

.t 
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TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

O"IOHAL fOIII:M NO, 10 
M'-Y 1~6:1 f01'' 10N 
G$A GEU. J:[(,, NO, 21 

• 5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
• 

1 - Mr. C.D. DeLoach 
1 ·-· Mr. W. C. Sullivan 
1 -Mr. D.J. Brennan 

Tol.m--­
[.-Loach--
1NtJilPTS ---

Mohr--­
lllohOP---

Mr. C.D. DeL9ach \SECRET DATE: March 6, 1970 
1 - Mr. W.R. Wannall 
1 -Mr. J.E. Gauzen~ 
1 - Mr. A.H. Solomon 

Ca~pt•r--­

Callahan -­
Conrad--­
Felt---
Gale---
Rosen--­
Sullivan-­
Tav.•1---

W.C. Sullivan 

RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA -
IN {fuATEMA~(S) 

Soyars--­
Tele. Room --
Holmes---

BUREAU INFORMANT&J\iQl~)qe~\,.J~~~;·;!-Th )n}i c'Cf\vv·r- \:-·\£\ 1. . _ ,.;j 
, ·. D.~9~SS\f'l QN;.&~n~~n==·=l., 

Item Number 21 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 discusses 
Bureau operation of informants in~uatemal!)and comments on (~) 
our potential vulnerability for not having informed CIA at 
the inception of the operation of these informants. 

SA Papich has cited two situations. The first 
concerns Roberto Francisc~ C~staneda Felice, an attorney 
residing in guatemala Cit~S)Our Legat, Mexico, in the Fall 
of 1966, identified Castaneda as a potential source of intelligence 
information of importance to U.S. security; conducted 
appropriate background inquiry regarding him and determined 
his excellent potential and willingness to furnish intelligence 
information to U.S. Government. By memorandum 11/23/66 it was 
approved that we contact CIA headquarters through liaison 
channels to inform CIA that we planned to maintain contact with 
Castaneda; that CIA would be furnished the information obtained 
and that we would service CIA requests provided they co.C::d ye 

l~handled with c·· ... omplete security£: SA Papic .. h.. so informed {.$) 
)II !CIA on 11/25/66. ·' _ : !stated he saw no reason 

why FBI coti1d not proceed as we desirea: and that CIA headquarters 
would so inform its representatives I ·. . II t.s) 
instructing them to give FBI all neces~ry\support in ·this ::::;S.J 
operation. Since that date we have operated Castaneda as a 
valuable and productive unpaitl confidential \.source. .Since/ this 
matter was coordinated with CIA at the outset, .there appears to 
be no problem. ········... \\ ~ 

The second situation ctted -by SA Papich concerned 
Legat, Mexico, informant MEX-65. Thi .. s .. individu·a· .. 1 ·ha····s c .. ··.ooperated ·" 
with t~e Bureau for_some 25 years. As atGuatemal~poli~e (SJ 
official in 1945-47, he:.-f':as most helpful "-t<. o our\.r. epres.ientative 
assigned in cgpatem:rlry.AVe had no contact with him· thereafter 
until_......J.954 when ):le appeared in Mexico City as a political refugee 
from @ua tema:t.O~or 11 years thereafter, MEX .... 65 was/ opera ted 
by our Leg at, Mexico, in Mexico. · ·····... \ • / · 

AHS:drl (7) CONTINUED - OVER J FK A ct 6 ( 1 ) ( B ) 
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• • 
Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHI~ WITH CIA - BUREAU INFORMANTS 

IN lfJUATEMAL!J (S) 
tSECRET ~) 

In April, 1965, MEX-65 returned to ~atema:la> and 
by memorandum 6/1J65 it was approved that contacts w!th him 
be continued in muatema!!)by our Central American road trip 
Agent. He proved to be an extremely valuable informant on 
criminal matters,as well as those of interest to u.s. security 
in ~uatemal~ (s.; 

~ Up~ MEX-65's designation as a highly placed police 
~~/official in~atema~in 1967, we promptly advised CIA 

headquarters throug liaison channels of informant's identity. 
We advised CIA that we had utilized MEX-65 for handling 
criminal leads and that he periodica~ volunte~~d information 
concerning political developments in uatemal • ~~t that time, 
10/6/67, it was agreed that Bureau would cont nue control of 
informant and that after each contact with in1orciant hv our 
road tri A ent the latter would confer withl 

{S\ (who was p ..... r_e~s-e--n=t-a-t;---::c=r:-;:A---
1 concerning political information 

furnished by the informant. We wereassured of complete CIA 
cooperation in this matter w On the occasion o?s-.pur road r-"t.r~i;.!ip._· ---.. 
Agent's next contact with I . lflhowever, A : U(~ 

t;S~ bitterly accused our ~ent of having li .. ed to fi:fm·. and of li .. • av1 .. ···ng 
\i V operated a source in (g!latema~ without .CIA's knowledge. • He 

stated that responsibility for the development of security 
information outside the U. S. is solely .CIA's. It is noted that 

(S'J: I\ bas been a difficult person wi th\.whom to deal and has been 
inclined to "pop off." Matter has been c.losely .followed by Legat, 
Mexicu, andthere have been no further indications of difficulty 
with him.tS)JCi:A, I Rhas·'afforded us\ complete cooperation 
in our handringof MEX-65 ~s we were assured it would in the 
10/6/67 meeting. Accordingly, no issue was\ made \of this matt_er 
with CIA. 

MEX-65 continues as ·a very valuable paid informant 
··of our Legat, Mexico. CIA.bas madefavorable\\comments regarding 
the excellent 6'/Uality of the.informa.tion obtain~d by MEX-65. 
This arrangemen:t has worked smoothly f.or two and one-hal!f years 
and there appears to be little likelihood of CIA r~ising an issue 
regarding this matter. , 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light Of the 
forth, that CIA will make ~n/ issu~e of /his matter. 

r ~" 
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TO 

FROM 

·'! Of:IONAL fOR.I.. NO I 0 
MA.Y 1962 EOIIION 
G$A GEH, lEG, NO. 27 

• $01a-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
:MrG c. D. DeLoach 

: W. Co Sullivan 

• 
1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 

DATE: 3/6/70 

Toh~m--­
:·.j,c).l''h--

\':ullt'I-·---l.lohr __ _ 
Rl'llOp ----
Co:;pcr __ _ 

C'ollahan -· 
Conrad __ 
Felt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 
Sullivan __ 

1 - Mr. W. Co SullivanTavel __ _ 
Soyars---

1 - Mr. Co Do Brennan Tele. Room--
1 - Mr. Ro Strain Holmes---Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
ITEM (22) SOLO 

Item (22), SOLO, in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 
mentions that the Bureau could be vulnerable and charged with 
failure to identify the source and coordinate with them on 
this matter if they were to become cognizant of the high-level 
foreign ramifications of this operation. 

SOLO is the code ~ord used to refer to the liaison 
operation performed by our informants between the Communist 
Party, USA, (CPUSA), and other communist parties of the world. 

This operation basically is perforn1ed to gain 
high-level intelligence concerning the Soviet Union's 
financial support, domination and control of the CPUSA. 
Attendant to this objective, our informants have met with and 
discussed mutual problems with leaders of the various inter­
nationa.l departments within the Soviet Government 0 They have 
also held discussions with CP leaders from other nationso 

All information recei~ed as a result of this operation 
which has foreign ramrfications has been promptly disseminated 
to CIA at the highest level. 

It has not been considered desirable to identify our 
sources in this case in view of.the sensitivity of the case 
and the physical danger to the informants. 

t 
Considerable security precautions have·been carefully 

built into the SOLO operation both in tpe field and at the 
Seat of Government to insure the fullest protection-to its 
security and to the 9afety of the informants involveq. Exposure 
of the identity of these sour~es might jeopardize the-entire 
operation. 

t(J~ /. 
RS:t!r~jri'/lmj 

(6) 

NW 55036 Docld:32989616 Page 302 

CONTINUED - OVER 

SE~ 



55036 

• 
Memorandum to Mr. C. D. 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

ITEM (22) SOLO 

• 

While former Bureau Agents have gone to work for CIA, 
there is no information available indicating they have com­
promised this operation. Of course, they could have done this 
unknown to us. 

The prompt dissemination, to CIA, of information 
developed through SOLO, which is of interest to that agency, 

{completely fulfills this Bureau's responsibility without 
needless jeopardy. The mechanics of the operation itself 
are of no essential significance to CIA. 

ACTION RECOMMENDED: 

wk-None. 

~ J..-
t/ f?· 

f./ 

.t 
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Of~l(lf,.A.l fORM t-10. \0 • 5010-106 
•., ~, t I 'll62 EDUION 
V$A GfN, lfG, tlO, 27 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
• 1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 

1 - Mr. W. C. Sullivan 
1 -Mr. W. R. Wanna11 

Tob.on _. __ 

l'll{~OIJt"h •.. -

Mohr __ _ 

Ca:;p~r-­

Cullahan ---
Conrad __ 

To :Mr. C. D. DeLo~ch s~lRET DAn, March 6, 1970 

tl{l 1 -Mr. R. D. Cotter 
1 - Liaison 

Felt __ _ 
Gale __ 

Rosen-­
Sullivan-­
Tavel __ 

FROM :W. c. Sullivan Soyars-­
Tclc. Room_ 
Holmes __ 
Gandy __ _ 

SU~ECT:RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
HARASSMENT OF CIA J FK Act 6 I 1 I (B) 

' ~""'~Jr> 
DEc:t.A:SSIFIED BY_S~~. 
ON_,l'-f f;- 0/=~~"'":~.~/l!!.'· 

55036 

Item #23 in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum of March 5,· 1970, discusses a letter 
dated November 15, 1967, from CIA which requested that the Bureau 
check telephone toll calls from\the home of one Robert Kenneth Brown 
who was allegedly harassing CIA I l Brown was 
supposedly seeking information concerning CIA's covert operations. · 
SA Papich states that we told CIA that we would not check the toll 
calls on the basis that the information received was not sufficient 
to justify investigation wi~hin the Bureau's jurisdiction. SA Papich 
also states that "CIA accepted our response but there is no doubt 
that the Agency characterized our position as a concrete example of 
refusal to help a sister agency with a problem relating to the 
security of u.s. intelligence operations." 

A review of Bureau files disclosed that a memorandum, 
D. J. Brennan, Jr., to Mr. W. C. Sullivan, dated November 17, 1967, 
was prepared. This memorandum encompassed the above facts and 
recommended. that CIA Liaison Agent advise CIA that we would not 
check the toll calls as requested. This memorandum and recommendation 
was prepared by SA Papich. The Director noted "OK H." 

.t 
~ 

In addition to the above, on December 9, 1967, Brown 
contacted our Miami Office and stated that he was writing a book 
about CIA and offered to make the material available to ·the Miami 
Office. Our Miami Office was advised that this information was of 

· interest to CIA headquarters and instructions were furnished that 
~if Brown did furnish Miami with the information,~it would be given 
to CIA. Brown.did·not follow t.hrough with his offer. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the fii.cts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter.· 

,,/ 

JAM:bcw/b~d f-uY~ 
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TO 

FROM 

0'TI0NAl tO•M NO. 10 
MAY 1962 fDUION 
G$A GEN. U.G ~ NO. 27 

• 5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOYERNf\·lENT 

Memorandum 
: Mr. C. D. DeLQach 

: W. C. Sullivan 

• 
1 - Mr. c. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. w •. c. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. R. D. Cotter 

DATE: 3/6/70 

- Liaison 
- Mr. R. S. Garner 

·1 -Mr. J. E. Keating (CINAL­
Administrative File) 

To l:-r\n -- -­
f' ••l.o·J··h-­
'::oll<' r r.. __ -
Mohr-­
B•,;hop __ 
Ca ,;pnr _ _ _ 

Callahan _ . 
Conrad-­
Felt---­
Gale---
Rosen--­
Sullivan-­
Tavel---
Soyars -­
Tclc. Room­
Holmes--
Gandy __ _ 

su~ECT : RELATIONSHIP WITH THE CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
CURRENT INTELLIGENCE ANALYS~S 

t~t ...- o~ Itt> . \ -A A':' · 
DEC~:s~IED 'B!~t;f(r;f<fk~ 
Q~--~ U:, .o/ -- ___.. ~.x"' · 

Item number 24 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum dated 3/5/70 
discusses the restriction of dissemination of the Curr.ent 
Intelligence Analysis (CINAL) to Central Intelligence Agency 
(CIA). Prior to 10/67, some of the Government agencies on 
the distribution list for CINAL received multiple copies. 
The Director of CIA was then receiving 19 copies of CINAL 
as a result of requests from CIA on 3/30/62 and 10/23/62 for 
additional copies to expedite reading by key CIA officials 
and to facilitate rapid utilization of the information 
within CIA. 

The Director made a notation on the 10/4/67 CINAL: 
"Please look over list of distribution. I have marked with 
a dot those I question as to why they should recieve copies 
and I do not think more than 1 copy should be sent anyone. 
Let me have your views. H." By memorandum R. W. Smith to 
W. C. Sullivan 10/6/67, it was stated that although security 
of the classified document CINA~ had been maintained, if the 
Director so desired, we would tell recipients that they would 
recieve only one copy each in the future. Mr. Tolson noted 
on this memorandum, "Yes. T 10/9." Mr. Tolson also noted, 
"We could never run down a lealt." The Director noted, "Send 
only l copy & if any inquiry, then indicate we· have had to 
cut costs. H." 

f 
i Since 10/67 the Director's instructions have been 
!followed and only one copy of CINAL ha~ been furnished to 
' those, including CIA, on the CINAL distribution list. 

RECOMMENDED ACtiON: • 

None. We do not believe, in light 
that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

/ RSG:ekil/bad (1) 

~ 

of the facts set forth, 
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TO 

41oP1'lQHAL lOaM NO. 10 
"-'Y 1962 'tOITICH 
GSA GEN. UG. NO. 27 

• 5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
: Mr. C. D •. DeLoach 

SECRET 

• 
1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. W. C. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. J. ·M. Fitzgerald 
DATE: larch 7, 1970 

Tol ~·,m - ... -
I •·l.ouch --­
Wohers--
Mohr __ _ 
Bishop __ _ 
Cuspcr __ 
-.'allohon __ 
Conrad __ _ 

Pelt---
Gale __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 

Sullivan __ 
Tavel __ _ 

FROM 
= W. C. Sullivan 

Soyars --­
Tcle . Room --

su~ECT : RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
ESTA~ISHMENT OF BUREAU LIAISON 
WITHQDUTCH INTERNAL SECURITY 
SERVICE (BV~{${960 

Item number 25 in the material submitted to the Director 
by SA · Sam Papich in his memorandum of 3/5/70, discusses a trip to 

~)~ollanSQby Legal Attache (Legat), Bonn,~n 1960 to explore arrange­
ments for liaison with appropriate!PutciDauthorities. It is given _ 
as an instance CIA could cite as an FBI failure to coordinate with 
them in linet~th National Security Council Directives. The U.S. 
Ambassador tolHolla~repoFtedly raised questions, indicating FBI 
shouldairst reach agreement with CIA; which he said had previously 
handled all relations with Dutch authoritie~)Papich says CIA 
Director, Allen Dulles, later expressed disappointment·that we 
did not contact CIA beforehand but that an agreement satisfactory 
to all concerned was eventually worked out. Papich also says that 

_j,n lat~_ .1959 we gave consideration to establishing a Legat in 
~nmar9;;l;>ut did not inform CIA of our intentions. -

t' ;.,· , · ,~)'"' 

~Y ~ In contemplation of the stationing of a Legat in Denmark, 
Bulet of 12/7/59 instructed Legat, London, to broaden liaison 
contacts in Scandinavian countries and told Legat, Bonn, to ma~ 
exploratory contacts Vit~ appropriate authorities infHollanjDGS) 
for the same purpose. S1nce we had told State by le~er of 3/10/55 
that we~ould ~ndle requests for investigations and name che~ks 
for theWUt~ht~ly when received through formal State channels, 
we advised ~te of our intention to make exploratory contacts wxh 

(S)the ~tcii)regarding regular li~ison arrangements, and State (~) 
approved. State sent a letter to the U. S. Emba.ssy in (!iollan,ID ~ 

· on 12/17/59, advising of the Bureau's intention,~but it apparently 
did not get to the Ambassador prior to Legat's trip tonPolland~(s\ 

. (SJ y 
On 1/4/60 Legat, Bonn, called therBvij}from Germany and , 

arranged to call on ~hem on 1/7/60. Them~reported the call to ts~ 
(5) the rc1A I :J ~ho told U. s. Ambassador 

Phitlp Young. On 1/7/60 the Director received a letter of 1/5/60 
from.Young in which he said he was disturbed about the manner 
in which he had learned of the Legat's proposed visit. While 
offering to assist the Bureau, young spoke o~ the long standing 

{rJL . , pand 
suggested the Director and Allen Dulles discuss th~ matter if 
permanent Bureau liaison with q~as pl~I1ne~~ > 

JMF:jan (5) SECREl J FK Act 6 11 1 I B I 
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if ' • 
Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

ESTABLISHMENT OF BUREAU LIAISON 
WITH niUTCH INTERNAL SECURITY 
SERVICE (BVJill- 1960 

rs) 

• 
SECRET 

CFK Act 6 (1) (B) 

(:s~ On 1/7/60, Le at met with Ambassado.r Young and the 
~IA Chief of Mission · He explained 

that he was to explore the possibility of irect contact with 
(~~V~concerning exchange of information bearing on u.s. internal 

security matters. He said he would not be operational and that 
the contemplated liaison could not reasonably cause interference 
with the existing CIA arrangement.l~While the Embassy officials 
expressed misgivings that the~utc~might be confused, no request 
was made to refrain from contacting@VD~)The CIA representative 
said he had requested his headquarters for comment on learning 
of the proposed visit of Legat but had not received a reply. 
Legat later briefed both Embassy officials on the results of 

(s) his visit to lBVD~ who were friendly but deferred a final 
commitment, referring to the existing "American arrangement." 

(s) 

By letter of 1/13/60 the Director thanked Ambassador 
Young for his offer to assist, and~~aid Bureau interests in 
Scandinavian countries andWolla~~ere under discussion with 
Allen Dulles. Young was also assured our proposed contacts with 
theQlutc~were purely liaison in nature; that while we would 
keep CIA advised of items of interest to it in connection with 
its responsibilities abroad, it was not believed necessary to 
go beyond the U.S. Intelligence Board Directive of 12/8/59 in 
coordinating with CIA matters taken up withtlhe Dutc~&)That 
Directive says CIA shall be responsible for coordination of all 
u.s. liaison which concerns clandestine intelligence activities 
or which involve foreign clandestine services. Paragraph 10, 
however, says the Directive does not apply to any liaison 
relationship concerned with· U.S. internal security :func·tions, 
or with criminal or disciplinary matters which are not directly 
related to foreign espionage or clandestine counterintelligence. 

On 1/13/60 Papich exylained to Allen rlulles and ~ichard 
Helms the reasons for our contacts in Scandinavian countries and 

{s~ollan~exploring possible establishment of a Legat in Denmark. 
When Papich challenged them to cite any Bureau failure to comply 
with the Directive for coordination of u.s. lisison activ~ties 
abroad, Helms immediately stated there were no such instances. 
In answer to specific invitation by Papich to air any complaints 
or problems, Dulles stated that neither he nor his representatives 
had any complaints; that he was personally unhappy about not 
being contacted in the beginning; but that he and CIA would. give 
all possible assistance •. (Dulles did assist by writing a ~~sonal 
letter to Ambassador Young which resulted in a joint FBI~v~giA 
meeting on 4/8/60, at whic~ direct FBI~V~liaison was agree~upon). 

. - 2 - Sfcnr·~ cs) 
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Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

ESTABLISHMENT OF BUREAU LIAISON 
WITH @UTCH INTERNAL SECURITY 
SERVICE <:av~ - 1960 . . 

(~ SECRET 

• 
On memorandum Frohbose to Belmont of 1/14/60 9 

concerning the 1/13/60 meeting of Papich, Dulles and Helms, 
Director noted : "1. Well handled by Papich. 2. All of 
the turmoil developing in this situation could have been 
avoided if we had properly contacted Dulles and also 
followed through with State. H." 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 

. / 

,l 

1 
_t 

-2-
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£ .....;,. MAY 1962 EOIJION 
• o•riONAt rOR"' NO. 10 • 5010-106 

;;,.....;;.t... cH- ~EN, CtG. 1!0. 27 • Tol. <•n--­
ld.o~dl--UNITED STATES GOVERl\:MENT :.•Jil..rs __ _ 

Memorandum 
TO Mr. C. D. DeLoach DATE: 3-6-70 

Mohr--­
B•"hOP--­
ca.·.pcr--­
C'allnhan -­
C'onrad--­
F•'lt--­
Golc--­
Ros~n--­
Sullivan-­
Tavel--­
Soyars--­
Tclc. Room -­
Holmes--­
GandY---

FROM W. C • Su 11 ivan 

SUBJECT : RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
BUREAU DISSEMINATION OF COUNTERINTELLIGENCE INFORMATION 
TO FOREIGN SERVICE - 1962 

Item No. 26 in the material submitted to the Director 
by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3-5-70 states that CIA by 
letter 11-7-62 raised questions concerning the propriety of our 
dissemination of information through our Legal Attache to the 

(s) @reet)Intelligence Service. This concerned certa_in Committee 
for State Security (KGB) technical equipment which was obtained 
from our sensitive Soviet defector in place, Bureau code name 
Fedora. CIA letter 11-7-62 stated that a representative of 

(SJ[§reeEJintelligence Service informed CIA it received afore-
( ment1oned information from our Legal Attache.· CIA claimed 

such dissemination abroad should have been coordinated'with 
CIA because of Director of Central Intelligence Directive (DCID) 
5/2 which indicates that CIA shall be responsible for all u.s. 
liaison concerning clandestine intelligence activities abroad or 
involv.mg foreign clandestine services. CIA claimed that pursuant 
above we were obligated to coordinate with CIA prior to dissemination. 

Memorandum Branigan to Sullivan 11-9-62 under Fedora 
caption reviewed this situation and indicates that on 7-13 and 
8-1-62 Fedora provide9 information concerning several types of 
technical paraphernalia used by KGB. Dissemination of above was 
made to State Department, CIA and military intelligence agencies 
by letter on 7-24 and 8-16-62. Information was also furnished to 
Legal Attaches, London, Bern, Bonn, Paris, Rome and Madrid, with 
instructions to disseminate onfy to contacts in foreign intelli­
gence agencies known to be reliable and cooperat~ve and with 

62-80750 \lt)of ""'ott/' ·-·~- ~~ 
1 105-104811 c(ASS\F\ED BY S~' At..cJ:l:r~1 
1 - Mr. c. D. DeLoach or.cLASSlP/_ ON: 25X.' . . . ~-
1 Mr. w. C. Sullivan .... , 
1 1~. D. J. Brennan 
1 Mr. w. A. Branigan 
1 - Mr. J. F. Mabey 

JFM:plm 
( 7) ~ '1' 
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• • 
Memorandum to Mro C. Do DeLoach 

· l$tt~~L :. 
the instructions that it be given limited distribution and 
handled in a manner so it would not be apparent it emanated 
from the Bureau or a source within the U.So Above memorandum 
points out that DCID 5/2 has been controversial since its 
inception (12-8-59) and the subject of differences of. inter­
pretationo We recognized CIA's coordination responsibilities 
but, in this instance, were of the opinton there was no operational 
angle and' no necessity for coordinating dissemination of above 
since we had previously given the information to CIAo This 
memorandum recommended approval of a letter to CIA answering 
CIA's inquiry according to above. Director indicated "O.Ko" 
and "It looks like CIA is throwing its weight around." On 

lll-13-62 we directed a letter to CIA accordingly. As indicated 
in memorandum of SA Papich, CIA "surrendered" and did not 
further contest this issue. 

RECOM~ffiNDED ACTION: 

Noneo We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this mattero ~> 

'J.! .-1 A~~ ' ~,.:t 
j \ ,."" .... 1 

.:~ 

t~ 

.t 
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TO 

FROM 

)PHONAl fORM NO. 10 
MAY 1961 EDITION 
GSA CiEH. JUG. NO. 27 

• 5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
: Mro C. Do DeLoach 

: W. c. Sullivan 

• "lol:.on--­
[ .. ~.~~,-h --­
WaltPr~-­

Mohr---
B•shop __ _ 
Ca:;p~r-­

Callahon --
Comad __ _ 

Fell---
Gale---
Roscn--­
Sulhvan-­
Tavel--­
Soyars-­
Telc. Room­
Helmes--
Gandy __ _ 

su~ECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (CIA) 
"THE INVISIBLE GOVERNMENT," A BOOK AUTHORED BY 
DAVID WISE AND THOMAS ROSS 

Item 27 of the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 indicates that Wise and 
Ross had visited the Bureau in 1963 to gather material for a 
book regarding Uo s. intelligence agencieso It was suggested 
that CIA be advised of this, and the Director not~d, "I see no 
reason for doing so .. " 

Mro Jones' memorandum to Mr. DeLoach, 8/28/63, reports 
this visit and notes that Wise had asked for data concerning 
the Bureau's internal security procedures and had asked concerning 
other FBI operations, making no reference to CIA, with one 
exceptiono He did inquire as to whether there was friction between 
the two agencies and was told that we cooperated closely and 
·maintained daily liaison with CIAo It was on this memorandum 
that the Director said he saw no reason for informing CIA con­
cerning the visit of Wise and Ross. 

We later learned that their book,"The Invisible 
Government, 11 was furnished in the form of advance proofs to 
CIA prior to its publicationo We also received such proofs 
from CIA through Liaisono 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Noneo We do not believe 1 in light of the facts set 
forth, that· CIA will make an issue of this matte;r • 

. /, '· 
1 - Mr. Co Do DeLoach 
1 Mr. To E. Bishop 
1 - Mro Wo Co Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 
1 - Mro Rose 

BFR: mlm/mkl , -l Y 1 
{6) ,~\""' ~ 

v' 
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TO 

.,.1.. OPTIONAL IOitM,NQ 10 
MA'f 1962 fDUt ~·~ 
G!~~ ":f:N. REG. >IV 11 

• 5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

,., Memorandum 
= Mr. C. D. DeLoach 

• 
1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 

DATE: March 6, 1970 

Tol~·,,n --­
fd.ouC"h--
',\ulh'r" __ _ 
Mohr __ _ 
Pl.;hop __ _ 

c~"P"'--­
Call<:han -­
Conrad---
1'<'11---
G<lle __ _ 
Rosen __ _ 

Sullivun--
1 - Mr • C. D. Brennan Tavel ---

FROM : W. C. Sullivan 1 M R 
Soyars __ _ 

- r • OZaiDUS T<>le. Room __ 

SCBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES - AFRICA 

6 
Holmes 

"""IW• ~rto.O~I~~\~~~-­
vJ:JI.iJ.Ji!'.SS'rl!IWr~ 
Ol'f_j..~ IJ ..... O= 

Item number 28 in memorandum of 3/5/70 from SA Sam 
Papich to the Director, captioned "Cases and/or Situations 
Involving Conflict With CIA," states that in April,. 1960, 
CIA inquired if the Bureau would give any consideration to 
assisting that agency toward developing coverage in Africa by 
providing a Negro informant or placing a Negro in the Communist 
Party, USA for the purpose of eventually using him in Africa. 
His memorandum added that we told that agency the FBI had no 
informants available because they were necessary for our own 
operations. He claims we took the position since we saw no 
benefit to be gained by loaning an informant on a short or 
long term basis. He states that CIA could argue that as early 
as 1960 it had foresight to recognize the need for additional 
coverage and when it appealed to the Bureau for assistance, 
we did not cooperate. He refers to his memorandum dated 4/7/60 
concerning this matter captioned "Communist Activities in Africa." 

The memorandum referred to discloses that on 4/5/60 
Herman Horton, Deputy Chief, Counterintelligence, CIA, stated 
that communist organizations were rapidly increasing in strength 
on the continent of Africa and·\hat his agency found it most 
difficult to establish effective penetration. Horton noted that 
in this connection it was almost impossible for a white man to 
move about Africa and establish a relationship which would enable 
him to develop worthwhile sources. He asked if the Bureau would 
consider furnishing one of its" .Negro informants or developing an 
informant in the Communist Party, USA for event~al use by CIA in 
Africa. Papich told Horton that if the Bureau fiad a good Negro 
informant, we certainly were not interested in having his future 
jeopardized nor did we want to lose his production, Papich 
added that it undoubtedly would be most difficult to take a Bureau 
informant, have him'travel to Africa under some cover and still 
be able to satisfactorily explain such activities· to his communist 
colleagues without becoming a target of suspicion. ·Horton said 
he recognized all this but asked if the Bureau would give 
consideration. 

MJR:ssr 
(6) - _ .. . 
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' Memorandum to Mr. Co D. DeLoach ~ 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA . SE. El 

Addendum to Papich's memorandum dated 4/8/60 by 
the Internal Security Section pointed out that all of our 
informants were necessary for our own operations, particularly 
in the communist field, and it recommended and was approved 
that CIA be orally informed that it is not possible to provide 
an informant on a loan basis to be used in Africa. 

Regrettably, the Bureau was not in a position to 

i assist CIA. CIA's problem was an administrative one within 
that Agencyo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Noneo We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this mattero 

v 

.t 

- 2 -
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TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

OPUOHA.\ fOtM NO , 10 
MA.'f 196'2 lOIJIOH 
GSA GlN, 1£0. HO. 27 

e )010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. C. Do DeLoach 

W,. c. Sullivan 

• 
DATE: March 6 1 1970 

1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. W. C. Sullivan 
1 - J_,iaison 
1- Mr. W. J. McDonnell 

Tolson--­
Lt>Loach--
Walters __ _ 

Mohr---
FIIohop __ _ 

Cu•pcr--­
Callahan-­
Conrad--­
felt--­
Gale---
Rosen--­
Sullivan-­
Tavel--­
Soyars--­
Telc. Room --
Holmcs---
Gandy __ _ 

RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
U.S. INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS- EUROPE 

' ;ff-Yr>~)b ~,..,.,.~ ' 
DEOLISSIFIW BY ~-~~fwt.til£i2G 
0~._--"1--...~,1..:.,1 ....l ... "~-- - ~ • - lool .;.~:~.~ 

Item #29 in the material submitted to the Director by 
SA Sam Papich in memorandum of 3/5/70, states that by Bureau 
letter dated 10/23/64 we provided the White House information 
received by our Legat from u.s. Ambassador to Luxembourg wherein 
the latter was critical of intelligence operations, particularly 
the overstaffing of personnel. SA Papich comments that we do 
not know if CIA became knowledgeable regarding this letter but 
could construe same as rel.ating to its operations. 

Our Legat, Paris, in a letter to the Director dated 
10/19/64, set forth the results of a conversation with funbassador 
William R. Rivkin at Luxembourg. The latter. was assigned by the 
State Department to conduct a survey of the u.s. intelligence 
operations in six European countries, assisted by representative~ 
of Defense, State Department, and Bureau of the Budget. Rivkin 
remarked that the results of the survey were appalling, there 
being 23,000 military personnel in the six countries engaged in 
intelligence operations and numerous CIA personnel. He described 
the lack of coordination between the military and CIA as 
"scandalous." He stated the O~fices of the Military Attaches 
were grossly overstaffed and he was recommending drastic cuts 
and that duplicate administrative services be combined with those 
of the embassies. He made no mention of specific intelligence 
operations nor did he elaborate on the lack of coordination. 
Rivkin commented that on his return to the u.s., he intended to 
see the President personally to bring this matter £orcefully to 
his attention. ~ 

Rivkin's comments were incor:porated in a letter to 
William D. Moyers, Special Assistant to the President, dated 
10/23/64, in accordance with the Director's noted instructions. 
Our files disclose no indication that CIA cognizant ·of Bureau 
letter. · 

RECOJ.VIMENDED ACTION: None. We do not believe, in light of the 
facts set forth, that CIA will malvte ~n issue of this matter. 

:-:.)'"1-'~ 
WJM:bcw/mltl (5)._...._~ ) :V __ ....-.;·;.-.~) 
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TO 

FROM 

• 

tf OJ"TIONA.J fORM NO. 10 
MAY 1962 fOITION 

• 5010-106 

G$A. GEN. lf.G. NO. 27 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
Mr. c. D. DeLoach 

w. c. Sullivan 

• 
March 7, 1970 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 Mr. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. Haynes 

"l.•·n---
:.:o~Ich-­

·trJitN$-­

l.!nhr---
l'.':•>r--
~':;•r--

.._·;arod--
Fdt--­
Galc---
Ro::cn--­
Sullivan-­
Tavel---
Soyars-­
Telc. Room-
Holmes--
Candy __ _ 

SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA ~roD~J.6 ~~- l ., . . THE PRESIDENT'S FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE 
ADVI·SORY BOARD AND JOHN MC CONE DEmJIS'S!FIEn'BY~7iU 

em 1-tt-oC:::y)>,.y~ 

Item number 30 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum of March 5, 1970, 
discusses a dispute we had with CIA in May, 1963, as a result 
of·a communication the Bureau sent to the President's Foreign 
Intelligence Advisory Board (PFIAB). It was pointed out that 
in our communication to PFIAB we attributed certain information 
to McCone, then Director of CIA, concerning the matter of 
increasing wire taps on diplomatic establishments. McCone 
charged that the information attributed to him was not so 
because he had never made any such statement and he could 
prove it. The fact was that the information relating to 
McCone had been given us by one of his subordinates who had 
indicated the information originated with McCone. McCone 
maintained that we should have checked with him before going 
on record that any information had originated with him. 

A review of the file in this matter discloses that 
in April, 1963, Mr. Belmont along with Papich had discussed 
with Richard Helms a~d James Angleton of CIA McCone's alleged 
position with the PFIAB; that he was in favor of across the 
board telephone taps on diplomatic establishments. The 
Bureau, of course, wasopposed to this and advised Helms that 
we would request to make our posi~n known before the board.­
At the conclusion of the meet{ng in April, 1963, Helms 
specifically asked what he should tell McCone apd Mr. Belmont 
told him he should tell McCone exactly what had'· occurred at 
the meeting; that the Bureau was opposed to across the board 
wire taps and the Bureau intended to so advise PFIABo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:• 

None. We do not believe, in light of the-facts set 

RHH:wmk/sef 1 

( 5) P;u 
forth, that CIA will make an issue o.f t s matter. 

\/ I 

j 
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_,; -~·-:>-l OriiOIIIIAt fOitl-\ NO, 10 
.,.£ MA": 1962 fl' ,JI.a 

GSA GEN. R{G. NO. 27 

• 5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
TO :Mr. c. D. DeLoa,ch 

• 
1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. W. C. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. D. J. Brennan 

DATE:March 6, 1970 

Mohr---

Ca.;p<>r--­
C•>IIahon -­
Conrad--­
f'~ll---

Gale---
Rosen---

FROM Mr. W. C. Sullivan \SECRET 1 - Mr. W. A. Branigan 
1 - Mr. L. Whitson 

Sullivan-­
Tavcl--­
Soyars --­
Tela. Room -­
l!olmcs--­
GandY---

SUBJECT:RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
ALLEGED PENETRATIONS OF CIA 

Item number 31, ''alleged penetration of CIA," in the 
·material submitted to the Director by SA Sam Papich in his 
memorandum of 3/5/70 discusses allegations made by 
Anatoliy Mikhailovich Goli tzyn regarding recruitment of four 
CIA employees by the Soviet Committee for State Security (KGB), 
that CIA requested full investigation which we declined. 

BACKGROUND OF CASE Golitzyn, an intelligence officer of the 
KGB who defected t.o CIA in 1961, alleged that the KGB had 
penetrated CIA through an individual having the code name "Sasha." 
In an effort to identify this penetration CIA ~rovided Golitzyn 
with information regarding many individuals who had worked for 
CIA in Germany. 

Golitzyn identified two individuals at various times 
as "Sasha" and in each instance investigation "washed out" the 
identification. Golitz:n finally identified "Sasha" as one 
I I During the course of 
extensive document reviews Golitzyn became acquainted with 
background of various individuals who had worked in Germany at 
the timel ldid. Golitzyn identified four present employees 
of CIA with unknown subjects who had come to his attention while 
he was active in the KGB. 

PROBLEM WITH CIA CIA wanted the Bureau to undertake full-
scale investigation of its four·employees based solely on 
Golitzyn's allegations. 

DISPOSAL OF PROBLEM WITH CIA By letter of February 26, 1965, CIA 
was informed there appeared to be no basis at that time for a 
full-scale investigation of these men··. by the FBI on ·the basis of 
allegations by Golit2jyn. With regard to any investigation in the 
United States concerning two of the men, a conclusion.would be 
made following completion of theinvestigation o:J:I I 
and interviews ofl lai1d his wife. • •• Based l1pon the investigation 
of I land "tl1e interviews o:fr-la.nd his/Wife, CIA was 
informed by let1:er of July 20, ~that/nothing had been developed 
62-80750 
1 - 105-105608 (Golitzyn) 

J FK Act 6 I 1 I ( B ) 
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LW: as: bj PhJt> (7) 

NW 55036 Docld:32989616 Page 316 
~----------~~------------------------------------

CONTINUED - OVER 

lSECRET 



/ 

Memorandum to Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
RE: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 

ALLEGED PENETRATIONS OF CIA 
62-80750 

• 
which supported GolitzynS~C~}Jculatiofi thatl twas 

···"JFK A ct 6 I 1 I I B I 

instrumental in the recrui tment/br ""the Soviets o.f· /either.· 
I _ and nothing was developed 
which would support Golitzyn' s allegations agai.nst the other 
.two suspects, Furthermore, 
CIA had fur~ished no documentary material regarding I I 

I I \vhich would in any way support Goli tzyn. The 
Bureau added "Accordingly, this Bureau is conducting no 
investigation of I I We 
will interpose no objection, since they are all employees 
of your agency, if you wish to pursue Anatoliy Golitzyn's 
allegations concerning them, including interviews of the 
individuals concerned. 

, "This Bureau would, of course, be interested in 

{
receiving the results of any investigation which would tend 

,to confirm Golitzyn's conclusions that one or more of these 
employees of your agency had actually been recruited by the 
Soviets." 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. .rt,_.f 

w .. •l)""'l ~-­--"" .• p-;r·r , 

,. 
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TO 

FROM 

J 
• . ,. 0'ri0~~At. fORM NO, I 0 
,.- t"~i 1962 (OitiON. 

OSA. C fH . UG. HO , 27 

• 5010-106 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 

Mr. C. D. DeLoach 

W. C. Sullivan 

• 
1 .. Mr. c . D. 
1 ... Mr. w. c. 
1 .. Liaison 
DATE: 3/7/70 

1 ... Mr. w. R. 
1 ... Mr. F. X • 

DeLoach 
Sullivan 

Wannall 
O'Brien 

To b~on ---
~- ·LOt1\.'h --· . 
W· ~llf.• r :; · __ 

Mohr---
Ri o;hop __ _ 

Casper-­
C<IIIahon-­
Conrad--
Felt __ _ 
Gale __ _ 

Rosen--­
Sullivan-­
Tavel --­
Soyars-­
TP.Ic. Room­
Holmes--
Gandy __ _ 

SUBJECT : RELATIONSHIPS WITH 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AG~CY (CIA) 

VICE PRESIDENT NIXON'S TRIP TO 
SOUTH AMERICA ~ 1958 

Item number 32 in material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam J. Papi~h in his memorandum 3/5/70 
mentions Bureau letter 5/16/58 sent to the then Vice 
President Nixon and containing a summary of CIA informaN 
tion concerning events in Latin America relating to 
Mr. Nixon's trip there during 5/58. 

According to SA Papich, most of the information 
in above letter came from CIA. He commented that this 
letter could be interpreted as raising question concerning 
quality of CIA's coverage in Latin America. Papich noted 
it is not known if CIA ever became aware of the letter. 
Papich stated that Geperal Robe·rt Cushman, currently Deputy 
Director of CIA, was attached to the then Vice President 
Nixon's staff. SA Papich pointed out that CIA, if aware of 
above letter, could raise question as to violation of Third 
Agency Rule. 

Results of Review of Bureau Files 

-
· The letter to the then Vice President Nixon 

is located in Bureau· file 62-88461 ... 117. It contains~. 
summary of information relating to riots and attack~ 
against Mr. Nixon and his party during their 5/58 
Latin A~erican trip. Letter identifies CIA as the 

62 .. 80750 

FXO:dgo/sef (6) CONTINUED ~ OVER 
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• 
Memorandum W.C. Sullivan to 

Mr. C. D. D~Loach 
Re: RELATIONSHIPS WITH 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
62-80750 

AGENCY (CIA) 

• 

source of the information set forth in our letter. The last 
paragraph of this letter includes a st~tement that the 
impression gained from a review of CIA reports indicates that 
CIA had some coverage reflecting there were to be troubles 
concerning Mr. Nixon's Latin American travels. This letter 
also stated as follows: 

"It is significant that information in the indi­
vidual countries came to CIA's attention shortly before your 
arrival in a particular country. Therefore, there is a 
question as to whether or not CIA had coverage in communist 
organizations which would~ave led to the development of , 
information concerning communist plans days or weeks ahead of 
your visit." 

There is no indication in this file regarding 
instructions given to prepare our letter of May 16, 1958. 
The first paragraph of this letter indicates that the Director 
had a discussion with Mr. Nixon on May 16, 1958, inasmuch as 
the first sentence of the above letter reads as follows: 

"Apropos of our discussion today, there is set 
forth information contained in Central Intelligence Agency 
reports received from them on May 14, 1958." .. 

The data set forth in our May 16, 1958, letter to 
Mr. Nixon is contained in a memorandum Mr. Ro R. Roach.to 
Mr. A. H. Belmont dated May 15, 1958, which was prepared for 
the DirectorYs information. ~he Director noted on this memo­
randum, "Send summary to Ao Go H." In accordance with 
instructions, a letter was sent to the then Att~rney General 
under date of May 16, 1958, and this letter contained a summary 
of CIA information in the same manner.as had been sent to 
Mr. Nixon on May 16, 1958. Otir letter to the Attorney General, 

!
however, did not coptain any observations regarding.CIA 
coverage in Latin American countries visited by 1'):r. Nixon and 
his party. _ 

Our file in this matter (62-88461-150) indicates that 
on June 9, 1958, Colonel Robert Cushman in the office of the 
then Vice President Nixon contacted the Bureau at the request 
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of Mr. Nixon to determine if the contents of a letter from 
the Director to Mr. Nixon dated May 16, 1958, regarding 
Mr. Nixon's trip to South America could be leaked to the 
press. Colonel Cushman's request was set forth in memorandum 
G. A. Nease to Mr. Tolson June 9, 1958, with the recommenda­
tion that Colonel Cushman be advised that if the information 
were to be given to ~he press, it would undoubtedly create a 
serious problem as the FBI would then have violated CIA's 
confidence since CIA was aware that SA Papich had reviewed 
CIA's classified reports and, therefore, this information 
should not be given to the press. Both Mr. Tolson and the 
Director agreed with the recommendation, and Colonel Cushman 

lwas advised of our decision. It is noted that Colonel Cushman 
is identical with the individual who is now Deputy Director 

1 of CIA. 

Comments on Remarks in SA Papich Memo 3/5/70 

1. That most of the information in our letter to 
Mr. Nixon dated May 16, 1958, came from CIA and that this 
letter could be interpreted as raising the question concerning 
the quality of CIA's coverage in Latin America. 

There is no dispute as to the source of the informa­
tion which was summarized in our letter to~~. Nixon, and we 
clearly indicated in our letter·tthat the source was CIA. With 
regard to any question being raised as to the quality of 
CIA's coverage in Latin America, we merely pointed out to . 
Mr. Nixon something that was readily discernible to any·reader 
of the CIA reports - - that is, that the information from CIA 
popped up rather suddenly as related to the country and 
Mr. Nixon's arrival. Certainly Mr. Nixon himself, since be 
was personally involved in demonstrations directed against 
him during his Latin American trip, must have been aware that 
advance information from our responsib~e intelligence agency 
(CIA) may have been lacking. 

2. We are not aware if CIA became knowledgeable of 
our letter to Mr. Nixon dated May 16, 1958. Under ordinary 
conditions, we are not aware nor do we seek to identify any CIA 
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personnel who might be assigned to the White House staff. 
As indicated above, Colonel Cushman, who was a member of 
Mr. Nixon's staff in 1958 and who is now a Deputy Director 
of CIA, was aware of our 5/16/58 letter and its contents. 
We have no information that CIA ever registered any· type of 
protest in this matter. 

3. That CIA technically could raise a question 
as to violation of the Third Agency Rule as regards our 
5/16/58 letter to Mr. Nix~n. 

The Third Agency Rule is intended to prohibit a 
Government agency from disseminating information originating 
with another Government agency in the absence of specific 
authority to do so, and we follow this rule unless there 
are overriding reasons. With regard to our letter to 
Mr. Nixon dated 5/16/58, we set forth information clearly 
identified as having originated with CIA. This letter 
was apparently prepared at the specific request of then 
Vice President Nixon after conferring with the Director. 

·' 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 
set forth, that CIA vnll make·an issue of this matter. _ ~ v ( ~~ 
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SUBJECT: RELATIONSHIPS WITH CIA 
HERBERT ITKIN 

1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan 

Item number 33 in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent· (SA) Sam J. Papich in his memorandum 
3/5/70 discusses Her~ert Itkin as an individual who was operated 
as a criminal informant by the Bureau who furnished valuable 
information and who has been a key witness in the prosecution 
of cases being handled by the Bureau. Mr. Papich states that 
the Bureau acquired acces~ to Itkin through the CIA and that 
although the CIA has never officially made any statements to the 
Bureau, it has been bitterly disappointed that the Bureau never 
acknowledged CIA's assistance which the agency considered 
extremely valuable. 

Memorandum dated 2/20/63 from W. C. Sullivan to 
Mr. Belmont captioned "James Hoffa" set out that James Angleton 
of CIA advised SA Papich that CIA had briefed the Attorney General 
concerning a source whom Mr. Angleton had used since World War II 
and who subsequently has developed a close association with a 
lawyer who does considerable work for the Teamsters Unions. 
Angleton's source was confident that the lawyer could be developed 
as a penetration which could "sink" Hoffa and all of his cohorts. 
The Attorney Gener.al agreed with the CIA representatives that the 
matter should be referred to the Bureau for handling~ 

Mr. Angleton set up the first contact(with the individual 
who had the contact with the attorney and at that time Angleton 
stated that he did not want to get involved in any- investigative 
aspects and wanted FO step out of the matter as soo~ as possible. 
As a result, eventual contact was made with Herb~rt Itkin who 
developed into a very productive source. Itkin has been publicly 
identified as both a sourc·e of the FBI and CIA as a result of his 
testimony. 

JGD:rmm (7) CONTINUED - OVER 
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The Bureau's success in handling Itkin can be 
attributed to the know-how of the SAs of the New York 
Office because Itkin is a highly emotional individual 
and he had aggravated m~rital problems, severe pressures 
from his many business associates; therefore, it took 
a high degree of skill in dealing with this source in 
order to achieve the success that we did. 

While it is acknowledged that CIA put us 
originally in touch with this source, it was not 
believed that it is essential that we go back to·CIA 
and explain to them our success or to thank them for 
giving us this original lead. It is also noted that 
there is an obligation upon Government agencies to 
cooperate in the fullest and CIA's cooperation in this 
matter was in accordance with the long standing policy 
among all Government agencies. 

Review of Itkin's file does not reflect any 
instance where CIA indicated a displeasure in the Bureau 

{not acknowledging CIA's assistance in placing us in touch 
with Itkin. This is in line with Mr. Angleton's statement 
in 1963 that he did not want t@ get involved in any 
investigative aspects of this matter and wanted to step. 
out as soon as possible. In view of the above, it is not 
believed that CIA would have any basis to complain that the 
Bureau never acknowledged CIA'.s assistance. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. ~~-

... 2 -
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Conrad--­
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1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. F. FROM. :W. C. Sullivan J. Cassidy 

Rosen--­
Sullivan-­
Tavel--­
Soyars-­
Telc. Room­
Holmes--
Gandy __ _ 

SV~ECT:RELATIONSHIPsWITH CIA 
EXCHANGE OF TECHNICAL INFORMATION 

Item number 34 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 concerns 
exchange of technical information with CIA, particularly as 
it related to the technical surveillance field. Papich states 
CIA exhibited its equipment to us, but for many years we declined 
to show any of our devices, with some exceptions •. fle states 
that CIA never made an official protest but informally indicated 
from time to time that the.lack of exchange was prejudicial to 
·overall intelligence and internal security interests and implied 
we were more open with the British in this area than with CIA. 
Papich states this situation does not exist today as there is 
a good exchange by the Bureau and CIAo 

Our files reveal that through the years CIA has 
furnished the Bureau a number of technical devices for our use 
or inspection. They have also furnished technical manuals obtained 
abroad and briefed us on operational and technical aspects of 
some'of th~ operations abroad. Laboratory personnel have been 
afforded tours and briefings concerning CIA facilities and 
equipment and in two instances Sureau personnel have been afforded 
training at CIA schools. As recently as October, 1969; CIA 
afforded a briefing to Bureau personnel concermngaClandestine 
Transmitter Activator, developed by their technical people and 
offered to loan us one of these units as well as afford our 
personnel training in the oper~tion of the equipment. 

COMMENTS OF THE LABORATORY 

Similarly, Bureau records show substantia~ reciprocity 
on the part of the FBI in developing and furnishing important 
technical information to CIA over a period of many years. 
Representative examples are cited below: 

FJC:sef 
(7) 

~,f 
.:Y·~ 

Prior to 1955 an important unsolved technical 
intelligence problem involved desired access to 
enemy intelligence and other security information 

SECRET CONTINUED - OVER 
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protected by combination-type locks (safe doors, and 
the like). Scientists in the FBI Laboratory were 
able to solve this problem by using X-rays from 
radioactive materials to "see" into the interior of 
a combination lock and thus recover the combination, 
without trace 9f tampering or other indication that 
the lock had been compromised. This was a scientific 
breakthrough of tremendous intelligence potential and, 
with Bureau approval, our results and techniques were. 
made known to the appropriate CIA representatives. 
CIA advised that they had theretofore spent thousands 
of dollars in an intensive, but unsuccessful effort to 
solve the same problem. The impact of this scientific 
discovery in permitting access to previously unavailable 
intelligence had tremendous value for both the FBI and 
CIA. 

In appro~ately the late 50's and early 60's, both CI4 
and FBI encountered a new, highly sophisticated type 
of secret writing placed into use by the Russians for 
communicating with espionage agents. In spite of a 
massive technical effort mounted by CIA, scientists 
of the FBI Laboratory were successful in first unraveling 
the basic principles and techniques underlying this new 
Russian system. This important breakthrough thus permitted 
for the first time a successful n~k against the new 
Russian secret ink communication system. Because of its 
extreme intelligence potential, with prior Bureau approval, 
this development was made known to CIA, and its importanc~ 
to CIA is reflected in part by a letter addressed to the 
Director of FBI by Allen W. Dulles, then Director of CIA, 
under date of August 19, 1961, in which Dulles said, in 
part, "For the past several years there has been 
increasingly effective technical liaison between the 
Technical Services Division of this Agency and correspond­
ing components of your Bureau ••• " Dulles further 
commented that Bureau technical personnel had " • • • made 
an outstandini technical contribution fo~ which they are to 
be highly.commended. Their work not only llas an important 
impact in one sensitive area, but also nas revealed a 
chemical mechanism from which may well stem new high-level 
secret writing systems. The discovery will have an 
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important influence on the discharge of responsibilities 
assigned both to this Agency and the FBI. I consider 
access to these findingsto be further evidence of the 
value of close technical liaison between our two 
organizations ••• " 

Subsequently, again with prior Bureau approval, whenever 
it could be done without jeopardizing FBI operational 
interests, the FBI on a continuing basis made available 
to CIA actual Soviet secret writing chemicals and methods 
of development which had come into the possession of the 
Bureau through investigative activity and through high­
level informants. A recent example involved the Russian 
espionage case of Herbert William Boeckenhaupt wherein 
on 2/12/69 a sample of secret writing material used by 
Boeckenhaupt to communicate with the Russians was 
furnished to CIA by a representative of the FBI Laboratory. 

The above.items are representative outstanding examples 

(
of FBI cooperation in developing and sharing highly important 
technical information, and certainly the letter from CIA reflects 
t·he satisfaction and importance which CIA attached to such 
information received from the Bureau. Within general Bureau 
policy guidelines, there were, of course, on a continuing basis 
numerous other items of technical information shared with CIA 
over the years, including briefings and exchange of visits. 

,t 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

None. We do not believe, in light of the facts set· 
forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter. 

J(- e4 / v V;trq ;_ 

iSECRET' 
- ·3-

Docld:32989616 Page 326 



TO 

.FROM 

orr ....... L 10 ·o. 10 
~AY ~~61 tL• JN 
(j., Gf:H. UG. NO. 27 • .·uNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
Memorandum 1 - Mr. J. P. Mohr 

1 - Mr. J. J. Casper 
1 Mr. w. C. Sullivan 

: Mr. C. D. DeLoach S£ · [l
1 

-DATE: March 6, 1970 
- Mr. D. J. Brennan 

1 - Mr. w. H. Atkinson 
:Mr. W. C. Sullivan 

"lol ::.•n -­
' :.~1-h-­

::uhN:·-­
Mohr--­
B•~hop __ 

C'asp<'l-­
.:'allah:n -­
Connd-­
F<>h--­
Galc--­
Rosen--­
Sullivan-­
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Items number 35 and 36 in the material submitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papich in his memorandum March 5, 1970, indicated 
CIA has never understood why Bureau will not permit CIA personnel to 
lecture at our schools and CIA was unhappy regarding our attitude 
concerning exchange of information in the training field. 

CIA by letter Ma~ 19, 1950, requested it be permitted to 
disc~ss training problems with FBI training staff in view of 
necessity of its maintaining relations with foreign police and 
security agencies. Following recommendations by the Executives 
Conference, Bureau advised CIA by letter May 25, 1950, that we did 
not believe FBI training staff could intelligently discuss training 
methods with CIA since our staff was not knowledgeable concerning 
conditions encountered by CIA in various foreign countries. 

Since 1962, we have taken foreign police officers into the 
National Academy through the Agency for International Development 
(AID). These officers spent ~wo weeks of orientation with AID and 
after graduation certain selective officers have been in touch with 
CIA through AID. We are aware that CIA has used many of these 
graduates as sources of information. 

In 1966, the Director approved a request of CIA to have one 
of its men attend the National·Academy for purpose "to improve 
capabilities of CIA personnel engaged in overseas police training 
programs." As a result, a CIA Security Officer graduated from the 
77th Session of the FBI National Academy (March 7- May 25, 1966). 

At the specific request of CIA, Bureau representatives have 
addressed CIA intell~gence personnel attending refre~her-type 
training courses on 31 occasions between June, 19~2, .and December, 
1969. 

WHA:mbm 
( 7) JI-(1'\) 
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· SE~T 
We ~oaned CIA four Bureau training films in 

February, 1966, one was eventually returned, but CIA 
continues to utilize the other three films entitled "On 
The Record, •• "Interviews, " and 1'Burglary Investigations • ., 
We continue to use foreign language films from CIA which. 
were loaned to us as a supplement to the Bureauas Language 
Training Program. 

Representatives of CIA have ·riot lectured at 
i Bureau training schools and there is no indication in 
·- Bureau files that this has been advocated by CIA. 

This memorandum has been coordinated with the 
Training Division. 

RECO~~ED ACTION: 

None. We do not.believe, in 
set forth, that CIA will make an issue 

light of the facts 

A..~ 
\tl·ll 

_t 
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1 - Mr. E. R. Harrell 

Soyars--­
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Holmes---

SU~ECT:RELATIONSHIPS WITH 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
(POSITIVE INTELLIGENCE) · 

GandY---

~0~\" l-H--Ol · · · ~: 
CLASSlFlED BV ~¢ A-t..!) l?f!( 
DECLASSiFY ON: 25X ~G·. 1 ~::1' 

Item Number 37 in the material submitted to the 
Director by Special Agent Sam Papich in his memorandum 3/5/70 
discusses CIA criticism which could generate from Agency belief 
that Bureau has failed to cooperate and offer necessary assistance 
in collection of positive intelligence in the United States. 
Memorandum is to deal with specific cases believed by Papich 
to evidence lack of cooperation and to briefly comment on policy 
of cooperation we have adop~ed with CIA. 

SYNOPSIS: 

Mentioned Item by Papich points out CIA belief that 
more aggressive action should have been taken in field of 
collecting positive intelligence in the United States. Papich 
notes Bureau's action in this field, for the most part, has been 
restricted to compliance with requests by State Department when 
political crises occur in some country. He points out CIA belief 
that acquiring needed data would mean increased technical surveil­
lance coverage, development of informants and collection of 
cryptographic materiaL. Papich ·'cites two specific cases occurring 
in 1969 where Bureau declined CIA's request for technical coverage, 
suggesting to Agency that it make its request directly to the . 
Attorney General. Review of specific cases mentioned set forth 
with Director's comments relatiye thereto being noted. Our 
policy of cooperation with CIA most recently delinated to field 
by SAC Letter 66-10 (B) - copy attached. SAC le~ter calls for 
guarding our jurisdiction but shows our willingness to cooperate 
with CIA. 

Enclosure 

ERH: bj p~:l ,, 
(7) 
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• 
CIA has repeatedly raised the issue in the past of 

our coverage in the positive intelligence collection area and 
we can reasonably expect similar issues to be raised in the 
futureo 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

That we prepare a carefully worded letter to CIA 
outlining policy and the basic elements of intelligence and 
counterintelligence work affecting the United States and 
forthrightly ask CIA if it is satisfied with the status quo 
and if not what do they have to suggest as changeso 

.t .. 
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Papich points out CIA feels there is unexplored 
field for acquiring positive intelligence in the United States 
but he notes that there has been no law, directive, or executive 
order which fixes responsibility for clandestine collection of 
such information. He notes we investigate subversives, spies, 
and develop penetrations of foreign intelligence services and 
that facets of these investigations of violations of United States 
laws serve to fulfill a counterintelligence objective referred 
to by us as investigations of internal security matters. Papich 
notes, however, that most of our work in the positive intelligence 
field has been restricted to the compliance with requests by 
State Department prompted usually by a political prisis occurring 
in some foreign country. 

Papich points out CIA feels there is unexplored 
field for acquiring positive intelligence requiring use of 
vastly increased technical surveillances, informant development 
and collection of cryptographic material. According to Papich, 
CIA does not feel Bureau has moved aggressively in this area 
and CIA has been thwarted in atte~ts to do much about the [s) 
problem. Papich cites two cases ~Alfred S. Gonsalves~l0/69 and &) IZalman Shapiro:Jl0/69) where CIA requests for technical surveil­
~ance were declined by us with the suggestion to CIA that these 
matters should be taken up by that Agency directly with the 
Attorney General. 

.t 
Specific Cases ~ 

CIA advised that~~lfred S. Gonsalves, Deputy ~ermanent 
Representative of the Indian United Nations Delegation) had been 

ls) under development by /J; Sovie~ j,ntelligence service partly as 
a res~lt of his wea~ness for~men when assigned in~oscow ~ ($) 
from (1957 to 196D/S)llonsalvee,r~as to participate;~ in bilateral 
talks with United States officials in~ctober, 196~)By letter 

{~(9/26/6m CIA requested telephone and microphone surveillances on 
[$')C9onsalves .J The Director commented "Let CIA seek the authority . : .. . 

of the AG. I dontt want them utilizing FBI as their channel.ul· ;)· 
, (}) •. . . .) 

(s) (zalman M. Shapir..9J was originally investig~ted by us ~\ 
in U96~ as a possible unregistered agent of the llsraeii) Govern- {~-\ 
ment due to negotiations by him withllsraeli official~desi~ed c~ 
to set up a semiprivate nuclear processing company in (!srae:s;r~ ... ~-'~-
'- (Jj ··: ~.~ 
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SEt~ti (~) 
Our investigation showed close contact byfl[hapir~~~th[israel1)fs) 
officials, 't§trong pro-Israel sentim~nts by Shapir~ find details 
of activity by that subjec~~to create the firm mentioned. 

(s)@hapir~ headed a {Pittsburg~ ~'firm involved in Atomic Energy 
Commission (AEC) work requiring "Top Secret"· clearance by AEC. 
Our initial investigation was closed when Assistant Attorney 
General- Internal Security Division found that facts did not~: / 
justify soliciting rshapiro'Sl registration as a foreign agent.-,.: •.:. 

~ ;:::115) "' r · 
In Spring of 1965, sixty-one kilograms of nuclear 

material were found to be unaccounted for by the firm headed 
~ by ~hapiro:\but subsequent inventories and checking by AEC 

revealed thls shortage was probably the result of cumu-lative 
process of wasteful production methods over a per~od of eight 
years and did not justify an unqualified determination of a 
diversion of nuclear material on tb.e, par_t of ~hapi~ to 
unauthorized persons or government. ·~: (S' 

cs) 

~ ,• ~ 
. \7 ' " 

CIA, in 1968, became alarmed on receipt of information 
of loss of mentioned nuclear material and despite AEC findings 
felt it may indicate illegal diversion or at least justification 
for reopening investigation. Richard Helms of CIA contacted 
the Attorney General directly with his thoughts regarding the 
need for additional investigation. Attorney General contacted 
Bureau requesting it discuss matter with CIA and determine 
advisibility of additional investigation. The Director, in 
approving conference with CIA, noted 11 0K but I doubt advisibility 
of getting into this. It looks, like Helms .iP going around 
us to AG as he suspects we woul·d say no. tt .:":'·:- \ 

An intensive investigation of {§~~~irbl(~~nduct~d . {S' 
during late {!968\ and into Fall of £I96])revealeel no positive Y 
intelligence ac~:vity on his p~rt or verifiable diversion of 
AEC material to £!srae~~Our in~~stigation included technical 
surveillances installed /27 /68:XM-ld discontinued, 9/4/69. [2hapir§J(s) 
was interviewed by AEC 14/6'2lC5dnd disclaimed passing any 
classified data tonsraeli Governmen~~Facts of case were 
reviewed by Department of Justice whicli found no evidence of pro­
secutable violation by §hapir~)AEC felt the additional investi­
gation produced no d'a ta upon which could be based a legitimate 
withdrawal of clearance for AEC contracts or information. In 
view of this, we closed our investigation and CIA was so advised. 
A 10/13/69 letter from Helms acknowledged additional investigation/ " i 
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• 
would produce no legal evidS,f~Qttrtinent to the issue which 
prompted CIA's original request but noted he felt reinstituted 
audio surveillances of~hapir~would produce positive intelligence 
information. He therefore requested reinstitution of this 
coverage. The Director's letter to Helms 10/17/69 noted that 
after careful review it was felt~tpat CIA shoulq take this 
matter to the Attorney General. ( :,; . ., 

On October 21, 1969, a CIA official was told by 
Special Agent Papich that inthe future CIA should transmit its 
requests for technical surveillance coverage in the United States 
to the Attorney General. This specifically covered th~ cases 
of ~nsalves and Shapir~C,)The Director commented nRight. rr 

Bureau Policy of Cooperation 

In 1965 and 1966, recognizing overlapping interests, 
changes inherent in faster communication, hysteria to facilitate 
international travel and in response to requests from CIA, the 
Director approved Bureau attendance at conferences with CIA 
regarding that Agency's operational activities in the United States. 
On a memorandum reporting the results of the conferences with 
CIA, the Director commented ni hope we still don't let our 
guard down as CIA has always outsmarted us because of our 
gullibility.n 

SAC Letter 66-10 (B) dated 2/15/66 furnished to the 
field and Bureau offi9ials results of the conferences with CIA 
and emphasized necessity for protecting Bureau jurisdiction in 
the counterintelligence field. This SAC letter (copy attacheq) 
emphasized there is to be no interference with or infringement 
upon our jurisdiction but clearly shows our willingness to 
cooperate with CIA in developing positive intelligence in the 
United States. In approving this SAC letter, the Director 
noted ~·I hope there is no 'sneaker' in this. Tifue will tell. rr 

There has been no renewed request from CIA for 
technical coverage in the cases mentioned above, nor has there 
been any indication that such requests have been sent. by GIA 
to the Attorney General as we suggested. Due to CIA interest 
in the past in these matters, we cannot rule uut th~ possibility 
the Agency may approach Attorney General for the desired 
coverage at some time in the future. 

-t;:'",-MI_ ~ 
vFG-rl'> ~Y' 

- 5 -

. ~· '/ 
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(B) CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE i:GE?·~CY- OPERATIONS I:\ THE Ui\1TED 
STATES-- The Bureau recently completed disc~;ssions \Vitb the Cer.tral 
Intelligence Agency (CIA) 1·ega~·ding that as;f.:n:~y !s cpe-rati!Wal activj tic:·s ~n 
the United States. Thes2 discus.sior;:.. es.s.::nti ~11 J v C:<=.Jt:.it ·with CIA's a.:-.<:s ~~.:;·: :;:~::·,r 
a"Jld r·ec.,..u:tn~n.,t 0~1 for''l·rrn 1•1t.('ll·J.·e·YH~-=- ,,.,.,rr·e.:: ~" '"r.'"'" -u-~i!·_,· ' '~l'"1t;.:.-:; F1·1•.·!;._~r-d · ... 1 1,\,;:;..,.a,..,. "'-'~.~,, .... ,., • =·C::' ... •'-'-"''U""""- -.il~.::t.·.., .i.J. .. -C...,~!o...J .. U\...__ • .,._ '~-.,. .... -~ 

for your use is a list of the g1·ound r:iles ;vhich Ujth ageEcie::~ have ac(:.-:-p:.::d 
as guidelines for effecting the necessary coordhation. ln urcier that ~-·c,t.! r!~a:; 

be adequately o::-iet1ted ~n th.~s rnatter. the bllo' .. ~lng bad~!!.I.'C~-;ld is s E:<: £c.rth, 
The need for the ground rules is related to CL\ :s interest in cie\·elopir;.g; 
positive intelligence sourees in tl:e Ullit::·C. Stat.e3 'lr>d the 11(:~':essity for 
protecting the Bureaurs jm:isd.ictlon in the co•.mt•?.:·.:.r,.~.;;lli~encE. .field. Tt:.e 
latter is essential to the adequate dischal:ge of om· re~:ponsihilities to 
national security. 

Positive intelligence may be descr:bed ~..s a ccmp~·~;!lensive p1.·od;.;ct 
resulting from collection, e·;aluation, col: .. ation. ~.nalysis, 8.nci inte::protatl~'n 
of 8.11 available information relating to na.tio·nal scr;t.'.rity and co.1cernin~; G~~-,(;1' 
countries where such information is sh:nificaP.t to our Co--. ernn1emrs de··:eln::--

~ -
ment and execu.tion of plans: policie.?, :?.n:-i ~ourse:.; ol a~-:tion, Such intel!.:.:.~c':!ce 
can be divided into various categc~:ies, stH.:n a.s c~.·c,nornic. military. se.t<'::tific. 
Po ,l·J.· r; cal ere:--,_..,.. r,,- \-.1' r> c. I- ,., o ·rr>J'o:l T>-. :-> (•."\! i C(' ti ror: ..... t nrosi -l· i '! () i !"1.::. il i p·:->nr ,-, ; q 

... .J.. L: ::::> J't:'-(,.,o,LJ~1 ...... , "'~ -- .... ~ ... -· .... _ -- __ ...... ..,_..__J,.;. -~ .J.-- - ... - ~ · · .. -- -' • .... 

dl.St;"iC"Ul·':hed f;·nz'l COUntnrl·,-t"'ll'c-<>>1('"' '~7~11·, .. !-- ·1·..: "'"·,v..-,-:>",-1\' r•r. · ~rrn·.,r·\ f~, t•:~ -l'······p;, .._ ... 1-~ .... _ .c. ... L .. ,.,._ .. 1 e 1:-.;,"""- .. \:, .... t ... • .. ~ 1 ... .:.:) ::/...t ........ c:: .... J..l .. _,_:;) ... ~, .~,t.:. ... .... : ...... , ........ ....... l .... .. 

monitor) neutralize a;1d/or disr·upt 1.:-te foreign i!ltt:·il:i~encE: o:K~ security ser·,·icE·-3 . 
Counterintelligence further includes other functi.c~~~- of an ir!c.::r-nc;_l s~C\.1~·~:~; 

l·atur e d1· recterl ., c·::ll. "-- su·o\· ers1· ~;e (\~o · ,r><=· C" ,., ... : ' ' ' -·., r;o,1<:. ·"l ····-· 1. "'r't·i ,_.; c~~J·~ '1::- -~·. · • ~ • ~. '-::;,'- .. ~L • . '::>l. '-'r: •.• , ·~ 0 •• , •.• .::.<\. ~ . "-: ua.J. '"- .. ~ 1 . n - , -' 

la"l CIA a1oes not h~'"e an\· la\'' eni.Ol''·e···-ent o,.. :~tr· ~-., .. n,.,-1 ~"'"-"•n ·i c·" fu ... c· ·L· 1 r"~::; ,···T .:. ·~: Yi ,-;t.v t. . .. , - \, J..a. ... .... . - ...... ...,J •• .A.. .,.._,_._...,_ .. ' ~ \.L. .. . . _J ...... · \.,..._..,\ _ 

authorl"za~l·on fo .... cot"1ecH rH." P'~'~l· tine l·n-c.l"f i (rL'n('P 1 . . ~ ···r· ·~nil' -·,!,:.r' 011 th :1 .,.,.,_.(·: ..,,_r. t.. .1. • J\..\.l.·~·-"' .;;:J ........ ) ..1. L-c:l.t. ... ::;,~- ...., ... .:::' l..' t:.v ... "', .... l ...... t..l . .! .-.=- .:.•:c .. !},1:.:~:. 

Securl.tu :.'let of 1° ~ 1 7 al'a· s··~·sc:.q,·ent ~~-'.,,·nee o..: .,_.-~,r:, •. ..,..,l :::: .'•'l'Tib· r<·y•·1.";! J .C.a.. c...-z .1. \..UJ .._ U .L'"·':">u(J.. ..l _,.,...,~.a....Jl.t.,.1. ..... ,", ..... l- .... ~' - ... \..1 ... -• ... 

Dl.I'L'Ctl··-es The"!"""' l.S ,...,0 "ta•.!T di.,..ecth·e Ql'"' nJ...-.-.-7- .. >~· \''-111. (':-. :~·" L-orl'<7.8::! r•.;.:,. ~, "- 1 • • -C ·• vv: ··- -' , - ._(,.,. ,._.J. Y • , ·• •• u..l•.- •- J'' '-~ .. -. ~-· 

engage in the clandestine developmeEt of posith·e intelli g-~:!1ce sources in the 
United States. Theref0re: in the <1!Jsence of any st~tmor:.! pr~'ro:;ath··.:: to cc::1duc-. 
such activity in the Unite-d States, it i::.u.s been mutually a;r<::E·d by FBI a:.::i C~_.:.. 

that the Agencv can OTilv e!:gage i!. ~ the ci:.!.:.~c!e2~i!1C' develcpr~! ::: nt and b<·~r:-.i~!~: ·.:· .:f 
positive iritelli-gence so~u·ce'S in :hi:: country llV ·:om·dinatir(; o::~·ith U~2 Bc .t··: ~·-~::. 
The Bureau in turn leg:11ly hJs the pri~1l:;l.!.'Y counterintelll3erH~e resr~ons~~:,.,·~i<: 
in the U. S. a.nd is continually dt:•:elopin.g p.:.:sitrvc: int0lli[s'"::r:ee_. It: h:;'.•··.:-:e:·. 
must be regarded an inrisJer.tal product to o~..l.!' U!a.in objective. The :F3u~:t:•;t~:. 

does r:.ot have a primary responslbl1u:y to collect po5ir.ive: inlellfg:~ncc~ :~·;.~ \-,:c 

do have numerous and very signi:ic::!J:t ot~li~::-tt.ic:ns in thi.-3 f.l<:'l.d . . Tn actt.\~:.~ :.·r:-~cti!: -.~ 
the Bureau is required by the Presid\;ii.t ::.·md cthe1· :?.gencie.~ to de'.:elop in.tc C'.:..a r: :· :-. _ .... .. ..__ .... ·- . 
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of a positive intelligence nature. This requires Bureau action designed to 
bring about the necessary coverage. A good example is our involvement 
in the development of information relating to the crisis in the I)omi.nican 
Republic. From the above you will recognize that there can be "gray 2reas" 
of interest to the Bureau n.ncl CIA. It, therefore, has been necessary to 
effect adequate coordinating machinery. 

The potential for the .development of positive i.ntelllgence ir. this 
country is vast and va1·ied. Voluminous positive intelligence is collected 
overtly through the review of foreign and domestic publications, interv"ie1NS 

of travelers, arriving aliens, contacts with scientists, et cetera. In this 
area there have been no serious issues between the Bureau and CIA. 

However, in the field of clandestine development of positive 
intelligence both agencies have an interest, and there is a necessity for a 
clear-cut understanding of jur~.sdiction and coordination. Particularly is 
this true in the development of positive intelligence sources \Vho are 
employees or oflicials of foreign governments stationed in the United States 
or who are visiting this country on a temporary basis. 

For many years 1 hf' Bureau has had a continuing prc,graru of 
developing sources in diplomc:ttic installations for the pur·t.Jose of discharging 
our counterintelligence responsibilities and incidentally !or de\··eloping 
positive intelligence information which might assist the Go vernment in 
formulating policy. The Bureau, recognizing CIA s need for sot.!.rces in the 
positi1.·e intelligence field, has permitted CIA to assess and recruit sources in 
the United States in a lin:ited manner with the understandim,': that such activities 
are fully coordinated with the Bureau. In January, 1964. C~IA established 
their Domestic Operations Division (DOD) to conduct such operations in the 
United States. and certain Bureau field offices were alerted and furnished 
the necessary guidance and instructionp . The recent discussions with CIA 
resulted in a refinement of the understanding of the grot,J.nd rules ·established 

·in Januar~, 1964 . ( 

The enclosed ground rules will be ap13lied by the Bureau and CIA 
as cases 2.rise. The Bureau position in each matter ~.~:ill be decided at the 
Seat of Government:. As 'd. general rule. Bureau HeadCJ.uarters will be. informed 
by ClA regarding its interest in an individual or a target. Prior tC' noti£ica~ior. 
of CIA regarding our position, the situation will be car.efully reviewed at the 
Seat of Government. This may often include a request to the field for 

2-15-66 
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obs~rvations and recc~mmE:ndh~~ii~lfu.~f;;e notice is transmitted to CIA. A: 
the same time, it is possible that you may be contacted in the field by a 
representative of DOD, CIA. If so, you should be guided by the enclosed 
ground rules in any discussions, ·be2.ring in mind that the approval for any 
particular cperational ac.:tivity is to be mad~ at Bureau Headquarters. 

You should hoid to the concept thr:.t the protection of the internal 
security of the United States i!'lvolves very basic clear-cut responsibilities 
of the FBI. This should be kept in mind in each case and in any contacts 
which you may have with CIA ·representatives. There is to be no interfere:-. .:e 
with or infringement upon our jurisdiction. It is recognize·d that unforesee:-. 
developments may create situations not adequately covered by the gl'Ound r .:~es. 
You, therefore, should report such matters to the Bureau setting forth 
complete details with your recommendations. Although we ·have been infor:::-!ed 
by CIA that the Bureau's jurisdiction and operational interests will not be 
interfered with, we cannot discount the results of past exp~riences stemm:::g 
from CIA's operational and organizational deficiencies. We have no reasc:-. to 
believe that there will be a revolutionary change of these conditions. It is . 
therefore, incumbent upon you to be extremely alert for any breakdown of :~.e 
adherence to the ground rules. I emphasize that this is an area of activity 
which must be closely monitored by each Special Agent in Charge. You 
should be certain that your personnel is adequately oriented so that the Bu:~au 
C -:~n hau" tho f•ull botrc.fi t f"'f an-u cnnc::t'T'••r- ·tl.""' r.:::ucrv<=>cHorlc- poi·t~l·,..,.;nry t('\ thl'S 
~ ...... 4..1. 1- '-"' - '-"-'•- .a.t.. v.... J V.I.A-'-.4 """'""' I'-" ~ t)t;)"'t..,,"".&, • o.J - ..__ J. J../1. ;"::) '-V 

entire matter. 

Very truly yours, 

John Edgar Hoover 
.t 

Director 

Enclosure for (B) 
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TO 

Ol'tiOfiAI •o... • . .,. 1;, 
MAt : fel IDIIhHI 

0 ... GIN. -· HO •• , • .......... 
UNI~D STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
=llr. c. D. DeLoach 

• 
• 1 - Mr. DeLoa~b 

\ 1 - Mr. Sullivan 
1 - Liaison 

Tohoon __ 

DeLo'l•;h-­
\'lahel"--
Mohr __ _ 

BtlhoP--
Casp'"'-­
Callahun --
Conrad--

FROM :W. C. Sullivan 
• 

Felt---

{ . DATE: 3/7/7~ . . . . '· :.;:-an~. -.-----

1 - llr. Gray ~;::. __ 
1 - Mr. Beng•uhle Tele. Room­Holmea __ 

SUBJECT: RELA.TIOBSBIPS WITH CIA 
IIISCBLLAHBOUS ITBIIJ 

~krg,, &«dii 
Gil 1-11-a/ . 

Item lfWDber 38 in the -.terial sutmaitted to the 
Director by SA Sam Papicb in bisaamorandum of 3/5/70 serves as 
a sort of summary in which SA Papicb'indicates tbat · he cannot 
recall the names of other cases which resulted in CIA-displeasure 
or criticism, but .does cite one instance "early in the 1950's" 
in which we dissemiuated data from a source of unknown reliability. 
charging Allen Dulles as having been a communist·and a spy 
while in Europe.. · · 

. By letter 3/22/52, ·we informed State and CIA that a 
source of unknown reliability bad alleged that the brother of 
John Foster ~lles had been arrested in Hungary in 1947 er 
1948 and forced to write a letter to his wife which brought her 
to Hungary where she was also arrested. We asked for an · 
evaluation of the information. Mr. D. M. Ladd memorandum, . 
4/5/52, states he receiv•d a call fraa Allen Dulles during which 
Dulles referred to the letter and said he was not concerned 
about it but wanted Ladd to look it over. We were subsequently 
informed by CIA that Allen Dulles (the onlj_brother of 
John Foster Dulles and then CIA Deputy Director) had said that 
the information concerning Dulles and his wife was without 
foundation and we pramptly told State of this by letter 4/15/52, 
a copy of which was directed to Allen Dulles. llr. Keay's 
memorandum 5/10/52 written by SA Papich reports his discussion 
with Dulles concerning this matter. Kr. Dulles asked if the 
origiual letter could be withdrawn and was told that .it appeared 
that the F.BI bad already set the records straight but that if be 
wished to Bake an official request, Papicb woulO refer the aatter 
to the Bureau for consideration. Dulles. ·i-edia tely replied tba t 
be definitely did not want to ll&ke "a .big thing" of the letter, 
tba t it was not tba t impgrtant, and that maybe it would be better 
to drop the matter •• General Sm.ith (then Director o! .. Central 
Intelligence) later told Papicb that he considere.d ~be matter 
closed. 

SA Papich also alludes to other instances in which 

}
CIA alleged that we bad mishandled its information. Be bas no 

. specifics, however, and states be cannot recall the cases. 

JI'B:bsf ld 
(6) .,v-,., 
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Memorandum to llr. C. D. DeLoach 
liE: liELA.TIO~RIPS WITH C~ -~ .· 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: . ~I 
None. We do not believe, in light of the facts 

set forth, that CIA will make an issue of this matter • 
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. ·. 
•, .. . 

- ...... . . 
< 1 - Mr. DeLoach 
: · 1 - . Mr~ Sullivan 
·. 1 - Mr • .J.A. · Sizoo 

1 - Mr. D.E. Moore . •, . . . 
_ . .. .- . March 11, 19'10. 

· · BY COURIER SERVICE f· . '$:-105 

t REC-4Z_c;/,j."~' ;.~4--. ~ 1~ I . 

~ 
. . .... . 

• 

1 -Mr. 
· . . ·.. . . .. , ... 

o I • ' !' ~ '; • 0 .. ' ' o 

_: 
.( _·, · · .. Honorable Richard Helma . 
t ·.· : ·. Director .: 
lj:".:.: _-_-- · · •. . --Cent~al ~~telligence Agency 
t---·. · · · · Vaahington, · D. C. 

"'-. \ 

~~· . · l ·. · -. Dear Mr. HelmS:· . 
~-'.. . ~ 

. .· · """""• 

. ' 

~· ·x. ( . . . . . :All ~ am ~au will agree. tb. close 

:1:i .. ~ . . ·.:!;;'mi~=-:bT.!_:~~r~~~~-#.:.J;!t~;.~t~ 
·. - ·.- S!!'9 (CIA) is self-evident. This mat~er is one which . 
·~ .. · -requires a continuing analysis to assure that both agenci-s 
IL:._ have established working agreements whereby we can moat ·, 
t • effectively realize positive results with. minimum of 
~~- : duplication, misplac~d effort, and jurisdictional problems. 

·t :j .. :;·?J1 
I'Juring .January, 1966, representatives of this 

.. ~· •;~ .. , Bureau met with officials of the CIA to consider coordina-
• §,11.J,;.., IJ tion of our mutual efforts in the collection of positive 
-~ ~ B intelligence in the United States. As a result _of these 

·i 
' 

·- .. ~· 
. • -~·~:"="- ..... 

. .·· ....... 

. .. -· 

,, ..... ~· 

:-

·-=~: conferences, a set of ground rules vas d~ up and agreed 
,, · ~ to by both agencies. A copy of this agreement was transmitted 
-r . in~ letter of February· 7, ·L96~ 1 · to then CIA Director .: . ·& Vice Admiral William F. Raborn, Jr.- A copy- of the agreement 
_ . is enclosed for your information. This agreement has - proven 

generally effective and no major problems have been . v 
~-· ·oencountered since its ~doption in the. ~reas it covers~ · 

Tol~ll · · · · • 
D•Loach 1 fi,D. } · . · · · 

·. w'11w& lf Jjtv ~- ~-. ~ . ~.The .-FBI . has ·primary res~onsibi li ty with regard to , 
1;-; :!o '+ ·matters involviqg the internal security of the United Stat:es .t 
'· g::~=-- as well as for conducting counterintelli ce operations in /'-· 

rom auto. 

··: 

l . Tete. Room Z , downgr g and ~<., 
t =;;:i_g~-~ Mfii.~~EnlfC1cleclas i !cation 1 .·-
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--_____..........~~··· · ........ , . .........- '--:' ··~· . . . 

·- . . ·.· .. 
. . . . . -· . ~-

.... ,. . . . , . .~ 

Ronorabl• Richard Helma ~ .. . ·· . . · 
. . ;. ~ ... 

... . 
... ., .• . 
. . · . 

. -~ 
. ...... 

. thla .country. While. this Bureau doe·s not hava any statutory'· ' 
~sponalbillties ylth regard to the collection of foreign 
intelligence, I have always recognized that the potential 

· for tba development of such intellisenc:e in this country is 
conaiderabla. The FBI has., in fac:t, made a c:onc:erted ef~ort 
to obtain positive lntelligenc:e of '"'lue to other U. S •. 

-:::.:.·lntalligenc:a agenc:ie~, .lneluding the CIA, and pollc:y~maldng 
offlc:ials of the Government. While these efforts have, 
of c:oUI"se, been inc:idental to our main internal -security 
and c:ounterintelligance. responaibili ties, we have on a 

~ . 

' . 

•elective ·basta developed sources, both live and technical, 
providing coverage at key foreign establishments in the ~ \ 
UDl ted States. ·The product of this coverage has been fumlshed \ 
on a regular basis to the CIA and other intareated agencies 

. aacl officials of the Govarnment~ 
. ,f.• . ~ . .. 

.· 

! know that you vill share my belief that this 
•tter requlrea a periodic: ieexaminatf.on to ·•as•ur• that the 
•tional aeeurity interests continue to be served in the 
moat effect! ve and complete ··manner pos•ible. After reviewi 
thla •tter1 lnc:ludirig the attached 1966. agraement 1 I would 
•lcome any observation• you may desire to make. 

• . . 
.· •. 

.. . 
.. . 

.Inclosure · 

RO'l'E: 

. ··, Sl~nly your•• 

'--~··:': 
·. . . : .:· . •.. . . : ... 

·. . -~... .. . ·· .. \ •; . .··:. . • . ll • • .· . : ... . . .. . . ~ . .. ·.: ... ; . ..... 

. . ~ · . .- .. ·. . . ·.-~ ~ : >. ·.:·. :' .. ~·:, ·. ··.: ': ~.£·.~ '.~·-: 
. . ... 

.. .. ·.·: :. . . ~ : . .. . .. i . . . . . . ··. . .·.. .. . .. ., .· . ~ .. : .. ~ .. 
·.. . ': • . · .. •, 

· See memo 'W. C. Sullivan to DeLoach 3/11/70 
r~ ''Re~tionsh~ps wi ~ CIA 1 ' .' . prepared by WCS :mea. 

:~ .: · · Class~fied "S~et" since. disc:los~ would 
·aerf.ousty damage the in~ernal sec~ity interests. 

. . I . . . .- . 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

' I "'i 

• Type or print clearly. in ink. • 

• 
l 
0 
l 

Date the abstract and put on any internal control ·numbers required. 

0~ "FROM11 entry 
1 

should clearly identify the organization providing the 
information. 

j . ~ . 

l If additions (as when a copy of document se11t to sse is later sent to 
I 

HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a 
! aopy of the ' original ab9tract, with the change indicated. 

I ·' 
. - I 

~PECIFIC ITEM NO. 8-. SUMMARY en-ter brief narrative stat-ement describing 
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Connnunit) 
~atters if appropriate. Any fe~dback or evidence of investigatory interests t' · 
~hould be noted. Commitm~nts ma~e to supply additional information should~~~\ 
~oted. Additionally, ce:rtain administrative information may be entered her•, \I -· 
~.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whtb0 er 
~nterviewee is current or fopmer e~ployee, etc . . If actual doc~ment or transcript \ 

·~s provided, that fact should be noted and· no summary is required. Addit~onal 
pages may be attached if necessary • 
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